5@@@ mﬁé 2O NN VOIS

(BUIEEIB BJETT emd?sa))

& KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)

=29

DOGET JTO

Annual Report :
Water Wealth



e. dgjoeshaly 3e. 8.3. 3F=FeOs 3e CaRezs rimechers, 5o.a.5¢.

RIS, BRDIOLN, WFIW AT, YOT BODIVOGN. YOTBFI REOF 08 S0DFIODFTIFNAD, JTIer TTH
Sri. Siddaramaiah Sri. D.K. Shivakumar Smt. Rajaneesh Goel, |IAS
Hon'ble Chief Minister, Chairman Hon'ble Deputy Chief Minister, Vice-Chairman Chief Secretary to Govt., Director

de. TeBedt RONS, .. 3¢ de. U538, ©3est, yo.©.3e.
ATOFTT ©TT BRDTODF BEETIE ATOFOT WWT BOAFIODE TEEND BT, WADTVOENE BTT
TONET QORES, VWeEITT mmwme@ QUREB, ATICFTIRD ma)sﬁodwd%z——ﬁ% TONR ATOFOE BT
Dr. G. Kalpana, IAS Sri. Rakesh Singh, IAS BRDTOODFTEFND, SHFT QUoss
Additional Chief Secretary to Govt., Additional Chief Secretary to Govt., Sri. L.K. Atheeq, IAS
Labour Department, Director Water Resources Department, Director Additional Chief Secretary to Hon’ble CM

and Additional Chief Secretary to Govt.
Finance Department, Director

de. Zzele ». ROSHE de. 3. &yzen® B@. CoDBTS

RBOFOTW TOORE WAFNEO AT Z AT0FTT TN WHF O ARZ BRFROT, GoOEEOD DTS xog
ROROBIRY YL, TeFJTR QT TTD BORTRD, ATIeFTII
Sri. Krishnamurthy B. Kulkarni Sri. K. Jaiprakash Prof. Ramaprasad
Secretary to Govt., Retd. Secretary to Govt., Director Retd. Prof. Indian Institute of Science
Water Resources Department, Director Bengaluru, Director
- R\

4
) =
1 9

™

A
&

¢

7N N
Ui

A,

& % 4
3e. BosBerPd de. Codlen® W,FD 3e. Bwedns Toart 8.8, Ho.3.3¢.
AT W08, BROOTTT]L Q@@;ﬁ QTerTFD (DT003:28.12.20238WT1) ﬁﬁ@pﬁ% QT TFD (HT003:28.12.2023003)
SredReBo3eeN [URES, JBCEJTD By Ty WO AN QI 3 pory, WO AN DD
Sri. Shankaregowda Sri. Rajesh Amminabhavi Sri. Mohan Raj K.P., IAS
Retd. Chief Engineer, PWD, Director Managing Director (till 28.12.2023) Managing Director (from 28.12.2023)

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd. Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.



5@@@ e,rearg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

VBBROWSRC TRXFE =TH 2022-23

QW 3TIT OB

5. ATTHRCH,

&¢. B.3. dTBHTC®

2¢. TesRes® Reeone®

0. 28. 3O

&¢. To8e® 20N

B eF .8 waeE®

3. 3HZRIF V. BB
& 8. TS

B, DTG

3¢ Bosdee®

Bp. IRCTTE TEF .. -

3. 0. 3 TOT° -
3¢. 8. T0TVeET I -

- B
- EI

wsam@m QAT JTTD

T wémm@mm (TEOTR) & TN, TEOTOA WHTO
FOTQ TONETAE

QTEF3TT SHOTPOH TR 3N

S8 BOBRCTTD Twe:

BectBBATT:

ToBez® A0Nn° - UBIL

N3, Ww3eF

3. Twe’

COTDTIRTE

3ozderier

BRI T B, - wésm@ws QATeE 3T

0. 03 TOT* - TP wssm@wﬁda (TeaBoR)
& mgos TERTOAD WHTIO

3. T0TPCHT TosHST — BOTQ TOONFTEF/
mss plevsxally

T AT 3T H3 BogRRT FW:

3LOINITLRTOT:

Tode3® A0N¢ - UBIL

SR oo ..

3. 3w’

JozderiPr

0. 3 50T - T de@@ﬁﬁzﬁa (TeoTR)
& msoé TEOTORD WHTOO

3. T0TYCRET Tt — BORQ TOONFTEF/
:51335 TOONF TS

TO0RT TORINLT BRFBMOOE BNe:

BectIHATR:

ToEeT® JA0N° - @zs?gdb

BRI T B,

Jozderew

0. 3 50T - T de@@ﬁﬁzﬁa (TeaTR)
& ?m@% TEOTORD WHTOO

3. TNTLERT T — BOT TOONFTEF/

*:)3355 plevsixnltoy

3003F NVT-DW:

SeoINITLRTRE:

3. Tz - OFPID

FRRIC . BT - QTRFID

3ozdereR

WRTo0 B

:Zg.a‘s. maﬁl@omg

SeeT® oot .. - AT, ORFTEE

TeoFemh, TOLRR H3 ROTETRET/

SRRETTT B0ERTS Bews:

BeoINITHRTRE:

RSB 93eE - @zgzgdo

RS . BT

S oo ..

D. O CTWOT® — AT, TOONF TS
XY 3

LROTE RS SWMoF SR BWe:

3eoINITLRTRE:

BRI T .. - UBID

0. Of 50T* - T aéwm@wsm(mmm)

& mgoes TEDTOAD QTO
3. TNTLCPT DT — BOTQ TONFTEF
FEee300n e Qexot - AT TODFTEE




P \ zgﬁe DS 300

Annual Report

2022-23

RREOTIOWS BE3c0:

BOTL VTTLD BT

BOTE-586 201, DTWMOOL TR
QROPNTT-23Y

ooz : www.kbjnl.karnataka.gov.in

DoZJzE TECO:
Snedpemodeen 3e5ed TRTT WA, 3¢ IR
.50, B3, 50R€R - 560 001

6% T03RCePITH:

0. 3T WO T

WU T E WFOOLI0T

80.361, I8¢ T@, T3¢ ©F3TF
RORINT IZe T, eSongwR3D-560 011.

ZEeu0oDe” BRLTE:

3. mmoﬁ:samdm & 30.

BOTR FTOONF TEF ML, ‘WRNTORTY’

H0.48, 83¢ wITA, @%eegdos% B0, BTVIINT
2. T0TVONRTNT WHTORT, LONTRTI-560 052.

TODLR BOTBMOTT:

8. 90. T, 2.0

. 0.2 .2.20. IS0,
e’ 30.123

633¢ e, WEeFTO
Zonged — 560 003.

3¢ ¥3R03 0. TS
H0.9, 5a5e oea”

123¢ ep7°

D[IT TBE FX,
23oneedd — 560 020.

‘T[0T AVOR’, W F0.116—-1, TD0SINT,
AR QF.B. NS dﬂ_o, TOLONE — 585 103.

mzsoac@ ned:

:5;&3@ WO ST QOR3P
T30 PRI T3
3.23. dé, 23ongwR3R-560 009.

OBRACHTT méoae ST YoRID
I m20n 3%, LSoneet-560 002.

RBreomed 3y SerwEse (8ot

. 2.B.DF.A. ﬁém@p&@: D03
TF DT 280 33T, FO. 51, 13¢ TF°
2.2 O%, L0n€RTH-560 027

ToaR
QROBRE s Fogs,
QTeFBTT OT/ . 01
BRI T, (SecedeRd) .. 05
QTeF 3BT WITO .. 06
QTeF3IT ITHOD TTHed w37
SBTOERCTET [T w57
REee300DS” BRLWT® F[TH w97
A BOT® DT TIT TTH .. 100
TeogoRd TICH LTEBRD B
RODOT TE3 . 121
w53 0B IHS T . 124
INTD BRTI T .. 126
33848 LTI Tt .. 129
TEDTORD WO 3308 KO. 4 00T 29 . 132
OVWOTNED .. 196

NHRE: QW RO QONCTFTYHT  TRAFT  FTTROH
sselzs PORTRDTRT, VRSY TIN OFTe WOFF
sﬁmﬂzm%cm:sm FOTH WOTY VONET LTOTOB TRV
=T @@a’ﬁﬁom SPONWTITINT.

Water Wealth
S —

T




5@@ e,rearg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

SRI. SIDDARAMAIAH
SRI. D.K. SHIVAKUMAR
SRI. RAJNEESH GOEL
DR. G. KALPANA

SRI. RAKESH SINGH

SRI. L.K. ATHEEQ

SRI. KRISHNAMURTHY B. KULAKARNI
SRI. K. JAIPRAKASH
PRO. RAMAPRASAD
SRI. SHANKAREGOWDA
SRI. MOHAN RAJ K.P.

SRI. B. LAKSHMIKANTH
SRI. K. MURALIDHARA KAMATH

- Chairman
- Vice-Chairman

- Managing Director

- General Manager (Finance) & Chief Financial Officer
- Company Secretary

BOARD SUB-COMMITTEES

Audit Committee:
Shriyuths:
Rakesh Singh
L.K. Atheeq

K. Jaiprakash
Ramaprasad
Shankaregowda
Mohan Raj K.P.
B. Lakshmikanth

- Chairman

- Managing Director

- General Manager (Finance)
& CFO

- Company Secretary /
Member Secretary

K. Muralidhara Kamath

Nomination & Remuneration Committee:
Shriyuths:
Rakesh Singh
Mohan Raj K.P.
K. Jaiprakash
Shankaregowda
B. Lakshmikanth

- Chairman

- General Manager (Finance)
& CFO

K. Muralidhara Kamath - Member Secretary

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:
Shriyuths:
Rakesh Singh
Mohan Raj K.P.
Shankaregowda
B. Lakshmikanth

- Chairman

- General Manager (Finance) &
CFO
- Member Secretary

K. Muralidhara Kamath

Technical Sub-Committee:
Shriyuths:

K. Jaiprakash
Krishnamurthy B. Kulakarni
Shankaregowda

Basavaraja Kote

Y.B. Honnalingappa
Mohan Raj K.P.

- Chairman
- Vice-Chairman

- Member Secretary

Finance, Remuneration and Bondholders/Investors
Grievance Committee:
Shriyuths:

L.K. Atheeq

Krishnamurthy B. Kulakarni
Mohan Raj K.P.

B. Lakshmikanth

Chairman

Member Secretary

Bonds Transfer Committee:

Shriyuths:

Mohan Raj K.P.
B. Lakshmikanth

Chairman

General Manager
(Finance) / & CFO
Company Secretary
Member Secretary

K. Muralidhara Kamath
Secretarial Officer




P \ zgﬁe DS 300

Annual Report

/2022-23

REGISTERED OFFICE :

Almatti Dam Site, ALMATTI — 586 201
Nidagundi Taluk, Vijayapura Dist.
Website: www.kbjnl.karnataka.gov.in

LIAISON OFFICE:

PWD Office Annexe Building
3 Floor, K.R. Circle
BENGALURU - 560 001.

AUDITORS :

M/s. Manian & Rao .,
Chartered Accountants
No.361, 1¢ Floor, 7" Cross
Jayanagar 1% Block
BENGALURU - 560 011.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS :

K. Narayana Swamy & Co.,
Company Secretaries
“Amudhasurabi”, No.48, 8" Cross
Visvesvaraya Colony, Akash Nagar
B.Narayanapura Extention
BENGALURU - 560 052.

LEGAL ADVISORS :

Shri. M.R.C Ravi Shri Ashok B. Patil
M/s. ILPM Consultants No.9, 5" Main
‘SWATHI’, No.123 12% Block

Kumara Park West
BENGALURU-20.

6" Main, Malleshwaram
BENGALURU-03.

‘Anand Nilaya’, House No.116-C, Shantinagar
M.S.K. Mill Road, KALABURAGI - 585 103.

BANKERS :

State Bank of India

Cauvery Bhavan Branch

K. G. Road, BENGALURU - 560 009.

Union Bank of India
N.T. Road, BENGALURU -560 002.

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENTS :

M/s BgSE Financials Limited
Stock Exchange Towers, No.51, 1 Cross
J.C. Road, BENGALURU - 560 027.

INDEX
CONTENTS PAGE No.
Board of Directors 03
Notice 05
Directors' Report 06
Addendum to Directors’ Report 37
Auditors' Report 57
Secretarial Auditors' Report 97
C & AG Report .. 100
Notes to the Financial Statements .. 101
Balance Sheet . 121
Statement of Profit & Loss . 124
Cash Flow Statement .. 126
Statement of Change in Equity .. 129
Note No.4 to 29 on Financial Statements .. 132
Annexures .. 196

Water Wealth
S —

T




%mw a;arg O ANTH AORNE
(2.80.095°.:U85320KA19945GC016101)
RBReOTIONE B30 : SO VEFLD TS, BT ~ 586 201,

DTMOD TR, WROIT BY
: dpedpeTodnen  BHO  TRTT IR,
33e DIB, 3.550°. B, Loneetd-560 001.

TOWIE BEeD

nRume T3 (Jecedx®)
7, WO AT AONT FOTIOD 293¢ TOXFD RwE
dwéd mm% 52,503333& 3SBOTE aéamwsaa RSN mai
TONRBTeN BReNTT, 1135¢ =0, 2024, 5028 5.40 ROLHA,
BN 3088 (88 0. 313) QGRS ARG, 3onet-560 001,
QY FTONUINT DOTH B3 WRVF ARWTD B, ACTONT.

mmaﬁ wsﬁmd

1. 313¢ Bwess, 2022 Tow @oaériroocs BRET STWOD )
SRS Ted, INT BVTTO Tk, 983 WTOVBE Te T
©¥e DTOFTWOTD VFOZ BOBVTD Ted Tone WINON
ONSFRT TATIWTY, SFTO3RFFT FTQ, AFer0oDL?
BRWTE [OL TNL JAWEFITS  S[OONGSRERROT
283e TPXFT  TTLODZ, RETORYT, TONBRT T,
SONCTORRT DI STTRRELRTT.

2. 3R0ZT AONOTIL WP WTIeDTHOL, IRTHO,
BWOOT AN FATT SZTOZRGTT Jexdzod.

o
o8

2L
L

FHoBLSH eszga,o& Soedn
x@ S : 23ONYRTL %o/~
Q007 :07.03.2024 BOTR TONFTET
3ed

1. %R DozoeN STWSDERRT THRYY, FTRI T3, B3N
TORTIN T T TEIHODTY, JENHWTDTINT Y
33 TIDQOI AT FTFTNTLeQ,. TIIQ Fes I
%S TRTOLTOMT 48 FFOLBNRS B0, TOTAN LOTL3eR.

2. BOTAINYG ?mof% 2013, mzé@m 139(5)(5%033 %OTIT A0NOZFH
B DTS DTOD (50.2.5) B, BYH 30.CA.V/COY/
KARNATAKA KRIJAL(1)/26  &zo0%:  12.09.202389
. BT, DWTNBONT® WOTF FOTA, HEF..& (0041375),
LT ©ToWOW, WBOoNEReD, VWTR, 2023-243¢
Slalad 5&?% ANIT m‘fdsuz% eﬁziwammﬁdm&h EVOTAT)
53@% 38R.21,50,000/— ©0Z SeNRSONT. INTT ﬁdﬁédb
07903:27.09.2002 3O IET 8¢ o T TOTIS, Fedong
QM ATer IIT OB T THE AT SFT0ZReTIT
DOV, BTT FTIODF LIDTZZOMEDION AN TRRT WHTT
QeRTIT.

3. BOTANG F0&, 2013, ngezs 101(1)3& FeTOHTTOOT
293¢ o8 BBF ATIT AP, B0 ©URH AREIN
2R TEODSONT.

4. 3oTAINY FOK, 2013, wazéwecs 96(2)3& ReTITTOOT
293¢ DOXFT AVE ATHT AOBIVT, BN, L30NAROSY
SEBL 2.7 BEODRNT.

z%e,mw mrg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED
(CIN:U85320KA19945GC016101)

Registered Office: Almatti Dam Site, Almatti-586 201

Nidagundi Tq, Vijayapura Dist.

PWD Office Annexe, Ill Floor,
K.R. Circle, Bengaluru-560 001.

Liaison Office :

NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the 29" Annual General
Meeting of the Members of the KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA
NIGAM LIMITED will be held on Monday 11%* March,
2024 at 5.40 pm at Committee Room (Room No. 313)
Vidhana Soudha, Bengaluru-560 001, to transact and
consider the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider approve and adopt the 29th Annual
Report consisting of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2023
and Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement
and Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended
as on that date along with Notes attached thereto and
Statutory Auditors’ Report, Secretarial Auditors’ Report
and Directors’ Report thereon.

2. Appointment of Company’s Statutory Auditors by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi.

By Order of the Board
Place: Bengaluru Sd/-
Date: 07.03.2024 Company Secretary

NOTE:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead
of himself and proxy need not be a member. A proxy
is to be effective to be received by the company not
less than 48 hours before the meeting.

2. As per Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) in their
letter No.CA.V/COY/KARNATAKA,KRIJAL(1)/26  dated
12.09.2023 have appointed M/s R. Subramanian and
Company LLP (004137S), Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru,
as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year
2023-24 at an indicated fee of Rs.21,50,000/-. Further,
the members of the Company in the 8th Annual General
Meeting held on 27.09.2002 have authorised the Board of
Directors of the Company to fix their remuneration every
year as per work load involved.

3. Consent of the shareholders for shorter notice under proviso
to the section 101(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, has been
obtained for the 29th Annual General Meeting

4. Consent of the shareholders has been obtained under
section 96(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 for holding 29th
Annual General Meeting of the Company at Bengaluru.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To the Members,

1.

NI / Particulars

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting their
29th Annual Report of the Company together with
the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Change
in Equity, Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow
Statement together with Notes on Accounts and
other information and the report on the affairs of the
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

Your Company was established as a wholly owned
Government Company under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956, mainly for execution, operation
and maintenance of the Upper Krishna Project Works
in the Krishna River Basin and such other projects
allocated to it by the Government of Karnataka from
time to time. The Upper Krishna Project (UKP) consists
of construction of two dams across the Krishna River
and a network of canals, tanks and other water bodies.

The main storage dam is at Almatti and a lower dam
at Narayanpur serves as a diversion dam. The Stage-|
and Stage-Il of the Upper Krishna Project have been
completed providing irrigation to 6.20 lakh Ha. out
of the total contemplated potential of 6.22 lakh Ha.

4. BTT TOPFINTITBOD mméosmfa (0R2e0®) / Financial highlights (Stand alone):

Se. ©O3NRYY
Rs. in Lakhs

7,09,501.20

QeRE D) FomeoDT Hedd wowwy / Issued and Paid up Share Capital
QBT s (WVAT 1I9F) / Other Equity (Retained Earnings)

O ARND (VOB wamg WHTROBOZ QEeTVFRH TOON)
Loan Funds (Long Term Including Short Term Maturity )

TRSORYT ORIY TIMROND LYRROTEOZ SR, FYTT I YOTFTLNED
Property, Plant and Equipment including Capital Work in Progress

zow;; w9 <aned / Net Current Assets

REoF 08 WEBIZRERROB oD / Income including Government Grants

3B8Y Jewe oogg / Profit before Depreciation

ANFY B ort To8TW JF / Loss after Depreciation and Taxes

OTOTOTED VWONE / 93T AN, oo Exceptional ltems/Other comprehensive income
BoR BeIT ooF / 3F 9B BN, Bweod Fedwog / Profit /Loss before Tax including OCI

TS HeoT HedI ned (Se.neg) / Earning per Share (in Rupees)
R B IewFe / Basic and Diluted

5,16,344.78
5,64,649.92

37,43,426.98

(1,81,004.76)
2,12,847.31
15,275.74
(33,749.87)
58.67
(33,691.20)
(47.57)
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5. Brief discussion of the Company’s working

during the year / State of Company’s Affairs:

During the year under report, the Company continued
to execute Irrigation Schemes, Tank filling schemes
and preparatory work for UKP Stage-lIl. The Company
continued its ongoing efforts towards acquisition of
land and rehabilitation of the project affected persons.
The details of the status of these works are furnished as
part of Management Discussion and Analysis report.

Your Company depends mainly on Government
grants and borrowed funds for capital expenditure
on implementation of the projects and debt servicing

Further, the Company has not breached any of the
covenants of loan agreements and met the obligations
well within the due dates. The Company does not
foresee any breach in the covenants/obligations of the
loan agreements in the near future. Company secures the
highest credit for SLU ratings from rating agencies like
CRISIL, based on the strength of the Credit enhancement
mechanism of guarantees by the Government of
Karnataka which indicates ample degree of Strength
with regard to honoring debt obligations.

5.2. New Initiatives:
5.2.1.The Expansion Renovation and Modernisation

(ERM) Project of Narayanpur Left Bank Canal
(NLBC) has been substantially completed. The
SCADA Automation Phase-1 has been successfully
completed and the Hon’ble Prime Minister
of India dedicated the same to the nation on
19.01.2023. Based on the success story of the
NLBC ERM project, the SCADA Automation
Phase-Il taken up during the previous year is in
progress.

Based on the success of the NLBC ERM, the Company
is presently implementing the modernization of NLBC
Distributaries, Narayanpur Right Bank Canal (NRBC)
and Almatti Left Bank Canal (ALBC) canals and its
distributaries are in progress.

5.2.2. Drip Irrigation Schemes:

Your Company has successfully completed the
Micro/drip Irrigation System contemplated to achieve
conservation of water and its optimum utilization
by adopting Drip Irrigation Project of Ramthal Lift
Irrigation Scheme to irrigate 24,000 Ha. at a cost of
Rs.78,611.00 Lakhs.

5.2.3 Piped network Schemes:

Your Company has taken up piped network system
in the Koppal Lift Irrigation Scheme to an extent




%\ 29«?e TS 300

7.2

Annual Report

72022-23

OB BRERIONZ, FERORTY, VBTY J0TOEN
DT DeTITO AREIIODNE 36,000 BFCTT TT3T TONL
WRDTOIY-QTOTRT DT AeTEO C3eeSoDE 38,048
TBET® T3 AeOERORT.

), TOTAOI  JeTOTO  FeZTY  ZOTWOZ SO
ROBREFIONT, TRTLIT/  IIY, (¥) AW
BO002RIZ ReedNY BIBRE (B) WO V0T BRBFIHT
AR DeToRO 03ReFON VT B () 10 0.3
TV 0T APT T YOTITTO FIT BNOTVT T0IF
BOTWONYTY, NTR0ITIN WIRTLRIT.

TOOSTOELITTBONOT 353008

BOTIOI YT Tene B BT ITEO TOFNRY e
DOICOT 3eRB BHOTT WoeS 33, e3§ TINTY Qe0T
TORGTH/R, VT, THF OTY B;B00T A0S TT
RONBEIOD TF[IvED 3L0TONTR,, WTTOZ AN B;BOOT
Q60 BT FORTBMON WTITVBT INVLNGE TBeT/O
BTTINI, BB,

Qe WRHIR JOT  TORT: oty NTVTIN
Q00T TORTI: am& TOTAOIN TIoFE3T é)cﬁaéas ANV
A0DWE, JSW mag NTPCRe eed 20RT 2603
TT BOWOD BHITH wvedS mdaéx’o%d. TOONWBR
DBREIT, AT T I CPTITT eI,
QT TMTONEE YRS Q0N FWFLF AT
AN AONNTHR) mrdwm& AeOT TONRY BYTND
TOTTRBA 3ROWT LI GoDY Tore BT SRAEFRIR,
?%eﬁbﬂédaw TO00 NI Q%& TINYY RTO QeI
wdmm& MDAV DY.  BI0F T é)daéaf AN
AODBOOT dNTE, HI03:31.03.2023 TYFOT L)
TR.41,515.00 Dg Q0T W3 0% adogd. TTO DRODT
ur{i ORAREETTIMET.

ASReEIdng e BICUT WOTRR I sSag:

R, 30T 108 CIREHFTIR SHIFRRLDHIHT 377

e 08 cdrend BOB-30 WomYd [ 8R.51.14,894.81
VBRTINTOTT. FBO 03Re%I0NR TIZ WITY BRROT
dag 0».1.88.172.00 @3 %0303 HT03:31.03.20230=31
3o W0 0r 03w BOZ-30 CIRCRINIMON 283
0%.15,73.885.00 ©§ dzz mamﬁmgcs.

m@@es, SHRCT WIS mg THVTT AT30D:
z;.ramd@w:

28ednt ©OTRBITOF TRy W0ew 0T Bpews TOS-3TYN
MY MPeITR2BRYWITHOI 8..17,62,700.00 ©F
0T BRTT 9 1,34,524 TT HRWONY AN
27342 23T HRNODT,  APEITRAZRORIIT.
VORI, Tp.1,04,660.00 OF ORI 2445 TR
RBRTIR), ARCSTRATHYTONG. T Zo BIT WCIW,
FRIHEIOOT YWPTIOD JPELD TW0LE TOTTT

6.

of 1,12,000 Ha., 36,000 Ha in Nandawadgi Lift
Irrigation Scheme and 38,048 Ha at Budihal -
Peerapur Lift Irrigation Scheme.

Your Company has taken steps to promote technology
based innovation in irrigation sector viz., (a) SCADA
automation, (b) implementation of one of the
largest micro irrigation scheme and (c) 10 MW Grid
Connected Canal Top Solar PV Power Project.

Revenue from operations:

.The Company recognised the water royalty in

the accounts based on the demand raised on the
farmers and farmers cooperative. However, the
trend of collection of water rates from the farmers
remained very poor, as such the Company had created
additional provisions towards doubtful recoveries from
farmers during the year.

7.2.Water Royalty for generation of electricity: Your

Company recognizes water rates for power generation
on accrual basis in respect of Karnataka Power
Corporation Limited (KPCL), JSW and National Thermal
Power Corporation (NTPC). Water rates from KPCL
for water used by Thermal Power Stations - Raichur
Thermal Power Station (RTPS) and Yeramarus Thermal
Power Station (YTPS) are not recognized in the books
as these entities are reported to have requested the
Government for downward revision of the rates and
they have not accepted the debit notes. A total of
Rs.41,515.00 Lakhs is due from KPCL towards water
rates as at 31.03.2023. The matter is being pursued.

Latest estimated cost and expenditure of the
Projects:

The latest estimated cost of the UKP Stage-lll
projects being implemented by the Company
is Rs.51,14,894.81 lakhs. Up to 31.03.2023
Rs.15,73,885.00 lakhs has been spent including
Rs.1,88,172.00 lakhs during the year under report.

Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement

.LAND ACQUISITION:

The latest estimated land to be acquired by
the Company for the Upper Krishna Project
Stage-Ill is 1,34,524 acres at an estimated cost
of Rs.17,62,700.00 Lakhs, (including related
rehabilitation) out of which 27,342 Acres have
been acquired. Further, 2445 structures valued at
Rs.1,04,660.00 lakhs have been acquired. Action
has been initiated to explore Engineering Solutions
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

to minimize submergences thereby saving acquisition
of the farmer’s lands.

Your Company has been adopting the “The Right
to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land
Acquisition and Rehabilitation Act, 2013” and the
rules framed there under. A High Power Committee
under the Chairmanship of Hon’ble Chief Minister
takes policy decisions in respect of Land Acquisition
and Rehabilitation & Resettlement of Project
Displaced Families.

Rehabilitation and Resettlement:

Rehabilitation and Resettlement of Project Affected
Families is very critical for the speedy completion
of the projects. Accordingly, the Company is taking
necessary action for the Rehabilitation and Resettlement
of the Project Displaced Persons without delay. For
the Upper Krishna Project Stage-lll, up to the year
2022-23 a sum of Rs.2,77,326.00 lakhs has been spent
on the Rehabilitation and Resettlement of Project Affected
Persons. During the year under report, Rs.41,504.00
lakhs was spent on Rural Rehabilitation & Resettlement
by the Bagalkot Town Development Authority.

10. Dividend:

11.

12.

13.

14.

Your Company is not a venture for profit. The
operational income from letting out water is
insufficient to care of revenue expenditure and
depreciation on the assets. The Company has not
earned any profits during the year under report and
hence, the Company has not declared any dividend.

Profit / Loss:

For the year under report, the loss after depreciation
& tax and exceptional items and before considering
Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) is Rs.33,749.87
lakhs. However, the Company earned a profit of
Rs.15,275.74 lakhs, before depreciation and taxes
and OCI for the year under report.

Reserves:

In view of the continued losses, the Board has not
proposed any amount to be carried to the reserves
during the year. However, the government funds
received for servicing of principal borrowings is
transferred to Capital Reserves during the year.

Share Capital:

Company has not issued any shares during the year
of report.

Appointment of Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):

The Key Managerial Persons of the Company are the
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Managing Director, the Chief Financial Officer and
the Company Secretary.

The KMP provisions under Section 196 of the
Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to the appointment
of Managing Director is not applicable as KMP is
exempted vide MCA Notification dated 05.06.2015.
Sri. B. Lakshmikanth, General Manager- Finance, has
been appointed as CFO with effect from 08.09.2023.

Particulars of Employees:

As required by provisions of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and (3)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 there are no
employees who draw remuneration as set out in the
aforesaid provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Number of Board Meetings [Section 134(3) (b)
of the Companies Act, 2013]:

During the financial year 2022-23, Five (5) Board
Meetings were held. The details of the Board Meetings
are given under heading Corporate Governance.

Declaration by Independent Directors:

The Company has received declarations from
Independent Directors as mentioned in sub section
(6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
declaration of Independent Directors is disclosed at
Annexure-I.

18. Remuneration Policy:

19.

20.

21.

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Senior Management and
fixing their Remuneration. The Remuneration policy
is enclosed to this report at Annexure-Il.

Employees:

The particulars of employees in pursuance of Section
134(3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, is Nil.

Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures / Associated
Company:

The Company has no Subsidiary Company / Joint
Ventures / Associated Company, hence the disclosures
pursuant to Sub Section (3) of Section 129 of the
Companies Act, 2013, is Nil.

Auditors:

M/s. Manian & Rao, Chartered Accountants,
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No.361, 1st Floor, 7th Cross, Jayanagar 1st Block,
Bengaluru — 560011, have been appointed as
Statutory Auditors by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India for the financial year 2022-23.

Auditors Report:

The Auditors report is enclosed as a part of this report.
The replies to the qualifications in the Audit Report
are furnished as Addendum to the Director’s report.

Secretarial Audit Report:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had appointed
M/s. K. Narayana Swamy & Co., Practicing Company
Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditors of the Company
for the year 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report is
enclosed as a part of this Report.

Internal Audit and Controls:

M/s Murali & Venkat, Mysuru, Chartered Accountants,
have been appointed as Internal Auditors of the
Company for the year 2022-23. During the year, the
Company continued to implement their suggestions
and recommendations to improve the control on
operations. Internal Auditors findings are discussed
with the Management and the Audit Committee.

Issue of Employee Stock Options:

No Employee Stock Options have been offered by the
Company during the year under report. Hence, the
disclosures under Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014, is Nil.

Vigil Mechanism:

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 177(9) and
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism
has been established for directors and employees to
report genuine concerns. The Vigil Mechanism Policy
has been uploaded on the website of the Company
www.kbjnl.karnataka.gov.in under Board of Directors
/ Vigil Mechanism Policy link.

Risk Management Policy:

The Risk Management Policy of the Company is
enclosed at Annexure-lll.

Annual Return:

The Annual Return as referred in Sub-section(3) of
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, has been
placed in www .kbjnl.karnataka.gov.in as per Section
134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Material changes and commitments, if any,
affecting the financial position:

There are no material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year of
the company to which the financial statements relate
and the date of the report.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition,
Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has laid down an Anti-Harassment
Policy as per the requirement of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition, Redressal) Act, 2013. There was no
complaint received from any women employee by
the Committee constituted under the Act, till the date
of report and hence, no complaint is outstanding as
on the date of report for Redressal.

Details of significant and material orders
passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and
company’s operations in future:

No such orders passed by the Regulator /Courts

which would impact the going concern status of the
Company and its future operations.

Details in respect of adequacy of internal
financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements:

The Company maintains adequate Internal Control
System commensurate with the nature of its business.
The Audit committee reviews the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Company’s Internal Control
and monitors the implementation of the Audit
recommendations wherever any strengthening of the
Internal Controls are suggested.

Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposits from
public as defined under Section 73, Chapter-V of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments
under Section 186:

The company has not given any Loans or Guarantees
or made Investments under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with
related parties:
The Company has not entered into contract or
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RO FeodFP) Iy Dewod oIpenIonB, TP
BRYBYS De0oR0 ClRenINTR, YRTFH TR WY
RFFTY THONOT TOF BAT VTS BReBINTY,
DDTRIRRPRPYTONIZT. ATBOOTIN AETIWOCWOT
TONGATIT V0T WIDOT BOTAIN OPIT ST
VZOWNTY, 2T CVPTONTTNIRYOY. ABO0T
BOTAIOID FeTemoN COPNYBOT TR, CdRewTD TEe3T
RION FOT SWOT WRTRINAVAT 03ReRINPOT
B STIDONY) ézs%md TOTOIO0TON, 9RT FTIVIT
D) SHFE m@s-msw sgpé—ﬂé a@@Qﬁ ATOONTRMTT.
BOTANY Fo0K, 20133 Lo 135(1)3 TJoD ANITY
moigpﬁ AWBWIBE BRHBMOT FSODZ, m@&ﬁmﬂd.
BOTACID BT BTy THFNYY CIPTTIe ATY TOPITJI,
NPATPYORINTOOT MO T FTWRE BREMOFCLE
O3TYTIE FWLFT/R, LBOATIY DY,

QB TIT BeBMmedd ATHTH:

BOTING 5003, 2013 300 134 (3)(R)TIOH ©nRZF
BTOZ ANIT ok 3 I T AT I FOWORHATOZ D),
QATeF I B3 BELINTT), VeI ODATYT:

36.
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arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-
Section (1) Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption
and Foreign exchange and earning out go:

36.1 Conservation of Energy:

The Company has no manufacturing activity. It
executes Irrigation Infrastructure Projects allocated
to it by the Government of Karnataka from time
to time. However, the Company has lift irrigation
schemes consuming power. The Company aims at
conservation of energy by selecting energy efficient
motors for water pumping machinery and monitoring
power factor.

36.2 Technology Absorption:

The Company has implemented Micro Irrigation
System in the Ramthal Lift Irrigation Scheme to irrigate
about 24,000 Ha. having successfully implemented
the Pilot Project of SCADA automation Narayanapur
Left Bank Canal, SCADA Phase-Il project as a part of
the water use efficiency improvement project has been
taken up.

36.3 Foreign exchange earnings and out go:

37.

38.

The Company has no foreign exchange earnings and
out goes during the year.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the
Company is placed at Annexure-IV. The Company
is not a venture for profit. The core objects of the
Company are to develop irrigation projects in Krishna
basin (Upper Krishna Project) and also execute any
other projects handed over to it for execution by the
Government from time to time. The revenues that
accrue to the Company are very meager and will not
be sufficient for generating any profits from water let out
for irrigation. Thus, though the benefits of the project do
not directly accrue as income to the Company which
is executing the project, results in uplifting the socio-
economic conditions of the people of the project area,
due to increased farm revenue through irrigation.

The Company has constituted Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee in pursuance of Section
135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Since, the
Company has not earned any net profit in the last three
financial years, the Company has not incurred any
expenditure under the Corporate Social Responsibility.

Directors’ responsibility statement:

As required under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013 your Directors state that in the preparation
of Annual Accounts, unless otherwise stated:
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BTN SeaT TTIENTI), THTTT LARONINOT BT
QWTBOSRODNR HVTOFTONT.

ANDT BRITOT gmw@ OVMRTON SesTo TORE
dednem, eﬁoi% TRBR,  OPYNE, 0NN
@%o&ammmﬂ. AMDT BITHIT TL D) BHES 93
oY W) I TS SHET meosé%& ANDT aswmdmﬁo,
%&ﬁémﬂm& B Tz HI IFT et BOLWOHATOZ 3535
DY ATTIOT 280 B TOFIOTOTOF cdner, Y
DEBeBOINT EF O B DOTVINTZ), BRBONT.

BOTINY TON), YOTUOFNFIOD ANIT B4 xodcﬁ%mﬁ
BB [owT WWETT WITNIR, AR N IY
BRTE AT IOMTOZ AMDT S, TIRY), BROTEFe30N
ATFTR SRBL ART WD) ST, INI B0 FWNEY,
ZrcndRYRNS.

DA 98 TN, YAZ FOFNY FROIIT SHRTT
oees %%@@ﬁ@aﬁd.

BIONTINB DY FOHNE JWOFINTRY, I BeF
w%@wm& VIBRBOINTY, TOFTIITHOIIN  FOODE
DTE LA,

g0 XrTY TO0 TOAGRY, BACHIR Y
ToBReFESH JoTANY Tk, 2013 Bwo 143(12)
SEeS SoneE0R;RT Sowsny DT 3RS,

xowmeom; EIONEIN:TehoK

odReRTD da;dri@ﬁ MDY QEFERH  MWONTIY,
TROIT. TR IRFTY DeFForIY T 82.85,000.00
0 wYRROROZ  OT908:31.03.2023T|/IR  INZY)
0.18.96.,423.00 ©3 QONFR, LR,0DNATOT BReReBORT.
Zbaiagﬁowaojw BIDOF 3B ATOF COOT TOIF T3T WIT
BoWO TEORPYTWY, WHOTTOXT. TR AIIY BT0F 833
RFOFTY I, BOTIN Tw.5,94,959.26 0N, (AT
BROTVEIE TOMP VB0 BRI T.5950.33 ©F XeOTOZ)
QNG HNTRINTR VTN SPRT.

Qme0s: 31.03.2023% W% VT NWONE:

303 OO SeAFTONE @mo%:3l.03.2023§ 23 QETOFB/H
TOONY W5o% 805,64,649.92 @iﬂ%f\dagd.

RETHTOTT AY:

HeNTTT PN (3RLPEET THE, I AIY)
00.12,25,845.98 Ogﬂ%ﬁcﬁ%, 0£.7,09,501.20 ®§ é%z;%
FeTH OB THTY BT B33LS T.5.16,344.78 L3R,

Q=BRy / Particulars

83823 Fedd woBIY / Equity Share Capital
9BT B3 / YOVIT STOHNH / Other Equity/Retained Earning

Total

(@

(b)

39.

40.

41.

42.

The applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures.

They have selected such accounting policies as are
applicable to the type of business of the Company
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and in the
Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company for that
period explained in Significant Accounting Policies
of the Company in the notes on accounts.

They have taken proper and sufficient care for
maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

They have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going
concern basis.

They have devised proper system to ensure compliance
with provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Details regarding frauds reported by Auditors under
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act 2013 other
than those reported to the central government -Nil.

Mobilization of Resources:

The Company has been raising long term funds for the
project expenditure. Up to 31.03.2022, the Company had
mobilized Rs.18,96,423.00 Lakhs from the market, including
Rs.85,000.00 lakhs mobilized during the year by availing
Term loans from banks. Your Company continues to enjoy
adequate budgetary support from the Government of
Karnataka. During the year, the Government of Karnataka
released Rs.5,94,959.26 lakhs (Including book adjustment
of Guarantee Commission of Rs.5950.33 lakhs) to your
Company under various budget heads.

Details of outstanding loans as at 31.03.2023

Term loans of Rs.5,64,649.92 Lakhs are outstanding
as on 31.03.2023 under long term debts.

Shareholders’ Fund:

42.1.The Shareholders’ fund stood at Rs.12,25,845.98

lakhs (net of accumulated losses) consisting of Equity
Share Capital of Rs.7,09,501.20 lakhs and other
equity of Rs.5,16,344.78 lakhs.

(d@.oimfg/ Rs.inlakhs)

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
7,09,501.20  7,09,501.20  7,09,501.20
2,23,632.10  4,05,019.47  5.16,344.78
9,33,133.30 11,14,520.67 12,25,845.98

Water Wealth
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HeTLTRTT AR (Se. Q)é\ﬁ@éga) SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS (RS.INLAKHS)

8,00,000.00
7,00,000.00
6,00,000.00
5,00,000.00
4,00,000.00
3,00,000.00
2,00,000.00
1,00,000.00

0.00

1 2 3

Si3p et womey | m Equity Share Capital

7,09,501.20

7,09,501.20 7,09,501.20

933 333/ w09 ned | W Other Equity/Retained Earning

2,23,632.10

4,05,019.47 5,16,344.78

42.2 éegés RETY WORTRS:

43.

44.

BFOTAOD TOTREIF T 2O0WY TnR.7,09,501.20 og
(0%.1,000/- S8 é%z;%sén% RedT BN 23303008 7,09,50,120
3388 HeTONED) FTOF 838 ATOF T BRRTIT.

POTIT ACROTITS Tonp THT 6%&*65@@:5%6
=oQ:

soTANY 20%, 2013 Fwo 143(6) ©@ 2022-233c
WOF I3, BT HeIT 50T ANOFFH T3 T
SBTBOBRTIT FSOOHT, 31 FSOODH FRNTN VAT,

%@32%,371%*3:

BT 4797, O AN IONNTR), ANF WS ATer IFNOT
VBB BT WBRY, TPNETIFITYN 593%3”@5%
ROTT. AW, ITEFITD, INDT WOTONT 3B
2QODOD JIF TN TONF IITIODT), TPATOTYT
MR 08 BFOF T, T LT ATV T, DNT LRODND
TOTIO THEITORY ‘fjoﬁ@mﬂ BOODTBT FBTT, WRNE BIF

D) Bow o BITTRERY, FYF0DROTIT.

QBT TNOTY TTzoN
QT00%:21.02.2024 %damwoﬁé
z‘éeé : Bonsety eazség o)

42.2 Equity Share Capital

43.

44,

Date: 21.02.2024
Place: Bengaluru

The entire share capital of the Nigam of Rs.7,09,501.20
lakhs (7,09,50,120 Equity Shares of Rs.1,000/- each) is
held by the Government of Karnataka.

Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India:

The Report of the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 on the accounts for the year 2022-23 is placed
as part of this Report.
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BRI THORY Wl I VJeHm =T

1. Qs %@3 Ty, TOIRTUECHBRY FOZ03:
11 Q53 23?3:

i) DO APN:

TOTAOD W0 NPT DETFoF = FOON Tw.5,64,649.92
VBNSINTR, DT90E: 31.03.202339308  QTTRLD 33
3$BOBOSI:

Qezor= moonsd / LongTerm Loans
590 R&%E T© / Secured Loans

3590 3&8 @© / Unsecured Loans

i) HReHTTT AR:
OT0%:  31.03.2023 TOT  HeDWITT  AHOIN
T.12,25,845.98 ©3Rvamh, HRORL 3 §930708:

QRTINS / Details
83823 Fedd woBeY / Equity Share Capital
SweRLD B B[O / Reserves and Surplus
.ty / Total
3HeW0 : BeeRedE 3% / Less: Accumulated Loss

1338 AWM, TR Y /
Other Comprehensive income

Kechzess 3§ / ShareHolders'Fund

iii) BoC3rWTBod JFOo3nh:

Om008: 31.03.202300%0 3RIRROB ©HFE ITY
AN Te.33,691.20 08 ATY IF OZVPLJTIT. FTO
FoOTOF BTHOD FOTOINY DFeREB B3 $930B0ET:

B %o,

SL.No Nwoned / Details

1. FIBY 303 o We=E gl / Profitbefore Depreciation and Tax

TRBLOP TO3TT mw / Loss after Depreciation

> el O

B:BY B Leery, g3 / Depreciation and Amortization Cost

LADPOTED NVEIONED / BIT AION, S0 e3onsd / Exceptional /OCI Items

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT

1. Financial condition and results of operation:
1.1 Financial condition:
i) Debt Funds:

The Company's outstanding long term loans and
bonds as at 31.03.2023 stood at Rs.5,64,649.92 lakhs
as per details given below:

(Te. ezﬁ%fg'g)/ (Rs.InLakhs)

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

7,60,242.90 6,24,764.98 5,64,649.92

.83, / Total 7,60,242.90 6,24,764.98 5,64,649.92

ii) Share Holders Funds:

The shareholder’s fund stood at Rs. 12,25,845.98 lakhs
as at 31.03.2023 as per details given below:

(8#. v81¢Q)/ (Rs.InLakhs)

31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2023
7,09,501.20 7,09,501.20 7,09,501.20
5,66,809.12 7,52,146.62 8,97,252.08
12,76,130.32 14,61,647.82 16,06,753.28

(3,43,177.02)  (3,47,127.15) (3,80,907.30)
12,25,845.98 11,14,520.67 9,33,133.30

iii) Results of operation:

The Nigam incurred a net loss of Rs.33,691.20
lakhs for the year ended 31.03.2023. The results of
operation are analysed as follows

3R. og\ﬁ@g
Rs.inlakhs

15,275.74
49,025.61
33,749.87

58.67

aw;: 6% / NetLoss 33,691.20
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12 sS85 oHTOSN:: 1.2 Financial Ratios:
WTIT SOFF ODTINTD), 33 §980E03 QTWOXT: Significant Financial Ratios are as given below:
T / Ratio SRET WL BPRFT T
FY2022-23 FY2021-22
39 wweg / Current ratio 0.51 0.65
mO-853Ls I8 / Debtequity ratio 0.46 0.56
WO W) TRTS WR0H ORTE / Debt service coverage ratio 0.32 0.36
83383 eI N9E W (%) / Return on equity ratio (%) -2.75% -0.73%
RETITOBE oz0T OTOZ / Trade receivable turnover ratio 0.57 0.67
ABY ovs wbIE (%) / Net profit ratio(%) -261% -71%
WOBTPE THRFOD AT n¥F (%) / Return on capital employed (%) 0.66% 2.28%
1.3 Qeoew=d mmq%? 393! 1.3 Creation of Irrigation Potential:
©)  Cieesd WIPFE 14,20,936 BOK STHTIN AN a) Against a planned Potential of 14,20,936 Ha, the
008:31.03.20230337 8,03,460 F30r DeTORO TR, Nigam has achieved a potential of 8,03,460 Ha as at
31.03.2023.
B ABres3 m:nzssr 393 m:‘»zsé?
2% TR0 B8y /Name of the Canal (éﬁecfﬂ?g) (ééﬁzfﬁfég)
SI. Potential Potential
No. PlannedinHa.  CreateeinHa.
379 3000 03Rews TOB-| DY ®og-II/UKP Stage 1 &I 6,22,023 6,20,000
2 3 Bewodd cdres Bog-II'/ UKP Stage-Ill (*) 5,94,000 1,08,170.
©. 003 2203 (3,5be.c84¢) A.SubTotal for UKP 12,16,023 7,28,170
R =0 cleewRned / Additional Projects
1 OoRv3e$ 98 JeToxmd odrews / Ramthal (Marol) LiftIrrigation Scheme 38,750 38,000
2 SBRIT 03 Jeovwmd odnews / Timmapur Liftlrrigation Scheme 20,100 17,881
3 SNATRET 98 deoeRd cdeewd / Teggi-Siddapur Liftlrrigation Scheme 3,000 3,000
4 &ra@% m&s\éeb QB DeToxd cdnexs / Rolli-Mannikeri Lift Irrigation Scheme 2,450 2,350
5 AR08 03 JeTomd odrews / Sonthi LiftIrrigation Scheme 16,000 10,650
6  TOTOONLTT WO TOT FTLNZOIN WSTFD To=—9A./ 15,250 14,718
Narayanapur Right Bank Canal (NRBC) Distry.No.9A
7 IowmmEh O3 deoewmd odrexs/ Nandawadagi Lift Irrigation Scheme 36,100 0
8 WROTY — LETOTNT® DT JCTHTIO 03ReRT/ 20,243 0
Budihal-Peerapur Lift Irrigation Scheme
9 WROTHY - LETHTT® DT eTHR/O C3REKT NITE / 17,805 0
Budihal-Peerapur Lift Irrigation Scheme Extension
10 Dondese 08 Qeoemd odwews/ Nagarabetta Lift Irrigation Scheme 3,200 1,300
11 B3©BH O3 Aeoexd odeews/ Chadachana LiftIrrigation Scheme 9,215 3,850
12 BT (Bed) 908 QeToTO 0306 — DITH/ 6,100 0
Herkal (South) Lift Irrigation Scheme Extension
13 2gmdé 98 deoemd cdnexd / Yalligutti Lift Irrigation Scheme 700 0
14 3003 08 JeTozmd odeews / Kerur Lift Irrigation Scheme 16,000 0
B-Sub Total for Additional Projects: 2,04913 91,749
2t (¢ + ) / Total (A+B) 14,20,936 8,19,819

* DE: FT BO DT WIS -0 DSewFT STIT VPBRWIN LTl Ty :0e0,08 cdnend Bo-1I0 wwmcinendne
RWBE AR,

* Note: Out let potential created under UKP Stage-lll Project Sub-Component subject to final Notification of KWDT-II
Award.

BOZe VoI
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g3e.08ne. TOZ |, I1&11IT c3pel3 Tormd 3938 MG
POTENTIAL PLANNED AND CREATED UKP STAGE |, Il &1lI

7,00,000

6,00,000
5,00,000
4,00,000
3,00,000
2,00,000
1,00,000
. I

g she.cdne. =03 - 1 &I zg.d:c.oim. =o3-lIl (¥)
m UKP Stage-1&Il = UKP Stage - Il (*)

QTR08: 31.03.2023 SQTHOZ CAReET MRDFE DI 30T WIDFE
POTENTIAL PLANNED AND CREATED AS AT 31.03.2023
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BOTAOD 2)5%03'@ ‘ﬁm@%mh BO FOTTY RTINS,
WOCRT YVTT BIIpFWIH WYNY TBT LRBORT/N
B3Iy SOONYST TBeoY¥ T,  FIVTETION  WIEII
35, 33 NP WZTNTD IWWIF. DI I,
[,  WTESRG, WOWIY  CPBROCIPNRTZ),
0T008:31.03.2023893 08 85 eI BReBTD VTS
EREFITYHT VTJORLOT FXERHIT.

WERS o8 THTT EOTO deows®
Delivery Chamber of Baluti Head Work

SFT 0T TR0 Beesdon Tosd MET
Mulawad Lift Irrigation Scheme Head Work

NN I, TD0GT YOT AW, YOIV TOHEOTD HiNS,
HORT TOSOT FNS TNR T/ ATPEARCRITT
JTIR0T C3ewFON OB WRTMIT e NRTTY,
$e0QEFORTY T, BNONTTAT. 03,0ezHO TSI,
QTOBTEN LD&AFACOMHIT. W0 TFINY BLTTON
AT, AN BEoIROT  03RERTODT), YTT O
WIIRTT FOTHEF RRPRB! DTYF BRHOVT.

s Sclent~p) ﬁag% BT zoame@ mz:zs:oﬁeéo:

e, BOTAOD 03REHTD WOTOY da;s PO FOFWT
TTOF T T e:sodméofn QO TRTTTON méosme;o B
Q3T BTV ﬁoz?pﬁ@ozs VRO WONTI), BRODTMHET.
BOTAOID  FRIFLZOWOT  SHFF ROTIROB/IY,
méommg oﬂaeﬁaofmﬁd. OHT00%: 31.03.20230 =3IN
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2. Management Philosophy:

The Company’s philosophy is “Harnessing water
wealth for prosperity”. The Company is striving to
fulfill its philosophy by harnessing the bountiful
waters of Krishna river for ushering prosperity for the
farmers in the perennial drought prone districts of
Northern Karnataka. The Company has been largely
successful in achieving its objectives as evidenced
from the above table indicating the Status of the
Project implementation as at 31.03.2023.

FNSTR N2 ACTOTO 03ReET

TOZ-300 TELEITT o8, WTT
Hanumapur Head Work under Muliawad Lift
Irrigation Scheme Stage-lil

35 33 Do odees
35 Tank Filling Scheme

The Company continued its focus on speedy execution
of the potential oriented works in consultation
with Technical Sub-Committee, Estimate Review
Committee and external consultants. The progress
of the project is continuously monitored. Barring
unforeseen circumstances, your Company is
confident of completing the project works as per the
implementation scheduled for each project.

Means of financing the project cost:

Your Company is supplementing the Government of
Karnataka’s budgetary allocation with raising of Term
Loans from Banks and Financial Institutions to meet the
Project Capital Expenditure. The Company has been
successful in raising funds from the market. Till 31st
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FOTIOI BTIY TN VT 8°.18.96,923.00 ©FNTI,
BITFLOWOT BOTGDAT. TR HT008.31.03.202330H
P8 QIVT 2N, DETOFHH 9NN TR.5,64,649.92
VNI BOOHT BHF T TRETY 20T TTEMN 398
QT mg 0%.1,43,160.76 @ﬁrﬁ%ﬁd.

QFeoE: 31.03.20238Q75308 g Foewodd
clnezEcn (3.he.cdee.) Ina:

Feznsd
31.03.20233897508 =ns

%@m 0B ABRES B03-1 & 2 — BRMFRRORT

) @

23 03 - 6,22,023 Bec

% )

ReTTO MIFF 3BT §¢E - 6,20,000 T

G

%mﬁ Sewotd Brers =os-3
2T §¢3 - 5,94,000 Bgec*
QeTRFO mﬁ:zsﬁr 3ORRT g €3 - 1,08,500 Bgec®

3T Boew o cdred (3,e.0d0e) To8-30R YT
BHOF LT NWONTVT, LRNOBRCE, MIOWMOF, 03PTNT’,
To03023RTV, &rawwe; Tone Non ﬁg%mf@ofp 2D 5.94
o3 BT FeZ AeovBO FOWPTINHIT. TTFEIT
RTF 0T ORI RETI0N0I ﬁo.doe.oim. T03-38BOD
SPEEeWER M %dﬁéém%emhd%, 3T BOWT
vo3mpest-2 (KWDT-II) Sesde 302> 003
REF0E  ©HRRWIOND, aaegmmﬁd. Clefcieiept-
BOVTOT TOOIPRITL-25Y  .30e.03pe.MmN B0
BRADVI 130 LR0R IETI), WWTOIRENT[T DFeR
DTS VBE TN VBT VBFNYY B, xmmg
T,3POCNY) AR SeFR LITLTIT. ATYTe,
3,330¢.080¢. TOB-3 TR BOTL RPIONT %03
BoHNE BROTODT HWeDNY BRTWPEIS )
20 MoFONRY TR a‘bg_bn TNITT ATIVE TP BD
3,.330e.0dne. T08-38Y LIRROBTZT.
g .30e.0dpe. TOSB-3 TROD VDTWIRRVRBIT 9
NT-03ReEING 566 MRS INTTE, WRON, B0A,
TO0TNT, TR, amw@ TONR TETFS® DT JeTOZIO
O3,0e ML B TOTPOREITT WOTOT TV VEFTTH
TONRR PEII FYOT YT 03RERTBN BMonde TREOD
DNF BOBBYWTN. BT XA BT kPIONT
&Q),L0TY WOWNT BROWH 20 MONY TTT VB[P D
m?g TNIDERS, 50?00,\@@5@2 BRYONTE BROTE WM
Mmgpesé TONR WonwdRel TELEOTROD BIBERS
FORMONTI), AT REIRYTONTY, FosHMONE TRS0ID
Q0T BOIBYHI. BR HRTRES 5905, 2013 SFob
TR ODMIRRIDIDT BReRIDRACH BRTRES
TOTR TVTTEAS ) TTT AT €0 TOFLD RBOSNTE
BROTNT WeNCINLT DB TR BT ANDTRRR 8%5@2
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March, 2023, the Company has raised Rs.18,96,923.00
lakhs from market by raising Term Loans. The present
long term outstanding debts as at 31.03.2023 amounted
to Rs.5,64,649.92 lakhs out of which Rs. 1,43,160.76
lakhs is falling due for repayment during the next
financial year.

Progress of Upper Krishna Project (UK.P) as
31.03.2023:

UNITS
PROGRESSASAT31.03.2023

Upper Krishna Project Stage-l &I
Command Area (In Ha) - 6,22,023

Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 6,20,000
Project Completed

Upper Krishna Project Stage-lll
Command Area (In Ha) - 5,94,000
Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 1,08,500

The Upper Krishna Project (UKP) Stage-lll is
designed to provide irrigation to 5.94 lakh Hectares
area situated in Vijayapura, Bagalkote, Gulbarga,
Yadgir, Raichur, Koppal and Gadag Districts of
North Karnataka. The Project components under
UKP-III are being taken up based on the approval
of Government of Karnataka, awaiting Government
of India Notification of award of the Krishna Water
Dispute Tribunal-ll (KWDT-II). The utilisation of
130 TMC of water allocated to the UKP by the
Inter State Water Dispute Tribunal-ll is subject
to the outcome of the Special Leave Petition and
other Petitions before the Hon’ble Supreme Court
of India. In addition to above, Acquisition of
Land coming under submergence of Almatti Dam
back waters and Rehabilitation & Resettlement
of 20 villages are also included. Out of the 9
sub components of UKP Stage-lll to be taken up,
Mulwad Lift Irrigation Scheme (LIS), Chimmalagi-
LIS, Indi-LIS, Rampur-LIS, Mallabad-LIS, Koppal-
LIS and Herkal-LIS and Narayanapura Right Bank
Canal Extn. and Bhima Flank are already in different
stages of progress. Further, Rehabilitation works of
Bagalkote Town are in different stages of progress.
The Rehabilitation & Resettlement of 20 villages
to be submerged in the back waters Almatti Dam
and acquisition of Lands to be submerged and
Rehabilitation works under Bagalkote Town are
also taken up and are in different stages of progress.
A Cabinet Sub-committee has been constituted
for fixation of uniform rates for acquisition of
submergence lands and for rehabilitation and
reconstruction under the new Land Acquisition
Act, 2013, for the implementation of the project.
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UNITS
PROGRESSAS AT 31.03.2023

Ramthal (Marol) Lift Irrigation Scheme
Command Area (In Ha) - 38,750
Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 38,493

The 1st Phase of the project is completed and irrigation
potential of 14,493 Hectares has been created, water
is let out in the completed canal network for irrigation.
Instead of conventional canal network method, Drip
irrigation work taken up in two packages under
Phase-2 of the project to provide Irrigation to the area
of 24,000 Hectares, in Hunagund Taluk, Bagalkote
District, has been completed. The irrigation facility
has been providing from Rabi Season of 2023 and
O&M of the system is under progress. The project was
dedicated to the Nation.

Timmapur Lift Irrigation Scheme

Command Area (In Ha) - 20,100

Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 17,881

The project for creating irrigation potential to

the 17,881 Hectares area in Bagalkote Taluk is
completed.

Teggi-Siddapur Lift Irrigation Scheme
Command Area (In Ha) - 3,000
Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 3,000

The project for creating irrigation potential to the
3,000 Hectares area in Bilagi Taluk is completed.

Rolli-Mannikeri Lift Irrigation Scheme

Command Area (In Ha) - 2,450

Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 2,350

The project for creating irrigation potential to the
2,350 Hectares area in Bilagi Taluk is completed.
Sonthi Lift Irrigation Scheme

Command Area (In Ha) - 16,000

Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 10,625

The Project, basically planned to construct Sonthi
Bridge Cum Barrage across river Bhima. Work of
Bridge Cum Barrage construction has already been
completed and water has been stored. The intent
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UNITS
PROGRESSASAT 31.03.2023

of storage of water in the barrage was to allow
the farmers to draw the water using their own
pump sets. The Government in 2005 accorded
administrative approval for implementation of
Rs.188.00 crore Sonthi Lift Irrigation Scheme in
Bhima river basin using complete usage of 4.00
TMC water allocated under Scheme-A. Presently,
the balance portion of Head Work is completed
in respect of Sonthi Lift Irrigation Scheme. Feeder
canal of 1.75 km length under canal network of
the project is completed. Main Canal 0.00 to 40.00
km, Branch Canal 0.00 to 20.02 km, Distributary
Canal No.10.00 to km 15.00 and Yargol minor
canal works are in different stages of progress.
Water has been let out in the completed canal
network including for filling up of tanks coming
under the command area. The Central Water
Commission, has approved the above project at
an estimated cost of Rs.673.00 crore under AIBP
Central Assistance. The Ministry of Forestry and
Environment, Government of India, has also
given environment clearance to the said project.

Narayanapur Right Bank Canal (NRBC) Distry.
No.9A

Command Area (In Ha) - 15,250

Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 15,098
Narayanapur Right Bank Canal (NRBC) Distry.
No.9A km 0.00 to 29.15 including lateral works
of Arkera Branch Canal km 0.00 to 22.00 has
been completed and Irrigation facility provided.
Wadavatti Branch Canal km 0.00 to 10.00 has been
completed and canal network from km 10.00 to
28.77 works are in completion stage and water
has been let out in the canal network on trial basis.

Nandawadaagi Lift Irrigation Scheme
Command Area (In Ha) - 36,100

Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 0

The Government has accorded administrative
approval to the project on 01.03.2014 at an
estimated cost of Rs.1530.00 crore. The necessary
environment clearance has been obtained for the
project. Presently, the construction of Head Work
of Nandawadagi Lift Irrigation Scheme on Turn
Key Basis is completed and trial run conducted.
The Drip Irrigation work taken up in
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UNITS
PROGRESSASAT 31.03.2023

3 packages Block-A (12,000 Ha), Block-B (12,500 Ha)
and Block-C (11,600 Ha) intended to provide irrigation
facility to the command area are in progress.

10

11

12

13

Budihal-Peerapur Lift Irrigation Scheme
Command Area (In Ha) - 20,243
Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 0

The Government has accorded administrative approval
to the project on 20.07.2016 at an estimated cost
of Rs.840.00 crore. The necessary environment
clearance has been obtained for the project. The
Turn Key Based Head Work of the project is nearing
completion. The project intended to provide irrigation
facility to the area of 20,243 Hectare. The works
of pipe line network is under progress.

Budihal-Peerapur Lift Irrigation Scheme Extension
Command Area (In Ha) - 17,805
Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 0

The Government has accorded administrative
approval to the project on 09.11.2020 at an
estimated cost of Rs.549.00 crore under SCP/TSP.
The Necessary environment clearance has been
obtained for the project. The project intended to
provide irrigation facility to the area of 17,805
Hectare. The Turn Key based Head work and canal
network including SCADA is under progress.

Nagarabetta Lift Irrigation Scheme
Command Area (In Ha) - 3,200
Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 1350

The Government has accorded administrative
approval to the project on 12.09.2017 at an
estimated cost of Rs.170.70 crore. Necessary
environment clearance has been obtained for the
project. The Head Work of the project awarded on
Turn Key basis is nearing completion. The works
of Canal Network are under progress.

Chadachana Lift Irrigation Scheme
Command Area (In Ha) - 9,215
Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 0

The Government has accorded administrative
approval to the project on 29.08.2016 at an
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estimated cost of Rs.413.20 crore. The Necessary
environment clearance has been obtained for the
project. The Head Work of the project taken up
on Turn Key basis is under progress. The intended
project for providing irrigation facility to the 9,215
Hectare area under pipe line network taken up for
the first time, is completed. To store the required
water, the barrage work near Umarani is under
progress.

Herkal (South) Lift Irrigation Scheme Extension
Command Area (In Ha) - 6,100

Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 0

The Government has accorded administrative
approval to the project on 08.11.2017 at an
estimated cost of Rs.238.00 crore. The Head
Work of the project taken up on Turn Key basis
is completed. The intended project for providing
irrigation facility through canal network is under
progress.

Yalligutti Lift Irrigation Scheme
Command Area (In Ha) - 700

Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 500
The Government has accorded administrative
approval to the project on 12.09.2017 at an
estimated cost of Rs.35.00 crore. The Head Work of
the project taken up on Turn Key basis is in progress.
The awarded work of pipe network is nearing
completion. The canal network is under progress.

Kerur Lift Irrigation Scheme

Command Area (In Ha) - 16,000

Irrigation potential (In Ha) created - 0

The Government has accorded administrative
approval to the project on 06.03.2021 at an
estimated cost of Rs.525.00 crore. The Necessary
environment clearance has been obtained for the
project. The project intended to provide irrigation
facility to the area of 16,000 Hectares. The Turn
Key based Head Wok of the project is under
progress.
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Nigam had complied with the then Listing Agreement
entered in to with the NSE read with the SEBI (Listing
Obligations Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
until completion of the redemption of all the bonds (Series
2014-C Bonds redeemed on 31.12.2021) issued by the
Company. Thereafter, compliance of Corporate Governance
is a policy matter of the Company as per the decision of the
Nigam’s Board of Directors. Hence, some of the features
of Corporate Governance are being followed.

A) Board of Directors:

There are 11 Directors on the Board of the Company
appointed by the Government of Karnataka. The
Hon’ble Chief Minister of Karnataka is the Chairman
of the Board. The Hon’ble Deputy Chief Minister of
Karnataka is the Vice-Chairman of the Board. Other
members of the Board are the Chief Secretary to GOK,
the Additional Chief Secretary, Water Resources
Department, GOK, the Additional Chief Secretary,
Finance Department, GOK, the Secretary, Water
Resources Department, GOK, a Retired Secretary
to Govt., a Retired Professor of Indian Institute of
Science, Bengaluru and a Retired Chief Engineer,
WRD/PWD. The Government has also nominated
Managing Director on the Board. The above
composition also include Independent Directors and
a Woman Director. Except the Managing Director, all
others are non-executive directors.

The following changes in the constitution of the Board
have taken place between the last Annual General
Meeting (28th AGM held on 21.01.2023) and the
date of this report:-

(@ The Government in its Notification No. xz0a 106
3003 2023 dated 12.06.2023 has nominated
Sri.  Siddaramaiah, Hon’ble Chief Minister,
Government of Karnataka as Chairman and Director
of the Nigam with effect from 12.06.2023.

(b) The Government in its Notification No. xzoa 106
30T 2023 dated 12.06.2023 has nominated
Sri. D.K. Shivakumar, Hon’ble Deputy Chief Minister,
Government of Karnataka as Vice-Chairman and
Director of the Nigam with effect from 12.06.2023.

(c) The Government in its notification No. &zog 106
302 2023 dated 13.07.2023 has nominted Dr.
Rajneesh Goel, 1AS, the Additional Chief Secretary
to Chief Minister, as director of the Nigam with effect
from of 13.07.2023 in place of Shri. N. Manjunath
Prasad, IAS. Subsequently, the Government in its
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ademﬁdm@ T I [PRTT.

REFT 2, OORNRBI  B0.25809/106/3007°/2023
(zo-1) O003:25.09.2023 d%o:b ¢ 3. ﬁe@ﬁﬁ, zwog
TOONF TSN, &@ﬁowmee QeRA3, BIOF LT ITOFT,
QWO ANTT BZOZ, Ac3er TFTTN HT908:25.09.2023
00T 22007 WTDTOZ TATEF BT [PRTLZT.

REFT B, ORRBS B0.53802/106 /5007 /2023 (20-1)
DF00%:25.09.2023 THOH Fee. DIMTTT, IRZ BRFAT
¢RTSe0D 2T HOF, LONHRTY, QBT ANIT F20g,
Rde@ﬁdm@lﬂ 0T90%:25.09.2023 0T 23007 WO
TOTTIF T F[IRTTVT.

REFT 2, OORNRBI  B0.2309/106/30037/2023
(go-1) OT00%:25.09.2023 655033 &¢. 308Berea, meg m@é
0NOBTTT, BReERCTOIREN QUDA3, FToF 3B AFF T,
VRO, AT B0 ATeF JFTTV,N DF908:25.09.2023
00T 2207 WTTOZ FTITEF BT [PRTLZT.

AEFT B3, BORNRBI 9-30.18309/106 /30037 /2023
0T908:29.11.2023  SJoD  de. Tuxer  WWILPD,
QWO ANTDT FFFTF QT TTTTN 8¢, W.OF.
STHTRT’, 9T MITY, HF908:02.11.2023 00T 23207
WT[OZ IATEFBT  BRPESIND),  BRONTID,
REFT B3, BHORNBS 9-%0. BI0Y/ 106 /BR27°/2023
0T908:02.01.2024  TIH  Tord ©0HRRBI  BO.
e-DPAR 435 SAS 2023 6HT903:27.12.2023 £.0T03
3¢ RS 002 8.2, g0.8.A¢., YN0, ANTT ITWT?
Qcer3TOTN B¢ Docded® wANTLRD, ARC MITO
OT03:28.12.2023 20T 2001 WINTOZ 0TI II
BPRILTHT.

IFE IRERY BORYOHY  ATEARBOR  ATerTET
Towow:

8. AT TITON,, VTFFTY TN JTIeF JTW, VBT FTFTT
FORFFTF T, MTERIT YR TODFBIHONY
P HFFH BROOTTVT. YRTL T TOTF BT
BOORT NWHHNTY VFIT Tore JTeFTzoON Fes
AT,

notification e-No. zzox 106 32 2023 dated
29.11.2023 has Nominated Dr. Rajneesh Goel, IAS,
Chief Secretary to Governement, as Director of the
Nigam with effect from of 30.11.2023 in place of
Smt. Vanditha Sharma, IAS. Who retired on the said
date.

The Government in its notification No.xzzox 106
3o 2023 dated 20.07.2023 has Nominated
Sri. L.K. Atheeq, IAS, Aditional Chief Secretary,
Finance Department, Government of Karnataka, as
Director of the Nigam with effect from of 20.07.2023
in place of Sri. I.S.N. Prasad, IAS.

The Government in its Notification No. &%0%/106/
3003°/2023 (¢o-1) dated 25.09.2023 has nominated
Sri. K. Jaiprakash, Retd. Secretary to Government,
WRD as Independent Director of the Krishna Bhagya
Jala Nigam Limited with effect from 25.09.2023.

The Government in its Notification No. &%0%3/106/
3005°/2023 (go-1) dated 25.09.2023 has nominated
Prof. Ramaprasad, Retd. Professor, Indian Institute of
Science, Bengaluru as Independent Director of the
Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited with effect from
25.09.2023.

The Government in its Notification No. %0%/106/
30 /2023 (g0-1) dated 25.09.2023 has nominated
Sri. Shankaregowda, Retd. Chief Engineer, as
Independent Director of the Krishna Bhagya Jala
Nigam Limited with effect from 25.09.2023.

The Government in its notification e-No. zzoxg
106 305 2023 dated 29.11.2023 has Nominated
Sri. Rajesh Amminabhavi, as Managing Director
of Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited with effect
from 02.11.2023 in place of Sri. B.S. Shivakumar.
Subsequently the Government in its Notification No:
®x09/ 106/3025°/2023 dated 02.01.2024 read with
the Government Notification e-No.DPAR 435 SAS
2023 dated 27.12.2023 has nominated Sri Mohan
Raj K.P. IAS, as Managing Director of Krishna Bhagya
Jala Nigam Limited with effect from 28.11.2023 in the
place of Sri Rajesh Amminabhavi.

Profile of Directors inducted on the Board during the year:

a)

Sri. Siddaramaiah, Chairman and Director, has vast
experience in Government setup and Corporate
Management. He has served as Director and
Chairman on the various Boards and Corporations of
Government of Karnataka including State PSUs.
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Sri. D.K. Shivakumar, Vice-Chairman and Director, has
vast experience in Government setup and Corporate
Management. He has served as Director and Vice-
Chairman on the various Boards and Corporations of
Government of Karnataka including State PSUs.

Sri. Dr. Rajneesh Goel, IAS, Director has vast
experience in Government setup and Corporate
Management. He has served as Director on the
Boards and Corporations of Government of Karnataka
including State PSUs.

Sri. L.K. Atheeq, IAS, Director has vast experience in
Government setup and Corporate Management. He
has served as Chairman and Director on the various
Boards and Corporations of Government of Karnataka
including State PSUs.

Sri. K. Jaiprakash, Director, has vast experience in
Government setup and Corporate Management. He
has served as Director and Managing Director of State
PSUs and in Government of Karnataka in various
capacities.

Prof. Ramaprasad, Director, has vast experience in
Engineering Technology. He has served as Professor
in Indian Institution of Science, Bengaluru and he has
been in panel of expert advisors on the Boards and
Corporations of Government of Karnataka. He has
also served as Director on the State PSU.

Sri. Shankaregowda, Director has vast experience in
Government setup and Corporate Management. He
has served as Managing Director of State PSU and in
Government of Karnataka in various capacities.

Sri. Mohan Raj K.P., IAS, Managing Director, has
vast experience in Government setup and Corporate
Management. He has served as Managing Director in
State PSUs and in Government of Karnataka in various
capacities.

Disclosures made by the Directors of the Company with
respect to Directorship, Membership/ Chairmanship of
the Boards & Sub-committees in other Companies are
reproduced below:
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AW 3TONY JHTH
Name ofthe Directors

8¢ AT3TOEbOR
33D T3 cderTIc

Sri.Siddaramaiah
Chairman & Director

0. R.3. dTHRRTT
emmz:sg oo 3y AT 3FD
Sri. D.K.Shivakumar
Vice-Chairman &
Director

&p. TeRes® Rpeche®
.. 8¢, eIz
Sri. Rajneesh Goel, |IAS,
Director

TOT), OB

Fb&3Be BoZne Q=T
Details of Company,
Boardand other Corporate/
Firms / Association of Individuals

TIOF 3T ebdbzs@‘ AN OHDNT
Karnataka Power Corporation Ltd.

TIOF 3T QETOO AN A0S
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd.

T30 DETRTO AN ORI
Cauvery Neeravari Nigam Ltd.

0Be3TO3Y BO ANT AODWE
Viswesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited

BIOF 3T QETREO AN AONNS
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd.

T3¢0 LeTVERO AN IOVEWS
Cauvery Neeravari Nigam Ltd.

@%@%@O&é RO AN A0S
Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited

cmo?gj)eoda Q-TRFFEF  BAFRE
B S Oes

Rashtriya E-Market Services Private
Ltd.

230TERT) VOLT THEIC® DT LRTF
DNed®
Bangalore International Airport Ltd

LBONTRT 2.63T°.3T°. @m@@% AN
A JOVAN]

Bengaluru PRR  Development
Corporation Limited

donslet DUBRFF 3 90T JtE
Bangalore Airport Rail Link Ltd

g AT TRIZT BROTRW0EF FOTR
(3ZoFw3B) Qs

Rail Infrastructure Development
Company (Karnataka) Ltd.

23rgood, wo AT HCHII
Viswesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited

333 ZCRI
-5 3
Nature of
interestor
concern

©TID
Chairman
STID
Chairman
©TIH
Chairman
OB
Chairman
mmqigdo
Vice-
Chairman

mmc;égdo
Vice-
Chairman
mmz,ﬁgﬁa
Vice-
Chairman
@qﬁagda
Chairman

e:azp&ﬁda
Chairman

e:aqsagda
Chairman

STaki(ev
Chairman

ST
Chairperson

QAT 3T
Director

8T eng) =
QT03
Rechmeod  Dateonwhich
Share- interestor
holding ~ concernarose/
changed

— 20.05.2023
— 12.06.2023
- 12.06.2023
- 12.06.2023

- 12.06.2023

- 12.06.2023

- 12.06.2023

- 07.12.2023

- 22.12.2023

- 13.07.2023
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

2 3030, Boe s s T s
T acrziony wxc =33de oFny Q=0 Natgeor om0t SO
Sl. . Details of Company, . Share- ateonwhic
Name ofthe Directors interestor . interestor
No. Boardand other Corporate/ concern holding concernarose/
Firms / Association of Individuals
changed
7. To3eD VTR0 AN NI QTeETBD - 13.07.2023
Cauvery Neeravari Nigam Ltd. Director
8. ZIorielntd QoRetE 3o AT TRAZT QTeF3TD - -
BROT 0T DOWT” T ;. DL Director
Bengaluru Integrated Rail
Infrastructure Development
Enterprise Limited
9. BT0FEIE DETHTO AN AN QTBeF 33D - 13.07.2023
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd Director
4 bp.oedez® A0n¢, p.gde, 1 Sonsiedd dhedeg ‘%Gf PIRCFTERT ©. ATEFII - 15.07.2021
ATer B Bangalore Metro Rail Corporation  Director
Sri.Rakesh Singh, IAS, Ltd.
Director
2. Bongedd HIT dek‘; mséewasoow QTeE 3B - 27.08.2021
G kiecy Director
Bengaluru Solid Waste Management
Ltd.
3. @%@%ﬁoﬁ% B NI AONNS QT IIT - 20.10.2016
Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited Director
4. 30D JeTHVO AN AONWT QTer 3B - 21.03.2016
Cauvery Neeravari Nigam Ltd. Director
5. BONERTD .&3T°.3T°. eﬂzpw@&gp AN AT 3T - 13.02.2020
Q0NN Director
Bengaluru PRR Development
Corporation Limited
6. 685@‘ @W@;&gof BIOT WO TOTR  ATEFTID - 28.02.2020
(3ToF W) Qs Director
Rail Infrastructure Development
Company (Karnakata) Ltd.
7. DIVBRD METE AL DT ATer 3B - 02.01.2020
Tumakuru Smart City Ltd. Director
8. Boneedd ARETE A Denedcs® QTSI - 28.02.2020
Bengaluru Smart City Ltd. Director
9. BJoreds 5325%3‘ AN A0S QT IIT - 08.03.2016
Karnataka Power Corporation Ltd. Director
10. BF 33 QETIZO AN A0S QTSI - 29.02.2016

Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd. Director
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QAW 3THNRY JTTH
Name ofthe Directors

8P QP8 980T
30.838.5¢., ATIeE 3T
Sri. LK. Atheeq, IAS,
Director

10

11

FOT), OB :»gsse

ToANY =T
Details of Company,
Board and other corporate/
firms/association of individuals

TROF 3T oo TOCO AN DO
Karnataka State Beverages
Corporation Ltd.

BIOF €38 T2, BEOTOAD AN
Karnataka State Financial Corporation
TIOEF LT 5363353@ QNI A0
Karnataka Power Corporation Ltd.

BOOF £33 RS DTN TS
Karnataka Digital Economy Mission

BIOFWT CTOTO AN AORNWT
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd.

B3¢0 DETOTWO AN O3
Cauvery Neeravari Nigam Ltd.
D3eJT RO INT 0N
Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Ltd.
elonsedd Heire 3o
FTRETERT O.

Bangalore Metro Rail Corporation
Limited

Bongedd Wirs 3 dQodE
Bangalore Turf Club Limited

tafelat=YoleM @oém%@oﬁa DTPT AT
Bangalore International Airport Ltd

FORIRT ZR DFTNT e O
Mangalore Special Economic Zone
Limited

333 JCRI
=0 3
Nature of
interestor
concern

e S
Chairman

VBIB
Chairman

QATEETTI
Director

QATeETTID
Director

QATeETTI
Director

QATeETTI
Director

QATeFTTI

Director

QATEETTID
Director

QATeFTTI
Director

QATeFTTI
Director

QATeETTI
Director

esg w%s
Q0T
Bechmeog  Dateonwhich
Share- interestor
holding concernarose/
changed
- 01.07.2023
- 01.07.2023
dw.1000/-  17.07.2023
mgcs
1 Redd
One
Share of
Rs.1,000/-
- 20/21.07.2023
8%.1000/- 20.07.2023
mgzs
1 Redd
One
Share of
Rs.1,000/-
- 20.07.2023
- 20.07.2023
0w. 10/- 14.07.2023
d.ragcs
10 Redd
10Shares
of Rs.10/-
each
16.08.2023
17.08.2023
19.07.2023
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

3 %3 Zoe -
0. 30, o T3k Nature of "%5;2‘3»“
S| ATerBechne 2R RoFns Q=T TREor BRI e
N ' N - Details of Company, concern Share- S—————
o SIS DliEe o Board and other corporate/ holding /
firms/association ofindividuals concernarose
changed
6 1 BJ0Fe3s QeTOWO AN A0S QT II - 08.11.2021
. Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd. Director
B GHDAIE W BOIE ) 3 DecomO ANB OIS DBerTID - 08.11.2021
Rriergscy Cauvery Neeravari Nigam Ltd. Director
Sri.Krishnamurthy B
Kulakarni, Director
3 33T, RO AN DO QTeETBD - 08.11.2021
Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited Director
4 20Mee A TRREE, DNt QBeF3BD - 27.10.2021
Tungabhadra Steel Products Limited Director
7 & 8 T, dder BTy - - - -
Sri. K. Jaiprakash,
Director
8 R CORTIGT, ATETIFD - - - -
Prof. Ramaprasad,
Director
9 3. BozBeRteE, AWeTITH - - - -
Sri. Shankaregowda
Director
10 ¢ Jecxs® oo .. - - - -

sssm@ws QBe3FTH
Sri. Mohan Raj K.P. 1AS
Managing Director

SHOTLOH FINh:

DOTBYOD RPN B’ T, =02, WOSONTT 1T
365¢0, B|WIT o TR, LONART, B8, TONFTHFNY
TOCSRFOOD, FRBB %0.320, NFPOITPF, LONKRI,
‘Regooned’, B3, 9907 B AN QODNE, FOTTE Be3e0,
33e IR, SnedpeBodnen TRTT TWE, 3.8T°. I,
3ONARTO Y ‘Tearsyp, Fotdess™, [T, WOAI0INT
Qeox, Sexdeer’s OF, @onded, 13 SEOMIR.
AT TOTA  TOONFTEFONTI. WOBY  BIODTY,
FBODLD ARITITZ AT, ATCFBFONR F20DF FRWON
LBANI, SR T séwm@aa QT TTT
TONR BTIT WONCTTTYN OB IPNY STBIINY,
ABBRADJYTD  BOOTIT  TORFNTR),  IVFLABJ.
DTeFTTRNAWD  TODFRRIOD  WBHNRYY  c3PeT3e
DRODT W1} AETERNTR), BRWIWIITONG. ¥YT, 00T
SBT AT TIT VOB ToTWo IOTPOD RT3

B. Meetings of the Board:

During the year under report the Board meetings
were held at the ‘KRISHNA’ the Home Office of
the Hon'ble Chief Minister, Kumara Krupa Road,
Bengaluru, at the Chambers of the Chief Secretary
Room No0.320, Vidhana Soudha, Bengaluru, Board
Room, Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited, 3rd Floor,
PWD Offices Annex Building, K.R. Circle, Bengaluru,
and ‘Race View Cottage’, at the Home of the Hon’ble
Chief Minister, Race Course Road, Bengaluru.
Company Secretary of the Company takes action to
convene Board Meeting, circulate agenda notes to the
directors and prepare minutes of the Board Meeting
for the approval of Managing Director and Chairman.
The Directors are also free to suggest inclusion of any
matter in the agenda notes. Further, the proceedings of
various Sub-Committees of the Board and the minutes
of previous meetings of the Board and compliance
there on are placed at the meeting of the Board for




%\ 29«?e TS 300

Annual Report

/1 2022-23

QT AWENY  AYPNRE  IAJOND DD, ©TY, its noting and approval. Other senior officers, as and
wPrdeomen  FRR0B  THNGR, B WOBYOD when required are invited to attend the meetings.
RRBRETIMON BoRITNIT. SUERRNLRl In the year under review, the Board met Five (5)
shomerR 80 »00D wRWONY, IX IR times and the details of the meetings held and the
@@:@x@amgd, attendance of Directors are furnished below:

TOLLOFOPYMR [RFTY OTBERN 5 2300 X’
Ao :B) BP0 QTR Terve JTIeFJIT ToxTE

HFTRI, T 39N e.TNISRNT.
o M3ned / BOARD MEETINGS
g0 2z / NAME
R / 1343¢/134™  1358¢/ 135" 1368¢/136"™ 137=8¢/ 137" 138:¢/138™"
SLN
04.07.2022  28.11.2022  05.12.2022  21.01.2023  07.03.2023
T 8 2AToOX BRTIOW R 2 0 ) =0
SRI. BASAVARA] BOMMAI P LOA P LOA P
2 5. RRCQOT I, FoTRRCY o ) o A o
SRI. GOVIND M. KARAJOL P LOA P LOA P
3 5eR0é. Johzo BT D) oD o &0 2
SMT. VANDITA SHARMA P P P p LOA

4 5 N.DF.QT. TFT D) o
SRI. I.S.N.PRASAD P P P P P
() ()

5 @028 303 0 ) 2
DR. G. KALPANA LOA LOA LOA LOA LOA
6  d¢ ovdes RAONE oD o o 5D 5D
SRI. RAKESH SINGH P P P P P
7 9L T BOTF® TFOD® oD A o ) 5D
SRI. N. MANJUNATH PRASAD P LOA P LOA P
8 & THXRSF V. BOTSF (A 2 0 o 0]
SRI. KRISHNAMURTHY B. KULAKARNI LOA LOA P P P
9 30 F.0.AGNONTG D G D) o o
SRI. §.B. SIDDAGANGAPPA P P P P P
10 B, CoTAT® A Gon) o op) on)
PROF. RAMAPRASAD LOA P P P P
11 3¢ 2.20. 00T o o o o s
SRI. B.B. RAMPURE P P P LOA P
12 3¢ D.0F. dFBTI0° D) oD D) o o
SRI. B.S. SHIVAKUMAR P P P P P

TO—TORT, W—LBR),
P-Present: LOA - Leave of Absence.
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QAT TTT FHOBRLOH BewSneh:

QTICF BT WOTBPOWOT TWRLRT WV BNENLD, 3TN
RRWBLOT DTODNFR, IERCRIOL, WPTT IR, Y
A0, WBF A, SRYTIZF, TETVRY NI T0IE DRODVNTY
REOT AOF BRI, TREAYLL Y SPRELFES.

SR0E NT-TWE:

83 BRSO RTF,  FTORFTEFTIEON dgw@ﬁﬁ
aéeFéﬁdm&@MOwoé OB /ATFT TN 6 ATIeF T
ATAONG), BRODTLZT. BOSCOBONYTT STHFTY
To0gE YOT-FWECID 20 20 T3 FedTHIW. 2233¢,
233e, 243¢, 253¢, 2633¢, 273¢, 2833¢, 293¢, 303¢, 313¢,
3233¢, 3333¢, 343e, 353e, 363¢, 373¢, 383¢, 3933¢, 403¢
ng 413¢ BWE BEAH Idwon DF008:27.04.2022,
DT008:27.06.2022, ©790%:02.08.2022, HT5005:10.08.2022,
0T00%:20.10.2022, HT00%:04.11.2022, HT003:19.11.2022,
HOT008:24.11.2022, &7003:30.11.2022, O003:13.01.2023,
0T03:31.01.2023, &7003:07.02.2023, &F007:10.02.2023,
0OT007:15.02.2023, HT005:17.02.2023, 7003:23.02.2023,
0T008:24.02.2023, HT903:20.03.2023, HT003:23.03.2023
Y DT08:27.03.2023 TOT RN, 8. OFF.Q. ATNONT
©BIoIN-19 EphTat= YOTRFTTON B¢, THZDREF .
B03edF-20 AINED; Be. CIMTART® BTHTON-19 AERD
(3 TF O FLINRW); &e. 20.80. ToOTRT, ATHTON-17
REND (10 SeFoDe® FPNLD); d¢. [0, BRJOONT,
@ée&%é;m@ﬁarﬁ% m@g TT0F 0T QVBH—-To0NF BN
(SRe.2., SHFF 3RET), BHFF AT, RBROIN-3 3PN,
ATF, TOODE TSENTON L. 0. OF. SBHIPT’, AN
wéwm@ws ATeFBFD — D 20 TGRIN ToxTeNTOTT.

DT pJethpints] LROTTTT

BDOTN-ERTS TWa:

83 AWEOIN FOBY FeW TRTY ATeF 3T ITHTZY,
BRODTR, TEITR, FOTIRY, BRITOIFF, BOLOBIN
AOWORAT [PTIV FOTIRY @apddtgp POINW =Y
ANTT HOOD WHTOND B mg)oaﬁ TOWORAT
Fewo ©O3NY wﬁ\ WMOFNB/ BRTE/ WY ©whHTT
BALT S, TR WTORTD wN0TVT WOOR BRAFTOTT
DOD-ZNRTING  JwTB  FOWORATOZ  3IN

=3

QeTSONTT @@@d§ BTN TOSCOBRT, SHR
QATOFONYR, IRNEAWTT. SITOOD WIIY WK
TOLORAT O3F)TIE BRTOT VYT TOTED FWSOIN 7
elevbulaloN

ii)

a)
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C. Committees of Board of Directors:

The Board’s duly constituted Committees of Directors
have met and deliberated issues referred to them, as
per powers delegated to them while constituting
the Committees, facilitating timely decision making
process in administrative, financial and technical
matters.

Technical Sub - Committee:

The Committee comprises of 6 Director Members
including Managing Director as Member Secretary,
appointed by the Board. The Technical Sub-Committee
held 20 meetings during the year under review. The
22nd, 23rd, 24th, 25th, 26th, 27th, 28th, 29th, 30th,
31st, 32nd, 33rd, 34th, 35th, 36th, 37th, 38th, 39th,
40th and 41st meetings of the committee were held
on 27.04.2022, 27.06.2022, 02.08.2022, 10.08.2022,
20.10.2022, 04.11.2022, 19.11.2022, 24.11.2022,
30.11.2022, 13.01.2023, 31.01.2023, 07.02.2023,
10.02.2023, 15.02.2023, 17.02.2023, 23.02.2023,
24.02.2023, 20.03.2023, 23.03.2023 and 27.03.2023
respectively. Sri. Siddagangappa S.B. as Chairman
- has attended 19 meetings; Sri. Krishnamurthy B.
Kulakarni as Vice-Chairman - has attended 20 meetings;
Prof. Ramaprasad as Member - has attended 19
meetings (3 meetings attended virtually); Sri. B.B.
Rampure as Member - has attended 17 meetings (10
meetings attended virtually); Sri. Honnalingappa, OSD
and DS (PWD-Fin. Cell) FD, GOK,- has attended 3
meetings as Member; Sri. B.S Shivakumar, Managing
Director as Member Secretary —attended all the 20
meeting.

Finance, Remuneration and Bondholders’ / Investors’
Grievances Committee:

The Committee comprising of 3 Director Members
appointed by the Board, reviews and takes decisions
on financial, resources, administrative and the human
resource matters concerned to remuneration package
and service concerned to the senior executives and
staff of the Company and redress bondholders'/
Investors' grievances, like transfer / transmission, non-
receipt of interest warrant, change of address, etc., as
per the delegation vested with it. The Committee has
not met during the year under review as there was no
business to transact as such.
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The total number of request/complaint(s) received by
the Company during the year i.e. from 01.04.2022 to
31.03.2023 is Nil.

The total number of request/complaint(s) attended by
the Company during the year i.e. from 01.04.2022 to
31.03.2023 is Nil.

There was no complaint pending as on 31.03.2023.

Number of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction
of the investors is Nil.

Audit Committee:

The Committee reconstituted in pursuance of the
Companies Act, 2013 which comprises of 5 Directors
including the 3 Independent Directors as Members.
The terms of reference, as specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the MCA Notification dated
05.06.2015 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The
Committee met once during the year under review.
The 60th meeting of the committee was held on
04.11.2022. Sri. Rakesh Singh as Chairman, Sri. I.S.N.
Prasad, Sri. S.B. Siddagangappa, Prof. Ramaprasad
and Sri. B.B. Rampure as Members have attended the
meeting. Sri. B.S. Shivakumar attended the meeting as
Managing Director. Sri. R.S. Pashupathy - as Financial
Advisor, Sri. B.N. Biradar-as General Manager
(Finance)/CFO and Sri. K. Muralidhara Kamath - as
Company Secretary, have also attended meeting.

The Audit Committee reviewed the following matters;
(1) Summary of important points in the reports submitted
by the Internal Auditors, (2) The specific irregularities
in evaluation of tenders and awarding of 5 works as
reported to it by the Statutory Auditors and constituted
a Committee to enquire in to the irregularities pointed
out by the Statutory Auditors. The Statutory Auditors
have subsequently reported the matter to the Ministry
of Corporates Affairs, Government of India. The Audit
committee also reviewed the Annual Accounts with
the Statutory Auditors, (4) Status of C & AG draft paras,
(5) Review of internal controls, (6) Risk assessment and
minimisation procedure adopted in the Company, Status
of compliance to draft notes / paras issued by AG etc.
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Committee constituted in pursuance of Section
178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA
Notification dated 05.06.2015. The Committee
comprises of 4 Directors including the 2 Independent
Directors as Members.

The terms of reference of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee comprises of to recommend
a policy relating to the remuneration for key managerial
personnel (excluding Managing Director and other
officers deputed from the Government from time to time)
and other employees in senior management level and
any other matter specifically referred by the Board for
the examination or as required under the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made there under. The Committee
has not met during the year under review as there was

no business to transact as such.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

The Committee constituted in pursuance of Section
135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA
Notification date 05.06.2015. The Committee
comprises of 3 Directors including the 1 Independent
Director as a Member.

The terms of reference of the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee comprises of to formulate
Corporate Social Responsibility policy in accordance
with Schedule-VII, recommend the amount of
expenditure (as and when Nigam make profits in
accordance with the said provisions) to be incurred on
the activities prescribed, to monitor Corporate Social
Responsibility policy of the Company from time to
time and any other matter referred specifically by the
Board for its examination or as required under the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.
The Committee has not met during the year under
review as there was no business to transact as such.

Bonds Transfer Committee:

The Committee headed by the Managing Director
with 2 executives namely, the General Manager-
Finance and the Company Secretary as members. The
Committee meets as and when required to verify and
approve the proposals placed before it in respect of
transmission of bonds not met during the year under
review as there was no business to transact as such.
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Date: 21.02.2024
Place: Bengaluru

D. General Meetings:

The Company's last three Annual General Meetings
(AGM), 26th, 27th and 28th AGMs were held on
31.03.2021, 30.03.2022 and 21.01.2023 respectively.
The 26th AGM was held at ‘Krishna’, the Home
Office of Hon’ble Chief Minister, Kumar Krupa
Road, Bengaluru — 560 001. The 27th and 28th
AGMs were held at the Chambers of Hon’ble Chief
Secretary, Room No0.322, 3rd Floor, Vidhana Soudha,
Bengaluru - 560 001.

Means of Communication:

The progress report of the Upper Krishna Project
prepared on quarterly basis have been disseminated

on Company’s website www .kbjnl.karnataka.gov.in.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Siddaramaiah
Chairman
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LTD

ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS' REPORT
A. Replies to the adverse opinion of the Statutory Auditors on the Accounts of the Company for the year 2022-23

and the replies thereon are as under:
Basis for Adverse Opinion

i) Note No.2.1- 'Basis of Preparation of Standalone
Financial Statements' wherein for the purpose of
accounting expenses pertaining to payments for
pending work bills, price escalation claims, Extra
Financial Implications, the Company accounts for such
expenses on approval by competent authority instead of
estimating and accruing the liability. The same is not in
compliance with the Ind AS 37 “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities & Contingent Assets” and Ind AS 10 “Events
after the reporting period” and consequent impact of the
same on depreciation, tangible assets, Capital Work In
Progress (CWIP) and Statement of Profit and Loss is not
ascertainable.

ii) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.1 A (ll) (viii) (b)
wherein the Company capitalizes a stretch of canal as and
when the test / trial run is conducted by letting out water
and completion certificate is issued instead of capitalizing
when the entire interlinked canal system including FICs are
ready for the intended use. The same is not in accordance
with Ind AS 16 “Property, Plant & Equipment” (PPE)since
the irrigation project of the Company is an integrated
project and as opined by the Expert Advisory Committee
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, until
the FICs are completed, the entire project is not capable
of being usable and hence cannot be considered to be in
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management.
Hence, such completed stretches of canals etc., cannot
be capitalized as an item of PPE based on completion
certificates issued prior to completion of the FICs. Vide
Note No. 4 (g), the Company has capitalized during the
year an amount of Rs.118,765.22 lakhs as per its modified
accounting policy though the Company has not applied
the change in policy retrospectively. Also, the depreciation
charged on such capitalized assets amount to Rs.1,575.90
lakhs. To the extent of Rs.118,765.22 lakhs& Rs.1,575.90
lakhs, the value of Property, Plant & Equipment and
depreciation are overstated respectively and corresponding
grant credited to Profit & Loss Statement relating to such
capitalized assets are overstated by Rs. 586.46 lakhs. In
the absence of details, the effect on PPE / Depreciation /
Deferred grants in respect of capitalization of irrigation
assets prior to financial year 2021-22is not ascertainable.

iii) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.1 A (Il)(viii) (f)
wherein the Company does not de-recognize the carrying
amounts of dismantled / demolished components of
the irrigation structures etc., incurred on Extension,
Renovation & Modernization (ERM) projects in

BOZe VoI
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Replies

As per the Companies policy, the recognition of liability is
the point when the work is measured and accepted by the
competent authority as works cannot be accepted without
proper check of quality, quantity and compliance with
specifications. In respect of the EFI, the liability for the
claim cannot be accepted unless the Competent authority
approves the EFI after due verification of the justification
for extra work, quantum of additional work required,
the price at which it is valued etc. In the opinion of the
Company, the obligating event occurs only after the above
process is completed .In view of the above, in the opinion
of the Company Liability for such amounts cannot be
created before the occurrence of the Obligating event.

The opinion of the Expert Advisory Committee of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India cannot
be implemented due to practical difficulties, as huge
amount of expenditure incurred on stretches of canals
and distributaries can not be carried under Capital Work
in progress, as the completed stretch of canals go in to
maintenance mode after their completion, and there
is long time gap before completion of the canals and
distributaries and creation of FICs .The Company will
take a view in the next Financial year whether to defer
the capitalization till the FICS are completed.

The Company has examined the impact of carrying
amounts of dismantled/demolished components. AS
per the Internal technical opinion it is not feasible to
ascertain the historic value of such items with any
degree of accuracy, and impact would not be material.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

accordance with the de-recognition provisions of Ind
AS 16 “Property, Plant & Equipment” and the impact
of the same on the tangible assets / depreciation is not
ascertainable.

iv) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.1 A (Il) (viii) (I)
wherein the capitalized value of assets in respect of EPC
contracts excludes amount reserved for maintenance
post installation and such amounts are released after
satisfactory completion of the maintenance period
specified in the contract documents and on release of
amounts, they are charged to maintenance expenses.
The accounting policy was amended during the year but
the Company has not ascertained retrospective changes
required in the accounts on account of the change in the
policy nor disclosed the impact on account of change.
Also, as per the accounting policy, the maintenance
expenses get accounted in the year of release of payment
and not accrued proportionately as and when the
maintenance period gets completed. In the absence of
details, the impact of the same on the accounts is not
ascertainable.

v) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.3 (i) wherein
liability for work bills as at the end of the financial year
are recognized in respect of such works executed and
recorded in measurement books on or before 31stMarch
of that year and entered in the Divisional Bill Register(DBR)
and received in the PCAO / CAO office on or before 20th
April of the following financial year as against the previous
policy of accounting of liability for work bills entered in
the DBR up to 30th June of the following financial year.
Also, the effect of the change in policy has not been
ascertained nor disclosed. In the absence of details, the
effect on the accounts for any liability for work bills not
being accounted which have been executed and recorded
in the measurement books on or before 31st March of that
year is not ascertainable.

vi) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.4 wherein the
apportionment of revenue expenditure of each zone to
CWIP is on the basis of expenditure incurred on CWIP
to total capital expenditure incurred for that year without
taking into account the capital expenditure in earlier years /
assets already capitalized in the previous years and the basis
followed may result in higher apportionment of revenue
expenditure to CWIP. An appropriate basis may be in the
proportion of CWIP expenditure to total cumulative capital
expenditure as at the end of the year. Also, some of the
expenses considered for apportionment like telephone
charges, electricity charges, Printing & Stationery, office
rent, office expenses, Electricity, Bank Charges, travel
expenses etc., are general in nature and does not qualify
as attributable expenses in accordance with the provisions
of Ind AS 16 “Property, Plant & Equipment”. The impact
of the same on the accounts is not ascertainable. Also, for

Replies

As per contractual clauses, the obligating event occurs
only after the maintenance period is completed
satisfactorily and certified as such, year on year. It is to
be noted that the impact on earlier year’s accounts is not
material, in the opinion of the Company.

As suggested by Audit, the Accounting Policy regarding
timing of submission has been modified during the year.
The impact on earlier years cannot be quantified due to
lack of historic data.

The Company will review the policy in the light of the
audit observations and take corrective action.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

any retrospective adjustment carried out to CWIP balances,
the corresponding revenue expenditure allocation already
done is not revised for that year. The effect of the same
on the accounts is not ascertainable.

vii) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.5 (i) (vi) wherein
the life of SCADA Asset is considered as 25 years for
the purpose of depreciation. However, SCADA system
consists of various components like electrical, mechanical,
Civil works, Computer Server, UPS, Air Conditioners,
Furniture, Radio communication towers, Control systems,
Irrigation management software etc., which may be
having different useful lives. The policy followed is not
in accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 16 “Property,
Plant & Equipment”. The impact of the same on the
statement of Profit & Loss and tangible assets is not readily
ascertainable.

viii) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.5 (v) (d)
whereas for the purpose of depreciation, additions and
adjustments/ deletions to irrigation assets are deemed to
have been made on the first day of a financial year for the
reasons stated therein instead of charging depreciation on
pro-rata basis. The consequential impact on the accounts
is not readily ascertainable.

ix) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.6 wherein the
Company does not estimate the cost of dismantling /
decommissioning of dams and related structures as part
of the cost of an item of Property, Plant & Equipment in
accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 16 “Property,
Plant & Equipment” for the reasons stated therein. The
impact of the same on the accounts is not ascertainable.

x) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy No.3.8& Note No. 29
(b) wherein for the reasons stated therein the Company
has indicated that it is not possible to ascertain whether
there is any impairment loss. Non-ascertainment of
impairment loss in respect of tangible assets is not in
compliance with Ind AS 36 “Impairment of Assets” and
consequential effect on the accounts is not ascertainable.

xi) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.14 (iii) wherein
Expenditure incurred on Rehabilitation & Resettlement
(R & R Expenditure) are recognized in the statement
of Profit & Loss under Other Expenditure”. Ind AS 16
“Property, Plant & Equipment” inter alia, states the cost
of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management.
The R&R Expenditure including the related expenditure
like establishment and development of infrastructure are
incurred by the Company as a direct consequence of
setting up of the Project. The LAQ Staff & R&R personnel
are doing only the work of land acquisition and related
activities for R&R and is not engaged in any operation and
maintenance work. Though the R&R office expenditure

BOZe VoI
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

Replies

The policy was reviewed during the year 2021-22. The
SCADA Automation consists of various inter related but
not independent components but part and parcel of the
SCADA system and identified as such. The identifiable
component of Software is considered separately as an
Intangible Asset and depreciated over the life of the
SCADA component.

For practical reasons the irrigation works being ready for
use in the irrigation season, the policy is being adopted
and continuously used.

There is no historic practice of dismantling dams and canal
systems. However, the residual value considered by the
Company at the end of the useful life is net of expected
dismantling cost.

Due to the Long useful life of the irrigation assets coupled
with the fact that indirect benefits of irrigation cannot be
factored to arrive at the value in use, it is not feasible to
arrive at the impairment of irrigation assets.

The Rehabilitation and resettlement expenditure is
incurred not only for creating fresh infrastructure for
project displaced personnel, but also for earlier completed
rehabilitation centers and additional infrastructure
due to efflux of time and demand by stake holders for
additional facilities. Fresh expenditure is also incurred
over and above the normative rehabilitation expenditure
due to which it is not feasible to link the rehabilitation
expenditure with the acquisition of land on a one to one
basis. Further, the rehabilitation centers are also handed
over to Zilla Panchayaths and Urban local bodies and
the houses constructed for project affected people will
become their property and as such, they will not be the
company’s property. The addition of such expenditure
to Land cost will un necessarily inflate the cost of Land.
Hence, in the opinion of the company, the procedure
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

is administrative in nature, it is specifically attributable to
the project and not general in nature. Thus, it is a directly
attributable cost and should be capitalised as a part of
the Project as per the provisions of Ind AS 16. However,
the Company has not been treating the amount of R&R
expenditure as allocable to project assets. To that extent
the cost of tangible assets / CWIP are understated. In
the absence of readily available information, consequent
impact on the tangible assets, CWIP, depreciation &
Statement of Profit & Loss / Retained earnings are not
ascertainable.

xii) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.14 (ix) wherein
Government grants relating to property, plant &
equipment is recognized systematically under other
income as per formula:(Total Capital Grant Outstanding
as at the end of the year / Total gross capital assets x
Depreciation charged for the year). However, the gross
value of assets includes assets that have been acquired
other than from grants and the basis of recognition may
not be accurate.

xiii) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.25 & Note
No. 17 (b) wherein material prior period errors and
effect of changes in accounting policies are applied
retrospectively through retained earnings. During the year
prior period correction debited to “Retained Earnings”
is Rs.88.94 lakhs (net of credits). Ind AS 8 “Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”
requires an entity to correct material prior period errors
retrospectively in the first set of financial statements
approved for issue after their discovery by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior period presented in
which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the
earliest prior period presented, it will restate the opening
balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest
prior period presented. Ind AS 8 also requires elaborate
disclosures for correction of an error like the nature of
the prior period error, the amount of correction, the line
item affected in the financial statement, the amount of
correction at the beginning of the earliest prior period
presented and the basic and diluted earnings per share.
The accounting policy 3.25 followed by the Company
is not in accordance with the accounting standard Ind
AS 8 and the Company has not done any restatement
of financials for FY: 2021-22 or restated the opening
balances of assets, liabilities and equity as on 01.04.2022.

xiv) Note No. 4 (b) wherein Property, Plant & Equipment
include certain assets of gross value of Rs.40.27 lakhs
and net value of Rs.2.01 lakhs ascertained in earlier
years as retired from active use awaiting disposal. To that
extent the net value of Property, Plant & Equipment are
overstated.

Replies
adopted by the company is in order.

Since, the depreciation is considered on the gross value
of the assets acquired both out of borrowed funds and
Government grants, and are inseparable, the method
adopted by the Company is equitable.

The Company has taken note of the requirement of IND
AS- 8. The Company will, with effect from FY 2023-24,
change the presentations of prior period errors.

This is a continuing observation from earlier years. There
is no impact on the Accounts of the current FY and the
working results of the Company.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

xv) Note No. 4 (c) wherein lease hold forest land of
199.70 acres taken on 10-year lease from the Forest
Department has expired and the lease rent has been
fully amortized and further extension of lease is
awaited. Pending renewal of lease, the Company has not
recognized any Right-of-Use (ROU) asset or lease liability
for lease contracts in its accounts as required under Ind AS
116 “Leases” and consequent impact is not ascertainable.

xvi) Note No. 4 (e) wherein the cost of land capitalized
is based on expenditure details furnished by the LAQs
& BTDA and certified by external firm of Chartered
Accountants. However, the same is subject to finalization
of various procedures like land acquisition awards/
consent awards/ interest etc., and consequent effect on
the accounts is not ascertainable.

xvii) Note No. 4 (f) & 4(s) wherein mutation entries in
favor of the Company in respect of 2,108 acres and
16guntas of land acquired by LAQ office and 209 acres
and 33 guntas& 4.6 acres acquired from KIADB for
Mulwad LIS and RCC aqueduct respectively are pending.

xviii) Note No. 4 (g) wherein in respect of Contracts for
Canal Remodeling (ERM) works, each & every RA Bill
submitted by the Contractor have been capitalized as part
of the main asset instead of capitalizing the completed
work as and when it is ready for intended use as required
under Ind AS 16. We are unable to ascertain the work
completed for the purpose of capitalization and when it
is ready for intended use. Also, vide Note No. 4 (0), the
Company does not de-recognize the carrying amounts
of dismantled / demolished components. The same is
not in accordance with IND AS 16 “Property, Plant &
Equipment” and the impact is not ascertainable.

xix) Note No. 4 (h) wherein certain assets have not
been capitalized even though completion /provisional
completion certificates/final bills paid have been issued
for want of proper details. The consequential impact is
not ascertainable.

xx) Note No. 4 (i)wherein the amount recoverable from
the consultants/ field engineers/ contractors, officers of the
Company pursuant to C & AG reports - Rs.707. 77 Lakhs
(including Capital Works in progress) will be credited to
works on realization to the extent related to works.

xxi) Note No. 4 (j) wherein Buildings and Colonies
includes internal/ colony road and bore-wells pending
ascertainment of full details and have been depreciated at
the rates applicable to buildings and consequential effect
on the accounts is not ascertainable.
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Replies

Efforts are continuing to get the lease extended, pending
which, no liability has been brought to books but suitably
disclosed in the Financial Statements.

The land required for the projects are acquired under the
provisions of RFECTLAR Act 2013,and Rules there under,
and as such, accounted in the books as per the procedure
laid down under the Act and Rules there under. Further,
land acquisition is a continuous process.

This is a continuous process. Mutation entries in the
revenue records of the Government is in process.

The ERM works are taken up at vulnerable reaches of the
canal section during the closure or during ON and OFF
period only. As the canals are open during the closure
period/ on and off period, the water is capable of flowing
continuously in the canals during the ON and OFF period
also when ERM works are in progress. It is not necessary
that the ERM work be complete for water to flow in the
canal. Due to this reason, the canal is ready for use even
when the ERM work is in progress. In view of the above
the expenditure, as and when they are incurred, are being
capitalized. This practice is consistently followed by the
Company.

The assets are capitalized as per the Accounting policy of
the Company in a continuous stretch of canals, as the water
flows. All such canal’s stretches which are ready for use
as evidenced by issue of CC/ payment of final bill and test
runs are completed have been conducted or capitalized
during the year. To the best of knowledge of the Company,
all such canals where CC’s are issued and test run have been
conducted are capitalized during the year.

Para factual.

The Buildings and colonies handed over by the erstwhile
Irrigation Department included internal colony roads,
bore wells transferred to KBJNL, at the time of formation
of KBJNL. No breakup values for these components are
available and hence they are being depreciated at rates
applicable to buildings. In the opinion of the Company
the impact on the accounts is not material.
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xxii) Note No. 4 (I) wherein depreciation on disposal/
adjustment of certain assets in earlier years is not
withdrawn from accumulated depreciation for want of
certain details.

xxiii) Note No. 4 (n) wherein the Government of
Karnataka vide itsorder WRD 04 KBN 2020 Bengaluru
dated 04-06-2020 and 05-01-2007 has ordered transfer
of certain Minor irrigation tanks to the Minor irrigation
Department without any consideration and wherein In
respect of tank filling works held in Capital Work in
Progress or already capitalized, the effect of the transfer
will be brought to books on actual transfer / handing
over of the schemes to the transferee in the year of actual
transfer of these assets and take over by the transferee. To
that extent (amount not ascertained) the Property, Plant
& Equipment / CWIP are overstated and current assets
understated.

xxiv) Note No. 4 (p) wherein during FY: 2021-22, the
Company has considered guidance value for transfer of
land to M/s. KNNL whereas as per Govt. of Karnataka
G.O, net expenditure on land needs to be considered
for the purpose of transfer resulting in overstatement of
Current Assets — Other financial assets & “Other Equity”
by Rs.282.90 lakhs.

xxv) During the year, the Company had purchased 133
vehicles in 3 lots valued Rs.1499.24 lakhs. The vehicles
were procured from two dealers without following the
tendering procedure through e-procurement portal which
is not in compliance with the provisions of KTPP Act,
1999. The Company disposed-off old vehicles through
buyback offer of the dealers. However, the Govt. of
Karnataka had issued orders for disposal of old Govt.
vehicles which had run in excess of 2 lakh km and more
than 7 years old. As per the GO, the transport department
was empowered to declare a vehicle meeting the criteria
as unusable and dispose-off it at public auction via fixing
minimum value for such vehicle. However, the Company
did not made resale of vehicles through public auction nor
made any assessment of vehicles or obtained minimum
resale value of vehicles from transport department. Also,
applicable GST tax deduction at source @ 2% on the
purchase value has not been made while making payment
for the vehicles. Hence, there is non-compliance with
the provisions of KTPP Act, Govt. Orders and statutory
provisions.

Replies

In the opinion of the company, the impact on the accounts
is not material.

The carrying value of such assets will be de-recognized
in the Books of accounts on transfer of such assets to the
Minor Irrigation Department. Despite efforts by KBJNL, the
Minor Irrigation Department is not taking over the Minor
Irrigation tanks efforts are continuing to hand over the
tanks to Minor Irrigation Department.

From the language of the Government order the net
expenditure on specified assets are to be considered
for valuation for the purpose of transfer to Karnataka
Neeravari Nigam, which did not include land. Hence,
while the completed barrages and work-in-progress have
been valued at book value, less depreciation, net of related
grants, land has been valued at the guidance value net of
Government grants. In the opinion on the Company there
is no over statement of Current Assets — Other financial
assets & “Other Equity” by Rs.282.90 lakhs, for the year
and corresponding over statement of other financial assets.

The options available to the Company were to buy the
vehicles under GEMPORTAL or through tendering. The
vehicles required were BOLERO jeeps, manufactured
by a single entity. The Company had observed that only
the dealers quote the price. The Company found that
the prices quoted and the discounts given together with
free vehicle was attractive as compared to rates available
in the GEMPORTAL. These vehicles had completed
more than 15 to 20 years and were fast approaching the
statutory period for declaring such vehicles as scrap as
per the Government of India Gazettee Notification CG-
DL-E-18012023-242033 dated January17, 2023 which
would have resulted in delays in disposing of them
through the specified department. The vehicles were
considered as a buyback arrangement, as part of package
deal with the dealers.

The 2% GST TDS will be recovered from the dues
payable to the dealers. Further, the Company has found
that the final rates offered by the dealers after considering
the freebies and discounts were more economical than
buying from GEM PORTAL.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

xxvi) Other Non-current assets include advance paid
to M/s. Santosh Auto Wings amountingto Rs.972.13
lakhs (including road tax and vehicle insurance) towards
purchase of 87 vehicles. However, sufficient details/
documentation like whether the vehicles have been
taken delivery, divisions where the vehicles have been
distributed/ located with vehicle registration numbers,
whether the vehicles have been put to use etc., are not
available. We have been informed that some of the old
vehicles have been exchanged in purchase of the new
vehicles. However, the details were not provided. In the
absence of relevant details, we are unable to comment
on the impact of the same on the accounts.

xxvii) Other Current liabilities include Rs.431.25 lakhs
being amount received on account of transfer of 22 acres
and 39 guntas of land to KDW&S Department. In the
absence of sufficient details regarding the transfer, we are
unable to comment on the same and consequent impact
on the accounts is not ascertainable.

xxviii) During the year, FICs to the extent of Rs.106.34
lakhs were completed and handed over by CADA.
However, the same have not been capitalized in the
books. To that extent, gross block of Property, Plant &
Equipment are understated, deferred income under “Other
Non-current liabilities” understated by 104.72 lakhs,
Grant income relating to capitalized assets understated
by Rs.1.62 lakhs and depreciation of Rs.1.62 lakhs not
accounted on such assets.

xxix) During the year, an amount of Rs.525.34 lakhs
have been shown as additions to the asset “Dams” being
expenses incurred for various purposes like construction
of community & convention halls, restoration of damaged
flooring of a temple, installation of statue etc., However,
in our opinion the expenses are not directly attributable in
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management as required under Ind AS 16 “Property,
Plant & Equipment”. Hence, such expenses should have
been expensed to Statement of Profit & Loss. Consequently,
there is overstatement of gross value of Property, Plant &
Equipment by Rs.525.34 lakhs, Depreciation by Rs.6.49
lakhs and grant income in Statement of Profit & Loss by
Rs.2.55 lakhs.

xxx) The Company has not classified & disclosed the
investment property (value not ascertained) as a separate
line item on the face of Balance Sheet as required by Ind
AS 40 “Investment Property” but grouped under “Property,
Plant & Equipment”. Other disclosures as required by Ind
AS 40 including fair value of the investment property have
not been made.
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Replies

The details referred to by the Audit are available with the
Company. As on the date of Balance sheet, the vehicles
had not yet been allocated to the divisions and hence, it
was not possible to adjust the value of vehicles against the
advances paid to the dealer M/s Santosh Auto Wings. The
adjustment entries will be brought to books of Accounts
during the year 2023-24.

Pending furnishing of certain details relating to original
acquisition cost, guidance value etc, and handing over of
possession of land, the amount received had been shown
under current liabilities pending adjustment and removal
of value of land from the land account. This will be taken
care in the accounts of the financial year 2023-24.

The capitalization was not done during the year pending
certain clarifications from Command Area Development
Authority (CADA).

These expenditures had to be incurred to rehabilitate
certain heritage structures which had been damaged/
affected due to the effect of partial submergences and
water efflux. Since, these had occurred due to the storage
of water in the dams they are directly related to dams and
hence, are to be allocated to the cost of submergence.

The investment property of the Company comprises
of certain buildings which are very old, in dilapidated
conditions. Most of these are comprised in the value
of colonies handed over by the erstwhile irrigation
department at the time of formation of KBJNL, for which
carrying value was not provided. In view of the above,
the Company is not in a position to arrive at the carrying
value of such investment property.
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xxxi) Note No. 10 wherein there is no material movement
in value of stock, tools & spares. In the absence of
physical verification reports, we are unable to comment
on the obsolescence of such stock, provision required and
carrying value of such stock as disclosed in the Balance
sheet.

xxxii) Note No. 11 (d) wherein Water rate from industrial
use is recognized on realization basis in respect of RTPS of
KPCL and YTPS of RPCL, Sugar and some other industries
as there are uncertainties in their ultimate collection and
a stay has been obtained by South Indian Sugar Mills
Association against new water rates notified. Consequent
impact is not ascertainable.

xxxiii) The process of demand & collection of water rates
from farmers and Water User Co-operative Societies need
to be streamlined and strengthened further. An amount
of Rs.23,880.85 lakhs is shown as recoverable from
M/s. KPCL and out of that Rs.17,632.74 lakhs pertain to
previous years. The provision required or impact, if any,
on the accounts is not ascertainable.

xxxiv) Note No.12 (a) wherein Balance in current account
includes Rs 820.95 lakhs in designated accounts for water
rate collection pending transfer to ESCROW account for
servicing Term Loans & Note No. 12 (b) wherein some
of accounts under current and savings bank accounts
are subject to confirmation. Consequent impact is not
ascertainable.

xxxv) Note No. 15 (@) wherein Advance to SCP/TSP
works of Rs.7,699.07 lakhs include advances to Nirmithi
Kendra, KRIDL, Deputy Commissioner, Bijapur and local
bodies pending submission of accounts for expenditure
incurred on SCP, TSP and other works which have been
long outstanding without adjustment to expenditure
and without confirmation from the respective agencies.
Corresponding deferred grant for the amounts advanced
have also not been accounted / disclosed in the Balance
sheet.

xxxvi) Note No. 29 (i) (5)& Note No. 22(d) wherein there is
delay in implementation of New Pension System applicable
to Government employees who have joined after 1st April,
2006 and on deputation to the Company, non-recovery
of employees’ contribution in full and non-remittance of
amount already recovered from employees amounting to
Rs.325.22 lakhs, provision of liability towards Company’s
contribution on ad-hoc basis and non-provision of
interest thereon including backlog interest payable upto
30.06.2016 as Company’s liability and backlog interest
from 01.07.2016 upto 31.03.2023 as recoverable from
DDOs as per Government Order. The impact of the same
on the accounts have not been ascertained.

Replies

The stock of tools and spares accumulated over several
decades are not useful to the Company and carry no real
value. Provision for obsolescence is already created in the
books to an extent of 64 % of the value of stock, tools and
plants. Full provision for the entire value of such items
will be created during the accounts of 2023-24.

Despite concerted efforts by the company, RTPS of KPCL
and YTPS of RPCL are not paying water rates even at the
pre-revised water rates. The Federation of Sugar Industries
in Karnataka have taken a stay from the Law courts against
operation of the order revising the water rates. As such,
there is significant uncertainty in realizing the water rates
from these entities.

Proper systems together with internal controls have been
laid down. However, there are delays in levy of water
rates by the irrigation officers. As regards collection of
water rate from the farmers it is a sensitive issue due to
poor economic conditions of the farmers and inability of
the farmers to meet the water rates. Coercive measures
to recover water rates is not a solution. As regards dues
from KPCL, efforts are being made at the Government
level to resolve the issue. Provision required if any will
be made after review.

The balance in water rate collection account will be
transferred to ESCROW account. Confirmation of balances
in these accounts has been confirmed to the Company,
though, some of the banks have not responded to the
auditors request for direct confirmation to them.

In respect of advances paid to Nirmithi Kendra, KRIDL,
Deputy Commissioner, Bijapur submission of utilization
certificate along with documents of creation of asset and
confirmation from beneficiary for taking possession of the
properties are pending. These are being followed up.

Efforts are being made for implementation of New Pension
Scheme applicable to Government employees who have
joined after 1st April, 2006. The delay is on account of
delay of some of the employees to furnish PRAN data.
These will be fully implemented with effect from 1-4-2023.
Action also is being taken to pay Rs. 325.22 lakhs to the
NPS along with Company's contribution. Provision for
Company's contribution along with backlog interest from
1-7- 2016 to 31-03-2023, will be created in the accounts
of 2023-24.
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xxxvii) Note No. 15(b) wherein liability for expenditure
incurred as on 31.03.2023 has not been provided against
advances drawn by divisional offices amounting to
Rs.1,353.27 lakhs pending ascertainment of details.

xxxviii) Note No. 18 (b) wherein fair valuation of
retention money in respect of FSD Payable, Deposit
Payable, Rental Deposits & Misc. Liabilities etc., under
“Other Non-current liabilities” has not been done
which is not in compliance with Ind AS 109 “Financial
Instruments” / Ind AS 113 “Fair Value Measurement”. In
the absence of fair valuation, we are unable to ascertain
the impact on the accounts. Also, the required disclosures
under Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments” have not been
made in the financial statements.

xxxix) Note No.22 (f), wherein certain un-identified
credits in banks as at 31-03-2023 amounting to Rs.567.88
lakhs have been disclosed as liability (Miscellaneous)
and bank credits amounting to Rs.53.91 lakhs have not
been accounted pending ascertainment of details and
consequential impact is not ascertainable.

xI) Notes No.22 (1) (b)& 25 (c), wherein out of the
total grants made available by the Government for
Capital works for the year, the Company has considered
Rs.32,776.52 Lakhs towards revenue expenditure on
establishment including general administrative expenses
and asset maintenance and part of such revenue
expenditure are allocated to the Capital Work in Progress.
Also, revenue grant considered in the Statement of Profit
& Loss is without factoring the revenue expenditure
allocated to CWIP.

xli) Note No. 25 - “Other Income” includes grants towards
SCP/TSP amounting to Rs.17,565.23 lakhs and Note
No.28 — “Other Expenses” include expenditure on SCP/
TCP works - Rs. 22,036.72 lakhs. As the assets are not
controlled by the Company the grant and expenditure
incurred on behalf of the Government as executing/
implementing agency should not have been passed
through Statement of Profit & Loss. Consequently, income
for the year is overstated by Rs.17,565.23 lakhs and
expenditure for the year is overstated by Rs.22,036.72
lakhs.

xlii) Interest on term deposits with Union Bank of India
under “Other Income” and Income tax TDS under
“Current tax Assets” have not been accounted to the
extent of Rs.9.98 lakhs. To that extent loss for the year is
overstated and current assets are understated.

5@&@ mrgs LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

Replies

Details of expenditure will be obtained along with
necessary supporting documents and adjusted in the
accounts during the year 2023-24.

As per contractual terms the FSDs are converted into
interest bearing fixed deposits with banks in the joint
names of the Executive Engineer and the Contractors to
be released after completion of the work, payment of final
bill and completion of the maintenance period. Since no
liability exists in the books as on the date of balance sheet
to the contractors, the FSDs are not fair valued. Similarly
in the case of retention money the same is released to the
contractor on submission of bank guarantees. As regards
rental deposits, miscellaneous liability there is no set date
for repayment of such deposits, as such it is not possible
to fair value such non- current liabilities.

The details of unidentified credits in bank accounts are
being ascertained from the banks.

As stated in the observation part of such expenditure are
capitalized.

These works are executed by the Company as per the
provisions of SCSP and TSP Act, and not on behalf of
the Government. The charging off of the expenditure
and recognizing the corresponding grants in the income
statements is in order.

The error has crept in due to furnishing of wrong statement
by the bank. The bank has since been requested to issue
corrected TDS details.
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xliii) Note No.26— “Employee Benefit Expenses”
wherein for the purpose of actuarial valuation for Leave
encashment — KBJNL cadre, 15 days salary has been
considered wrongly for 30 days salary in respect of LAQ
& R&R office employees resulting in under provision of
leave encashment expense. However, in the absence of
detailed workings & correct actuarial calculation, the
impact is not ascertainable.

xliv) Note No. 29 (e) (3) wherein income tax deducted
amount includes refundable amounts pending adjustment
/ reconciliation of assessment orders for various years for
which no provision has been made and reconciliation of
Income tax TDS amount as per form 26AS & books of
account are pending. Consequent impact on the accounts
is not ascertainable.

xlv) Note No. 29 (h) wherein the Company has not
provided / estimated/ could not ascertain and provide for
the liabilities that may arise in respect of works carried out
but not billed as at the end of the year; liability towards
EFl claims pending approval of Competent authority;
liability towards final bills of Contractors pending
completion of formalities; liability on account of interest
claim by M/s. KPTCL pending request for waiver; balance
claims against the Company for higher compensation
pending at various levels in respect of land and structural
acquisition; liabilities or recoverable amounts that may
arise on completion of various cases pending before
investigating agencies. Consequential impact of the
same on depreciation, tangible assets, Capital Work in
Progress (CWIP) and Statement of Profit and loss is not
ascertainable.

xlvi) Note No.29 (h) (5) wherein the Company is yet to
ascertain the impact on account of implementation of
GST from 1st July, 2017 in respect of works awarded
to Contractors and pending for execution on that date.
Equitable adjustments have not been made on the balance
of ongoing works by removing the then existing taxes and
loading applicable GST on the prices after considering
the savings to Contractors on account of inputs that
may be available to them. Similarly, the Company is
yet to ascertain the impact in respect of works awarded
post introduction of GST for which the estimates to the
Contracts awarded up to the date of adoption of WRD
SR 2018-19 during Dec 2018 have been prepared based
on then prevailing WRD SR 2016-17 that is inclusive of
taxes prior to introduction of GST. The impact of the same
on the accounts and required adjustments that need to
be done have not been ascertained.

Replies

Corrective action will be taken to consider 30 days salary
instead of 15 days furnished to the actuary.

The details are under reconciliation.

To the best of knowledge of the Company, all such works
which were carried out up to 31-03-2023, have been
billed and liability has also been created. The Company
considers that the obligating event for recognizing
liability for EFI claims by the contractors arises only when
competent authority acceptance such claims confirming
the justification for such claims, the quality and quantity
of such extra claims and approved by EFl committee.

KPTCL has not pursued the claim and hence the same
is being shown under contingent liability under note
No. 29 (h). Regarding complaints pending before the
Lokayuktha and other investigating agencies, the impact
on the Accounts will be known only after the complaint
is investigated and the extent of irregularity is finalized
by the investigating agencies.

The impact of GST could not be ascertained and brought
to books as the Pre-GST Schedule of rates have not yet
been notified by the Government.

Water Wealth
"\

A=



Basis for Qualified Opinion

xlvii) During the course of the audit, we had noticed
six cases where substantial deviations / irregularities in
procedures had been adopted in awarding of tenders
for works contracts in earlier years not in compliance
with the provisions of Karnataka Transparency in Public
Procurement Act, 1999 (KTPP Act) and related Govt.
regulations / guidelines and having adverse financial
impact on the Company.

In five cases of tenders awarded valued Rs.237,302.95
lakhs, recasting / updating of estimates had been wrongly
done at the time of opening of financial bids as against
the normal practice of updating the estimates considering
the market rates for cement, steel etc., pertaining to the
quarter relating to the last date for submission of bids.
Also, as per the practice normally followed, if the last
date for submission of bids falls in the same quarter where
original estimates had been approved, no recasting or
updating of estimates is carried out. In respect of high
tenders where prices quoted are substantially higher
than the estimates, the tenders are normally awarded
after negotiations at not more than 10% premium to the
updated estimates done considering the market rates for
the quarter relating to the last date for submission of bids
or else the tenders are rejected and re invited.

Also, as per G.O. No. FD 3 PCL 2008, dt. 21/11/2008
& G.O. 791 Exp-12/2015, Bangalore dt.26/02/2016, in
respect of works contracts where price adjustment clause
is provided, the price adjustment shall be admissible from
the date of opening of tenders (technical bids). In the
above 5 cases, the tenders had been recast at the time of
opening of financial bids which have fallen in the next
quarter of opening of tenders (technical bids). Hence,
the price escalation to that extent already gets factored
when the recasts had been done at the time of opening of
financial bids and therefore additional benefit may accrue
to the Contractors on account of price escalation on the
awarded amounts as and when the works get executed.

The financial impact on the Company in awarding of
these five tenders has been assessed by us at Rs.23,479.42
lakhs (without considering the impact of price escalation
payable as and when works gets executed and presently
not ascertainable) which is subject to further enquiry,
investigation and corrective actions as may be required
and as directed by the authorities.

In another case of a tender awarded of value Rs.524.91
lakhs, non-compliance of provisions of KTPP Act were
observed where the technical bid evaluation had not been
diligently conducted and evaluation had been done based
on supposedly fabricated documents of turnover certificate
and financials submitted and whose genuineness have not
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Replies

Out of the five cases reported by the Audit, the Audit
Committee of the Board in the case of Tidagundi Branch
Canal ruled that the difference in recast value is not
significant. In respect of the balance 4 works the Audit
Committee constituted an Enquiry Committee with the
Secretary to Government as Chairman. Action will be
taken as per the findings of the Committee to the Audit
Committee

The Audit Committee in its 62nd meeting held on 18-
09-2023 has noted the observation of the Audit and has
directed to take action against the Contractor including
blacklisting and against the Concerned Executive Engineer
for not verifying the pre-qualification documents submitted
by the Contractor and also for excess payments.
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been confirmed / verified by the tender inviting /
evaluation authority andalso the single bidder did not
meet the minimum required criteria of bid capacity fixed.
An amount of Rs.243.33 lakhs has been paid as 1st and
final bill on foreclosure of the work. However, the basis
for payment is not in proportion to period of work (1 year
4 months) since the work is predominantly a maintenance
work with a duration of 5 years. In the RA Bill certified,
for the supply of manpower, the quantity executed has
been certified as 2.2 years though the contract was
foreclosed in 1.3 years. For some of the supply items,
items supplied has been considered in decimal figures
which is not logical.

As required u/s 143(12) of Companies Act, 2013, both
the incidents were reported to the Audit Committee and
after obtaining the replies and explanations, the same has
been reported to the Central Government under form No.
ADT-4 (reported under 2 forms). Pending completion of
enquiries, required investigation and corrective actions,
we are unable to comment upon the financial impact of
the above suspected cases on the financial statements.

xlviii) The system of processing and payment of bills
in respect of works contracts need to be strengthened.
Excess payments were observed in price variation bills
in some cases due to wrong computation/ considering
wrong index, considering the wrong component for the
index, Non-compliance with Government orders, claim
by Contractors of price escalation for contract period
less than or equal to 12 months where only star rates
are applicable in respect of specified materials (Cement,
Steel & Bitumen) etc. The excess payments observed
on test check basis during audit amount to Rs.5,654.08
lakhs. Such excess payments need to be recovered along
with applicable interest. It was also observed that some
payments have been released not in compliance with
contractual terms and should be treated as advance
payments. Such advance payments observed during the
audit amount to Rs.30,211.43 lakhs. Applicable interest
needs to be recovered on such advance payments until
the amounts become due for payment. There were also
instances of short deduction of Royalty on murrum, short
deduction of withholding taxes etc., observed in respect
of some of the bills. Pending verification by management,
the required adjustments in the accounts have not been
ascertained. Also, in respect of excess payments pointed
out by us during audit for FY; 2021-22, applicable interest
has not been recovered in some of the cases.

xlix) It was observed that HESCOM has been raising
bills for electricity charges in respect of LIS Schemes @
higher of actual energy charges for each month or annual
minimum charges /12 instead of considering the minimum
charges on annual basis per HP which may result in early

Replies

The filing of ADT-4 in the above two incidents are noted.
The 63rd Audit Committee has constituted an Enquiry
committee in the matter. Further action will be taken as
per the findings and recommendations of the Enquiry
Committee.

Directions have been issued to the Chief Engineers to
examine the over payments and recover the same along
with interest wherever applicable.

The CEs have been directed to take up the matter with
HESCOM.
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/ excess payments to HESCOM. The energy bills need
to be recalculated at the year-end subject to the annual
minimum charges in respect of each LIS and the excess
payment need to be recovered from HESCOM.

I) Vide Government of Karnataka Circular No. FD 04
TAR 2018 dt. 01/03/2018 and Circular dt. 27/08/2019,
interest earned on temporary surplus funds invested with
Bank out of unutilized grants need to be remitted back
to the Government at the end of every year. However,
the same has not been followed by the Company and
as informed the Company is corresponding with the
Finance Department of GOK for retaining the interest
income within the Company for meeting its administrative
& other expenses. The impact on the accounts is not
readily ascertainable.

li) The Company does not have a system of monitoring /
measuring the works executed through Karnataka Rural
Infrastructure Development Limited (KRIDL) & Nirmithi
Kendra. The expenditures are booked based on the
Utilization Certificates submitted by the agencies without
substantive documents like abstracts of Measurement
books, Copies of RA Bills, Completion Certificates,
Inspection Reports etc., for execution of the work. The
Company need to strengthen the procedures for execution
of works through such agencies.

lii) As per Government Order WRD 226 MBI 2022 dated
02.11.2022, an amount of Rs. 43 crores and Rs. 25 crores
have been transferred to Karnataka Residential Educational
Institution Society (KREIS) under SCP and TSP Scheme
respectively for construction of residential schools.
However, it is observed that Utilization Certificate (UC)
submitted for Rs. 68 crores states that it has been utilized
for “Construction of SC / ST works of major irrigation in
command area and SC / ST pending bills balance is nil”.
Hence, we are unable to comment whether the funds
have been utilized for the intended purpose as stated
in the Government Order. The expenditure has been
booked based on the Utilization Certificate submitted
by the agency without substantive documents like exact
nature of work carried out, abstracts of Measurement
books, Copies of RA Bills, Completion Certificates etc.,
for execution of the work.

liii) There is mismatch between balances as per EMD
& FSD registers and their respective balances as per
Tally and consequent impact on the accounts is not
ascertainable.

liv) The financial statement includes expenditure incurred
by LAQs, BTDA & R&R authorities. Land acquisition cost
capitalized amount to Rs.48,632.62 lakhs in respect of
LAQs and Rs.7,412.96 lakhs in respect of BTDA. Other
non-capitalized expenditure amount to Rs.37,838.38
lakhs in respect of LAQs, Rs.24,561.51 lakhs in respect
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Replies

The Company has explained to the Government the
circumstances and justification for not remitting the
interest earned on temporary surplus funds in it’s letter-
GQW%QQ/QWQ/S@OWJﬁo2538)@/2019—20/2668 QTJ03
24-10-2019.

The Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development
Corporation Ltd & Nirmiti Kendra are Government of
Karnataka Company and Government entities. As per
practice, the advances given to these entities are being
adjusted against utilization certificates issued by such
entities. However, the Company will put in place proper
system.

The matter has been taken up with KREIS. Proper
utilization certificate will be obtained with supporting
Documents.

The EMD & FSD are to be considered as per Tally only.

LAQ R&R are Government Departments under the
control of the Revenue department who carry out the
Land Acquisition and consequent Rehabilitation of project
displaced families, from the funds made available by the
Government through KBJNL. The BTDA is a separate
Authority looking after urban rehabilitation of partially
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

of BTDA &. Rs.13,393.17 lakhs in respect of R&R. The
above expenditures have been certified by external firms of
Chartered Accountants and have been incorporated in the
books of account as such by the Company. However, the
said Chartered Accountants have not issued any opinion
that the expenditures have been duly audited by them.
Hence, we are unable to comment on the same.

Iv) In respect of work awarded towards ERM of NRBC
main canal (0 — 95 km) for Rs.825.80 crores (excluding
GST), ERM of Distributaries from 1 to 15 and its laterals
(Package 1) for Rs.828.40 crores (excluding GST) &
towards ERM of Distributaries from 16 to 18 and its
laterals (Package 2) for Rs.770.53 crores (excluding GST)
of NRBC, based on some allegations and on a prima-facie
assessment done by a sub-committee formed as directed
by the Chairman of the Estimate Committee of Govt. of
Karnataka, a three member technical expert committee
has been formed to investigate into the sanctioned
estimates and to quantify the various deficiencies and
irregularities as regards the various items included in the
estimates of the said works. Subject to findings of the
technical expert committee and decision based on that,
impact, if any, on the values of Property, Plant, Equipment
and depreciation is not ascertainable.

Consequential effect of our comments as mentioned
above could not be readily quantified except for
overstatement of loss by Rs.4,949.51 lakhs,understatement
of CWIP by Rs.118,765.22 lakhs, overstatement of
current assets by Rs.272.92 lakhs, overstatement of net
Property, Plant & Equipment by Rs.117,605.46 lakhs,
understatement of non-current liability by Rs.104.72
lakhs & overstatement of Other Equity by Rs.284.91 lakhs
(clause ii, clause xiv, clause xxiv, clause xxviii, clause
xxix, clause xli & clause xlii).

Replies

submerged Bagalkot Town. Since these are not subsidiaries
or branches of the Nigam, the expenditure incurred on
behalf of the Nigam are being incorporated in the books
of the Nigam as per statement of expenditure certified
by firms of Chartered Accountants. In the opinion of the
Company all supporting documents are available with
these entities, and the Statutory Audit was free to exercise
such checks and verification to satisfying themselves of
the statement of expenditure,

The final report of the Committee is not yet received.
Necessary adjustment will be carried out in the books
after receipt of the Report.

Para factual. The over/under statement of loss, assets and
liabilities should be read with the replies to the basis for
Adverse opinion furnished above.

Replies to basis of adverse opinion on Internal controls over financial reporting are furnished hereunder.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have been identified in the
adequacy and operative effectiveness of the company’s
internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting as at
March 31, 2023:

a) The Company does not have an appropriate system
for testing the operating effectiveness of internal financial
controls and taking timely corrective measures to
ensure strict adherence to the Company’s policies and
procedures, compliance with provisions of KTPP Act
and Government directives, timely detection of excess
payments and other irregularities.

Replies to the basis for adverse opinion are furnished
below

a) As part of the Internal Audit, the Internal Auditors
are charged with the responsibility of reviewing the
effectiveness of the internal controls over financial
reporting, suggest remedial action. The Company places
the adverse observation of the Internal Auditors to the
Audit Committee and remedial action is being taken where
ever necessary.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

b) The Company does not have appropriate internal
control mechanism for reconciling and obtaining balance
confirmation in respect of advances, deposits including
deposits made in Court of law, various regulatory
authorities, Contractors’ dues & payables, amounts
due from/ to Government and Government Agencies,
Receivables, Payables for supplies & Expenses &
Miscellaneous liabilities. This could result in the Company
materially misstating the balances of liabilities, advances
and other assets in the financial statements.

c) The Company’s internal control systems with regard to
processing & payment of Works bills were not operating
effectively. On test check basis, we observed that an
amount of Rs.5,654.08 lakhs was paid in excess to the
Contractors for price escalation bills. The system of
adopting the correct indices for civil works, considering
the correct component for applying index, considering
IEEMA indices for electro mechanical works, considering
correct quarter in which the work was started instead of
calendar quarter for escalation bills etc., is not operating
effectively.

It was also observed that some payments have been
released not in compliance with contractual terms
resulting in advance payments. Such advance payments
observed during the audit amount to Rs.30,211.43 lakhs.

There were also instances of short deduction of Royalty
on murrum, short deduction of withholding taxes etc.,
observed in respect of some of the bills. This could
potentially result in material misstatement of the
Company’s liabilities and provisions, CWIP, tangible
assets, allocation of EDC and depreciation.

Also, the system of recovering interest on payments
treated as advance payments was not operating effectively
as we observed in some cases, recovery entries have not
been accounted in Almatti Zone.

d) The Company is yet to ascertain the impact on account
of implementation of GST from 1st July, 2017 in respect
of works awarded to Contractors. Equitable adjustments
have not been made on the balance of ongoing works
pending for execution as on 1st July, 2017 by removing
the then existing taxes and loading applicable GST on
the prices after considering the savings to Contractors on
account of inputs that may be available to them. Similarly,
the Company is yet to ascertain the impact in respect
of works awarded post introduction of GST for which
the estimates to the Contracts awarded up to the date
of adoption of WRD SR 2018-19 during Dec 2018 have
been prepared based on then prevailing WRD SR 2016-17
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Replies

b) The Company has a system of reconciling and
confirming bank accounts including that of fixed deposits
with banks. As regards confirmation from other entities,
the Company will evolve a system of obtaining the
confirmations.

¢) There has been some confusion regarding the correct
group of indices with in “Steel” as also adopting the
correct quarter in which the work was started as per the
Government guidelines. The Company will take steps
to resolve the confusion and recover excess payments
as pointed out after due verification. The company will
also adopt the IEEMA indices for electrical components.
Suitable instructions are issued in this regard.

Some instances of advance release of payments have
happened due to variations in payment clause for pipes,
as higher percentage than permitted as per Government
guidelines have been released. Instructions have been
issued to recover interest on such advance payments. In
future, payments towards pipes will be regulated as per
the Government orders.

Instructions have been issued to recover the short
deduction of royalty from the future bills of the contractors
and pay the same to the mines and geology department.

Some of the contractors have resisted recovery of interest
for advance payments citing inordinate delay in releasing
payments for their bills. However, action will be taken to
recover the interest from the contractors as per contractual
clauses.

d) To ascertain the impact of the transitional provisions,
the Schedule of Rates of the years prior to Tst July 2017,
are to be notified by the Government. The notification
is still awaited.
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that is inclusive of taxes prior to introduction of GST. This
could potentially result in material misstatement of the
Company’s liabilities and cost of works being executed
and depreciation.

e) There was no regular program for physical verification
of tangible assets which could potentially result in the
Company materially misstating the value of tangible assets
in the financial statements.

f) The Company does not have a system of physically
verifying the inventory of stores, spares, tools for
ascertaining the carrying value of such stores and
provision required for obsolescence and shortage which
could potentially result in the value of inventory materially
misstated in the financial statements.

g) Register for Property, Plant & Equipment in the proper
format by including details like sufficient description of
asset, situation of asset, useful life, residual value, rate
and basis of depreciation, accumulated depreciation,
depreciation for the current year etc., have not been
maintained which could potentially result in the Company
materially misstating its fixed assets in the financial
statements. An effective procedure and internal financial
control may be evolved to ensure that the fixed asset
register is being maintained and updated regularly for
each individual asset.

h) The Company does not have appropriate internal
controls for identifying impairment of assets which could
potentially result in the Company materially misstating
the value of tangible assets in the financial statements of
the Company.

i) The Company needs to improve on the internal control
system for calculation, timely payment and correct
deduction/ collection of GST royalty, tax deducted at
source and other statutory dues recoverable/ payable. It
is also observed that statutory & other deductions from
Contractor Bills are not accounted on accrual basis when
the bills are submitted but accounted only the bills are
ready for payment. This could potentially result in material
misstatement of the statutory dues.

j) The Company does not have an effective system for
monitoring and timely adjustment of capital and other
advances and there are many long outstanding advances
as at the end of the year which may potentially result in
understatement of expenses.

k) The Company does not have an effective system for
verification of electricity bills at the Projects in respect
of LIS Schemes where excess billing by HESCOM have
been observed which could potentially result in excess /
advance payments and loss to the Company.

Replies

e) Detailed program and guidelines for physical
verification of assets are issued to the field offices.

f) There is no material inventory of stores, spares and tools.
Provision as already been created for about 65% of the
value of stores as at 31-03-2023, action will be taken to
provide fully during the year 2023-24.

g) As suggested in the Audit action will be taken to prepare
and maintain a fixed asset register with full details.

h) The Company has already disclosed in Note 29 (b),
that it is not possible to arrive at the estimated future cash
flows and value in use and hence it is not possible for the
Company to ascertain whether there is an impairment loss.

i) Such bills as pointed out in Audit are neither paid to
the Contractors nor are they credited to the contractors
accounts as on the date of the balance sheet.

j) The long outstanding advances relate mainly to the
advances given to KRIDL and NIRMITHI Kendras for
carrying out the SCP and TSP works. Rendering of
utilization certificates by these entities are delayed.

k) Suitable instructions have been issued to the field offices
to take up the matter of excess billing with the HESCOM,
the matter is under follow up.
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I) The Company could not ascertain/ estimate and
provide for the liabilities that may arise in respect of
works carried out but not billed as at the end of the
year; liability towards EFI claims pending approval
of Competent authority; liability towards final bills of
Contractors pending completion of formalities, balance
claims against the Company for higher compensation
pending at various levels in respect of land and structural
acquisition; liabilities or recoverable amounts that may
arise on completion of various cases pending before
investigating agencies, exact liability towards NPS in
respect of employees deputed from Government. This
could potentially result in material misstatement of various
liabilities, assets and reserves & surplus.

m) The system of recording reasons for calling tenders
above Rs. 200 lakhs as short-term tenders, compliance
to the system of retendering after rejecting the tender in
the first instance in case of single tenders have not been
followed in many cases resulting in non-compliance with
the provisions of KTPP Act and applicable regulations.

n) The system of preparing estimates by private
consultants and vetting and validation of the same by the
Company need to be strengthened. Incorrect estimates/
recast of estimates may result in potential outflows for
the Company not commensurate with the value of works
executed / to be executed.

o) Vide GOK Circular No. WRD/127/MBI/2020 dt.
30/05/2020, for all works contracts involving supply
of pipes, the payment towards supply shall be strictly
restricted to 40% to be followed for all contracts
executed after this date. However, the same has not been
followed and in some cases the price break-up has been
increased up to 75% resulting in advance payment to the
Contractors. Non-compliance with Govt. directives and
delegated powers may result in potential financial loss
for the Company.

p) The Company’s procedure and internal control with
regard to monitoring and collection of water rates was
not operating effectively. Further, the company did not
have system of obtaining confirmation of balance and
reconciliation of outstanding dues as per subsidiary
records with liability recorded in revenue records as also
with the general ledger balance. In some of the divisions
demands for water rates have not been raised. These
could potentially result in material misstatement of Trade
Receivables.
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Replies

[) Please see replies in para (i) above.

m) Where ever necessary approval of the next Higher
Authority over the tender inviting Authority is taken.

n) Where ever the services of external consultants are
availed, the Executive Engineer in-charge of the work
scrutinizes the estimate. The Superintending Engineer
is responsible to verify and clear the estimates. Such
estimates are also scrutinized by the Estimate Review
Committee for tenders up to Rs.2.5 crores at the zonal
level and beyond 2.5 crores up to 5 crores at the
Corporate level. In respect of works exceeding Rs. 50
crores in value, the State Level Pre- Tender Scrutiny
Committee’s clearance is essential before tenders are
invited. As such there is no lacuna in the system of
preparing and approval of estimates commensurate with
the size of the works.

0) Please see replies to para (c ) above.

p) It is not feasible to obtain confirmation of balances
from lakhs of farmers as they may not maintain books
of Accounts. The qualification by Audit is not clear as
Company does not maintain any revenue records.
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q) The bank balances at Project offices& Corporate Office
were found to have not been reconciled periodically and
confirmations have not been obtained in respect of some
of the Bank accounts including fixed deposit accounts.

Also, certain un-identified credits in banks as at 31-03-
2023 amounting to Rs.567.88 lakhs have been disclosed
as liability (Miscellaneous) and bank credits to the extent
of Rs.53.91 lakhs have not been identified and accounted.
This could potentially result in misstatement of assets &
liabilities, income & expenses& Bank balances.

The system of Bank reconciliation is carried out manually
outside the TALLY accounting system in Almatti PCAO
office. Hence, we are unable to comment or confirm
whether the reconciliations have been carried out
properly considering all the bank entries.

) The recoveries and deductions from salaries of
employees are accounted only at the time of payment
of salaries and not accrued at the time of accounting
the salary liability and similarly for Contractor Work
Bills provision, recoveries are accounted at the time of
payment of Bills and not accrued at the time of accounting
the liability at Bheemarayanagudi CAO Office. This
method of accounting potentially understates the liabilities
towards recoveries from employees and Contractors like
EPF, KGID, NPS, Insurance Premium, TDS, CBF, WWC
etc.,

s) The system of correctly accounting loan repayments
and finance charges to the respective loan ledger accounts
and periodic reconciliation of the loan balances with the
loan statements obtained from the Banks / lenders were
not operating effectively which may potentially misstate
the loan balances from respective Banks / lenders.

t) The system obtaining term deposit statements,
reconciling and properly accounting interest receipts
/ TDS on interest in respect of term deposits was not
operating effectively as differences between term deposit
statements / Bank Interest Certificates and accounted as
per books were observed in respect of few term deposit
accounts.

u) The system of reconciling the entries towards interest
income from Banks, Income tax TDS etc., as per Income
tax form 26AS / Annual Information Statement (AIS) at
regular intervals and as at the end of the financial year was
not operating effectively which may potentially misstate
the interest income / TDS for the financial year.

v) The Project Offices of the Company does not maintain
/ update EMD Register/ FSD Register which could
potentially result in the Company misstating the balance
of EMDs / FSDs dues.

Replies

q) Confirmation from All the Bank Accounts including that
of fixed deposits have been obtained by the Company,
even though some of the banks have not responded to
the Auditors request for direct confirmation.

Un-indentified credits happen as some miscellaneous
incomes are directly deposited by the divisions and others
without informing such deposits to the Accounts section.
Efforts are made to get the details and challans from the
Divisions and banks. This process will continue.

Instructions have been issued to carry out reconciliation
of Bank Accounts through the Tally system only in future.

r) The system will be corrected.

s) System will be corrected.

t) The observation relates to an isolated instance related
to term deposit with State Bank of India where the bank
had submitted an incorrect statement. The matter has been
taken up with the bank.

u) Please see replies for para (t) above.

v) EMD and FSD register are being maintained.
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w) The system of identifying the utilization of a specific
grant at the project level could not be readily ascertained
from the accounts maintained at the project. The funds for
various grants transferred to the projects from Corporate
Office are accounted at the project level under a single
ledger account irrespective of the nature of the grant.
Utilization entries for the grants are accounted at the
project level based on the releases as identified by the
Corporate Office and actual utilization of grants at the
project level is not readily ascertainable from the accounts
maintained.

x) Some of the accounting policies adopted by the
Company —policy for capitalization of irrigation assets
like canals etc., non-identification of various components
for capitalization of SCADA assets, system for allocation
of expenses for capitalization, non- de-recognition of
carrying amounts of dismantled / demolished components
of irrigation assets, method of provision for depreciation
in the year of additions / deletions of irrigation assets,
non-ascertainment of impairment loss on assets, prior
period corrections in accounts, non-ascertainment of
fair values for retention moneys and deposits payable
are not in compliance with applicable IND AS and may
potentially result in misstatement of balances in the
financial statements.

y) The system of internal audit was not operating
effectively. It is observed that the internal audit
reports does not provide a qualitative coverage of the
effectiveness of internal controls and system lapses and
have not come across / commented on critical issues
including payment of price escalation bills, compliance
with agreement clauses for release of payments,
judicious exercise of delegated powers by the concerned
authorities, compliance with the applicable G.O’s and
Circulars etc., The internal auditors were also conducting
pre-audit of Bills before release of payments resulting in
a situation of potential conflict of interest affecting the
quality of audit as they also audit the Bills certified by
them during pre-audit.

z) The Company need to incorporate in its agreements
with Contractors, Price adjustment clause in case of delay
attributable to Contractor on account of negative price
variation. Extension of time is granted to Contractor on
the condition of “Non - applicability of Price adjustment”
for the extended period. Reduction in contract price due
to decrease in prices of components like cement, steel
etc., during the extended period has to be recovered in
all the cases where extension of time is granted due to
reasons attributable to the contractor. Non-incorporation
of the clause may result in excess payment to Contractors
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Replies

w) A proper system of Accounting the grants and its
utilization will be laid down.

X) Replies for all these observations have been furnished
as part of replies for basis for Adverse opinion above.

y) Action has been taken to appoint separate firm of
Chartered Accountants for pre- Audit. At the time of
appointment of Internal Auditors, the scope of Internal
Audit laying down the necessary checks and verification
have been indicated.The adverse comments of the
Statutory Auditors is brought to the notice of the Internal
Auditors to concentrate on the areas where weakness in
controls have been pointed out.

z) The suggestion of Audit will be implemented after
obtaining approval of the TSC.
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B. Replies to the comments of the Secretarial Audits’ Report for the year 2022-23:

Comments

a. The Company held Five Board Meetings during the
year under review. However, the Company didn’t fully
comply with the provisions of Sec. 173 (1) of the Act in
regard to holding the meetings of the Board since there
was gap of more than 120 days between two consecutive
meetings;

b. The 28th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company for the Financial Year 2022-23 was held on
21st January, 2023 although the last date for holding the
AGM was 31st December, 2022;

o038 / Date: 21.02.2024
B9 / Place: Songwdd / Bengaluru

Replies of the Management

The gap between 134th Board Meeting and the 135th
Board Meetings was more than 120 days due to
Administrative reasons beyond control of the Company.

The Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year
2021-22 was adopted at 28th Annual General Meeting
held on 21.01.2023. Though the C&AG had issued the
report under Section 143(6) (b) of the Companies Act,
2013 on 10.01.2023 and the Annual General Meeting
could be held only on 21.01.2023 due to administrative
reasons.

QATWCETT DOBPOH JTzwN
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

&¢. 2ggoeshesy / SIDDARAMIAH
WHEIL / Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT MANIAN & RAO

Chartered Accountant
To the Members of Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Adverse Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED
(‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including
Other Comprehensive Income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then
ended and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, because of the
significance of the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements do not give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner
so required and do not give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India including Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023 and its loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

i) Note No.2.1 - “Basis of Preparation of Standalone Financial Statements” wherein for the purpose of accounting
expenses pertaining to payments for pending work bills, price escalation claims, Extra Financial Implications, the
Company accounts for such expenses on approval by competent authority instead of estimating and accruing
the liability. The same is not in compliance with the Ind AS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent
Assets” and Ind AS 10 “Events after the reporting period” and consequent impact of the same on depreciation,
tangible assets, Capital Work In Progress (CWIP) and Statement of Profit and loss is not ascertainable.

ii) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.1 A (Il) (viii) (b) wherein the Company capitalizes a stretch of canal as
and when the test / trial run is conducted by letting out water and completion certificate is issued instead of
capitalizing when the entire interlinked canal system including FICs are ready for the intended use. The same
is not in accordance with Ind AS 16 “Property, Plant & Equipment” (PPE) since the irrigation project of the
Company is an integrated project and as opined by the Expert Advisory Committee of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, until the FICs are completed, the entire project is not capable of being usable and hence
cannot be considered to be in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. Hence, such completed stretches of canals etc., cannot be capitalized as an
item of PPE based on completion certificates issued prior to completion of the FICs. Vide Note No. 4 (g), the
Company has capitalized during the year an amount of Rs.118,765.22 lakhs as per its modified accounting policy
though the Company has not applied the change in policy retrospectively. Also, the depreciation charged on
such capitalized assets amount to Rs.1,575.90 lakhs. To the extent of Rs.118,765.22 lakhs & Rs.1,575.90 lakhs,
the value of Property, Plant & Equipment and depreciation are overstated respectively and corresponding grant
credited to Profit & Loss Statement relating to such capitalized assets are overstated by Rs. 586.46 lakhs. In the
absence of details, the effect on PPE / Depreciation / Deferred grants in respect of capitalization of irrigation
assets prior to financial year 2021-22 is not ascertainable.

iii)  Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.1 A (Il) (viii) (f) wherein the Company does not de-recognize the carrying
amounts of dismantled / demolished components of the irrigation structures etc., incurred on Extension, Renovation
& Modernization (ERM) projects in accordance with the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 16 “Property, Plant
& Equipment” and the impact of the same on the tangible assets / depreciation is not ascertainable.

iv) Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.1 A (ll) (viii) (I) wherein the capitalized value of assets in respect of EPC
contracts excludes amount reserved for maintenance post installation and such amounts are released after
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satisfactory completion of the maintenance period specified in the contract documents and on release of amounts,
they are charged to maintenance expenses. The accounting policy was amended during the year but the Company
has not ascertained retrospective changes required in the accounts on account of the change in the policy nor
disclosed the impact on account of change. Also, as per the accounting policy, the maintenance expenses get
accounted in the year of release of payment and not accrued proportionately as and when the maintenance
period gets completed. In the absence of details, the impact of the same on the accounts is not ascertainable.

Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.3 (i) wherein liability for work bills as at the end of the financial year are
recognized in respect of such works executed and recorded in measurement books on or before 31st March of
that year and entered in the Divisional Bill Register (DBR) and received in the PCAO / CAO office on or before
20th April of the following financial year as against the previous policy of accounting of liability for work bills
entered in the DBR up to 30th June of the following financial year. Also, the effect of the change in policy has
not been ascertained nor disclosed. In the absence of details, the effect on the accounts for any liability for work
bills not being accounted which have been executed and recorded in the measurement books on or before
31st March of that year is not ascertainable.

Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.4 wherein the apportionment of revenue expenditure of each zone to CWIP
is on the basis of expenditure incurred on CWIP to total capital expenditure incurred for that year without
taking into account the capital expenditure in earlier years / assets already capitalized in the previous years
and the basis followed may result in higher apportionment of revenue expenditure to CWIP. An appropriate
basis may be in the proportion of CWIP expenditure to total cumulative capital expenditure as at the end of
the year. Also, some of the expenses considered for apportionment like telephone charges, electricity charges,
Printing & Stationery, office rent, office expenses, Electricity, Bank Charges, travel expenses etc., are general in
nature and does not qualify as attributable expenses in accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 16 “Property,
Plant & Equipment”. The impact of the same on the accounts is not ascertainable. Also, for any retrospective
adjustment carried out to CWIP balances, the corresponding revenue expenditure allocation already done is
not revised for that year. The effect of the same on the accounts is not ascertainable.

Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.5 (i) (vi) wherein the life of SCADA Asset is considered as 25 years for the
purpose of depreciation. However, SCADA system consists of various components like electrical, mechanical,
Civil works, Computer Server, UPS, Air Conditioners, Furniture, Radio communication towers, Control systems,
Irrigation management software etc., which may be having different useful lives. The policy followed is not in
accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 16 “Property, Plant & Equipment”. The impact of the same on the
statement of Profit & loss and tangible assets is not readily ascertainable.

Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.5 (v) (d) whereas for the purpose of depreciation, additions and adjustments/
deletions to irrigation assets are deemed to have been made on the first day of a financial year for the reasons
stated therein instead of charging depreciation on pro-rata basis. The consequential impact on the accounts is
not readily ascertainable.

Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.6 wherein the Company does not estimate the cost of dismantling /
decommissioning of dams and related structures as part of the cost of an item of Property, Plant & Equipment
in accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 16 ““Property, Plant & Equipment” for the reasons stated therein.
The impact of the same on the accounts is not ascertainable.

Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy No. 3.8 & Note No. 29 (b) wherein for the reasons stated therein the Company
has indicated that it is not possible to ascertain whether there is any impairment loss. Non-ascertainment of
impairment loss in respect of tangible assets is not in compliance with Ind AS 36 “Impairment of Assets” and
consequential effect on the accounts is not ascertainable.

Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.14 (iii) wherein Expenditure incurred on Rehabilitation & Resettlement
(R & R Expenditure) are recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss under Other Expenditure”. Ind AS 16
“Property, Plant & Equipment” inter alia, states the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
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of operating in the manner intended by management. The R&R Expenditure including the related expenditure
like establishment and development of infrastructure are incurred by the Company as a direct consequence
of setting up of the Project. The LAQ Staff & R&R personnel are doing only the work of land acquisition and
related activities for R&R and is not engaged in any operation and maintenance work. Though the R&R office
expenditure is administrative in nature, it is specifically attributable to the project and not general in nature.
Thus, it is a directly attributable cost and should be capitalised as a part of the Project as per the provisions
of Ind AS 16. However, the Company has not been treating the amount of R & R expenditure as allocable
to project assets. To that extent the cost of tangible assets / CWIP are understated. In the absence of readily
available information, consequent impact on the tangible assets, CWIP, depreciation & Statement of Profit &
Loss / Retained earnings are not ascertainable.

xii)  Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.14 (ix) wherein Government grants relating to property, plant & equipment
is recognized systematically under other income as per formula: (Total Capital Grant Outstanding as at the end
of the year / Total gross capital assets x Depreciation charged for the year). However, the gross value of assets
includes assets that have been acquired other than from grants and the basis of recognition may not be accurate.

xiii)  Note No. 3 — Accounting Policy 3.25 & Note No. 17 (b) wherein material prior period errors and effect of
changes in accounting policies are applied retrospectively through retained earnings. During the year prior
period correction debited to “Retained Earnings” is Rs.88.94 lakhs (net of credits). Ind AS 8 “Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors” requires an entity to correct material prior period errors
retrospectively in the first set of financial statements approved for issue after their discovery by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior period presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before
the earliest prior period presented, it will restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the
earliest prior period presented. Ind AS 8 also requires elaborate disclosures for correction of an error like the
nature of the prior period error, the amount of correction, the line item affected in the financial statement, the
amount of correction at the beginning of the earliest prior period presented and the basic and diluted earnings
per share. The accounting policy 3.25 followed by the Company is not in accordance with the accounting
standard Ind AS 8 and the Company has not done any restatement of financials for FY: 2021-22 or restated the
opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity as on 01.04.2022.

xiv)  Note No. 4 (b) wherein Property, Plant & Equipment include certain assets of gross value of Rs.40.27 lakhs
and net value of Rs.2.01 lakhs ascertained in earlier years as retired from active use awaiting disposal. To that
extent the net value of Property, Plant & Equipment are overstated.

xv)  Note No. 4 (c) wherein lease hold forest land of 199.70 acres taken on 10-year lease from the Forest Department
has expired and the lease rent has been fully amortized and further extension of lease is awaited. Pending
renewal of lease, the Company has not recognized any Right-of-Use (ROU) asset or lease liability for lease
contracts in its accounts as required under Ind AS 116 “Leases” and consequent impact is not ascertainable.

xvi)  Note No. 4 (e) wherein the cost of land capitalized is based on expenditure details furnished by the LAQs &
BTDA and certified by external firm of Chartered Accountants. However, the same is subject to finalization of
various procedures like land acquisition awards/ consent awards/ interest etc., and consequent effect on the
accounts is not ascertainable.

xvii)  Note No. 4 (f) & 4 (s) wherein mutation entries in favour of the Company in respect of 2,108 acres and 16 guntas
of land acquired by LAQ office and 209 acres and 33 guntas & 4.6 acres acquired from KIADB for Mulwad LIS
and RCC aqueduct respectively are pending.

xviii) Note No. 4 (g) wherein in respect of Contracts for Canal Remodeling (ERM) works, each & every RA Bill submitted
by the Contractor have been capitalized as part of the main asset instead of capitalizing the completed work
as and when it is ready for intended use as required under Ind AS 16. We are unable to ascertain the work
completed for the purpose of capitalization and when it is ready for intended use. Also, vide Note No. 4 (0),
the Company does not de-recognize the carrying amounts of dismantled / demolished components. The same
is not in accordance with IND AS 16 “Property, Plant & Equipment” and the impact is not ascertainable.
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xix)  Note No. 4 (h) wherein certain assets have not been capitalized even though completion /provisional completion
certificates/final bills paid have been issued for want of proper details. The consequential impact is not
ascertainable.

xx)  Note No. 4 (i) wherein the amount recoverable from the consultants/ field engineers/ contractors, officers of the
Company pursuant to C & AG reports - Rs.707. 77 Lakhs (including Capital Works in progress) will be credited
to works on realization to the extent related to works.

xxi)  Note No. 4 (j) wherein Buildings and Colonies includes internal/ colony road and bore-wells pending
ascertainment of full details and have been depreciated at the rates applicable to buildings and consequential
effect on the accounts is not ascertainable.

xxii) Note No. 4 (I) wherein depreciation on disposal/adjustment of certain assets in earlier years is not withdrawn
from accumulated depreciation for want of certain details.

xxiii) Note No. 4 (n) wherein the Government of Karnataka vide its order WRD 04 KBN 2020 Bengaluru dated 04-06-
2020 and 05-01-2007 has ordered transfer of certain Minor irrigation tanks to the Minor irrigation Department
without any consideration and wherein In respect of tank filling works held in Capital Work in Progress or already
capitalized, the effect of the transfer will be brought to books on actual transfer / handing over of the schemes to
the transferee in the year of actual transfer of these assets and take over by the transferee. To that extent (amount
not ascertained) the Property, Plant & Equipment / CWIP are overstated and current assets understated.

xxiv) Note No. 4 (p) wherein during FY: 2021-22, the Company has considered guidance value for transfer of land
to M/s. KNNL whereas as per Govt. of Karnataka G.O, net expenditure on land needs to be considered for the
purpose of transfer resulting in overstatement of Current Assets — Other financial assets & “Other Equity” by
Rs.282.90 lakhs.

xxv) During the year, the Company had purchased 133 vehicles in 3 lots valued Rs.1499.24 lakhs. The vehicles
were procured from two dealers without following the tendering procedure through e-procurement portal
which is not in compliance with the provisions of KTPP Act, 1999. The Company disposed-off old vehicles
through buyback offer of the dealers. However, the Govt. of Karnataka had issued orders for disposal of old
Govt. vehicles which had run in excess of 2 lakh km and more than 7 years old. As per the GO, the transport
department was empowered to declare a vehicle meeting the criteria as unusable and dispose-off it at public
auction via fixing minimum value for such vehicle. However, the Company did not made resale of vehicles
through public auction nor made any assessment of vehicles or obtained minimum resale value of vehicles
from transport department. Also, applicable GST tax deduction at source @ 2% on the purchase value has not
been made while making payment for the vehicles. Hence, there is non-compliance with the provisions of
KTPP Act, Govt. Orders and statutory provisions.

xxvi) Other Non-current assets include advance paid to M/s. Santosh Auto Wings amounting to Rs.972.13 lakhs
(including road tax and vehicle insurance) towards purchase of 87 vehicles. However, sufficient details/
documentation like whether the vehicles have been taken delivery, divisions where the vehicles have been
distributed/ located with vehicle registration numbers, whether the vehicles have been put to use etc., are not
available. We have been informed that some of the old vehicles have been exchanged in purchase of the new
vehicles. However, the details were not provided. In the absence of relevant details, we are unable to comment
on the impact of the same on the accounts.

xxvii) Other Current liabilities include Rs.431.25 lakhs being amount received on account of transfer of 22 acres and
39 guntas of land to KDW&S Department. In the absence of sufficient details regarding the transfer, we are
unable to comment on the same and consequent impact on the accounts is not ascertainable.

xxviii) During the year, FICs to the extent of Rs.106.34 lakhs were completed and handed over by CADA. However, the same
have not been capitalized in the books. To that extent, gross block of Property, Plant & Equipment are understated,
Deferred income under “Other Non-current liabilities” understated by 104.72 lakhs, Grant income relating to capitalized
assets understated by Rs.1.62 lakhs and depreciation of Rs.1.62 lakhs not accounted on such assets.
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During the year, an amount of Rs.525.34 lakhs have been shown as additions to the asset “Dams” being
expenses incurred for various purposes like construction of community & convention halls, restoration of
damaged flooring of a temple, installation of statue etc., However, in our opinion the expenses are not directly
attributable in bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management as required under Ind AS 16 “Property, Plant & Equipment”. Hence, such
expenses should have been expensed to Statement of Profit & Loss. Consequently, there is overstatement of
gross value of Property, Plant & Equipment by Rs.525.34 lakhs, Depreciation by Rs.6.49 lakhs and grant income
in Statement of Profit & Loss by Rs.2.55 lakhs.

The Company has not classified & disclosed the investment property (value not ascertained) as a separate line
item on the face of Balance Sheet as required by Ind AS 40 “Investment Property” but grouped under “Property,
Plant & Equipment”. Other disclosures as required by Ind AS 40 including fair value of the investment property
have not been made.

Note No. 10 wherein there is no material movement in value of stock, tools & spares. In the absence of physical
verification reports, we are unable to comment on the obsolescence of such stock, provision required and
carrying value of such stock as disclosed in the Balance sheet.

Note No. 11 (d) wherein Water rate from industrial use is recognized on realization basis in respect of RTPS of
KPCL and YTPS of RPCL, Sugar and some other industries as there are uncertainties in their ultimate collection and
a stay has been obtained by South Indian Sugar Mills Association against new water rates notified. Consequent
impact is not ascertainable.

xxxiii) The process of demand & collection of water rates from farmers and Water User Co-operative Societies need

to be streamlined and strengthened further. An amount of Rs.23,880.85 lakhs is shown as recoverable from
M/s. KPCL and out of that Rs.17,632.74 lakhs pertain to previous years. The provision required or impact, if
any, on the accounts is not ascertainable.

xxxiv) Note No.12 (a) wherein Balance in current account includes Rs 820.95 lakhs in designated accounts for water

XXXV)

rate collection pending transfer to ESCROW account for servicing Term Loans & Note No. 12 (b) wherein some
of accounts under current and savings bank accounts are subject to confirmation. Consequent impact is not
ascertainable.

Note No. 15 (a) wherein Advance to SCP/TSP works of Rs.7,699.07 lakhs include advances to Nirmithi Kendra,
KRIDL, Deputy Commissioner, Bijapur and local bodies pending submission of accounts for expenditure incurred
on SCP, TSP and other works which have been long outstanding without adjustment to expenditure and without
confirmation from the respective agencies. Corresponding deferred grant for the amounts advanced have also
not been accounted / disclosed in the Balance sheet.

xxxvi) Note No. 29 (i) (5) & Note No. 22(d) wherein there is delay in implementation of New Pension System applicable

to Government employees who have joined after 1st April, 2006 and on deputation to the Company, non-
recovery of employees’ contribution in full and non-remittance of amount already recovered from employees
amounting to Rs.325.22 lakhs, provision of liability towards Company’s contribution on ad-hoc basis and non-
provision of interest thereon including backlog interest payable up to 30.06.2016 as Company’s liability and
backlog interest from 01.07.2016 up to 31.03.2023 as recoverable from DDOs as per Government Order. The
impact of the same on the accounts have not been ascertained.

xxxvii)Note No. 15 (b) wherein liability for expenditure incurred as on 31.03.2023 has not been provided against

advances drawn by divisional offices amounting to Rs.1,353.27 lakhs pending ascertainment of details.

xxxviii) Note No. 18 (b) wherein fair valuation of retention money in respect of FSD Payable, Deposit Payable,

Rental Deposits & Misc. Liabilities etc., under “Other Non-current liabilities” has not been done which is not
in compliance with Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments” / Ind AS 113 “Fair Value Measurement”. In the absence
of fair valuation, we are unable to ascertain the impact on the accounts. Also, the required disclosures under

Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments” have not been made in the financial statements.
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xxxix) Note No.22 (f), wherein certain un-identified credits in banks as at 31-03-2023 amounting to Rs.567.88 lakhs

xl)

xli)

xlii)

xliii)

xliv)

x1v)

xlvi)

xIvii)

have been disclosed as liability (Miscellaneous) and bank credits amounting to Rs.53.91 lakhs have not been
accounted pending ascertainment of details and consequential impact is not ascertainable.

Notes No.22 (1) (b) & 25 (c), wherein out of the total grants made available by the Government for Capital works
for the year, the Company has considered Rs.32,776.52 Lakhs towards revenue expenditure on establishment
including general administrative expenses and asset maintenance and part of such revenue expenditure are
allocated to the Capital Work in Progress. Also, revenue grant considered in the Statement of Profit & Loss is
without factoring the revenue expenditure allocated to CWIP.

Note No. 25 - “Other Income” includes grants towards SCP/TSP amounting to Rs. 17,565.23 lakhs and Note
No0.28 — “Other Expenses” include expenditure on SCP/TCP works - Rs. 22,036.72 lakhs. As the assets are not
controlled by the Company the grant and expenditure incurred on behalf of the Government as executing/
implementing agency should not have been passed through Statement of Profit & Loss. Consequently, income
for the year is overstated by Rs. 17,565.23 lakhs and expenditure for the year is overstated by Rs.22,036.72
lakhs.

Interest on term deposits with Union Bank of India under “Other Income” and Income tax TDS under “Current
tax Assets” have not been accounted to the extent of Rs.9.98 lakhs. To that extent loss for the year is overstated
and current assets are understated.

Note No.26 — “Employee Benefit Expenses” wherein for the purpose of actuarial valuation for Leave encashment
— KBJNL cadre, 15 days salary has been considered wrongly for 30 days salary in respect of LAQ & R&R office
employees resulting in under provision of leave encashment expense. However, in the absence of detailed
workings & correct actuarial calculation, the impact is not ascertainable.

Note No. 29 (e) (3) wherein income tax deducted amount includes refundable amounts pending adjustment /
reconciliation of assessment orders for various years for which no provision has been made and reconciliation
of Income tax TDS amount as per form 26AS & books of account are pending. Consequent impact on the
accounts is not ascertainable.

Note No. 29 (h) wherein the Company has not provided / estimated / could not ascertain and provide for
the liabilities that may arise in respect of works carried out but not billed as at the end of the year; liability
towards EFI claims pending approval of Competent authority; liability towards final bills of Contractors pending
completion of formalities; liability on account of interest claim by M/s. KPTCL pending request for waiver;
balance claims against the Company for higher compensation pending at various levels in respect of land and
structural acquisition; liabilities or recoverable amounts that may arise on completion of various cases pending
before investigating agencies. Consequential impact of the same on depreciation, tangible assets, Capital Work
in Progress (CWIP) and Statement of Profit and loss is not ascertainable.

Note No.29 (h) (5) wherein the Company is yet to ascertain the impact on account of implementation of GST
from 1st July, 2017 in respect of works awarded to Contractors and pending for execution on that date. Equitable
adjustments have not been made on the balance of ongoing works by removing the then existing taxes and
loading applicable GST on the prices after considering the savings to Contractors on account of inputs that may
be available to them. Similarly, the Company is yet to ascertain the impact in respect of works awarded post
introduction of GST for which the estimates to the Contracts awarded up to the date of adoption of WRD SR
2018-19 during Dec 2018 have been prepared based on then prevailing WRD SR 2016-17 that is inclusive of
taxes prior to introduction of GST. The impact of the same on the accounts and required adjustments that need
to be done have not been ascertained.

During the course of the audit, we had noticed six cases where substantial deviations / irregularities in procedures
had been adopted in awarding of tenders for works contracts in earlier years not in compliance with the
provisions of Karnataka Transparency in Public Procurement Act, 1999 (KTPP Act) and related Govt. regulations
/ guidelines and having adverse financial impact on the Company.
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In five cases of tenders awarded valued Rs.237,302.95 lakhs, recasting / updating of estimates had been wrongly
done at the time of opening of financial bids as against the normal practice of updating the estimates considering
the market rates for cement, steel etc., pertaining to the quarter relating to the last date for submission of bids.
Also, as per the practice normally followed, if the last date for submission of bids falls in the same quarter
where original estimates had been approved, no recasting or updating of estimates is carried out. In respect of
high tenders where prices quoted are substantially higher than the estimates, the tenders are normally awarded
after negotiations at not more than 10% premium to the updated estimates done considering the market rates
for the quarter relating to the last date for submission of bids or else the tenders are rejected and reinvited.

Also, as per G.O. No. FD 3 PCL 2008, dt. 21/11/2008 & G.O. 791 Exp-12/2015, Bangalore dt.26/02/2016, in
respect of works contracts where price adjustment clause is provided, the price adjustment shall be admissible
from the date of opening of tenders (technical bids). In the above 5 cases, the tenders had been recast at the
time of opening of financial bids which have fallen in the next quarter of opening of tenders (technical bids).
Hence, the price escalation to that extent already gets factored when the recasts had been done at the time of
opening of financial bids and therefore additional benefit may accrue to the Contractors on account of price
escalation on the awarded amounts as and when the works get executed.

The financial impact on the Company in awarding of these five tenders has been assessed by us at Rs.23,479.42
lakhs (without considering the impact of price escalation payable as and when works gets executed and presently
not ascertainable) which is subject to further enquiry, investigation and corrective actions as may be required
and as directed by the authorities.

In another case of a tender awarded of value Rs.524.91 lakhs, non-compliance of provisions of KTPP Act were
observed where the technical bid evaluation had not been diligently conducted and evaluation had been
done based on supposedly fabricated documents of turnover certificate and financials submitted and whose
genuineness have not been confirmed / verified by the tender inviting / evaluation authority and also the single
bidder did not meet the minimum required criteria of bid capacity fixed. An amount of Rs.243.33 lakhs has
been paid as 1st and final bill on foreclosure of the work. However, the basis for payment is not in proportion
to period of work (1 year 4 months) since the work is predominantly a maintenance work with a duration of
5 years. In the RA Bill certified, for the supply of manpower, the quantity executed has been certified as 2.2
years though the contract was foreclosed in 1.3 years. For some of the supply items, items supplied has been
considered in decimal figures which is not logical.

As required u/s 143(12) of Companies Act, 2013, both the incidents were reported to the Audit Committee and
after obtaining the replies and explanations, the same has been reported to the Central Government under form No.
ADT-4 (reported under 2 forms). Pending completion of enquiries, required investigation and corrective actions,
we are unable to comment upon the financial impact of the above suspected cases on the financial statements.

The system of processing and payment of bills in respect of works contracts need to be strengthened. Excess
payments were observed in price variation bills in some cases due to wrong computation/ considering wrong
index, considering the wrong component for the index, Non-compliance with Government orders, claim by
Contractors of price escalation for contract period less than or equal to 12 months where only star rates are
applicable in respect of specified materials (Cement, Steel & Bitumen) etc. The excess payments observed on
test check basis during audit amount to Rs.5,654.08 lakhs. Such excess payments need to be recovered along
with applicable interest. It was also observed that some payments have been released not in compliance with
contractual terms and should be treated as advance payments. Such advance payments observed during the
audit amount to Rs.30,211.43 lakhs. Applicable interest needs to be recovered on such advance payments until
the amounts become due for payment. There were also instances of short deduction of Royalty on murrum,
short deduction of withholding taxes etc., observed in respect of some of the bills. Pending verification by
management, the required adjustments in the accounts have not been ascertained. Also, in respect of excess
payments pointed out by us during audit for FY; 2021-22, applicable interest has not been recovered in some

of the cases.
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xlix) It was observed that HESCOM has been raising bills for electricity charges in respect of LIS Schemes @ higher
of actual energy charges for each month or annual minimum charges / 12 instead of considering the minimum
charges on annual basis per HP which may result in early / excess payments to HESCOM. The energy bills
need to be recalculated at the year-end subject to the annual minimum charges in respect of each LIS and the
excess payment need to be recovered from HESCOM.

) Vide Government of Karnataka Circular No. FD 04 TAR 2018 dt. 01/03/2018 and Circular dt. 27/08/2019,
interest earned on temporary surplus funds invested with Bank out of unutilized grants need to be remitted
back to the Government at the end of every year. However, the same has not been followed by the Company
and as informed the Company is corresponding with the Finance Department of GOK for retaining the interest
income within the Company for meeting its administrative & other expenses. The impact on the accounts is
not readily ascertainable.

) The Company does not have a system of monitoring / measuring the works executed through Karnataka Rural
Infrastructure Development Limited (KRIDL) & Nirmithi Kendra. The expenditures are booked based on the
Utilization Certificates submitted by the agencies without substantive documents like abstracts of Measurement
books, Copies of RA Bills, Completion Certificates, Inspection Reports etc., for execution of the work. The
Company need to strengthen the procedures for execution of works through such agencies.

lii) As per Government Order WRD 226 MBI 2022 dated 02.11.2022, an amount of Rs. 43 crores and Rs. 25 crores
have been transferred to Karnataka Residential Educational Institution Society (KREIS) under SCP and TSP Scheme
respectively for construction of residential schools. However, it is observed that Utilization Certificate (UC)
submitted for Rs. 68 crores states that it has been utilized for “Construction of SC / ST works of major irrigation

[//

in command area and SC / ST pending bills balance is nil”. Hence, we are unable to comment whether the
funds have been utilized for the intended purpose as stated in the Government Order. The expenditure has
been booked based on the Utilization Certificate submitted by the agency without substantive documents like
exact nature of work carried out, abstracts of Measurement books, Copies of RA Bills, Completion Certificates

etc., for execution of the work.

liii)  There is mismatch between balances as per EMD & FSD registers and their respective balances as per Tally and
consequent impact on the accounts is not ascertainable.

liv)  The financial statement includes expenditure incurred by LAQs, BTDA & R&R authorities. Land acquisition cost
capitalized amount to Rs.48,632.62 lakhs in respect of LAQs and Rs.7,412.96 lakhs in respect of BTDA. Other
non-capitalized expenditure amount to Rs.37,838.38 lakhs in respect of LAQs, Rs.24,561.51 lakhs in respect
of BTDA &. Rs.13,393.17 lakhs in respect of R&R. The above expenditures have been certified by external
firms of Chartered Accountants and have been incorporated in the books of account as such by the Company.
However, the said Chartered Accountants have not issued any opinion that the expenditures have been duly
audited by them. Hence, we are unable to comment on the same.

Iv)  In respect of work awarded towards ERM of NRBC main canal ( 0 — 95 km) for Rs.825.80 crores (excluding
GST), ERM of Distributaries from 1 to 15 and its laterals (Package 1) for Rs.828.40 crores (excluding GST) &
towards ERM of Distributaries from 16 to 18 and its laterals (Package 2) for Rs.770.53 crores (excluding GST)
of NRBC, based on some allegations and on a prima-facie assessment done by a sub-committee formed as
directed by the Chairman of the Estimate Committee of Govt. of Karnataka, a three member technical expert
committee has been formed to investigate into the sanctioned estimates and to quantify the various deficiencies
and irregularities as regards the various items included in the estimates of the said works. Subject to findings
of the technical expert committee and decision based on that, impact, if any, on the values of Property, Plant,
Equipment and depreciation is not ascertainable.

Ivi)  The Company has not provided liability towards excess water charges collected and accounted as income for
the period Dec 2019 to Mar 2020 from M/s NTPC Ltd amounting to Rs. 315.25 lakhs. To that extent there is
understatement of 'Other current financial liabilities' and carry forward loss under "Retained Earnings" as on
01.04.2021 and consequently as on 31.03.2022 & 31.03.2023.
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Ivii)  As required under Ind AS 10 "Events After the Reporting Period" an entity shall disclose the date when the
financial statements were approved for issue and who gave the approval, if the entity's owners or others have
the power to amend the financial statements after issue, the entity shall disclose that fact. The standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023 were approved for issue by the Board
of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 30th October, 2023. However, the Company has not
disclosed the fact as required under Ind AS 10.

Consequently effect of our comments as mentioned above could not be readily quantified except for overstatement
of loss by Rs. 4,949.51 lakhs, unfderstatement of CWIP by Rs. 118,765.22 lakhs, overstatement of current assets
by Rs. 272.92 lakhs, overstatement of net Property, Plant & Equipment by Rs. 117,605.46 lakhs, understatement
of non-current liability by Rs. 104.72 lakhs, understatement of other current financial liabilities by Rs. 315.25
lakhs & overstatement of Other Equality by Rs. 600.16 lakhs (clause ii, clause xiv, clause xxiv, clause xxviii,
clause xxix, clause xlii and clause Ivi)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities
for the Audit of the standalone financial Statement section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl’s code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our Adverse opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the standalone financial statements:

a) Note No. 1 wherein the Company is presently implementing the Upper Krishna Stage Il project as approved
by the Government of Karnataka to utilize 130 TMC of additional water made to the state of Karnataka for the
use under UKP Project lll by Krishna Water Disputes tribunal, which, is subject to the outcomes of special leave
petition and writ petitions pending before the Hon’ble Supreme Court.

b) Note No. 4 (e) wherein execution of documents is pending in respect of land acquired by KIADB and land
transferred to M/s. KNNL from the Company

c) Note No. 9 (e), 14 (a) & 21 (b) (f) wherein Advances, deposits including deposits made in Court of law, various
regulatory authorities, Contractors’ dues & payables, amounts due from/ to Government and Government Agencies,
Receivables, Payables for supplies & Expenses & Miscellaneous liabilities are subject to confirmation and consequent
adjustments, if any, required.

d) Note No. 18 (b) (a) wherein classification of contractors’ liabilities as long term and short term is based on contractual
terms for refund of EMD/FSD and retention money is as assessed and compiled by the management.

e) Note No. 20 (b) wherein due to government of Karnataka includes Rs.2,926.45 lakhs being cost of Almatti Dam
gates incurred by the Government prior to transfer of assets to the Company.

f)  Note No. 21 (b) (e) wherein trade advances includes Contractor's Liability towards EMD- Rs.4,872.66 lakhs being
the amount held in e-Proc Department Bank Account of Government of Karnataka pending transfer to KBJNL Bank
accounts / refund to Contractors.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Except for the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph, we have determined that there are no
other key audit matters to communicate in our report.
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Other Matters

a) This report superseades our audit repor tdated 27th November 2023 on the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 pursuant to the observations made by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India during their supplementary audit u/s 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company
has expressed its inability to revise the accounts approvaed by the Board of Director on 30th October, 2023 for
the financial year 2022-23. This report is issued to incorporate the following changes / comments :

i)  Wherever the words 'Internal financial controls over financial reporting' were occuring in the report in Annexure
A referred to in paragraph 3(g) under 'Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our
independent auditor's report dated 27th November, 2023 the same is being substituted with 'Internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements."

ii) Qualification on under-statement of "Other current financial liability & loss under 'Retained Earnings' by
Rs. 345.25 lakhs (Refer paragraph Ivi of 'Basis for Adverse Opinion' section of the report)

iii) Qualification on non-compliance of disclosure requirement under Ind AS 10 "Events After the Reporting Period"
(Refer paragraph lvii of 'Basis for Adverse Opinion' section of the report)

However, our adverse opinion expressed earlier on the standalore financial statemernts of the Company for
the financial year 2022-23 vide our report dated 27th November 2023 remains unchannged.

b) The accounts of the offices of BTDA / LAQs / R&R are not incorporated in these standalone financial statements.
We are informed that these offices are not under the administrative control of the Company. Our opinion is solely
in respect of transactions with these offices/ authority as recorded in the books of account of the Company and
disclosures in respect thereof made in its standalone financial statements.

¢) The Company is a Special Purpose Vehicle set up with the specific objective of implementing new irrigation
projects as also completing certain ongoing irrigation projects and their related activities including operation and
maintenance. The Company’s operation and maintenance cost are met as far as practicable, by water rates demand
raised for supply of water which is not material to the fund requirement of the Company and balance from monies
received from Government of Karnataka in the form of grants for carrying out its functions. The repayment of the
term loans and bonds including the interest thereon has been guaranteed and funded, as and when required by
the Government of Karnataka.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information (but does not include
the standalone financial statements and our auditors' report thereon). The other information comprises the Director’s
report including Annexures, Management Discussion and Analysis, Progress Report of Projects and other company
related information (herein after referred to as “Other reports”).

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact to those charged with governance. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
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performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
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a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 we give in the Annexure-1 a statement

on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the said Order, to the extent applicable.

As required under Section 143 (5) of the Act, based on such checks of the books and records of the Company as
we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in Annexure
2, a statement on the directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations except for the effects / possible effects
of the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph above, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

Except for the effects / possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph
above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far it
appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account;

Except for the effects / possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph,
in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements dealt with by this report comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended;

The Company being a Government Company, the provision of Section 164(2) of the Act, regarding
disqualification of Directors does not apply in terms of Notification G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015.

The adverse remarks relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph above.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure A.

As per Notification No. GSR 463(FE) dated 5 June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the Government companies. Accordingly,
reporting in accordance with requirement of provisions of Section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable on
the Company.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to explanations given to us:
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i.  The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position (to the extent ascertained)
in its standalone financial statements (Refer Note No. 29 to the standalone financial statements);

ii. Except for the matter described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph, the company has made
provision as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if
any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts, if any

iii. As per books of accounts and based on information and explanation provided to us, there were no amounts
which were required to be transferred to Investor’s Education and Protection Fund by the Company and
hence commenting on delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the Investors Education
& Protection Fund does not arise.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries (Refer Note No. 29 (I) (16) (a) to the financial statements);

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note No. 29 ()(16)(b) to the financial statements); and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and hence the provisions of section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023.

For Manian & Rao

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 001983S

CA Srikanth R.

Partner

Place : Bangalore Membership No: 203138
Date : 24th January 2024 UDIN: 24203138BKGPHW7187
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M/s Manian & Rao

Charted Accountants

No. 361, 1% Floor, 7" Cross

1+ Block, Jayanagar, Bangalore - 560 011
Ph: +91 80265 69500

+91 80265 69501

email : contact@manian-rao.com

ANNEXURE‘A'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Referred to in Paragraph 3(g) under “Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements” section of our Report of
even date to the members of Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2023.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on
Auditing issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of Internal financial controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of Internal financial controls over financial reporting
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to stand alone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to stand alone financial statement is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
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of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's Internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statement includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations’ of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Adverse Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weaknesses have been identified in the adequacy and operative effectiveness of the company’s internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting as at March 31, 2023:

a) The Company does not have an appropriate system for testing the operating effectiveness of internal financial
controls and taking timely corrective measures to ensure strict adherence to the Company’s policies and
procedures, compliance with provisions of KTPP Act and Government directives, timely detection of excess
payments and other irregularities.

b) The Company does not have appropriate internal control mechanism for reconciling and obtaining balance
confirmation in respect of advances, deposits including deposits made in Court of law, various regulatory
authorities, Contractors’ dues & payables, amounts due from/ to Government and Government Agencies,
Receivables, Payables for supplies & Expenses & Miscellaneous liabilities. This could result in the Company
materially misstating the balances of liabilities, advances and other assets in the financial statements.

c¢) The Company’s internal control systems with regard to processing & payment of Works bills were not
operating effectively. On test check basis, we observed that an amount of Rs.5,654.08 lakhs was paid in
excess to the Contractors for price escalation bills. The system of adopting the correct indices for civil works,
considering the correct component for applying index, considering IEEMA indices for electro mechanical
works, considering correct quarter in which the work was started instead of calendar quarter for escalation
bills etc., is not operating effectively. It was also observed that some payments have been released not in
compliance with contractual terms resulting in advance payments. Such advance payments observed during
the audit amount to Rs. 30,211.43 lakhs. There were also instances of short deduction of Royalty on murrum,
short deduction of withholding taxes etc., observed in respect of some of the bills. This could potentially
result in material misstatement of the Company’s liabilities and provisions, CWIP, tangible assets, allocation
of EDC and depreciation. Also, the system of recovering interest on payments treated as advance payments
was not operating effectively as we observed in some cases, recovery entries have not been accounted in
Almatti Zone.

d) The Company is yet to ascertain the impact on account of implementation of GST from Tst July, 2017 in
respect of works awarded to Contractors. Equitable adjustments have not been made on the balance of ongoing
works pending for execution as on 1st July, 2017 by removing the then existing taxes and loading applicable
GST on the prices after considering the savings to Contractors on account of inputs that may be available to
them. Similarly, the Company is yet to ascertain the impact in respect of works awarded post introduction of
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GST for which the estimates to the Contracts awarded up to the date of adoption of WRD SR 2018-19 during
Dec 2018 have been prepared based on then prevailing WRD SR 2016-17 that is inclusive of taxes prior to
introduction of GST. This could potentially result in material misstatement of the Company’s liabilities and
cost of works being executed and depreciation.

There was no regular programme for physical verification of tangible assets which could potentially result in
the Company materially misstating the value of tangible assets in the financial statements.

The Company does not have a system of physically verifying the inventory of stores, spares, tools for ascertaining
the carrying value of such stores and provision required for obsolescence and shortage which could potentially
result in the value of inventory materially misstated in the financial statements.

Register for Property, Plant & Equipment in the proper format by including details like sufficient description of
asset, situation of asset, useful life, residual value, rate and basis of depreciation, accumulated depreciation,
depreciation for the current year etc., have not been maintained which could potentially result in the Company
materially misstating its fixed assets in the financial statements. An effective procedure and internal financial
control may be evolved to ensure that the fixed asset register is being maintained and updated regularly for
each individual asset.

The Company does not have appropriate internal controls for identifying impairment of assets which could
potentially result in the Company materially misstating the value of tangible assets in the financial statements
of the Company.

The Company needs to improve on the internal control system for calculation, timely payment and correct
deduction/ collection of GST royalty, tax deducted at source and other statutory dues recoverable/ payable.
It is also observed that statutory & other deductions from Contractor Bills are not accounted on accrual basis
when the bills are submitted but accounted only the bills are ready for payment. This could potentially result
in material misstatement of the statutory dues.

The Company does not have an effective system for monitoring and timely adjustment of capital and other
advances and there are many long outstanding advances as at the end of the year which may potentially result
in understatement of expenses.

The Company does not have an effective system for verification of electricity bills at the Projects in respect of
LIS Schemes where excess billing by HESCOM have been observed which could potentially result in excess
/ advance payments and loss to the Company.

The Company could not ascertain/ estimate and provide for the liabilities that may arise in respect of works
carried out but not billed as at the end of the year; liability towards EFI claims pending approval of Competent
authority; liability towards final bills of Contractors pending completion of formalities, balance claims against
the Company for higher compensation pending at various levels in respect of land and structural acquisition;
liabilities or recoverable amounts that may arise on completion of various cases pending before investigating
agencies, exact liability towards NPS in respect of employees deputed from Government. This could potentially
result in material misstatement of various liabilities, assets and reserves & surplus.

The system of recording reasons for calling tenders above Rs. 200 lakhs as short-term tenders, compliance
to the system of retendering after rejecting the tender in the first instance in case of single tenders have not
been followed in many cases resulting in non-compliance with the provisions of KTPP Act and applicable
regulations.

The system of preparing estimates by private consultants and vetting and validation of the same by the
Company need to be strengthened. Incorrect estimates/ recast of estimates may result in potential outflows
for the Company not commensurate with the value of works executed / to be executed.

Vide GOK Circular No. WRD/127/MBI/2020 dt. 30/05/2020, for all works contracts involving supply of pipes,
the payment towards supply shall be strictly restricted to 40% to be followed for all contracts executed after this
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date. However, the same has not been followed and in some cases the price break-up has been increased up
to 75% resulting in advance payment to the Contractors. Non-compliance with Govt. directives and delegated
powers may result in potential financial loss for the Company.

p) The Company’s procedure and internal control with regard to monitoring and collection of water rates was
not operating effectively. Further, the company did not have system of obtaining confirmation of balance and
reconciliation of outstanding dues as per subsidiary records with liability recorded in revenue records as also
with the general ledger balance. In some of the divisions demands for water rates have not been raised. These
could potentially result in material misstatement of Trade Receivables.

q) The bank balances at Project offices & Corporate Office were found to have not been reconciled periodically
and confirmations have not been obtained in respect of some of the Bank accounts including fixed deposit
accounts. Also, certain un-identified credits in banks as at 31-03-2023 amounting to Rs.567.88 lakhs have been
disclosed as liability (Miscellaneous) and bank credits to the extent of Rs.53.91 lakhs have not been identified
and accounted. This could potentially result in misstatement of assets & liabilities, income & expenses & Bank
balances. The system of Bank reconciliation is carried out manually outside the TALLY accounting system in
Almatti PCAO office. Hence, we are unable to comment or confirm whether the reconciliations have been
carried out properly considering all the bank entries.

) The recoveries and deductions from salaries of employees are accounted only at the time of payment of salaries
and not accrued at the time of accounting the salary liability and similarly for Contractor Work Bills provision,
recoveries are accounted at the time of payment of Bills and not accrued at the time of accounting the liability
at Bheemarayanagudi CAO Office. This method of accounting potentially understates the liabilities towards
recoveries from employees and Contractors like EPF, KGID, NPS, Insurance Premium, TDS, CBF, WWC etc.,

s) The system of correctly accounting loan repayments and finance charges to the respective loan ledger accounts
and periodic reconciliation of the loan balances with the loan statements obtained from the Banks / lenders
were not operating effectively which may potentially misstate the loan balances from respective Banks / lenders.

t)  The system obtaining term deposit statements, reconciling and properly accounting interest receipts / TDS on
interest in respect of term deposits was not operating effectively as differences between term deposit statements
/ Bank Interest Certificates and accounted as per books were observed in respect of few term deposit accounts.

u) The system of reconciling the entries towards interest income from Banks, Income tax TDS etc., as per Income
tax form 26AS / Annual Information Statement (AlS) at regular intervals and as at the end of the financial year
was not operating effectively which may potentially misstate the interest income / TDS for the financial year.

v) The Project Offices of the Company does not maintain / update EMD Register/ FSD Register which could
potentially result in the Company misstating the balance of EMDs / FSDs dues.

w) The system of identifying the utilization of a specific grant at the project level could not be readily ascertained
from the accounts maintained at the project. The funds for various grants transferred to the projects from
Corporate Office are accounted at the project level under a single ledger account irrespective of the nature of
the grant. Utilization entries for the grants are accounted at the project level based on the releases as identified
by the Corporate Office and actual utilization of grants at the project level is not readily ascertainable from
the accounts maintained.

x) Some of the accounting policies adopted by the Company — policy for capitalization of irrigation assets like
canals etc., non-identification of various components for capitalization of SCADA assets, system for allocation
of expenses for capitalization, non-derecognition of carrying amounts of dismantled / demolished components
of irrigation assets, method of provision for depreciation in the year of additions / deletions of irrigation assets,
non-ascertainment of impairment loss on assets, prior period corrections in accounts, non-ascertainment of
fair values for retention moneys and deposits payable are not in compliance with applicable Ind AS and may
potentially result in misstatement of balances in the financial statements.

y) The system of internal audit was not operating effectively. It is observed that the internal audit reports does
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not provide a qualitative coverage of the effectiveness of internal controls and system lapses and have not
come across / commented on critical issues including payment of price escalation bills, compliance with
agreement clauses for release of payments, judicious exercise of delegated powers by the concerned authorities,
compliance with the applicable G.O’s and Circulars etc., The internal auditors were also conducting pre-audit
of Bills before release of payments resulting in a situation of potential conflict of interest affecting the quality
of audit as they also audit the Bills certified by them during pre-audit.

z) The Company need to incorporate in its agreements with Contractors, Price adjustment clause in case of delay
attributable to Contractor on account of negative price variation. Extension of time is granted to Contractor
on the condition of “Non — applicability of Price adjustment” for the extended period. Reduction in contract
price due to decrease in prices of components like cement, steel etc., during the extended period has to be
recovered in all the cases where extension of time is granted due to reasons attributable to the contractor.
Non-incorporation of the clause may result in excess payment to Contractors.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial controls over financial
reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's annual or interim
financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weakness/es described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained in all material respects,
adequateinternal financial controls over financial reportingand such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2022, based on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in
the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing and
extent of audit tests applied in our audit ofthe March 31, 2022 financial statements of the Company, where ever
these material weaknesses have affected our opinion on the financial statements of the Company and we have
issued a qualified opinion on the financial statements.

For Manian & Rao

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 001983S

CA Srikanth R.

Partner
Place : Bangalore Membership No: 203138
Date : 24th January 2024 UDIN: 24203138BKGPHW7187
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ANNEXURE -1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

M/s Manian & Rao

Charted Accountants

No. 361, 1% Floor, 7" Cross

1% Block, Jayanagar, Bengaluru - 560 011
Ph: +91 80265 69500

+9180265 69501

email : contact@manian-rao.com

(Annexure-1 referred to in our report of even date to the members of Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited (“the
Company”) for the year ended 315 March, 2023).

We report that:
i. Property Plant and Equipment:

a. (A) The Company has not maintained proper records with respect to movable property, plant & equipment and
irrigation infrastructure assets across its various divisions containing inter alia details like sufficient description and
situation of asset, quantitative details, residual value, rate and basis of depreciation, accumulated depreciation &
depreciation for the current year etc. Further, in our opinion, the Expenditure during Construction capitalized,
also needs to be apportioned to the respective individual asset.

(B) The intangible assets held by the Company are software. Even though separate register has not been maintained,
adequate details are available with the Company for the cost incurred on the software.

b. We were informed that the Company has not carried out physical verification of moveable property, plant &
equipment and construction related tangible assets like Dams & Barrages, Distributaries & Laterals, Canals &
Branches, Buildings etc., during the year. Hence, the question of reporting on discrepancies and adjustment in
the books of account does not arise with respect to these property, plant & equipment. The Company need to
devise a suitable system for verification and comparison of the assets with the book records.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the records/title deeds of immovable properties which
are through Government Notifications, mutation and RTC’s are held in the name of the Company. Attention is also
drawn to Note No. 4 (f) forming part of the standalone financial statements, wherein out of 2,30,495 acres and 01
gunta of land acquired, mutation entries in respect of 2,28,386 acres and 25 guntas have been carried out in the
land records of the Government and the process of mutation of the remaining land holdings for 2,108 acres and
16 guntas is under progress. Further vide Note No. 4 (s), mutation entries are pending in respect of 209 acres &
33 guntas acquired for Mulwad LIS & 4.60 acres acquired for RCC aqueduct.

Details of immovable properties where title deeds not held in the name of the Company:

— . Whethgr Pef‘°‘{' held Reason for not being
Description  Gross carrying ) promoter, director —indicate :
Held in name of . held in the name of
of Property value or relative or range, where
. the Company
employee appropriate
Freehold Land Not ascertained Land Outsees for No From various  As informed, carrying
(2,108 acres Project years. Details ~ out mutation entries is
and 16 guntas) not readily an ongoing process and
available. mutation is pending
due to legal formalities.
Freehold Land Rs.3147.38 KIADB No 2019-2020 Legal formalities are
lakhs pending.
Freehold Land Rs.589.05 lakhs KIADB No 2019-2020 Legal formalities are

pending.
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However, we have not inspected the original title deeds of immovable properties comprising land and buildings
of the Company and as informed the same are being maintained at the offices of SLAOs under Land Acquisition
Commissionerate, UKP and we have relied on the information provided by the management regarding the details &
validity of titled deeds held in the name of the Company. It is suggested that the Company should computerize the
land records detailing the location of immovable properties, extent of land holdings, name of SLAO with whom title
deeds are held, value of land, details of land mortgaged for borrowings from Banks etc.,

d.

Vi.

Vii.

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible
assets during the year and hence reporting under para 3 (i) (d) of this order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated on or are pending
against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988
(as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made
thereunder and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed
the details in its financial statements does not arise.

Inventories and working capital funding:

As explained to us, the inventories comprising of stores, spares, tools, plants have not been physically verified
during the year by the management. Since no physical verification has been carried out by the management during
the year, discrepancies on physical verification of stock as compared to book records has not been ascertained
and we could not comment on the provision required for shortage and obsolescence.

During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits, from
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (ii)(b)
of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

Loans & Advances:

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, during the year the company has not
made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loan or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Loans, Investments and Guarantees:

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any loans
or any investments or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public within the meaning of section 73, 74, 75
& 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder and to the extent notified. Therefore, provisions of
clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on the information and explanations obtained, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of
cost records under sub sec (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, for the services rendered by the company.
Thus, provisions of Paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

Statutory dues:

According to the information provided to us and relied upon by us, the Company, according to its records, is regular
in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed applicable statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax,
Provident Fund, Income tax, Sales tax, Customs duty, VAT, Service tax, Cess and other statutory dues. According
to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed statutory dues outstanding for a period
exceeding six months from the date they became payable as at Balance Sheet date as per the books of account
except for liability towards employer & employee contribution under National Pension Scheme (NPS). NPS amounts
recovered from employees and payable as at the end of the year amount to Rs.325.22 lakhs & provision made
and payable towards employer contribution amount to Rs.486.85 lakhs (Interest on the same not ascertained and
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provided for). Further as explained to us, the provisions of the Employees State Insurance Act are not applicable to
the Company and in respect of property tax, there has been no demand from the concerned authorities. Statutory
deductions in respect of liability for Contractor bills are accounted only at the time of payment.

b. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred to
in sub clause (a) as at 31st March, 2023 which have not been deposited on account of any dispute other than the
following disputed service tax demands:

. Amount
SI.  Nameofthe  Nature of Amount Per.lod to Forgm Whgre deposited on
No Statute Dues (Rs in lakhs) EilED e cllpuice i account of the
amount relates pending ;
dispute
1 Service Tax  Service Tax Demand of Rs.310.32 2011-12 to CESTAT, Rs.20.19 lakhs
lakhs and penalty of 2015-2016 Bengaluru
Rs.310.32 lakhs + Interest
2 Service Tax Service Tax Service tax Rs.1631.36 July 2012 to CESTAT, Appropriation
lakhs + Penalty June 2017 Bengaluru of Rs.843.87
Rs.1631.36 Lakhs + 0.10 lakhs tax already
Lakhs penalty, paid under self-
assessment

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, the
Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income, any transaction not recorded in the books of account during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, reporting under clause
3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix. Repayment of Loans and Interest:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayments of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our audit procedures, we report that the
Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender or government
or any government authority.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans to the extent utilized have been applied
for the purposes for meeting the Project related capital expenditure. On an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company and based on our audit procedures nothing has come to our notice to infer that the
term loans have not been applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures performed by us, and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have
been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements
of the Company, we report that the Company does not have subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence
reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

f.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements
of the Company, we report that the Company does not have subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence
reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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Funds Raised by way of IPO/FPO/Preferential Allotment

According to the information and explanation given to us and procedures performed by us, the company has not
raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
Hence, provisions of clause 3(x) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company, the Company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible) during the year. Accordingly, provisions of the clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

Identification and reporting of frauds

As per the information and explanations provided to us, no material fraud by or on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management. In respect of
departmental enquiry initiated against a few employees relating to alleged irregularities, we are informed that the
nature can be determined only on completion of enquiry. As informed to us the various complaints filed against
the Company/its officers & others that are pending before various investigating authorities pertaining to alleged
irregularities in tendering process for awarding various contracts are disclosed in Note No.29(k) to the Standalone
Financial Statements and the outcomes are subject to completion of the investigations.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with
generally accepted auditing practices in India, we had noticed six cases where substantial deviations / irregularities
in procedures had been adopted in awarding of tenders for works contracts in earlier years not in compliance
with the provisions of Karnataka Transparency in Public Procurement Act, 1999 (KTPP Act) and related Govt.
regulations / guidelines and having adverse financial impact on the Company.

In five cases of tenders awarded valued Rs.237,302.95 lakhs, recasting / updating of estimates had been wrongly
done at the time of opening of financial bids as against the normal practice of updating the estimates considering
the market rates for cement, steel etc., pertaining to the quarter relating to the last date for submission of bids. The
financial impact on the Company in awarding of these five tenders has been assessed by us at Rs.23,479.42 lakhs
(without considering the impact of price escalation payable as and when works gets executed and presently not
ascertainable) which is subject to further enquiry, investigation and corrective actions as may be required and as
directed by the authorities.

In another case of a tender awarded of value Rs.524.91 lakhs, we had noticed non-compliance of provisions of
KTPP Act where the technical bid evaluation had not been diligently conducted and evaluation had been done
based on supposedly fabricated documents of turnover certificate and financials submitted and whose genuineness
have not been confirmed / verified by the tender inviting / evaluation authority and also the single bidder did not
meet the minimum required criteria of bid capacity fixed. An amount of Rs.243.33 lakhs has been paid as 1st
and final bill on foreclosure of the work. However, the basis for payment is not in proportion to period of work
(1 year 4 months) since the work is predominantly a maintenance work with a duration of 5 years. In the RA Bill
certified, for the supply of manpower, the quantity executed has been certified as 2.2 years though the contract
was foreclosed in 1.3 years. For some of the supply items, items supplied has been considered in decimal figures
which is not logical.

As required u/s 143(12) of Companies Act, 2013, both the incidents observed by us were reported to the Audit
Committee and after obtaining the replies and explanations, the same has been reported to the Central Government
under form No. ADT-4 (reported under 2 forms) as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014. Pending completion of enquiries, required investigation and corrective actions, we are unable to
comment upon the financial impact of the above suspected cases on the financial statements.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the company during
the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order are not applicable.
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xii. In our opinion and according the information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. The Company being a Government Company is exempted from the provisions of section 177 and section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 relating to transactions with related parties in terms of MCA Notification No. GSR 463
(E) dt. 5th June, 2015. Hence, reporting under clause 3 (xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiv. Internal Audit System:

a. The Company has an internal audit system carried out by externally appointed Chartered Accountant firm. In our
opinion, even though the scope of internal audit has been defined, the coverage is not commensurate with the
scope. It is observed that the internal audit reports does not provide a qualitative coverage of the effectiveness of
internal controls and system lapses and have not come across / commented on critical issues including payment of
price escalation bills, compliance with agreement clauses for release of payments, judicious exercise of delegated
powers by the concerned authorities, compliance with the applicable G.O’s and Circulars etc., It is also observed
that the internal auditors are also conducting pre-audit & certification of Bills before release of payments resulting
in a situation of potential conflict of interest as they also audit the Bills certified by them during pre-audit.

b. We have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the year under audit, issued to the Company during
the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him and therefore reporting on compliance with section
192 of the Act under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi.Registration Under RBI Regulations:

a. The Company is not required to be registered u/s 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b. The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the year. Accordingly,
the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

c. The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India. Thus, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d. Asinformed by management and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the Group
does not have any CICs. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii.There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xviii) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and considering the fact
that the Company has been set up with the specific task of implementing certain irrigation projects by the Gowt.
of Karnataka and funds required for meeting capital expenditure, repayment of term loans, servicing of interest
and for meeting expenditure on operations and maintenance are substantially met through grants from Govt. of
Karnataka, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give a guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.
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xx. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made net profit in the three
preceding financial years and hence not required to spend any amount for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
activities as required under subsection (5) of Section 135 of the Act Also, there are no ongoing projects undertaken

by the Company for CSR activity. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

xxi. Preparation of consolidated financial statements are not applicable to the Company and hence reporting under
paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For Manian & Rao
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 001983S

CA Srikanth R.

Partner

Place : Bangalore Membership No: 203138
Date : 24th January 2024 UDIN: 24203138BKGPHW7187
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M/s Manian & Rao

Charted Accountants

No. 361, 1% Floor, 7" Cross

1% Block, Jayanagar, Bengaluru - 560 011
Ph: +91 80265 69500

+9180265 69501

(Annexure - 2 referred to in our report of even date to the members of Krishna Bhagya Jala

Nigam Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31st March, 2023)

Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013

Directions

Whether the Company has system in place to
process all the accounting through IT System? If
yes, the implication of accounting transactions
outside the IT System on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications, if
yes, may be stated.

Whether there is any re-structuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write off to debts/loan/
interest etc. made by a lender to the company
due to the company’s inability to repay the loan?
If yes, financial impact may be stated.

Whether such cases are properly accounted for?
In case the lender is a government company,
then this direction is also applicable for statutory
Auditor of lender Company.

Whether funds (grants, subsidy etc.,) received /
receivable for specific schemes from the Central/
State Agencies were properly accounted for/
utilised as per its terms & conditions? List the cases
of deviation.

Replies

The company’s financial accounting entries are done in
TALLY accounting Software. However, there are inherent
limitations as TALLY Software allows changing the entries
already passed or deletion of entries without any audlit trail.
Though there is login id and password for logging into the
software, restrictions on the use of TALLY based on the user
requirement is not available.

Some of the supporting records like EMD / FSD Registers,
CWIP workings (Contractor wise & Bill wise), Bill wise
details of year end provisions etc., are maintained
separately. The works measurement and billing are done
outside the IT System. There are no implications on the
integrity of accounts except for as stated above.

It is suggested that the Company may implement a
customised software to entirely automate the process
integrating the project implementation vis-a-vis financial
and accounting aspects.

As informed, there is no re-structuring of an existing loan
or cases of waiver/write off to debts/loan/ interest made
by a lender to the Company. The repayment of loan
and servicing of interest payment is funded by Govt. of
Karnataka.

KBJNL is not in the lending business

As informed, the Company receives funds from Government
for utilizing towards specific purposes like:

i) SCP/ TSP works
ii)  AIBP

DRIPS
NABARD works

iif)

iv)
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ii. Company Specific Directions:

(@

Whether the company has taken adequate
measures to prevent encroachment of idle land
owned by it. Whether any land of the company
is encroached, under litigation not put to use or
declared surplus? Details may be provided.

Whether system for monitoring the execution
of work vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated in the
agreement is in existence and the impact of cost
escalation.

Whether the Bank Guarantees have been

revalidated in time?

The funds for various grants transferred to the projects from
Corporate Office are accounted at the project level under a
single ledger account irrespective of the nature of the grant.
Utilization entries for the grants are accounted at the project
level based on the releases as identified by the Corporate

Office and actual utilization of grants at the project level
is not readily ascertainable from the accounts maintained.

As per books of account, there is long outstanding grant
balance of Rs.834.96 lakhs for NABARD works, Rs.925.45
lakhs for DRIPS works.

Refer “Basis for Adverse Opinion” para (xxxv) & para (xli)
of our Independent Audlitors’ Report of even date in respect
of accounting for SCP / TSP grants.

In our opinion, comprehensive land survey is to be
conducted to ascertain actual extent of land in the
possession of the company. The Company should also
maintain appropriate records showing the details of land
holdings of the Company.

However, as informed to us, out of land owned by the
company, 1087 acres of land has been encroached and
2253 acres of land has not been put to use. Further, we
are also informed that no land acquired for the company is
under litigation except regarding quantum of compensation.
Also, no land has been declared as surplus and as informed
to us, surplus if any, can be determined only when all the
projects/schemes are fully implemented. A few parties have
filed suit for re-conveyance of land as the same is allegedly
not being used for the purpose for which it was acquired.

System for monitoring the execution of work:
(i) Clause 2 of the Contract agreement provides for
monitoring the execution of the works at periodical
intervals. There is a system for monitoring the
execution of work vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated
in the tender agreements of KBJNL pertaining to
all works, which deals with the commencement,
programme of execution, review of progress, penalty
for the delay etc.
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The cost incurred on the abandoned projects may
be quantified and the amount actually written off
shall be mentioned.

Describe the deviations from the system
of payment for land acquisition including
compensation under the Rehabilitation and
Resettlement policy of the State Government.
Cases of land disputes should be mentioned.

(ii)

(ifi)
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The concerned authorities will review the progress
as stipulated in the tender agreements, in the review
meetings which are held at EE/SE/CE level. Action
is being taken based on the review, to address any
bottlenecks etc., and remedial actions to progress as
per contract clauses like to extend the contract period,
penalize for delay, closure of contract etc., are taken

There are instances where considerable delay
in completion of work has been observed with
corresponding cost escalation. Regarding impact on
cost escalation, it may be noted that, there is in-built
price escalation clause in all applicable agreements
for the ongoing works. Whenever delays occur in the
execution of works, analysis for the delay is being
made by the authorities and decision taken to extend
the period with or without penalty.

Bank Guarantees:

(i)

As informed, generally, Bank guarantees are renewed
in time wherever the work is still in progress and
wherever the maintenance period is still in force.
However, there are instances of non-renewal of BG’s,
the amount involved in such non-renewed BG’s not
ascertained and quantified due to insufficient details.

As per the information provided to us, no projects of the
company have been abandoned.

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

As per the information provided by the management,
payments for land acquisition and compensation
towards Resettlement & Rehabilitation (R&R) are
made by SLAO/AC’s which is as per policy of the
State Government. In addition to this the company
is incurring expenditure towards creation of
infrastructure for Resettlement & Rehabilitation
centres. The Company is following the provisions
of the RFCTLARR Act 2013 for Land acquisition,
resettlement and rehabilitation of project affected
persons. As informed to us, there are no deviations
from the Policy.

However, there are disputes before the courts for
higher compensation, which, if settled in favour of the
appellants, will have an impact of Rs. 1,40,890.58 lakhs.

The details of land disputes cases as informed by
management is detailed in Annexure — 2a.




%\ 29«?e TS 300

Annual Report

72022-23

SL

No.

(e) Examine the system of effective utilisation of Loans/
Grant-in-Aid/Subsidy. List the cases of diversion of
funds.

Additional Sub Directions

()  Whether the Company has refunded the interest
earned on investments of unutilised capital grants
as to GOK as stipulated vide Circular dated 27-08-
2019, if not done, reasons for the same may be
explained.

Replies

The extent of grants as per budget provisions are
released by the government after furnishing of utilization
certificate for the previous release and the un-spent
budgetary provisions at the end of the year remaining
with the company will be utilized during the next
financial year. To the best of our knowledge and as per
information and explanations given to us, there exists a
system for effective utilization of grants. It is observed
that the Company has consistently utilized part of the
capital grants towards revenue expenditure. During the
year an amount of Rs. 74991.21 lakhs towards Capital
grants for LAQ RR have been utilized towards capital
expenditure (Rs. 42,214.69 lakhs), establishment and
administration expenses (Rs. 29,913.00 lakhs), and
maintenance expenditure (Rs. 2,863.52 lakhs). Refer
Note No.25(c) to the standalone financial statements.

Further, as common bank account is being maintained for
all grants received, it is not possible to readily ascertain
whether there is utilisation of funds received for one
component of grant to another component.

The Company has not refunded the interest earned on
investments of unutilized capital grants to GOK stipulated
as per Circular dated 27/08/2019. The Company has
informed the Government the circumstances under which,
the company has not refunded the interest earned on
temporary surplus funds vide Company letter dated 24-
10-2019, a copy of which is enclosed in Annexure — 2b.

Refer “Basis for Adverse Opinion” para (I) of our
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date.
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Additional Sub Directions

Whether the Company has a monitoring
mechanism  to assure that the funds received
through AIBP Scheme is exclusively utilised for
the same?

The amount received under AIBP Scheme and the
amount expended during the financial year may be
verified. Deviation of expenditure to other projects
may be reported.

Has the Company adhered to the Water Resources
Department guidelines on AIBP Projects? Instances
of deviation may be mentioned.

Whether the Company has any policy to ensure
that the grants received under SCP/TSP schemes are
utilized for the purpose for which it was received
and there is no deviation towards any capital works.
In case of deviations whether the same has been
approved by GOK.

Whether the Company has framed any policy
regarding treatment of O&M Expenditure which is
part of turnkey Contracts? Is the policy in conformity
with Ind AS 16?

Whether the Company has framed a policy for
accounting treatment of intervening stretches of
canal which are completed and cannot be put to
use since the reaches prior and subsequent to that
are not completed? Is that policy in compliance
with Ind AS 162
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Replies

We are informed that as per the prevailing practice, the
company first incurs the expenditure awaiting release of
the central assistance. GOK releases funds for AIBP works
through budgetary allocation. We were informed that the
amount spent for AIBP works are regularly discussed in
MMR meetings and the expenditure are also got audited.

As per information and explanations given to us and as
per books of account, the company has not received any
funds for AIBP Scheme nor spent any funds during the
current financial Year.

As per information and explanations given to us and as per
books of account, the Company has neither received nor
spent any funds under AIBP Scheme during the current
financial year.

Not applicable as the Company has neither received nor
spent any funds under AIBP Scheme during the current
financial year.

As explained to us, the expenditure on SCP/TSP works
are incurred by the Company as per the guidelines
under clause 7(b) & 7(d) of “Karnataka Scheduled Castes
Sub-Plan and Tribal Sub-Plan (Planning, Allocation and
Utilization of financial resources Act, 2013. As informed,
the Schemes under which the expenditure are to be
incurred is as identified by the Social Welfare Department.

The Company vide its accounting policy note no. 3.1
A) Il viii. (I), does not include amounts reserved for
maintenance as part of the capitalized cost of EPC
contracts and charges off the same to maintenance
expenses at the time the amounts are released. Though
the policy is in compliance with Ind AS 16, the policy
adopted does not conform to accrual basis of accounting
as the maintenance expenses get accounted only at the
time of payment.

Refer “Basis for Adverse Opinion” para (iv) of our
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date.

Until FY: 2020-21, the Company had been capitalizing
irrigation assets like canal systems based on Completion
Certificates (CC) / Provisional Completion Certificates
(PCQO).

During FY: 2021-22, the Company had not capitalized any
asset pending opinion of the Expert Advisory Committee
(EAC) of the ICAL
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During the current year, the Company has modified its
accounting policy for capitalization of canal systems vide
Policy No. 3.1.11(viii) b), the Company capitalizes canal
systems on issuance of PCC/ CC / final bill and ready to
use of that stretch of canal.

A stretch of canal is considered as “ready to use” if CC
/PCC is issued for a continuous stretch and test / trial
run is conducted by letting out water and there are no
intermittent incomplete stretches.

The policy adopted by the Company is not in accordance
with Ind AS 16 “Property, Plant & Equipment” since the
irrigation project of the Company is an integrated project
and as opined by the Expert Advisory Committee of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, until the
FICs are completed, the entire project is not capable of
being usable and hence cannot be considered to be in
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management.
Hence, such completed stretches of canals etc., cannot
be capitalized as an item of PPE based on completion
certificates issued prior to completion of the FICs.

Vide Note No. 4 (g) to the financial statements, the
Company has capitalized during the year an amount
of Rs.118,765.22 lakhs as per its modified accounting
policy though the Company has not applied the change
in policy retrospectively. Also, the depreciation charged
on such capitalized assets amount to Rs.1,575.90 lakhs.
To that extent, the value of Property, Plant & Equipment
and depreciation are overstated and corresponding
grant credited to Profit & Loss Statement relating to such
capitalized assets are overstated by Rs. 586.46 lakhs.

Refer “Basis for Adverse Opinion” para (ii) of our
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date.
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

Annexure — |

Items in Check list

Whether all Banks Accounts /Fixed Deposits have
been opened with banks/ proper authorization and
approvals as per the aforesaid delegation of powers?

Whether there was a periodical system of
preparation of Bank reconciliation statement and
whether they were produced for verification to
audit?

Whether Bank reconciliation of the Main account
and all subsidiary bank accounts were done?

Was the authorization to operate the bank accounts
were given to single signatory?

Whether the interest for the entire duration of Fixed
Deposits was accounted in the books of accounts?

Whether physical verification of cash has taken
place periodically?

Whether the cash in hand as shown in the Balance
Sheet tallies with the certificate of physical
verification of cash?

Remarks

The bank accounts /Fixed Deposits have been opened
with banks as per the delegation of powers approved by
the Board and with proper approvals and authorizations

As informed, Bank reconciliations are normally done
after the end of the financial year and produced for our
verification at the time of our annual audit. However, it
is suggested that Bank reconciliation should be carried
out on monthly basis for control purposes.

Also, in Almatti PCAO office, Bank reconciliations
are carried out outside the TALLY accounting system
manually. Hence, we are unable to confirm / comment
whether the Bank accounts have been properly reconciled
considering all the Bank entries.

The main bank account is maintained with State Bank
of India at Corporate Office utilized mainly for receiving
grants from GOK and for transferring funds to other
divisions. The same has been reconciled. The other Bank
accounts at Corporate Office and divisions have been
reconciled. However, there are unidentified bank credits
of Rs.567.88 lakhs as at the end of the year in the books
and further in four bank accounts at Almatti PCAO, bank
credits of Rs.53.91 lakhs have not been identified and
brought into books.

The Company has a system of operating the Bank accounts
based on the value of cheques as per the individual
powers delegated by the Board.

At Corporate Office, for values up to Rs.5 lakhs, cheques
are signed by DGM(F) and for values above Rs.5 lakhs
by GM(F) individually as single signatories.

As regards the project bank accounts, the Principal Chief
Accounts Officer at Almatti and the Chief Accounts Officer
at Bheemarayanagudi are authorized to sign the cheques
individually as single signatories for the respective Zonal
payments.

The interest on the Fixed Deposits have been accounted
on accrual basis except in case of fixed deposits
maintained at LAQ/R&R and CADA offices. Also, refer
Annexure — 2c for differences in interest amounts between
statement as per Bank and books of account.

As informed, physical verification of Imprest cash balance
have been verified at periodic intervals and also as at the
close of the financial year.

Yes
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Is there a register of Fixed Deposits showing
amounts, maturity dates, rates of interest and dates
for payment of interest?

Is there a follow-up system to ensure that interest on
Fixed Deposits is received on due dates?

Is there a follow-up system to ensure that transfer of
matured amounts of Fixed Deposits is done without
any delay?

Whether bank confirmation statements are obtained
periodically from the banks for all accounts: SB
accounts, Current Accounts and Fixed deposits?

Whether confirmations of balances in respect of
all bank balances tally with the Bank statements?

Whether Fixed Deposits and interests as per Fixed
Deposits Register tally with the confirmation/
certificate issued by the banks?

Whether the confirmation statements received
from banks are authenticated and in the letter head
by the bank?

In case of any difference observed in the above
check, whether the same was adjusted in the
subsequent year?

Whether external confirmations were obtained from
Bank in the test checked cases. if so, details thereof

Whether any of the aforesaid lapses were brought
out in the Report of the Internal Financial Controls
by the Statutory Auditor, if not, whether Audit
Enquiry was issued?

Place: Bangalore
Date: 24% January, 2024

Fixed Deposits Register has been maintained. However,
details like date of maturity, rate of interest have not been
filled up / updated.

The company ensures that the interest on Fixed Deposits
is credited to the Banks Accounts immediately on maturity
of the Deposit or on premature withdrawal of the fixed
deposit / renewed along with interest.

Yes, as per information & explanations provided to us,
the company ensure that the renewal / transfer of matured
amounts of Fixed Deposits are done without any delay.

The Company generally writes for confirmations at
financial year-end. However, as informed, for some of
the accounts, letter of confirmations has not been received
from the Banks.

The confirmation of balances tally with the bank
statements, wherever the confirmations have been
received.

Fixed Deposits Register even though maintained does
not contain the full details like interest etc., Also,
confirmations are not available with regard to fixed
deposits or interest received / accrued. However,
statements of fixed deposits have been obtained and
interest accounted as per the statements except in case
of few fixed deposits as detailed in the Annexure — 2d.

Yes

Differences observed in respect of interest on few fixed
deposits. However, as informed by the company, the
required rectifications will be caried out in the subsequent
year after review.

Letters were sent to Banks for confirmation of Balances.
However, confirmations were not received in respect of
some of the Bank accounts.

(Vide Annexure — 2e & Annexure — 2f enclosed for
details).

All material deficiencies have been brought out in our
report on IFC over Financial Reporting.

For Manian & Rao
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 001983S

CA Srikanth. R

Partner

Membership No: 203138
UDIN: 24203138BKGPHW7187
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

ANNEXURE - 2A TO REPORT U/S 143(5) DIRECTIONS FOR FY:2022-23
KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED
DETAILS OF PENDING LITIGATIONS IN RELATION TO LAND ACQUISITION AS AT 31-03-2023

SI.No Name of the SLAO Office No.of Cases Court in which pending Suit Amount
Pending (Rs. in Lakhs)

1 SLAO UKP BAGALKOTE 44 Il nd AddlI Senior Civil Judge Bagalkote 2,430.55
69 Asr. Civil Judge & JMFC Hungund 1,516.69

Sub Total 113 3,947.24

2 ADDITIONAL SLAO UKP BAGALKOTE 29 High Court Dharwad 14.21
15 District Court, Bagalkote 17.60

33 Il nd Addl Senior Civil Judge Bagalkote 1.72

Sub Total 77 33.53

3 SLAO UKP ALMATTI 2 Sr.Civil Judge Vijayapur 3.63
8 Sr.Civil & JMFC B. Bagewadi 48.43

15 Sr.Civil Judge Muddebihal 56.49

Sub Total 25 108.55

4 Addl. SLAO UKP ALMATTI 60 High Court of Karnataka, Kallburgi Bench 28.468.91
49 High Court of Karnataka, Dharwad Bench 29,503.71

Sub Total 109 57,972.62

5  SLAO & ASLAO UKP BILAGI 4 High Court of Dharwad 86.07
19 Sr.Civil Judge & JMFC Bilagi 287.85

Sub Total 23 373.92

6 SLAO UKP INDI 150 Q/Si}ayi‘pu%rd Add.District & Session Judge 15,386.09
1 Civil Court (Sr.Dn) Indi 150.66

10 Civil Court (Sr.DN) Sindagi 424.32

Sub Total 171 15,961.07

7 SLAO UKP, DEVADURGA 0 District Court Rayachur 0.00
36 Civil Judge and J.M.F.C court Devdurga 210.00

Sub Total 36 210.00

Total (A) 554 78,606.93

8 SLAO UKP, BHEEMARAYANAGUDI 453 1st Add Dist. Court Kalburgi 9,050.00
89 Il Add Dist. Court Kalburgi 5,780.00

26 IVth Add Dist. Court Kalburgi/Chittapur 520.00

18 Pri Senior Civil Court Chittapur 360.00

17 Pri Senior Civil Court Kawagi 340.00

4 Pri Senior Civil Court Afzalpur 80.00

642 Disc Court Yadagir 8,840.00

Pri Senior Civil Court Surpur 0.00

20 Pri Senior Civil Court Shahapur 400.00

84 High court Kalburgi 1,680.00

Sub Total 1353 27,050.00
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No.of Suit Amount
SI.No Name of the SLAO Office Cases Court in which pending (Rs. in Lakhs)
Pending
9  SLAO UKP 17 Pre Senior Civil judge & MSC Jamkhandi 595.39
28 High Court Dharwad 34,627.54
Sub Total 45 35,222.93
10 ADDI SLAO UKP 13 High Court Dharwad 0.56
4 Senior Civil judge Alamtti 0.20
19 1st additional Civil judge Begewadi 0.57
Sub Total B85 1.33
11 SALO BTDA Bagakote 22 High Court Dharwad 3.60
161 Pri Senior Civil Judge & Civil Bagalkote 5.79
Sub Total 183 9.39
Total (B) 1616 62,283.65
Grand Total (A+B) 2170 1,40,890.58
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Annexure - 2c to Report u/s 143(5) directions for FY: 2022-2023

KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED

Difference between Interest on term deposits as per Bank Statement and as per Books:

Bank Name FD Number
Union Bank of India, 052623030000876
Sahakarnagar Branch,
Bengaluru
Union Bank of India, 052623030000877
Sahakarnagar Branch,
Bengaluru
Union Bank of India, 052623030000878
Sahakarnagar Branch,
Bengaluru
Total

Interest as per
Bank (In Rs.)

1,20,27,698/-

1,20,27,698/-

82,19,635/-

3,23,95,032/-

Interest as
per Books
(InRs.)

82,50,000/-

82,50,000/-

1,48,97,156/-

3,13,97,156/-

Difference between TDS on Interest as per the Bank Statement and as per Books:

Bank Name FD Number
Union Bank of India, 052623030000876
Sahakarnagar Branch,
Bengaluru
Union Bank of India, 052623030000877
Sahakarnagar Branch,
Bengaluru
Union Bank of India, 052623030000878
Sahakarnagar Branch,
Bengaluru
Total

TDS as per
Bank (In Rs.)

12,02,699/-

12,02,699/-

8,17,835/-

32,23,233/-

TDS as per
Books
(In Rs.)

7,50,000/-

7,50,000/-

7,25,358/-

22,25,358/-

Difference
(In Rs.)

37,76,988/-

37,76,988/-

(66,77,521/-)

9,97,875/-

Difference
(In Rs.)

4,52,699/-

4,52,699/-

92,477/-

9,97,875/-

Hence, Interest income and TDS are short accounted in the books to the extent of Rs.9,97,875/-
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

Annexure - 2d to Report u/s 143(5) directions for FY: 2022-2023
KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED

The Bank statements for the following Term Deposits were not provided for our verfication

Bank Name FD Number
Union Bank of India NT Road, Bengaluru 017523030000891
Union Bank of India NT Road, Bengalur 017523030000890

Canara Bank - Cunnigham Road, Bengaluru 130008492327/1




) L\ 2959 TS 300

Annual Report

/2022-23

Annexure - 2e to Report u/s 143(5) directions for FY: 2022-2023
KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED

Bank Balance Confirmations Received for FY: 2022-2023

List of bank accounts for which external balance confirmations have been received for the FY 2022-23:

SI.No.

10

11

12

13

14

15

Name of Bank

Central Bank of India, KG Road

Bank of Maharashtra Basavanagudi

SBI Debt Servicing

SBI Bheemarayanagudi

SBI Bheemarayanagudi

SBI Bheemarayanagudi

SBI Bheemarayanagudi

SBI Bheemarayanagudi

SBI Narayanpur

SBI Narayanpur

SBI Ilkal

SBI Narayanpur

FD Account with SBI Narayanpur

FD E -Account with SBI Narayanpur

FD E-Account with SBI Narayanpur

Account Number

3145178078

60371112068

32898362110

62227217824

52187860159

62054191921

62055276768

62120111384

52164700055

52164700066

54048120403

52164700077

41168291844

40460991826

41024141508

Nature of Account

Current account

Current account

Current account

Current account

Current account

Current account

Current account

Current account

Current account

Current account

Current account

Current account

Sweep account

Sweep account

Sweep account

Location

Bengaluru
Bengaluru
Bengaluru
Bheemarayanagudi
Bheemarayanagudi
Bheemarayanagudi
Bheemarayanagudi
Bheemarayanagudi
Almatti

Almatti

Almatti

Almatti

Almatti

Almatti

Almatti
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED
Bank Balance Confirmations not received for FY: 2022-2023

List of bank accounts for which external balance confirmations have not been received for the FY 2022-23:

SI.No.

1

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18
19

20

Name of Bank
SBI ESCROW

SBI CURRENT

Union Bank of India
(CORPORATION BANK)

IDFC BANK

PNB Hudson Circle
SBI Current

SBI Misc Deposit
ICICI Bank A/c

IDFC Saving Bank A/c
Kotak Mahindra Bank
PNB Cantonmen

YES BANK

Bank of Baroda (Jayanagar)
Bank of India, LCB

Central Bank of India (Millers Road)

Union Bank of India (Corporation
Bank, CBB)

PNB (OBC M.G.Road)
Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank
State Bank of India Term Loan

Canara Bank (Syndicate Bank,G.
Nagar)

Union Bank of India, MLM

Fixed Deposit -SBI (SBH Bijapur)

Account Number

10356451863

10356451852

01/000898

10000079533
41002100084093
33370185686
30448447672
00201097911
10019719011
2245042470
0100159628
002294600001410
07640200000679
844920110000029

89883

043801601000350

10461131001149
10605111001352
41356668229

04003050000061

392001010034337

62314206755

Nature of Account

Current account

Current account

Current account

Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Saving account
Saving account
Saving account
Saving account
Saving account
Current account
Current account

Current account

Current account

Current account
Current account
Current account

Current account

Current account

Fixed Deposit

Location

Bengaluru

Bengaluru

Bengaluru

Bengaluru
Bengaluru
Bengaluru
Bengaluru
Bengaluru
Bengaluru
Bengaluru
Bengaluru
Bengaluru
Bengaluru
Bengaluru

Bengaluru

Bengaluru

Bengaluru
Bengaluru
Bengaluru

Bengaluru

Bengaluru

Almatti
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25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

Name of Bank

FD Sweep with SBI (SBH Bijapur)

FD E Accounting with SBI
B.Bagewadi

FD E Accouting with SBI Bagewadi
SBI ALMATTI

SBI ALMATTI

SBI MUDDEBIHAL

CANARA BANK KAMATAGI
SBI K' SANGAMA

SBI ALMATTI

SBI ALMATTI

SBI ALMATTI

SBI KAKKERA

SBI KOLHAR

SBI KOLHAR

SBI KOLHAR

SBI (SBH Bijapur)

SBI (SBH Bijapur)

SBI ALMATTI

SBI ALMATTI EPAYMENT
SBI ALMATTI

SBI SINDAGI

SBIINDI

SBI SHAHAPUR

SBI SINDAGI

SBI Shahapur

Account Number

37785362351

41300332394

40466357099

30315546392

30315548617

37453704429

536201000144

10818354061

10803494628

36564386665

37307444719

11186315075

30500657044

30503694302

30516744362

52136140629

62502674322

313180664078

31846435633

10803494797

11033999546

11192040134

52165780359

11033999535

30943487066

Nature of Account

Sweep Deposit

Sweep Deposit

Sweep Deposit

Current account
Current account
Current account

Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account
Current account

Current account

Current account

Location

Almatti

Almatti

Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Almatti

Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Almatti
Bheemarayanagudi
Bheemarayanagudi
Bheemarayanagudi
Bheemarayanagudi

Bheemarayanagudi
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

C.S.K. Narayana Swamy
FCS, LLB, PGDPM

Form No. MR 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED (hereinafter called ‘the Company’ CIN:
U85320KA1994SGC016101). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,
in the manner, and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the

Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; and

(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act’).

(We report that during the year under review, except for the activities/compliances envisaged under SI. No.(i),
there has not been any activity which calls for compliance under Sl. No. (ii), (iii), (iv) & (v) above.)

We further report that we have also examined the relevant documents and records, on test-check basis, and also
the compliance mechanism prevailing in the Company under the following industry specific laws as applicable
to the Company:

The Environmental Protection Act, 1986;
Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980;
The Karnataka Preservation of Trees Act, 1976;

1

2

3

4. The Karnataka Transparency in Public Procurements Act, 1999;

5. Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013; &
6

All other Applicable Labour Laws.

We have examined compliance with the applicable Secretarial Standards in regard to meetings of the Board of Directors
(SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) and also the Auditing Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
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India (ICSI).

Accordingly, we state that there were adequate systems and processes in place to monitor and ensure compliance
with various applicable laws and that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc., mentioned above, subject to the following observations :

a. The Company held Five Board Meetings during the year under review. However, the Company didn’t fully
comply with the provisions of Sec. 173 (1) of the Act in regard to holding the meetings of the Board since
there was gap of more than 120 days between two consecutive meetings; &

b. The 28th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 was held on 21st
January, 2023 although the last date for holding the AGM was 31st December, 2022.

We would also like to state that since the provisions relating to Audit of Accounts and Financial Statements of the
Company were dealt with under separate Audits, the same are not covered under our Secretarial Audit Report. In this
regard, it is noted that Form No.ADT-4 has been filed with the concerned authority by the Statutory Auditors under
Sec.143(12) of the Act on certain lapses and that the Audit Committee of the Company has constituted an Enquiry
Committee to look into the matter and take appropriate action.

We further report that -

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors, Independent Directors and Woman Director. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the year under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices were given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes on Agenda
were sent in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the Agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the Meeting. As per the minutes of the Board Meetings
duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions at the Meetings were unanimous inasmuch as minutes of
the Meetings were self-explanatory.

We further report that based on the information provided and representation made by the Company, there were
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.

For K. Narayana Swamy & Co.,
Company Secretaries

(K. Narayana Swamy)

FCS 1838 /CP 9878

PR 1744/2022

UDIN No. FO01838E003004706

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 215 December, 2023

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 'Annexure - A' and forms an integral
part of this report.
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‘Annexure - A’

The Members,
Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited.

Our Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on the secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in the secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company like, Income Tax, GST, Customs, etc.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representations about the compliance of applicable Laws,
Rules and Regulations and happening of events.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, Standards is the
responsibility of the Management in terms of Section 134 (5) (f) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our examination
was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For K. Narayana Swamy & Co.,
Company Secretaries

(K. Narayana Swamy)

FCS 1838 /CP 9878

PR 1744/2022

UDIN No. FO01838E003004706

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 215 December, 2023
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LTD, ALMATI FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023.

The preparation of financial statements of Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited, Almati for the year
ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 (10) of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 24 January 2024 which supersedes their earlier Audit
Report dated 27th November 2023.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit
of the financial statements of Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited, Almati for the year ended 31 March 2023
under section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the Statutory Auditors' Report, to give effect to some of my audit
observations raised during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to offer upon or supplement
to the statutory auditors' report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(SHANTHI PRIYA'S)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(AUDIT-II)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
Place : Bengaluru
Date : 25" January 2024
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KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED, ALMATTI

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
ENDED 315" MARCH, 2023:

1. Corporate Information :

The Company was incorporated under the provisions
of the Companies Act 1956on 19th August 1994. The
Company’s shares are subscribed fully by the Government
of Karnataka. The Registered Office of the Company is
located at Almatti Dam site, Almatti, Basavanabagewadi
Taluk, Bijapur District. The Company was incorporated
mainly for undertaking planning, investigation, estimation,
execution, operation and maintenance of all the irrigation
projects coming under the Upper Krishna Project and
the construction of Barrages and such other related
works across river Bhima and Krishna, main canals,
distributaries,tanks and such other water sheds under
various schemes and any other work which are allocated
and directed by the Government of Karnataka from time
to time. The Company is also responsible for undertaking
the resettlement and rehabilitation of the people affected
by the project in accordance with government policies.

Along with other projects allocated to it by the
Government of Karnataka, the Company is presently
implementing the Upper Krishna Stage Il project as
approved by the Government of Karnataka to utilise
130 TMC of additional water allocated to the State of
Karnataka for the use under UKP Project Ill by Krishna
Water Disputes Tribunal, the use of which, is subject to
the outcome of special leave petitions and writ petitions
pending before the Hon’ble Supreme Court.

2. Basis For Preparation Of Financial Statements:
2.1. COMPLIANCE WITH IND - AS

The Financial Statements are prepared on accrual basis
of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards), Rules, 2015 and subsequent
amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the
extent notified and applicable) except for:

a) Payment for pending work bills, if any awaiting
approvals, Price escalation claims and extra financial
implications which are admitted and provided for on
approval of the competent authority.

2.2 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

a) The Financial Statements have been prepared on
accrual basis and under the historical cost convention,
except for the following which have been measured
at fair value:
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(i) Derivative financial instruments, if any.

(ii) Financial assets and liabilities those are qualified
to be measured at fair value.

b) Historical cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalent
paid or the fair value of the consideration given to
acquire assets at the time of their acquisition or
the amount of proceeds received in exchange for
the obligation, or at the amounts of cash or cash
equivalents expected to be paid to satisfy the liability
in the normal course of business.

c) Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer the liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date.

2.3 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY:

The Financial Statements are prepared in Indian National
Rupee (INR), which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. All financial information presented
in INR has been rounded to the nearest lakh (up to two
decimals) except as stated otherwise.

2.4. CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT
CLASSIFICATION:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance
Sheet on current/non-current classification.

a) An assetis current when it is;

(i) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or
consumed in normal operating cycle;

(i) Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(iii) Expected to be realised with in twelve months
after the reporting period or

(iv) Cash and cash equivalent unless restricted from
being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
|east twelve months after the reporting periods.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
b) A liability is current when;

(i) It is expected to be settled in normal operating
cycle;

(ii) It is primarily held for the purpose of trading;

(iii) It is due to be settled within twelve months after
the reporting period or

(iv) There is no unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Water Wealth
‘ x

A=

T




3. BHIIT S8 T3, Red:

BOTAOI O eTHT/O CIRELBNII), ORTWIRAYAT AOFH
FOORF TV o3nodn m@&xmd BIF 83T BTFTT emzﬁ?s:nmﬁd.
BOTAOD TVOITF BT B ASF HBETD dagsmol 653505 BeRT
Q0T BT FONTE, AT WHEE0T AXTT FOPNL DB
%e;moéﬁ@ﬁ RWNT TREE AT, Navioy NBTVTIN QAT
0T I Fmor 8% BFOFTLOT THET TLLLOT TO3ReNFON
TPGFRMITT. $TOO0T, TETAT TEPINTI), WDIoNYT
ﬁo:”gpoda 33T e SWORTONT.

TEOTVAT TeYENY SOIPOIONY WZCWAHT NTTE SFTZ
Dedne TOTLOTTI, IR QeBOINT. TeedoR TeYINTY
TRITRERT Oy SIQRIR Bedesn TedRT, TITY 55
ST DedNTI, 3TN VFOWICRNT.

31 Q) 83, CHoBReTITL DI FOITH
|. 3798308 Seare IRFFORE, VOTIrTe IRTI

BOTAOID & 0OT T (BRNY) 5003 :ﬁae)z@:nd baploRIJow!
decoo IPITORE, TOTIFSOD DT0BBOM( ” 2015)
FOTIOD SR, m@ﬁd m@i TOITHBNY TOLONAT @as@eomonf
:@e)édom LRI, BTT &OT IFTVETHOT THE S m@ﬁd
BT BOTTBAY 2t TPOH0T TRE BPRTF, IDTOTTD), Y
BRBY TOLZOIIT ws"ae;édoz:b Tonedzen @oﬂ% SRAEROR),
533 gTdecdSeamIT 101 SEjew TOTBFION OTOBTOTD
RETT, T, QTN @z;é&)gd QURTOOT OBV TLIONY
ATFOT  ONTOTY, WWIRERORTT 19K LT
BROTRENIROOR  TNOTRLVL DVTTBIY, ITRODY
TOMBIONT.

Il. TRPOPT MHTWLIWRF T FPOTRTT

(i) =eoorTg ey m@wd S ﬁe)ﬁdﬁmﬂm& ©OBT [N
BSoDY dWFBBR emz%e% 0e80NY FOODF AVF LR
AOTFE B, TROTD BRZOTVB ‘:é%i S %ééﬁ fcle] S
2307053 dz;s BB I3 BOWOTTEY dzgm% TOWBOZ,
WYTROBOZ :@@5 msc%nm& HOWT IK W) DWFOI
SFAD TCR AFY WINI, TRTD BTRITOZ
TR,

(i) 3, m@dd BB BOFTHAST S0ITT ﬂechSﬁ@mq belXlelal
ROWORAT PORT SHFS TRRERJND BOTAIR ZLR
TP INTT [ TONITSMTT. BOTIIN ABIITIe
DONOZEOTTY, WLDONRHLD TOFTONT LOBWIWY BT,
DBFOT  TONBICOMTT.  ©OIT BN /[YNOR
ROWORAT WZOTVEITVT BFVFO WTITT/R, oY I
IFB BePIONY VBT STWONT BRONY TONBTLOMITT.

(iii) 3T0FE33 BFVF T WDF WAT FBINTR), FOTIO 503D
RBINGY AoIeet JIPONRYY BLAZRYLINT I
BOTAO TRINTY WRNY 3S0POTH TONBIAT.

z%e,mw mrgs LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

3) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Company is a Government of Karnataka (GOK)
enterprise set up with the specific task of implementing
certain irrigation projects. The Company’s operation and
maintenance cost are met as far as practicable through
water rate collections from Farmers for demands raised,
water released to Water User’s Co-operative Societies and
Industries, tariff levied for generation of electricity and
from the monies received from Government of Karnataka.
Hence, the Financial Statements are prepared on a going
concern basis.

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied
in the preparation of the Financial Statements are as given
below. These accounting policies have been consistently
followed in the preparation of financial statements unless
otherwise specified.

3.1 A) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT:
I.  Measurement on Transition to IND — AS

The Company had opted to consider the carrying value of
Property, Plant & Equipment as per previous GAAP on the
date of transition to IND - AS (1st April, 2015) to be the
deemed cost as per IND - AS 101 “First time adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards” but, after adding back the
Capital grants received from Government, reduced earlier
from the gross value of Property, Plant & Equipment as
per previous GAAP since as per requirement on the date
of transition, Government Grants related to assets are to
be presented in the Balance Sheet by setting up the grant
as deferred income with corresponding adjustments to
retained earnings and deemed cost exemption was not
available for Government Grants.

[Il. Initial Recognition and Measurement

(i) ltems of Property, plant and equipment are initially
measured at cost of acquisition/ construction, including
any cost directly attributable and allocated to bringing
the asset to the location and condition necessary for
it to be capable of operating in the manner intended.
After initial recognition Property, plant and equipment
is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any, identified.

(ii) Subsequent additions to the Property, Plant &
Equipment are considered only if it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company. Capital expenditure on which
the Company cannot exercise any control is expensed.
The corresponding Government Grant relating to such
assets/expenditure is considered under other income
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) The assets transferred by the Government of Karnataka
have been taken over at the assigned values, which
are treated as cost in the books of account of the
Company.
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(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

Free hold land is carried at historical cost including
acquisition cost, interest paid up to the date of taking
possession, enhanced compensation and interest
awarded by the Courts.

Free hold land leased to outsiders is recognized
under investment property.

Barrages, Lift Irrigation Structures and Dams include
appurtenant gates and other embedded parts.

Dam includes appurtenant landscapes and gardens,
fencing to garden area.

(viii) The Company has the following system for

capitalizing the assets:

a) Lift systems:

(i) Turnkey works including electrical systems,
transmission lines, substations:  Will  be
capitalisedif the work is completed and the Trial
run/test run is completed.

(ii) Non turnkey works: Where electrical systems,
transmission lines and substations are separate
contracts,on completion of all components of work
and trial run is completed.

b) Canal systems: On issuance of Provisional
Completion  Certificate  (PCC)/Completion
Certificate (CC) /final bill and ready to use of that
stretch of Canal. FICs identified with the canals as
per the statement of expenditure furnished by the
Command Area Development Authority (CADA)
are capitalized as and when completed.

A stretch of canal is considered as “ready to use” if
CC/PCC is issued for a continuous stretch and Test/
Trial run is conducted by letting out water and there
are no intermittent incomplete stretches.

c) Dams, barrages and other irrigation assets: On
physical completion of work and issuance of PCC/
CC/final bill and ready for intended use.

d) Any additions during the year to the assets
already capitalized in earlier years are capitalized
as additions during the year as and when they
are incurred as the main asset has already been
capitalized.

e) Expenditure incurred on Extension, Renovation
& Modernization (ERM) projects are capitalized
co-terminus with the concerned assets as the ERM
improves the Water Use & Conveyance Efficiency
and life.

f)  Due to technical impracticability to assess and
derecognize the historical cost of dismantled/
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demolished components of the irrigation structures,
canals and gates, expenditure incurred on ERM of
the assets is fully capitalized as they are incurred.

Expenditure on FIC together with other direct
expenditure related to CADA FIC determined on
capitalisation rate are capitalized along with the
main canal. Assets created by CADA on which
the Company has no control are expensed. Earlier
year allocation expenditure on such assets are
adjusted in the retained earnings.

UKP Stage Il asset works when they are identified
as ready for use are capitalized on issuance of
PCC/CC/final bill for the component of the
project pending formal notification of the award
of the Krishna Water Dispute Tribunal-Il, and
the outcome of the litigation pending before the
Hon’ble Supreme Court. This is subject to clause
(b)stated above.

The Tank filling works taken from UKP Stage I
LIS schemes are treated as an integral part of the
UKP Stage Ill, and hence are to be capitalised
along with the respective component of UKP
Stage Ill. Pending completion of these tank filling
schemes, and their being ready for use, they are
treated as Capital work in progress.

The expenses of each zone (other than repairs and
maintenance of dams barrages, canals, branches,
distributaries lift irrigation schemes provision for
bad and doubtful debts, SCP / TSP expenditure,
depreciation on assets) are apportioned to
Capital work in progress (CWIP) in proportion of
expenditure incurred for the year under CWIP and
total capital expenditure incurred for the year by
that zone. The residual expenditure are charged
off to Profit & Loss account.

Investment property is recognized in the books if
value of such asset is separately identifiable.

In respect of EPC contracts, capitalized value
of the asset excludes amounts reserved in the
Running Account bills for maintenance, which
will be released after satisfactory completion
of the maintenance period specified in the
contract documents. Such releases are charged
to maintenance expenses.

De-recognition:
An item of Property, plant and equipment is de-recognised

upon its disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from their use.
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B) INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
I. Initial Recognition and Measurement:

a) An Intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is
probable that the expected future economic benefits that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and
the cost of asset can be measured reliably.

b) Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company,
which have finite useful lives, are recognized at cost. Cost
includes any directly attributable incidental expenses
necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.
Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company having
indefinite useful lives based on an analysis of relevant
factors are not amortised and is tested for Impairment on
an annual basis.

c) Cost of Software (which is not an integral part of the
related hardware) acquired is charged off in the year
of purchase except in the case of Software for SCADA
automation of Dams & Canal systems, wherein the life of
the Software is considered co-terminus with the SCADA
project.

ll. Subsequent Measurement:

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in
the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that
future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred
will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

lll. De-recognition:

An Intangible asset is de-recognised when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon
their disposal. Gains or losses on de-recognition of an
item of intangible assets are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal, if any, with the carrying amount
of intangible assets and are recognised in the Statement
of profit and loss.

3.2 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS (CWIP)

i) On the date of transition to Ind AS, the Company
has considered the carrying value of CWIP as per
previous GAAP to the deemed cost as per Ind AS 101
“First time adoption of Indian Accounting standards”.

ii) Cost incurred for construction of Property, Plant
and Equipment are shown as CWIP till the date of
capitalization.

iii) The projects being implemented by the Company
consists of assets like Dams, Reservoirs, Barrages,
Bridges, Weirs, Canal systems, Canal network, Lift
Irrigation  Schemes, Other Irrigation Structures/
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Systems etc., At the point when an asset is ready for its
intended use, based on PCC/CC/Final bill, the cost of
construction is transferred to the appropriate category
of property, Plant and equipment including allocated
expenditure and depreciation is charged thereon in
the year of capitalisation.

3.3 WORKBILLS & EXPENDITURE

i) Liability for work bills (in respect of both capital
and revenue) as at the end of the financial year are
recognized in respect of all such works executed and
recorded in the Measurement books on or before 31st
March of that year and entered in the Divisional Bills
Register (DBR) of the Executive Engineer and should
have been received in the PCAO / CAO office on or
before 20th April of the following financial year.

ii) Liabilities in respect of extra quantities and extra work
are recognized/accrued on acceptance of the extra
financial implication by the competent authority.
The liability for price escalation is recognized, when
claims are made by the contractors and accepted by
the Company.

3.4 ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

The revenue expenses of each zone (other than repairs
and maintenance of dams barrages, canals, branches,
distributaries lift irrigation schemes provision for bad and
doubtful debts, SCP / TSP expenditure, depreciation on
assets) are apportioned to Capital work in progress (CWIP)
in proportion of expenditure incurred for the year under
CWIP and total capital expenditure incurred for the year
by that zone. The residual expenditure are charged off to
Profit & Loss account.

3.5 DEPRECIATION ACCOUNTING

(i) Property, Plant & Equipment are depreciated under
straight line basis based on useful lives specified in
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, except in
respect of following category of irrigation assets for
which no separate useful lives are specified therein
the useful life is considered as below and depreciated
accordingly:
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QTTed
Description

) ©mBRY B eeSeernied/ Dams and Barrages
(2) ORTLD DI e Tees” (JRONTI), BRTDIAR)/
Dams and barrages (excluding Gates)
(b) mseined =B wpBers BLWNY, (030083
W) WIRRAT gennsd)/Dam and barrage Gates
(Mechanical and embedded parts)

i) BOLOBALD, FBN ) DITIRW, ToLOINERODT
TWIAT BROTOEVINED
a) canals, branches and distributaries and identified
coston FIC recognized with the canal system.
) Eu’dau's ROOT AT B YT WONNW
b) Civil & Allied components of Piped network
BT RQY BRIJNW =B BeeREND
c) HDPE Pipes and fittings
i) AN FUI/NS VeTHZO aém@o:o TOTIMOONRD/
Civil component/works of Lift Irrigation Systems

deTBS %ﬁﬂ@n%, mﬁ&@f DTWITS® BT BeRIND
B VeTTO wéwﬂ@ne;o TRTED [INRFNRD

Pumping System including Electromechanical works
and sub stations and transmission lines of Irrigation
systems.

V) Qeoomd a@ﬂ@mﬁ 0TO 02, A WIND/
Raising mains etc., of irrigation systems

vi) @@ 8003 / SCADA Software

Vii) Sz Rwe wvx80ed/ Laser show equipments

viii) 33 TeWow Qe TFE / Mirror image theme
park

ix) @ Godetst® A / Thrill theatre cinema

i) ©BFDMAD, THLRND QERONT TOTIMD VISR
3007 100 SHENY @OmRED YOTOINT BeTIHT), 1980
3Q P08 ATOFT, DETITO FWTOOONT) ACTITO Y
DR B O3RERINY DB[TTT 03ReETD TTLODI),
BOIWORLY TBRTRRT [RNFALUNYY ADFFTREONT
WP GoTE RFFTR) WWRRDAT 3T Bew ot
odeexod ®o8 | 3 =0z Il cdeexme BTONYY
WERPORT. TOTACW 50 JRFNSTTN WITIRABROT
VR, W T ReFnY YOTOIWT eITY V0T
ORTRONT STITT 0SS 7T

iii)

35.5.000/-303 3RFH BSoH FWRYR, DOOAT
BRBOTORT.

-
~
TRETY BOFPLarmoN 30 F S

YOTO30F BETIRY B BFT S503
Useful life and basis of depreciation

(2) 100 IRF T3 TOLIT QTVOBDOT ATBTLROTY)TO.
100 years, depreciated from the date of commissioning

(b) 390330, BOLT HTOZROT 50 JRE /
50 years from the date of Commissioning.

100 IFF STI FoWoHT WRBICD BT WeLTOBHODNY
TRBORDT.

100 years, but treated as co-terminus with the life of
connected dam and depreciated accordingly.

IRV TR (PT :ﬁ@@é 3R

100 years (No residual value).

50 IR (W93 559@5 5%)

50 years (residual value 5%)

100 JIRF ST BOWORT VHTLOD FTWELTOBHODNY
TRIORR)T.

100 years, but treated as co-terminus with the life of
connected dam and depreciated accordingly

12 SIRened /12 years

12 IRENLD Towor' aémﬂ@ 3T 2emonNR
12 years treated as co-terminus with pumping system

25 IRENRD / 25 Years
13 SHERD (9093 B, 5%) / 13 years(Residual value 5%)
(2093 BR, 5%) / 13 years (Residual value 5%)

(2093 3P, 5%) / 13 years (Residual value5%)

ii) The above estimated useful life of 100 years adopted
by the Company for dams, canals etc., are as specified
in 1980 Guidelines issued by the Government of
India, Ministry of Irrigation for preparation of Detailed
Project Report of Irrigation and Multipurpose Projects
and included in the Stage | and Stage Il project reports
of Upper Krishna Project approved by the Government
of India. The useful life of Dam & Barrage gates
adopted as 50 years by the Company is on the basis
of technical opinion.

iii) Assets costing less than Rs.5,000/- are fully charged
off in the year of purchase.
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iv) The useful life of ERM projects is considered to be co-
terminus with the balance useful life of the Irrigation
System.

v) Depreciation is calculated:

a) On 100% of cost of irrigation assets excluding dams
and barrage gates considering residual value as
insignificant and as Nil.

b) On 95% of cost of other assets and dams &barrage
gates considering residual value as 5%.

¢) On 95% of the cost of Solar Power Plant at 25 years
estimated useful life with the residual value at 5%.

d) For the purpose of depreciation, additions and
adjustments/deletions to lrrigation assets are
deemed to have been made on the first day of a
financial year considering the practical difficulties
in ascertaining the exact date of the completion of

the asset and its readiness for use.

3.6 DISMANTLING COST:

The Companyhas not recognized the dismantling /
decommissioning cost of dams and related structures
since a very detailed assessmentand an elaborate
decision-making process for impact and environmental
assessment at the Government level may be required
andmoreover,the economic or environmental benefits
and overall cost of decommissioning may exceed that
of maintaining an existing dam.So far, there is no case of
decommissioning of a Dam in India. Hence, the Company
has not ascertained or recognized any decommissioning
or dismantling cost.

3.7 AMORTISATION:

i) Intangible assets are amortised on straight line method
over the period of legal right to use.

ii) The amortisation period and the amortisation method
of intangible asset with finite useful life is reviewed
at each financial year and adjusted prospectively
wherever is required.

iii) Cost of Software purchased is charged off in the year of
purchase, except in the case of SCADA Automation of
Dams and canal systems, wherein the Life of software
is considered co-terminus with the SCADA project.

3.8 IMPAIRMENT ON NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS:

Being an irrigation infrastructure Company, the cash
earning assets comprise of Dams, Canal Systems, and
Lift irrigation Schemes, Barrages and Bridges, tank filling
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works etc. There is no precedent of such assets being
marketed in an arm’s length transaction. Further, the life
of the canal systems and other class of assets having been
ascertained as 100 years, it is not possible to project the
estimated future cash flows for the rest of life of these
assets with reasonable accuracy. In view of the above,
it is not possible to arrive at the estimated future cash
flows and value in use and hence it is not possible for the
Company to ascertain whether there is an impairment loss.

3.9 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to
a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

I. FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets of the Company comprise of cash and
cash equivalents, bank balances, advances to employees,
deposits paid, trade receivables, claims recoverable etc.

All financial assets are recognised at the transaction
price which can be considered normally as the fair
value.

Provision for trade receivables in respect of demands
for water charges outstanding for collection are made
based on weighted average rate of collection trend
as a prudent measure, even though such receivables
are recoverable as arrears of land revenue by revenue
authorities as per the Karnataka Irrigation Act, 1965.

The Company recognizes interest income, impairment
losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss
in the statement of profit and loss in respect of the
financial assets, where applicable.

The financial asset is de-recognized only when;

(i) The Company has transferred the right to receive cash
flows from the financial asset or

(i) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash
flows of the financial assets, but assumes contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more
recipients.

lIl.  FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities of the Company are the contractual
obligations to deliver cash or another financial asset to
another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial
liabilities with another entity under conditions that are
potentially unfavorable to the Company.

Company’s financial liabilities include loans and advances,
borrowings, trade and other payables.

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value
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minus transaction costs, if material, that are directly
attributable to the issue / acquisition of financial liability.
They are measured at the transaction value which can
normally be considered as the fair value.

A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
The difference between the carrying amount of a financial
liability that has been extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, including
any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognized in the Statement of profit and loss as other
income or finance cost.

3.10 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash comprises of cash on hand and demand deposits
with banks. Cash equivalents shall be short-term balances
(with a balance maturity of three months or less), highly
liquid investments that shall be readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.11 INVENTORY:

Inventory comprises of stores and loose tools held for
self-consumption and are measured at cost of acquisition/
purchase including incidental charges thereof.

No value is assigned to the stock of rubble and other
materials arising during the excavation. However, the cost
of rubble and other materials issued to the contractor for
carrying out the work is recovered from the contractor
at the rates mentioned in Schedule ‘A’ of the contract
agreement /SR under credit to the value of related works
and corresponding royalty is accounted as royalty payable
to Government.

3.12 REVENUE OTHER

INCOME:

Revenue from operations

RECOGNITION  AND

() The Company is in the business of creating irrigation
infrastructure projects as per the directions of the
Government, operate and maintain them. As per
Karnataka Irrigation (Levy of Water Rates) Amendment
Rules, 2002, the Company is empowered to collect
water rates from the farmers and user groups at the
rates fixed by the Government from time to time. The
Company raises demands on the farmers once for
Khariff season and Rabi seasons. Revenue from letting
out water for irrigation is recognized on accrual basis
(Based on irrigation year) at the rates prescribed under
the Karnataka Irrigation Act and rules. The demand is
raised at the rate per acre of crop determined as per
the measurement of cropped area.
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(ii) Income from Water charges on electricity generated
at Almatti Dam Power House by KPCL is levied
on the electricity generated and transmitted at the
rates approved by Water Resources Department,
Government of Karnataka on accrual basis.

(iii) Income from water charges is raised at the rates
determined by Government of Karnataka for thermal
electricity generation and other industrial use. But the
revenue is recognized only when no uncertainties
are attached for ultimate realization by way of
confirmation of acceptance of charges levied by the
industry or on realization of the levy before the end
of the 2nd quarter of the succeeding financial year.
Water charges levied on JSW Ltd and NTPC Ltd are
recognized on accrual basis.

(iv) OTHER OPERATING INCOME: The Company owns
and operates a T MW Canal top solar power plant on
pilot basis and gets credit for the energy uploaded to
the Grid in its energy bills raised by power Supply
Company. The company also gets a share of revenue
on the 10 MW solar power scheme executed on PPP

model which is accounted on accrual basis.

3.13 OTHER INCOME:

(i) Interest on fixed deposits with Banks are recognized
on accrual basis.

(ii) Interest and other income arising from advances /
contributions to BTDA, R&R activities, LAQs, CADA
authorities are recognized on accrual basis.

(iii) Rental/Lease income on use of Land and Building,
penalty on delayed progress of work, interest on
excess payment to contractors, audit recoveries,
interest on Electricity deposits, miscellaneous income/
receipts not in the ordinary course of business are
recognized on realization, as there are uncertainties
in their ultimate realization.

(iv) The Company owns and operates a TMW Canal Top
Solar power plant on pilot basis and gets credit for the
energy uploaded to the grid in its energy bills raised
by power supply Companies. The Company also
gets a share of revenue on the 10 MW solar power
scheme executed on PPP model which is accounted
on accrual basis.

3.14 GOVERNMENT GRANTS:

The Government grants are recognised on actual receipt
of funds released from Government.

i. Funds are released for projects of the Company for
meeting capital expenditure and also for revenue
expenditure. The grants allocated for Capital
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Expenditure are treated as deferred income under non-
Current liabilities to be recognized systematically over
the life of the assets created. Government grants for
meeting revenue expenditure are recognized as other
income in the Profit and Loss Statement to match them
with the corresponding expenditure.

(LAQ),

Expenditure of Bagalkot Town Development Authority

Grants allocated for land acquisition
(BTDA)are recognized as deferred income under
Non-Current Liabilities to the extent of capitalisable
expenditure. The grants allocated for Land acquisition
are recognized systematically over the life of the main

asset i.e., Almatti Dam.

Grants allocated to other expenditure/assets created,
including expenditure on Rehabilitation and
resettlement on which the Company has no control,
are recognized as other income and the related
expenditure are recognized in the Statement of Profit

and Loss under”’Other expenditure”.

The grant relating to CADA FIC is transferred to
concerned zones to the extent of value of FICs
along allocated direct expenditure. The related
grant is disclosed under deferred revenue/income
and systematically recognized in the profit and loss
account over the life of the main canal with which
the FIC is recognized.

Government Grants received, if any, in advance for
meeting future obligations are accounted as ‘Deferred
Grants received from Government’.

The funds utilized from SCP&TSP grants under clause
7B and 7(d) of the SCSP and TSP Act towards capital
expenditure on the Projects of the Company is treated
as deferred income under “Non- Current Liabilities”
to be recognized systematically over the life of the
assets created and capitalized.

utilized for principal
repayment of Loans /Bonds are credited to the Capital
Reserve at the end of the year.

viii) The grants received for Interest payments, payment of

iX)

Guarantee Commission, including book adjustment
of the same with Government and for other financial
expenses are recognized and disclosed under “Other
Income” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Government grants relating to fixed assets is
recognised systematically under other income as
per the formula (Total capital grant outstanding as
at the end of the year /Total gross capital assets)
X(depreciation charged for the year).
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3.15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
i. Short term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount ofshort-term employee benefits
such as medical benefits, casual leave etc., which are
expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered
by employees, are recognized during the period when the
employee renders the service.

ii. Retirement & Leave Salary: Liability for the same is
recognized as follows:

2000 TR
2 >
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Deputation eligible to avail paid leave when in service
from of KBJNL and en-cash up to 15 days
Government  leave in a year. Accordingly, provision is
made to the extent of leave eligible for
encashment as on Balance Sheet date.
In respect of Leave encashable at the time
of retirement the same is borne by Govt.
and Company has been exempted from
contribution to the Govt.
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IAS cadre Defined Contributions payable to
Government based on the demand
raised by the Accountant General
(Karnataka Civil) and provided for.
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Leave Salary is a defined benefit and
provided for in the accounts based on
actuarial valuation at the end of the year.
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Defined Defined No

contributions contributions contribution

payable to payable to from the

Government Government Company.

based on based on

the demand the demand

raised by the raised by the

Accountant Accountant

General General

(Karnataka Civil)  (Karnataka Civil)

and provided for. and provided for.
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Gratuity is a Employees are PF is a defined
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provided pension scheme, to the

for in the but are eligible Provident Fund

accounts based for benefits of the Commissioner,

on actuarial defined pension  Karnataka,

valuation atthe ~ scheme under atpre-

end of the year.  the EPF act. determined
rates and is
charged to

Statement of
Profit and Loss

NPS Liability: Liability for the employer’s contribution
etc. to the National Pension Scheme including interest
on arrears of employer’s contribution, if any, as per
the government order will be recognized as and when
eligible employees are registered under the National
Pension Scheme.

3.16 LEASES:

Leases are accounted as per Ind AS 116.

Assets taken on lease are accounted as right-of-
use assets and the corresponding lease liability is
accounted at the lease commencement date. Initially
the right-of-use asset is measured at cost which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date, plus any initial direct
costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle
and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located,
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Vi.

Vii.

less any lease incentives received.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present
value of the lease payments, discounted using the
Company’s incremental borrowing rate. It is re-
measured when there is a change in future leases
payments arising from a change in an index or a rate,
or a change in the estimate of the guaranteed residual
value, or a change in the assessment of purchase,
extension or termination option. When the lease
liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the Statement of
Profit and Loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-
use asset has been reduced to zero.

The right-of-use asset is measured by applying cost
model i.e., right-of-use asset at cost less accumulated
depreciation and cumulative impairment, if any. The
right-of-use asset is depreciated using the straight-line
method from the commencement date to the end of
the lease term or useful life of the underlying asset
whichever is earlier. Carrying amount -lease liability
is increased by interest on lease liability and reduced
by lease payments made.

Lease payments associated with following leases are
recognized as expense on straight-line basis: (i) Low
value leases; and (ii) Leases which are short-term.

Assets given on lease are classified either as operating
lease or as finance lease. A lease is classified as a
finance lease if it transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
underlying asset. Initially asset held under finance
lease is recognized in Balance Sheetand presented as
a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment
in the lease. Finance income is recognized over the
lease term, based on a pattern reflecting a constant
periodic rate of return on Company’s net investment
in the lease. A lease which is not classified as a finance
lease is an operating lease.

The Company recognises lease payments in case
of assets given on operating leases as income on a
straight-line basis. The Company presents underlying
assets subject to operating lease in its Balance

Sheetunder the respective class of asset.

a) As lessor : The Company recognizes lease income
from operating lease of land as income on straight
line basis over the lease term and the leased assets
are disclosed in the accounts.
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DAWOH TTRY TeFLRMTT DB o B, IFT
DTV TN 55@@5530\ DITOD IF, VTP L
DO mmémmmgd.

3.19 e300 301

i 00D 0K B TR B BOOBRBL, OO,
LYRRORMIT. BT 301 BB, VTS IR, BTOD
UpEme  HIWoDY  JeTmon  HSIRT  IWROR
ToWORAT :mgﬁ TRTDIRR oL BT IFBY HTEF
I, B3 BOTHPFTY wTY, BT BTN WFI
B33£3000Q MHWETRMTT. TRT 00 & BJRFE 07
NORBWTTG  BTOONT NS TR CeTT Qoes3
3oRo3PNT B WORRVIT WFH  NeadeoTN
OORRVAT Y [T BT DTVOFTTWOW WFOWRVI,
HODT IRFNOT BOLWOHAT THSHLICTOT 03VFYTIE SONN
ﬁraom:'é%owm&mfr{rao@dogd.

il SOTRTWOY, éaﬁo&am& méeﬁafv ERS AR
WYREROT MOTLERLRMTT, BEITAT FTO YT EINITRN
SRR ) BRBMROING mozﬁmofméw BRZAWD DY
301 B EBNOMN WIRE BRZTNY IO @mé@ﬁ
aéméxnem& LTNRTT. BROTRBOL éaﬁoﬂaabol 3on
TONTY LLoDLRMDIT, B OBFF SPRTN T0T]IT
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b) As lessee: The lease hold land is disclosed under
“Non-current Assets” as “lease hold land” and the
lease rent is amortized over the period of the lease.

3.17 BORROWING COST:

The borrowing costs comprise of interest, guarantee
commission, arrangers fees, listing fees, rating &
surveillance fees, etc. less grants received/ receivable.

The Company borrows moneys generally for
meeting capital and other revenue expenditure
of the Company and not for obtaining a particular
qualifying asset. Interest on bonds and term loans,
guarantee commission forming material component of
borrowing costs are met from specific grants released
or book adjustments made by the Government for
meeting this liability and hence are not considered for
capitalization by allocation to capital work in progress,
but expensed in the statement of Profit and Loss. The
corresponding specific grant is recognized as other
income in the statement of profit and loss.

3.18 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS AND

TRANSLATION

Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded
in the reporting currency by applying the exchange
rate prevailing on the date of transaction.

All monetary items are stated at the exchange rate
prevailing as at the reporting date and the difference
taken to statement of profit & loss as exchange loss
or gain.

3.19 INCOME TAX:

I.

ii.

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred
tax. Current tax expense is recognized in profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in
which case it is recognized in OCI or equity. Current
tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax is recognized using the Balance
Sheetmethod, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used
for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the
tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary
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wzszmém@ﬁ VFORBWTD DO Raegﬁmﬁd, BN ola)
RIWT DTVOTOOT OORRVTCRT BP0 NEVCONTON
ROORRVAT JRVNY SH0E  Hed. TR 301
BRTVMROINRD B BN, BOTANILD ﬁmmw%mﬁ
SRORRPBUIITNTE T, VFT BROTBRBO, 307 FBNH
DB m%mééﬁ@m‘% ROTBRNTLRMTT B ©T3e Fort
TRHTVTHOT QHIRTI ST00N 3ORNIR 89y FOWOHAT.
BROTBHTOL, SORONT), 2.2 WP B38:30NY JeToN
TOEIRT TRNYT FOWORATOZ BRTDDIRY oL
OB IFBY TOHIFRMTT, 85 BOTHFIY OTI,
WA VP HTWONY THWSTLRMTT. TNOTRTBOL,
3on BRODD, PIHRT 3OR0D RN AINVERIRNEY
R HTLEBRMHZT, ©TT e:)dac;p T8 BIVATIY,
WIFRERFTO. T VTLOD HTIVOFTTOWD TNOTRT/OEL,
3on ABNTTY, TOBITIMITT B FoWORE o
TRRBRIT,  FRARBIERNT  WFINYT =L
BRRRRVITIMHZT.

iii. 307 TIBRVNLT WTOMOEPTON TPTEXT FIF TOITF D
o (SREF) PORT SweoH 307 BemmddH
TROTRESZOD CHATTY POXT SHF T BOIRCRINII),
QRT3 BOTACID TOTIVS, BT 0TI, TTEA T
aowd§ BTTOIOIRMT PoeRNOTI VT, BA DO
TONBBMHIT. wogode, VR VW), FOWORIT BIXT
SHFT TP FOTIN TOOINFT BOLZBICCNTVTON
I deerSY BROITN MHTLETSMHTT.

320 B2 Jeont ned:

B FeoRt e NV, SortoDd S0TTT ATY g /ATY
SHEDR, IREB FRFONY E YT 858 KeWNY 2RI
RTDFO FOSZEWOT LN TROT SFHOTTRMIT. T Heork
DUFORRIAT NEIRTRY, 07100 ToTTT oy /BHB[I, B
Heon B NEINTYRY, THBODL JONIRSRT FTHRO 33883
TN 30IT BTORO 5093503305 FRNR B DWFORRYRR
ROLTT, BsdEs HeoONY TOTTFIoD SOTT LEBWTWOT B388
HenY 23T FTIRO FOB,0 TRVT SFZVBLRMTT.

3.21 SN IO Bewd:

QOT-DRF 7 TR TOXI BevIY RAWILRT TTwReF
DPTE OROTHETN IR BODOT BeYFORY, SCIWOFRMDIT.

3.22 ZowoR3 5%:5 WTONTRRRE:

TROD ATFTT AYWOOR TTEAT ORI FTY AT
TowoH3 wimifao@ﬁs BETOLONTI, esséwgzs ZRNONTT
$TBNTY LLTONBRIZSOMTT.

3.23 Qyen =TA:

BOTAOID BToFEIE ToRBY [T, TONFAB/F LI &I
QETITVO BRVEPFONF T, TWROT T BRNIRY, AT LA
BITIVTYT. ST OOT FOTIOI [T TPBELD BT3¢
RTEBTTT FPRRCPT T TRTVT QLPNRNTIY, TRODY.

differences when they reverse, based on the laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate
to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.
Deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss except to
the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in
OCl or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or
equity. A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary difference can
be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realized.

iii. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance
with the tax laws, which gives future economic
benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax
liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income
tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in
the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future
economic benefit associated with it will flow to the
Company.

3.20 EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net
profit/ net loss after tax by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ loss
after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also
the weighted average number of equity shares that could
have been issued upon conversion of dilutive potential
equity shares.

3.21 CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the
indirect method prescribed inIndAS 7 “Statement of Cash
Flows”.

3.22 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:

Remuneration paid to key managerial personnel and
transactions with other related parties are disclosed in
the Notes forming part of the Accounts.

3.23 SEGMENT REPORTING:

The Company operates only in the State of Karnataka and
is in the business of creating irrigation infrastructure and
operating them. Hence the Company has no identifiable
geographical and business segments for reporting.
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3.24 PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND

CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provisions are recognised, when there is a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation. Provisions are measured at
the Managements' best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet
date and are discounted to present value where the
effect is material.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is
a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non — occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Company or a present obligation that arise
from past events where it is either not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle or
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.
Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of notes
in the accounts at the Balance Sheet date with brief
description of the nature of the Contingent Liability.
Wherever practicable, the estimate of the financial
implication is indicated against each Contingent
Liability.

Contingent assets are not recognised

Contingent assets including claims against contractors
for excess payment/interest thereon and penalty are

neither recognized nor disclosed due to uncertainty
but are accounted on realization.

3.25 ERRORS AND ESTIMATES:

I.

The Company revises its accounting policies if the
change is required due to a change in Ind AS or if
the change will provide more relevant and reliable
information to the users of the financial statements.
Changes in accounting policies are applied
prospectively.

Material  prior period errors are corrected

retrospectively through retained earnings.

A change in an accounting estimate that results in
changes in the carrying amounts of recognized assets
or liabilities or to statement of profit or loss is applied
prospectively in the period(s) of change.

3.26 USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of the Financial Statements requires
that the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
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THOWY TONR 0OWY Jwen
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as
at the date of Financial Statements and the reported
amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Although such estimates and assumptions
are made on a reasonable and prudent basis taking
into account all available information, actual results
could differ from these estimates. The estimates and
assumptions are reviewed on ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognized in the period
in which the estimate is revised, if the revision effects
only that period or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision effects both current and
future years.
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KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED, ALMATTI

31-03-2023395303 LTON TOBHOT Teg

Standalone Balance Shreet as at 31-03-2023
(. Oiﬁeég /Rs. in Lakhs)

QeTNS f@é 31.03.202389303  31.03.202289303
Particulars OB asat31032023  Asat31-03-2022
Note No
@R/ ASSETS
1) ©IJIE @anes/Non - Current Assets
B3, '@p@d BB YVTTTLANED 4 26,92,355.97 24,38,755.43
Property, Plant & Equipment
TRAHITHT OB FODE 5 10,51,071.01 9,05,798.73
Capital Work-In-Progress
Te®d =3 / Investment Property - -
980 wmwee I / Other Intangible Assets 6 176.56 184.89
mp;@@oﬁagmw OTRIE 5“33071% 7 33.39 28.67
Intangible Assets Under Development
w®FE Bnew / Financial Assets
BRAIND / Investments - -
moonsd / Loans - -
YB3 SHFB FRND / Other Financial assets 8 2,219.44 1,886.59
BoBRBVE, Fort waned (YY) / Deferred tax assets (Net) - -
QBT YT SAND / Other Non current assets 9 1,04,704.59 86,454.88
2) @‘.ﬂ_:ps e.-s:_apm*o / Current Assets - -
TPmINAD / Inventories 10 61.49 61.41
BHFE ZRNAWD / Financial Assets - -
BREIND / Investments - -
TR0 AT INWD / Trade Receivables 11 25,749.17 19,484.50
[N DB, IN BRI/ Cash & Cash Equivalents 12 60,845.82 1,01,434.52
WROT Sy IR DD IR ASRT BRTIDTIBR/ 13 63,613.25 26,494.29
Bank Balance other than cash & cash equivalents
oned / Loans - -
QT3 SHFT BN / Other financial assets 14(a) 28,129.83 24,035.15
@#33 3on eja_)omﬂo (@%@é) / Current tax Assets (net) 14(b) 590.92 568.75
233 TR SAND / Other Current Assets 15 9,063.00 9,987.94
Wiy anes / TOTAL ASSETS 40,38,614.45 36,15,175.74




%\ 29«?e TS 300

Annual Report

2022-23

383 3y BEEMOS
EQUITY AND LIABILITES

:383/EQUITY

883 FHedd womme / Equity Share Capital 16 7,09,501.20 7,09,501.20
233 @183 / Other Equity 17 5,16,344.78 4,05,019.47
Bpmmoine/LIABILITIES

1) TR Besdmoddnsd/Non - Current Liabilities
BOTIT BRHBMOENS / Financial Liabilities
- ONRY / Borrowings 18(a) 4,21,489.16 4,79,710.39
-8R Bemmodd / Lease Liabilities - -
- TPBERICTT T Bowwodned / Trade Payables - -

a) BRZ, TOMP [EY WTIONIR i), 08 - -
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

b) Bpg ) Ty NWTINIRY, BATDIRA FPOMOTON 2, 1308 - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises

283 BOFT IRBMOING / Other Financial Liabilities 18(b) 8,361.20 5,435.61
©®TBNRY / Provisions 19 3,259.29 3,325.91

momwe& 301 BRBMOOBNLD (333;5) - _
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

RIS STHI BOPAT BEBMPOIND 20 20,10,600.57  17,30,146.12
Other Non-Current Liabilities

2) I3 SeBmddney / Current Liabilities
SOF3 BRHBMOOINY / Financial Liabilities
Toongd/Borrowings 21(a) 1,43,160.76 1,45,054.59
-8R Bemnodd / Lease Liabilities = -
- TPBVERBICTT TOT BOTODNALD / Trade Payables - -

mge ) m@a emdsmﬁ@ﬁ Qe 3 /
b) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

mge m:eg ﬁs?a Uudémﬂ%ﬂm& PRTDITBIT TOOMOTOR W) 2303
b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

283 sors wsn / Other Financial Liabilities 21(b) 1,05,247.99 39,354.40
Q8T TWZ Be@Medsned / Other current liabilities 22 61,801.62 92,774.79
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RTINS / Provisions

W, Sagé,s T SBRBMOIND
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES

NTTE S8, T, DeENH
Significant Accounting Policies

e300 YTT @3%{5 1 003 29 ZOBIT SINARI 90T eoNTS.

58,847.88 4,853.26

40,38,614.45 36,15,175.74

The accompanying notes 1 to 29 from an integral part of the Financial Statement.

THOTY TONR 00W® J[wen
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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313¢ =50esce, 2023% BANRAOR IRFT DFTON Toy DY) ST® Jed

Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 315 March, 2023
(S oimg /Rs. in Lakhs)
330 31 wwese 202300Th  318e S50 r202280%
QTTNnd Ros3; dndieoR waEe ERRNROT TR

Particulars Note FortheYearended For the Year ended
No. 31t March, 2023 31t March, 2022

353903 /Income

T3P WTHBRYOT =00 / Revenue from Operations 24(a) 12,910.51 11,387.80
93T TO3FWTHBRYOT Bwood / Other Operating Income  24(b) 38.65 43.31
283 &weod / Other Income 25 2,12,847.31 1,79,413.39
Wed, 3mo0%» / Total Income 2,25,796.47 1,90,844.50
fWensd / Expenses
200 @@z%ﬁ% / Employee Benefit Expenses 26 6,187.54 4,822.34
TEOTOR ézg / Finance Cost 27 52,110.60 58,603.96
AVTE DY L3er, DWFNRD/ 4(a) 49,025.61 45,201.33
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
9B Wynsd / Other Expenses 28 1,52,222.58 90,345.13
e, a"zgﬁeéa / Total Expenses 2,59,546.33 1,98,972.76
307 W) WAPTRTED L) TRB/E Y (IF) (33,749.87) (8,128.26)

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax

w0 9y / Exceptional items - -
feYatat B0, o (IR) Profit/(Loss) before tax (33,749.87) (8,128.26)
gont Sned / Tax Expenses

(a) rﬁs gont / Current Tax

(b) SoomeELL o1k / Defferred Tax

©[OR BVODHCOINT FOIFETHE Co/ET, (33,749.87) (8,128.26)
Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations

%ﬁéﬁmocé FOO3F WOBNLOT W% (IF)

Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations

%ﬁéﬁmod splevsnlatsielx-tat-icrelal dz;dﬁ%

Tax Expenses of discontinued operations

CM ATl %ﬂérﬁ.raozs FOO3TRF WTB/ENOT (IF) 3ort S0IT

Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax)

SRCT oog/sF / Profit/(Loss) for the Year (33,749.87) (8,128.26)
833 =R wweew / Other Comprehensive Income
A. (i) o8 &3m0 5%@ TTIENCFIORT 23000 58.67 (111.09)

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Y W@ sagg TOTJENEFTOAT LINOR FOWORAT BTWON -
gont

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified

to Profit or Loss

B.() o023 wpmo IRE TDTTENEFFOFCRMR LI0e0ND -
Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss

(i) oo P THF DIVENFTOAT  LUWINIR FOWORAT

(Siaplevikciela

Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit

or Loss
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[RET 9T TN, STOLTRR,FRA0W 58.67 (111.09)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year

JRFT ), TR, STROD  RP/[F, DT, AT ZIN, (33,691.20) (8,239.35)
BTRODNTZRFRRORT.

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year comprising Profit

/(Loss) and other comprehensive income for the year

BE B8 KeOnR NV (FNOWTTT FoIIF WTHNYOR) - -
Earning per equity share (for continuining operations)

DR / HwESd / Basic / Diluted (47.57) (11.46)
el 83383 Rednt N (ﬁ@ﬂéﬁfa@f%d BO3F BETBRYMN) RO - -
DWEORRPRO)T

Earning per equity share (For discontinued operations)

TR / PWF$E / Basic / Diluted

T8 éegw Reont R (‘%ﬁéﬁm@?\)d BB BROWRTT - -
TOOSRF BTBROMON) BIRD/DWE ST

Earning per equity share
(For discontinued and continuing operations)

op® / Basic (47.57) (11.46)
wee / Diluted (47.57) (11.46)
T3 c%ﬁ dednsd / Significant Accounting Policies 3

ERZNHART 1 00T 31 WI[HRW TaTAT TeVING SINIARL NN
The accompanying notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

THOWY TINR 00W® JTdweNn
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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ATIeF 3T QTer 3B THoS wéwm@mz% (30F3) Tone
m;os TERTOR WHTOO
K.JAIPRAKASH RAMAPRASAD B. LAKSHMIKANTH
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER FINANCE
DIN:05119822 DIN:09822585 AND CFO
ooedes® @a:ésma T OT0FT IR, WO, Bk
ITMTE ATIer Ieh FIOHT® I T TTTeN
RAJESH AMMINABHAVI 330 eﬁ%ﬁd}
MANAGING DIRECTOR 50?\2}033 ﬁo&%: 001983S

DIN : 10402918
As per our report of even date

8. $00VCFT DT For MANIAN & RAO
TORQ TOORFTEF Chartered Accountants
K. MURALIDHARA KAMATH Firm no 001983S

COMPANY SECRETARY
A0 BEROT &P
TOVTOTT
Sdﬁa% SO@j23 : 0203138
%@/Place: WBongwdy/Bengaluru CA SRIKANTH. R
Qzwos/Date : 17.11.2023 PARTNER

M NO.203138
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33 wor, wo ANT ACHNT, Loz

KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED, ALMATTI
318¢ =5euEes, 2023%& 3RANRROR IRFT INTH JITT Ty
CASH FLOW SATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023
(S oiﬁ%feg /Rs. in Lakhs)

31.03.2022 ToH
BRINROB IIE
Year Ended 31.03.2022

NRoNRH
Particulars

31.03.2023 TomH

BRRRROT NI
Year Ended 31.03.2023

FoORF WDTWINYOT I TFIIF/ Cash flow from operating activities

3oR Wexmr A 37 / Net Loss before tax
Roeomeeddng / Adjustments

RSB Y gheer [ERH /
Depreciation and amortisation expenses

49,025.61

ST wTeINY / Recognised Interest and Other (2,04,022.03)

Grants
SROFT da;d / Finance costs
2008 BRHOH Beomeddned/ Prior adjustments

EAle) =000 / Interest Income

383 DB DIRTIT WONSR ©FF/ Provision for bad

and doubtful Debts
BRNCD TT33BET o3 / Profit on sale of land
23 Reocmeeddng / Total adjustments

BN WPFINGY WBRTHB
Changes in assets and liabilities

93T TTAT FINW / Other Financial Assets

- 983 I0NYT &3 / Other Non current assets
- BoBn/Inventories

- 0, T00T ﬁgeie)émfo/Trade Receivables

- TROF By, AT IR ABPIBYT,
Bank Balance other than cash & cash equivalents

93T TTRT FINW / Other Financial Assets
- 333 39 BARW / Other Current Assets
- 9838 =08 memnsd / Other Financial Liabilities

- TOARINT IVY BREN BRTVNW
Net employee defined Liabilities

- 9388 ¢ @anst / Other Non-Current Liabilities
- 938 363 wm / Other Financial Liabilities
- 9383 ¢ Iemnse / Other current liabilities

52,110.60
(88.94)
(7,561.19)
1,294.84

3.09

(332.85)
(15,102.18)
(0.08)
(7,559.51)
(37,118.97)

(3,818.83)
924.93
2,925.59
72.56

(30.20)
65,801.66
501.15

(33,749.87)

(1,09,238.02)

45,201.33

(1,74,724.24)

58,603.96
(213.68)
(3,589.94)
973.67

(282.90)

(391.73)
3,809.72
(5,993.66)
(8,329.63)

(21,362.80)
21,882.37
(6,145.05)

311.84

(5,002.92)
(5,045.05)
2,710.59

(8,128.26)

(74,031.80)
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

- 9®F3Nn / Provisions 53,914.11 (300.53)
TOOIFUWERTEITOWOT w%&md s<ix) 60,177.37 23.856.85
Cash generated from operating activities

2o/ 31.03.2023 Jozd 31.03.2022 Jozd

Particulars dnsieon SR SARAROR SRe

Year Ended 31.03.2023 Year Ended 31.03.2022

TOO3TOTITEBONOT T m%&zdg (82,810.52) (1,06,016.91)
Cash generated from operations
Clwploseiicrelat (2’0%@#) TEO—(TBEATR) / FTTOTSATH), (22.17) 931.34
Income Taxes (net) - (Paid) / Refunded
FOOSRFBTBOD BWD[LINVOT(WIRRT) A INWD () (82,832.69) (1,05,085.57)

Net cash from / (used in) operating activities (A)

TRARF W¥eHTeIFONOT IR JmTS
Cash flow from investing activities

[REBY woBTY g, / (4,48,006.12) (2,34,410.20)
Capital Expenditure during the year

@ANY SRoe / Sale of assets 6.59 -
@&53@% TOBTYWEE BT WRRTE AN (4.72) (8.96)

Other Intangible assets under development

TeRE F203FBOBONY TOIRENAT T (4,48,004.25) (2,34,419.16)
Net cash used in investing activities (B)

Cash flow from financing activities

30T, wDWT 30T, / Revenue grants received 46,765.52 36,757.06
WOBIY VNI AT / Capital Grants received 3,53,136.48 2,76,265.00
WO FWTRRE T WB TBEN ALTOVT ST 1,89,106.93 2,39,036.13
Grants received for repayment of debts and servicing

of interest

BT SHFE [ / Finance expenses paid (45,930.96) (53,479.34)
288 g / Interest received 7,285.34 3,927.41
me BMER, / 38D STR (60,115.06) (1,35,477.87)

Increase/ decrease in borrowings

SRS WHTWHRAOR oTdReNIT IFY Bed 4,90,248.24 3,67,028.39
Net cash used in financing activities (C)

Sridy W WO TG ATF B (40,588.69) 27,523.67
Net increase in cash and bank balances (A+B +C)

/AT 3y N TIPS - IS SR 1,01,434.52 73,910.86
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

ST Iy [ ISR - INEW @oZTY 60,845.82 1,01,434.52
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

-9 08009 / In current Accounts 49,649.22 13,469.93

- 090D apdodY / In Savings Account 4,818.47 20,502.25
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- DR SoNYY TJIOMT 2%6 BeReBNLd 6,377.93 67,462.07
In fixed deposits maturing up to 3 months
-3, I / Cash in hand 0.20 0.33
2y, / Total 60,845.82 1,01,434.52

Note: 1) The cash Flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in IND-AS 7

2)  The cash and cash equivalents represents cash and bank balances including balances in ESCROW/
Designated accounts.

THOWY TINR 00W® J[TweN
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

3. THT* TOSNTTTE 0. OF 5O
ATIeFTBTI QTee 3B TP aéam@wscb (30F3) Tonwe
maas TEOTORY WHTOO
K.JAIPRAKASH RAMAPRASAD B. LAKSHMIKANTH
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER FINANCE
DIN:05119822 DIN:09822585 AND CFO
ooedes esés:esz;msa A OTOFT TR, WO, Bl
IFTWTT ATer Iz SoedoNTE Wy T ITTeN
RAJESH AMMINABHAVI B3O SHniod
MANAGING DIRECTOR xoﬂq)oda ";30335: 001983S

DIN : 10402918
As per our report of even date

g, [0TLCHT THT® For MANIAN & RAO
TOTQ FoONFTEF Chartered Accountants
K. MURALIDHARA KAMATH Firm no 001983S
COMPANY SECRETARY

20 HeTOTE &TF.
TONTOTTD

ATAZ, 730935 : 0203138

ﬁ@%ﬂ/Place: WBongedy/Bengaluru CA SRIKANTH. R
Qzoos/Date : 17.11.2023 PARTNER
M NO.203138
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

%@g z;arg5 RO AND AW, esemoég
KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED, ALMATTI

2022-20233¢ IR seguoxcgs WTCITHA 3t
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FORTHE YEAR ENDED 2022-2023

A. 33383 Hedd worswy / Equity Share Capital
(1) =[oRH @=® Current reporting period (2022-23)

TRT TTQ WRRH
ESpleleth éo:&
(01-04-2022)

Balance at the
beginning of the
current reporting

Period (01-04-2022)

SRFRY B2 Jed
WOTRIRY VRS
Changes in Equity
share Capital due to
prior period errors

WY IsRH IIFT
BROHY TbITLUOAT
é@% (01.04.2022)
Restated balance at
the beginning of the
current reporting
period (01-04-2022)

SRFBY S23
Hed WOBHIRY
WRoRRB (2022-23)
Changes in equity
share capital during
the current year
(2022-23)

WY IsReH IIFT
VOZTY S,
(31-03-2023)
Balance at the

end of the current
reporting period
(31-03-2023)

7,09,501

7,09,501

7,09,501

(2) Lo [T TY

/ Previous Reporting pe

riod (2021-22)

00T JITQ WSRO

S0DT WTNOH TIET

00T WD TIER

TRETQ B33 Fedd
WOBRTRYTY 00T
ELalicasltelarat
WHeRTB
Changes in Equity
share Capital due to
prior period errors

SRFBY 3238
Hed WOBHIRY
WRRTH (2021-22)
Changes in equity

Eipleleth ée»*
(01-04-2021)
Balance at the
beginning of the
previous reporting
Period (01-04-2021)

BROHY THRTHOAT
by (01.04.2021)
Restated balance at
the beginning of the
previous reporting
period (01-04-2021)

esosszsgzg by
Balance at the end
of the previous
reporting period
(31-03-2022)

share capital during
the previous year
(2021-22)

7,09,501 . 7,09,501 - 7,09,501
B) ©23 é%é&.% / Other Equity
1)2¢ STQok W=Y / Current Reporting Period (2022-23) ow. Uiﬁ%’f@, Rs.in Lakhs

¥IB TR SN
TROT MoEdH.owEs
WOBTRY =3
soRe dcrey | POrR med EeNmOIND 28
Particular Capital Retained Gratuity Liabilities Tot;I
S Earnings through Oth'er
Comprehensive
Income

TR [TTO WWQOD TWTOL CSM) 7,52,146.62 (3,46,589.21) (537.94) 4,05,019.47
Balance at the beginning of the current
reporting period
Q%&wg eS0NYT WTOTHBNK W0 WV0WT - (88.94) - (88.94)
ORO0D BRERND
Changes to accounting policy /prior period
errors
2,3362 TTOOH TRFT SOONY Ibddang%d é&% 7,52,146.62 (3,46,678.16) (537.94) 4,04,930.53
Restated balance at the beginning of the
current reporting period
THET 2, BN, STIWOD = 58.67 58.67

Total comprehensive income for the year

BOZe VoI

\’\\\—/-\
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23S BB Ty

wommRe YOPRT NPE ﬁﬁ;,:'gjﬁj&
Q=TR oemen N i b'l':' e
Particular Capital Earnings :‘] uity Liabilities Total
Reserves rough Other
Comprehensive
Income
o003 / Dividends - - - -
WO NYIR TMor =D - (33,749.87) (33,749.87)
Transfer to retained earnings
TRETY WoTY eI Fedd 1,45,105.46 - - 1,45,105.46
Additions to capital reserves during the year
WY IoH [HET 6:90362:5 CISY 8,97,252.08 (3,80,428.03) (479.28) 5,16,344.78
Balance at the end of the current reporting
period

2) %OBR ZTACH IR (2021-22)

Previous Reporting Period

%003 VO JHFS TWOORS dey, 5,66,809.12 (3,41,992.78) (426.85) 2,24,389.49
Balance at the beginning of the previous

reporting period

651‘% QeEONYT VBT 0DT WTHOD EESERN - 3,531.83 - 3,531.83
Changes to accounting policy/prior period

errors

HO0T WD TIRFT TPOFTY TTTREF I o) 5,66,809.12 (3,38,460.95) (426.85) 2,27,921.31

Restated balance at the beginning of the

previous reporting period

5@-‘% 0t RN, STCH - (111.09) (111.09)
Total comprehensive income for the year

<003 / Dividends - - - -

WP RYER BWrormE - (8,128.26) (8,128.26)
Transfer to retained earnings

WOREY WeAIR IR %?,233@ 1,85,337.50 - 1,85,337.50
Additions to capital reserves during the year

%OOF FCO ITFT ©0IT sy 7,52,146.62 (3,46,589.21) (537.94) 4,05,019.47
Balance at the end of the previous reporting

period
nd2/Note:

1) BOTACIN 2HTONRRYELY DFTR, BROOY iV) SN BONT BTOFTRTO R

The Company has nothing to disclose under: Effective portion of cash Flow hedges

i) Reo® wdeRs” Teo/ V) 30T Woémwﬁ éz&%ﬁ@

Share application money Revaluation surplus

ii) Soo03 BOWAT MFTH BYE Fu
Equity component of compound financial instruments
ii) 980 AN, STOD PRVT WY TJIND
Debts Instruments through other compreshensive
income

Water Wealth
‘ x

A=

T
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

B33 TR STHRODT
TRVF Mo o0E

WOmTY

aoemen WPT NoE BRBMOIND

Capital Retained Gratuity Liabilities ey
apita

Reszrves Earnings through Other Total

Comprehensive
Income
Vi) DTed Fo03RF BTRNAY SHET BePINGY Qdede
22D BTA
Exchange difference on translating the financial
statements of foreign operations.

2) WOBIE sWeRIR FeOFOIN I WONTT), TOTJSILD TONRB/T ITFTT OVTID/, TEAORTT.
Additions to capital reserves represents Government grants considered for repayment of Term loan availed by the

company.

SHOWY TONR 0O0W® Jwen
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

3. g’
QAT 3T

K.JAIPRAKASH
DIRECTOR
DIN:05119822

g, T0TLCFET T
TOTR TOONFTWAE
K. MURALIDHARA KAMATH
COMPANY SECRETARY

ﬁ@@é/Place: Wongwdy/Bengaluru
Ho03/Date : 17.11.2023

TS TTOR®
QTBeETI

RAMAPRASAD
DIRECTOR
DIN:09822585

ooedes® @&:@ﬁm&)
dédmcpwﬁ QATer 3T
RAJESH AMMINABHAVI
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN : 10402918

Q. @é\ écﬁose
TP s@m@wsm (35F3) TR
m;os TERTORY WHTOO

B. LAKSHMIKANTH
GENERAL MANAGER FINANCE
AND CFO

AD DTOTT I, VOLOD, SRR
Be3HT® I, o FSN
SRNA eﬁ@ﬁdo
ﬁoﬂ@oﬁa ﬁo&i’éz 001983S

As per our report of even date
For MANIAN & RAO

Chartered Accountants
Firm no 001983S

20 HeTOTE &TF.
TOTOTTD

mxﬁ% 50&323 : 0203138

CA SRIKANTH. R
PARTNER
M NO.203138
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83368 4 / NOTE- 4

1OV m;é_ogmfo/Non Current Assets &2, m@dd 3y YOJ/EFTeD - Property, Plant & Equipments:
[e¥0) vgmfg / Rs.in Lakhs

QTINDd
Particulars

Jseees 31, 202189508

As at 31-03-2021

IRETY ReBE R/

Additions during the year

QNSBez00ned / Disposals

WVFTOC FOOIRERIOD TWRVT TS
TRUBROWY, / Acquisition through
business combination

MoV :@e%esemod WTRRH
Changes due to revaluation

31-03-2022303/As at 31-03-2022
IRFBY HemE@/

Additions during the year

NSez00ned / Disposals

TFTOC BOOIRERTOD TRVT TR
TRXEROT/T), / Acquisition through
business combination

BT IPILTLOOT WBOTTH
Changes due to revaluation

31-03-2023303/As at 31-03-2023
xSe® / Depreciation

4peRe33 31.03.2021895303
Accumulated as at 31-03-2021

DRET BRDBP
Depreciation for the year

QSBez0 eed / On Disposal

é%ﬁao&mﬁ NOAT ARTP 08
Depreciation Arrears Charged to Surplus

&3@@@5@3 31.03.2022
Accumulated as at 31-03-2022

SIRFT Bw3e/Depreciation for the year
QSBez0 eed / On Disposal

éaﬁ%ﬁ@oﬁmh QAT BTTYOD 93
Depreciation Arrears Charged to Surplus

&g@@cﬁe’é 31.03.20236@25@03
Accumulated as at 31-03-2023

dg¢ deg / Net Block

31-03-202139503 As at 31-03-2021
31-03-2022395303 As at 31-03-2022
31-03-2023895303 As at 31-03-2023

Fo- wawesd
Land
(free hold)

5,94,255.56
35,789.49

62.57

6,29,982.47
56,045.58

6,86,028.06

5,94,255.56
6,29,982.47
6,86,028.06

Tbgﬁ
E A
Land Lease
Hold

290.57

290.57

290.57

290.57

BI®
Building

21,403.01

509.19

21,912.21
180.06

22,092.27

5,295.52

357.05

5,652.57

365.11

6,017.68

16,107.49
16,259.64
16,074.59

SAned
Roads

273.40

273.40

213.36

19.38

232.73

18.07

250.81

60.04
40.66
22.59

BTN
3
3Rc8nsH
Landscape &
Garden

12,170.58

507.94

12,678.52
744.85

13,423.37

1,445.08

148.93

1,594.02

198.89

1,792.91

10,725.49
11,084.50
11,630.46

wsssu%
Dams

64,733.06

172.92

64,905.98
525.34

65,431.32

9,733.60

895.55

10,629.15

902.04

11,531.18

54,999.47
54,276.84
53,900.14

Water Wealth
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82, m@aﬁd 3y YOIJFTED - Property, Plant & Equipments:

NRTRSH
Particulars

S50Fe 31 20216@2&.203/AS at 31-03-2021
IRFTY FexrdE/Additions during the year
QNSez00 / Disposals

IO FOOIRERIOD TRVT TS
Acquisition through business combination

DT IPY, IPTIT WTCOTE
Changes due to revaluation

T 31, 2022895303
As at 31-03-2022

Bewed / Additions during the year
QBez00 / Disposals

TFTWOC FOOIRERIOD TVRVT TS
Acquisition through business combination

BB IPOBRTINOT WTIPRH
Changes due to revaluation

32eRe83 31.3.202339Q3308

As at 31-03-2023

GROSS BLOCK as at 31.03.2023

J=8® / Depreciation

pSlopirct 31.03.20216@2%03

Accumulated as at 31-03-2021

IRET F=59/Depreciation for the year
QNSezm0d0d @eed / On Disposal
TWTO DOAT ATTY 0B
Depreciation Arrears Charged to Surplus
&@G@Gﬁeﬁ 31.03.2022

Accumulated as at 31-03-2022

TRET B3P / Depreciation for the year
QNSBez000H @edd / On Disposal

THT|O DOAT FVFYOD 8
Depreciation Arrears Charged to Surplus

%@C@G%@' X3 31-03-2023
Accumulated as at 31-03-2023

3¢ ez /Net Block

31—03—20216%:%03/% at 31-03-2021
31—03—202262@03/As at 31-03-2022
31—03—20236&2@03/% at 31-03-2023

BOZe VoI

\’\\\—/—.\

LRIOvn g £3)
T TN
Canals &
Branches

14,99,324.31
55,183.32
0.17

15,54,507.45

2,31,176.72
764.81

17,84,919.37

1,61,624.87

21,595.89

1,83,220.77

25,010.73

2,08,231.50

13,37,699.44
13,71,286.69
15,76,687.87

QT TR0
Lift
Irrigation

2,90,437.24
463.05
491.44

2,90,408.85

6,521.75
52.80

2,96,877.80

87,182.48

16,089.28
341.61

1,02,930.15

16,189.44

38.10

1,19,081.49

2,03,254.76
1,87,478.70
1,77,796.31

z%e,mw mrg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

D
QeTe=d
Drip
Irrigation

82,817.56

82,817.56

82,817.56

17,135.44

3,427.09

20,562.53

3,427.09

23,989.62

65,682.11
62,255.03
58,827.94

o35} oiﬁe}g Rs. in Lakhs

LI
TOPOT/
THIZEDS

Drip -
Dams
17,820.71

17,820.71

17,820.71

626.23

261.02

887.26

261.02

1,148.28

17,194.47
16,933.45
16,672.43

mésezsme}o
DB A
FaBned
Barrages-Civil
Componente
66,935.51
1,084.26
23,313.03

44,706.74

6,272.20

50,978.94

5,906.49

478.55
2,061.39

4,323.65

656.55

64.99

4,915.22

61,029.02
40,383.09
46,063.72
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¢339 4 / NOTE - 4 (sxommdnay) (Continued)
82, m@aﬁd 3y YOIJFTED - Property, Plant & Equipments:

NFONH
Particulars

T5eess 31 2021308 As at 31st March 2021
IR Aezed Additions during the year
QSBezd / Disposals

WO FOKREBTHOD TROT TR
Acquisition through business combination

BB IPY, IRTIVOT VTR
Changes due to revaluation

=50 31 2022803 / As at 31-03-2022
BRI Aemed / Additions during the year
QSBez0 / Disposals

Expheiel F0SReRIOD LT LS
Acquisition through business combination

BB IPY, IRTIVOT WTRBH
Changes due to revaluation

Swews’s 31 2023503 / As at 31-03-2023
zZe® / Depreciation

5@@@@1”7@3 31—03—20216@%0@
Accumulated as at 31-03-2021

SIRET BN / Depreciation for the year
QSez0/3a8n% / on desposal

%zﬁ%ﬁ@ QOAT BTTP
Depreciation Arrears Charged to Surplus

3@)@@@5@3 31—03—202266{2%03
Accumulated as at 31-03-2022

SIRFT BN / Depreciation for the year
QSBez0 2veed / On Disposal

%aﬁ%ﬁ@ QOAT BTTP
Depreciation Arrears Charged to Surplus

3@@@@5@3 31—03—202366{22%0@
Accumulated as at 31-03-2023

aw;: §c§ / Net Block

31—03—20216ngoé As at 31-03-2021
31—03—20226&2@03 As at 31-03-2022
31-03-202389503 As at 31-03-2023

msdczs@ SRonY
LONNEd
Barrages - Gate
Componente

52,410.26
316.89
11,792.91

40,934.25
521.58

41,455.82

6,860.13

915.47
1,759.46

6,016.14

929.63

6,945.77

45,550.13
34,918.11
34,510.06

03:03RLTFTLO
TPy YOTFTLONED

Machinery &

Equipments

13,459.83
9.87

13,469.70
529.54

13,999.24

2,258.89

527.12

0.15

2,785.86

548.04

3,333.89

11,200.94
10,683.84
10,665.34

et m@wd
Solar
Power
plant

1,188.35

1,188.35

1,188.35

292.70

45.06

337.75

45.06

382.81

895.65
850.60
805.54

o 0%71%3&2 Rs. in Lakhs

BRI
BTN
Furniture
& Fixtures

907.36
34.85

942.21
27.65
0.10

969.76

597.12

54.64

651.76

57.95

709.71

310.24
290.45
260.05

SOBINED
Vehicles

1,663.66
61.92
11.44

1,714.14
575.09
179.69

2,109.53

1,369.95

62.45
10.52

1,421.89

69.56
170.71

1,320.74

293.71
292.25
788.79
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¢339 4 / NOTE - 4 (sommdnay) (Continued)

B, m@ﬁd 3y YOI/ITED - Property, plant & equipments: 8e ©3nRYY/Rs.in Lakhs
Heo3ce ¥°$°°§ memo  [OPOSh  odizer
Qe Office TOTB  Jers) EEAL euoreey o
Particulars Equip ri?tr:r Tank Library EI(.ecjtricaI Total
ments Systems filling Books Fittings
works

S50ess 31 2021303 As at 31st March 2021 797.66 743.86 - 9.70 2,227.46 27,23,869.64
IRF3Y Femrd/Additions during the year  136.24 33.18 - 0.19 162.13 94,465.44
QBez00 / Disposals - 3.57 - - - 35,675.13
IO FOBREBIOD TRVT AL = = = = = =
Acquisition through business combination

W TR, IRTIHOT WTTBE - - - - - -
Changes due to revaluation

Soee 31 2022803 / Asat 31-03-2022 933.90 77347 - 9.89 2389.60 27,82,659.95
BRF3Y Aemed / Additions during the year  114.30 61.81 - 0.17 4538  3,03,342.02
28600 / Disposals 1.02  10.76 - - - 1,009.19
TR0 BOKREBHOD TROT MW - - - - - -
Acquisition through business combination

DD BRY, BRTIEOT WBTORT - - -

Changes due to revaluation

=mese 31 2023503 / As at 31-03-2023 1,047.19  824.51 - 10.06 2,434.98 30,84,992.78
z=8® / Depreciation -
dpeResE 31-03-2021 652.39 636.17 (0.00) 9.70 763.71 3,02,894.40
Accumulated as at 31-03-2021

SIRET BN / Depreciation for the year 55.16 43.71 - 0.19 210.11 45,186.63
QBezwd/BRENRYy / Sale/Deductions - 3.39 - - - 4.176.38
B0 APAT ARIY - - - - - 0.15
Depreciation Arrears Charged to Surplus

ﬂg@@eﬁgé 31-03-2022395308 707.54 676.49 (0.00) 9.89 973.81 3,43,904.51
Accumulated as at 31-03-2022

SIRET BN / Depreciation for the year 73.15 40.86 - 0.17 223.92 49,017.28
QBezz00 e’d / On Disposal 0.97 10.23 - - - 181.90
Depreciation Arrears Charged to Surplus - - - - - 103.09
é@e@c%@ 31-03-202339503 779.73 707.12 (0.00) 10.06 1,197.73 3,92,636.81

Accumulated as at 31-03-2023

a:éeé ieg / Net Block

31-03-202139503 As at 31-03-2021 145.28 107.69 0.00 - 1,463.76 24,20,975.24
31-03-2022395038 As at 31-03-2022 226.36 96.98 0.00 - 141579 24,38,755.43
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€338 4(a)/(NOTE - 4(a)
TZBY Iy MR Depreciation and Amortization:

(o¥0) @iﬁﬁ;‘g/ Rs. in Lakhs

Q=TRD %t / Total
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
S2) m@ﬁd P 0POZRETITENY e BTTY 49,017.28 45,186.63
Depreciation on property plant and egipment
©RRBE SANY ™MER Amortization on intangible assets 8.33 14.70
e / Total 49,025.61 45,201.33
TORREY, e3Te8—4 DB e3wed 6 1. Please refer Note -4 and Note- 6

%)

&)

Q)

{0 BN REOH wIEROT DFFREOW OSeTO
Q0eBONITT Foy BANTI, WIRRORP. WOBT BANY
B3¢ 0R.40.27 OTAW (LOOT JRE Tw. 40.27 OFNW)
d3Y TP, TR, 2.0.1 ©F (H00F ITF Tn. 2.01 ©F).

ER el 199.70 23T SISO ACIANEV S
LERRORT) Sleto) QeRa30WOT 23.6.2009 00T 23OM
WBOZ 10 IHFT Dem® W[OR TEDIRORTR, ™SR
m@rﬁoﬁ»&g1 T IR BIER wmv@%@‘ BRTBRNT.
&R afmocﬂadb'éofnsaa1 Zseag:dcraﬁd.

mgﬁ 5@65%033 TOOMOONS wmmes BBABROIIRI
n&RmeT BXw0d ROETIDI, 03 Bw 30933
mgﬁoiracss FOTOMOONYR, %dme%zﬁeso.

QBRI T 0T %@—ﬂedewQ BRAHES
BB WOTIR, WRTORWD &TNAT m;jwm&, BRAHES
D) BT, LENYY  [VONRANER  BROTREIX
WOTIVPEFOAT TR, 56,045.46 ©F (&HOOT B[HE
35,259.49 ©%) XeddW. BTIpFWE eTRWO aﬁméé
TAOBORT Tw. 62.57 ©F bAlSlews) BRI, 2021-
2289 3903, PR TRDSNYY 200 B[REPYID 08
QVT. FTNARY NZ DRIEROT  HRNOD  23B03T
SR.75.66 OINIZ), BRZT [RBOINT DI, HR
TDSNYY PO TREDPID  Wod AW, HRIOD
zﬁeﬁﬁ@ém& WOTTRPEFORTON TNIRERS  TRIIFTI0ED
TORe  TANYR  MOEITRIEROR  HeN0D B
BOTROID AONOAT SANTRY, TUWANPYNY WWTOOT
WOBRTPCTTOT BRTNTCRNT. FOLOHIT BITOIBIY,
BRET QBT STRONTE MOTLERRNT.

OFF) TS IJTTID B0 AP I, T Iy TOFD

BRN0H DFTNYR), 83 FYTOROZ LAY TOTIOID
ATFLADEDT  Hode O 3@ OTIDWRT LR
1,34,523.50 233 (%o0T mRE 1,34,523.50 233, 33
ow. 17,62,700 Og. QTTY 27342 23T 14 1O (L00T
IJRE 24,630 I3 20 1O0EY) mﬁaesw@%mgmﬁd
momwéo:mag 2445 6&5}(571%33’94 dw. 104660
03 BIDNY  AOESTRAZRILINT  BOOTTJI
0R.8.9.3, CRRIW -1 DB DRVFRT FPFODFASTON

b)

)

Fixed assets include certain assets ascertained in earlier
years as retired from active use awaiting disposal. The
Gross value of such assets is Rs. 40.27 Lakhs (Previous year
Rs.40.27 Lakhs) and net value is Rs.2.01 lakhs (Previous
year Rs. 2.01 lakhs). During the year the Company has
not recognised assets retired from active use.

Lease hold land comprises of 199.70 acres of
Forest Land taken on 10 year lease from the Forest
Department with effect from 23.06.2009 .The lease
payment has been fully amortised as at 31-03-2020.
Further extension of lease is awaited.

As per agreed terms of contract, the contractors who
are entrusted with the execution of the works are to
carryout the work with the consent of landowners
pending formal acquisition of such lands.

Free hold Land and Open space — Addition includes
capitalisation based on expenditure details furnished
by the LAQ & BTDA authorities by adjusting the
same against advance to LAQ & BTDA Accounts to
the extent of Rs.56,045.48 Lakhs (previous year -
Rs..35,789.49 Lakhs ). An amount of Rs.62.57 lakhs
has been deducted during 2021-22 being value of
land transferred to KNNL. However documents are
pending to be excecuted in favour of KNNL. KIADB
had acquired land during FY: 2020-21 from the
Company for Rs.75.66 lakhs and documents are yet to
be executed for the same. While capitalising the value
of land, the land acquired for Rehabilitation centres
and roads have been excluded as the expenditure
will not create assets controlled by the Company with
corresponding grants recognised under other income
of the year.

The land details as furnished by the General Manager,
LAQ and R&R are stated below: - Estimated land
required for the UKP Stage-lll project handled
by the Company is 1,34,523.30 acres (Previous
year 1,34,523.30 acres) valued at Rs.17,62,700
Lakhs. Out of which, 27,342. Acres and 14 guntas
(Previous year 24,630 Acres and 20 guntas) have
been acquired. Further, 2445 structures valued at
Rs.1,04,660 Lakhs (Previous year 2330 structures
valued at Rs 1,03,302.28 Lakhs) have also been
acquired. Further Rs. 1,70,994 Lakhs (Previous year
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ow. 1,70,994 @3 (o0 =JHE  1,57,445 @ﬁ) dai
BTSN, @pesmxmm e, 2,30,495 233 01
oo RFFST R TwEEnYY 2,28,386 23T
3 o BRI, méé,émaf JPBRNT), WOT
BROD TRRLITD TIOD 23000NYT.

2020-213¢ mITZTR gheodee To-lIl D 933
BANY), mgafri@ozs/sagpﬁ TREFRROT  TES50e0
TZ/08D VSRR, TREIT SHTT e DJwOF
31.3.20230=31” WOBTOLCTORONT. QT RERET
BT ToRFTE @@o&éowfpm& TV R[0S 3T
TN ZONOT @@é@& TROFRROB TN, DBTIND
BB, BROMOLOHNLD, ‘wzf&eés WIBNR ,%c;p’mhdm urﬁ\
VRIDONTI), SRCTTONT. LPTONTZ), D0 WEBI,
BOATOB WOBTOPCTTLANNPPIT VBT RRT FOTOMOONED
T, VT BARTDT FURNWD, 6T BONYR, AT
TR2 2021-228¢ OIQY  BRPTe  TIMWORTY,
WOBOPETOAQY. %ﬁao\‘i@e zog lliseong By S0
Q0T DTG LR IT-110oT Towd snTdE 130
B0 AOT YLTOdREN) B3, zmmg T9,03POONT
JOOOWH DFeR T WA W 08F WRFNRY @@aoé%&
29TEIOTT.

BRT IR S0TICI IF, & ded BosS 3.1 (viii)(b)
O, BRTERITR, TITO BRCRINTT  THLIBNAW,
DITBAD  INOTVTHNYD, VPYNY T0TVOZT  AeH
TOORWITOWTI),  TO3R,  WYRWD mwo&meﬁﬁé
%Jd@mﬁcbmri WOTTRVEFOTRMT)T. QTNTONR ©O0TT
2021-228¢ OITTML LOTH BANYI), TWIRSS
2% W) RANY STRTT 30eS LOBHIVLTOTLRMER.
BOTACED DADNT TOLT FOTD FWI0N WPTHONT),
TRO3RENTIVN ) OFDNFZODNT), TONEIy JITF B
wIRRIEORT.  THF  IF JesodI),  BIOWX
BOTIOI &OD [HENYY TRLFRRAT FBNEI,
LYRPOBOZ TRF SIHFWY Tw. LI8,765.22 oFN¢
B0, WOBTPEFOAT. SRR, FOTIOH TWOSLENT
3R0TBNRLOTON 2020-228 SBHFF IRETRONT 20T
BRENYY WOBTPCFTONROR FRNIR FOWOHATOTH
VTRTHOD  TOFIRIZ,  LODT0Z  TOMEIXY.
BOTIOID BW[FY DT FITYOD HeII BF, IF T
Qe80 TTOT YOV YOTOINT BeNTIVHONY DOeTON
ATBLODZ), DRRTT. BOBT WOBWIIVLFOAT @ssimﬁ
Bed QPAT ATFLOID Twe. 1575.00 OFRLNTOZT.

Q) @@é@ﬁ TREEFTROT /| TREOFNROT T TINH/
PO VONY), TOBJSAFTH 3B 30y RIS
ORYNY WA Rjz%mﬁdo@dd dDTIONT, JdesR
WOTTIVTORTONDR QY.

h)
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

Rs.1,57,445.00 Lakhs) has been spent on development
of infrastructure at Unit Il & Ill of Bagalkot Town.

Out of total 2,30,495 Acre and 1 gunta of land
acquired by the Company, mutation entries in the
name of the Company in the land records of the
Government has been carried out to an extent of
2,28,386 Acres and 25 guntas The process of mutation
of the balance land is in progress.

Up to the year 2020-21, the UKP Stage Ill and other
Irrigation Assets had been capitalised to the extent of
works completed as evidenced by the Completion/
provisional completion certificates issued /Final bills
paid as at 31-03-2021. However, pending evolving a
suitable accounting policy for capitalization of irrigation
assets, capitalization of such assets had been deferred
during the year 2021-22 except in respect of ERM works
which are capitalised as and when the expenditure is
incurred and other assets like buildings, check dams
etc..

During the year the company has modified its accounting
policy No.3.1(viii)(b) wherein irrigation assets like Canal
System, Distributaries etc., are capitalized when they are
ready for use after testing of water flow through them.
Hitherto, up to financial year 2020-2021, the company
had been captalising such assets based on completion
certificate/provisional completion certificate. Based on
opinion obtained from Expert Advisory Committee
(EAC) of ICAI, the company has modified the policy
to comply with the opinion to the extent practically
feasible and considering the ground realities.

Applying the revised accounting policy, the Company has
capitalised during the year an amount of Rs.118,765.22
lakhs including assets completed during the earlier
years. However, the Company has not considered
the effect of such change retrospectively in respect of
assets capitalised in earlier years upto financial year
2020-2021 due to practical difficulties. The company
charges depreciation prospectively over the remaining
useful life of the assets as per its accounting policy
on depreciation and depreciation charged during the
year on such capitalized assets amount to Rs.1,575.90
lakhs.

Certain assets have not been capitallised even though
completion /provisional completion certificates/final
bills paid have been issued for want of clarifications
regarding their readyness for use
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xm@mwm/ieg Q0ZBACODTONR /M ENITTOOT/
BOTAOH  WRFONYOT & DT 2.B.0NT TOF,
BORINY YIDATHOD TFoHS®N Te.707.77 ©F (00T
BRET BR. 707.77 0BT, DTV TBIROT e
TOTVMOONYOT TR BTN,

BEND L) RERDND ©0308 RERD TATD
B 809 RAMIIRIRRORNIS. Teer HITAYR,
ROe3A BRI, IUBNOR Ireds BIBY ATIORANT,
3ZomOT DBFIPNHHOY.

BANOTR TWOWORAT WRDTIT 555%&3 NENT -
WOTTOVETOIT WANY MO’ W), VIT STWONTH
(31.3.202200T0 A7) R, WOBTRY TS /W)
AR ©R) X 2021-22F¢ IT FF[FY BWFTLTOS
T[WATTN OSBRI

D)&HOOT IRNYY DJe0d/BROTINDSE SRRT oy

SANY BedT ATFPONT, BOUT FJFLOWOT DW|INYR,
QOB LOTHBOY.

D0) VFTLY, T TNDMQFOR  BRWNTVT  T3eTDOOD

W) DTOTOF TUINY dzissaq WENRRORT, NFOTT
33 3PN WETLHNT IVIF 0 T 0T FONBEH BN,
363 TOFOROWONT.

DT°) Foor 3T BT Tey) WTST e583e3 WRD 04 KBN 2020 5003

%)

04-06-20203Q $o5y) Bey QeTvTO FTRTI, cITTIe S
Zonedx3 ;32;% QeTVTWO QUOEBN WMOF VRN STICHRTI.
33 WROFNY T WOBTY TFB0D 3O BFIIY,
TIINYY VYN YOT DRF 16T TIBNTY, m%ﬁde
VRTOOT  WOBOPETOAT T TNECRYTOH
WOBRTOY ﬂa’nm@mﬂ&ol ﬁziﬁoda TONBRTONT 38
o&@ea:éodmeWESWﬁ JMF R / TAOTT SRARWN
TR BRAT IRFTY OPYNG TOFOTTR), WIINTY
TonedROmRT.

BRODIROT RELFNH FeOTOZ THOD LT BWHN
DATE 30eTTE0 T STPIETTEOT FFH, BFINTGY
BEWT NS DSTAT BPOII),  FOWLROINTY
£950903£eNBZCN0TIN FOTHREOF 239N LOTTOPTORRNT.
BONRNY BOMON 0T 20WWOPCTOAT RN,
&N SPOeETE DB AGeTO0D  A0FHONYI3. 8
RELNED 08TOAT BFOTI), WROITPN DWSTRIEHFLD
AOBIONTC QWRTOOT VRN, FOLIWNLOT ToN®
0 eTBO MWINFOT LeTF BY WSO HOLTY
BReOZTONG.

T30 [RFTY (1) 30T0FT 2) TOTS, 3) WeTNEe T
0 4) mﬁ%egd médewmio, REDWOTTES, GhRW

The amount recoverable from the consultants/ field
engineers/ contractors, officers of the Company in
pursuance to the C & AG reports - Rs.707.77 Lakhs,
(previous year - Rs.707.77 Lakhs) to the extent related
to works (including Capital Works in progress) will be
credited to works on realisation.

Buildings and Colonies include internal/ colony road
and borewells pending ascertainment of full details.
These have been depreciated at the rates applicable to
buildings. The consequential effcet is not expected to
be material.

Systematic Recognition of Grants in respect of
property, plant & equipment: The grants for
capitalised assets is recognised systematically under
"other income" as per formula: (Total capital Grant
Outstanding as at 31.03.2023/ Total Gross Asset as
on 31.03.2023) X Depreciation charged for the year.

Depreciation on disposal/adjustment of certain assets
in earlier years is not withdrawn in accumulated
depreciation due to want of certain details. The
amount is not material.

Dam and submergence includes the expenditure on
submerged temple and heritage structures as these
expenditure are an essential direct consequence of
construction of dams and storagae of water.

The Government of Karnatka vide it's order WRD 04
KBN 2020 Bengaluru dated 04-06-2020 and 05-01-
2007 has ordered transfer of certain Minor irrigation
tanks to the Minor irrigation Department without any
consideration. Some of the expenditure of capital in
nature on these tanks have already been expensed in
the books as they do not satisfy the recognition creiteria
of assets under IND-AS 16. In respect of tank filling
works held in Capital Work In Progress or already
capitalised , the effect of the transfer will be brought
to books on actual transfer / handing over the schemes
to the transferee in the year of actual transfer of these
assets and take over by the transferee.

The expenditure on extension renovation and
modernisation (ERM) of old canal systems including
appurtenant gates are capitalised fully as and when
the expenditure is incurred based on technical opinion.
The technical opinion reiterates that the historic
value of such dismantled items is not significant and
it is impracticable to ascertain the historic value of
dismantled portion of the system.The gates capitalised
as a part of the canals etc. earlier dismantled now
are awaiting valuation and disposal. Historic value of
these gates is not ascertainable independently. Hence
historic value of such dismantled assets are not de
recognised in the books of Accounts .

During the vyear 2021-22, (1) Chandrapur, (2)
Halhalli, (3) Jirgihal and (4) Manikeshwar Barrages
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TRIODYTT  FOTMONT),  30.3TVF LT ETOIO
AN IODNTE ATOFTT B3 9-%.80.3. 16 FRIT
2019, Bon¢edd HH00E 1.10.2019808 TR OBORSONT.
WYY, TFWs JeTo[O AINIY, AFY  BONEdS
Ow. 22,513.38 @iﬁﬁ (Ro2838 B@IP Tw. 3,694.50 ®§
DB MWEIRT FTFTT @S SR. 10,080.62
O TIW) PPITIN TAVOBOAANT. TAVOIOAT
BR00D B3SCDT), BRAFTEF LS0NY AROJRRSINT.
RONETHE 33 Tone IR tAlSleny) BIIDTI), OO
IHB B30DY B[O TOMEIT.

B, WO W, FOTTBAYY Feg 000 QRSN
THOBOILL BTOF TR ST NI/ FRR0RT.
LPDTOT RN RSB MoF =55 2330 5390?5 DYSOEY
BB TAROBORT BITPOIIRTI), Q0egR ORI, A,
TRRT L) AOTTH BB FRTY TLONT BNOWITISONT.

RRR/MER BT BRI DY TLRENT TBNOTHOIN
BENTD,  DWITRRERNRT, 03 WPNII,
QR FREY TN SOTZHNVER, ATV T 2STVAE
BE0DQ B, MWTIT YWHTTLTRONY FeOAT.

PRWOI Tw. 3,147.38 o7 BSoDY 8.80.8.0.0200T
BOLYTOE D3 eTITOMON mgpesw@%%@od 209 233,
33 ™08 TOTWD JRTO0RRTT WOTOBOD ST .R.
BRET, amn@t@@ mcs@esw@%&aod 4.60 233
LINRRORTR, VRNY deaurd JINTRY, FOTION TBHON
VIR, BALOITRAVAY,

5@@@ e,rearg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

including related lands and capital work in progress
have been transferred to M/s. Karnataka Neeravari
Nigam Ltd vide Government order E-WRD 16 KBN
2019 Bengaluru dated 1-10-2019. They have been
physically handed over to M/s. Karnataka Neeravari
Nigam Ltd at a net consideration of Rs. 22,513.38
Lakhs (net of accumulated depreciation of Rs.
3,694.50 lakhs and identified Government grants
of Rs. 10,080.62 lakhs). The value of land for the
purpose of transfer has been considered at guidance
value. The difference between guidance value and
the acquisition cost has been considered as profit on
transfer of Land in the Profit and Loss Statement of the
year 2021-22. During the year under report, a sum
of Rs. 8.99 Lakhs being final bill amount of Halhalli
barrage gate component (net of identified government
grant of Rs. 4.49 lakhs) is transferred to KNNL.

Property, Plant & Equipments include tanks where
Government Orders have been issued for transfer to
MI Department pending physical transfer / valuation
of transfer price and completion of handing over
formalities and without charging depreciation. Tank
filling works releting to UKP Stage Il have been
continued iunder Capital Work in Progress, pending
necessary clarification from from the Government.

Pending ascertainment of the carrying value of land
and building leased / rented out, no bifurcation have
been made and such values at historical cost less
depreciation are included under "Property, Plant &
Equipment".

Land includes 209 acre 33 guntas of land valued at
Rs. 3,147.38 lakhs acquired from KIADB for Mulwad
LIS and 4.60 acres of land acquired from KIADB for
RCC aqueduct on NRBC, taken possession by the
Company awaiting transfer of title deeds in the name
of the Company.
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LTOTT AONTNY TFVT, T TWORFNBRRPILD
BEBPNTS MERTITI YOTH HRNODZ), B0
@oN @@@55@%&@%@3 W% QLPRT  PRWIPIEFT
S plewclelaly %@55?@& QT TR,

o mos IS ©R0PY 8w.15,93,500 @ﬁﬁ%ﬁ (&0o03
DRE-TR.13.81.419 e)gmio) AdnerTo TN/
BReRJINW T FFTFOOOT  FwIS-II Sears
BORRWIODZ), Q0egR BIVFLIB ATOFTT ORVBRETIORN
BSHOTT 39003 %mgmﬁd.

gaecdne ®OB-38 TMRONIR CERTAlNEY ﬁzgs
TOB/IR, ROBROOILY INYT 3Hecdne Bo3-1
B0 28 ) TMONY e Tw. 6109.56 08 (%003
[RE Tw 6109.5608) mgmm% ARNI), gHoecdne
TOB-3T TORTWONGRT LOBZOPEIORTONT.

TRSODYTOT LOWIPIT FOAYY AR, TYTVOPELICTT
ARexING xmeﬁ/ﬁodarmz;ééofo BBODING ﬁag;wabot
LIRROBTITT.

BRIODYTOT WOTTOET BOFE AT BWW TOWFODTZY,
TOTAOIN %gpdmwmh OPBORTT. BT BevENIn
8338 o2y, 3.4 W, See’.

TRIODYTT LOBWY  TTVMONYY F T WL 0T
odpexd IS8 $3 200208 TIMPORTZRFRRORT)
oRNYR, Ters  odeews  mo3-IIIB wortmen
2OBTOPCBORSTOMITYHTI.

PRGFNY BeTr B TEOHYTT LWT AW WY
0D0ZRLTITEONE TWOF TEODT), WHIRORTTT.

339 6 / Note-6

VT SANY - YT VeI SN/ Non-current assets - Other intangible assets

Q=BNRSd/ Particulars

m@ 303203 / SCADA Software
31-03-202130c» ey, / Balance as at 31-03-2021
Bezed / Additions

Seoees/sesod / Sale/disposal

31-03-202230%% by, / Balance as at 31-03-2022
Bezed / Additions

Sooees/ademwd / Sale/disposal

31-03-2023%0m% &%, / Balance as at 31-03-2023
303 : Amortization

3pe@eg 3 302> 31-03-2021 / Accumulated amortization as at 31-03-2021

SIHFS 808 / Amortization for the year

3peRe3 3 302 31-03-2022 / Accumulated amortization as at 31-03-2022

ITES 03 / Amortization for the current year

3peReg 3 302 31-03-2023 / Accumulated amortization as at 31-03-2023

e $eg / Net Block

31-03-2021303 / As at 31-03-2021
31-03-20228038 / As at 31-03-2022
31-03-2023503 / Asat 31-03-2023

As per agreed terms of contract, the contractors who
are entrusted with the execution of the works are to
carry out the work with the consent of landowners
pending formal acquisition of such lands.

Project components /schemes under UKP stage Il
of Rs.15,93,500 lakhs (Previous year - Rs.13,81,419
Lakhs) is undertaken based on the approval of the
Government of Karnataka awaiting notification of
KWDT-Il award by the Government of India.

Expenditure incurred on certain works amounting to
Rs. 6,109.56 lakhs (previous year Rs.6,109.56 lakhs)
to accommodate the higher discharge in existing canal
system of UKP stage | and Il works required for UKP
Stage Ill works have been capitalised along with UKP
Stage Il works in the earlier years .

Capital work in progress includes expenditure on
survey/feasiblity studies on projects yet to be started.

The allocation of revenue expenditure to capital
work in progress is on a basis consistently followed
by the Company. Refer Note No. 3.4 to the Financial
statements.

Capital works in progress includes tank filling works
taken up under UKP stage 11l which will be capitalised
as part of UKP Stage Ill components when they are
ready for intended use.

Additions to landscape incudes transfer from WIP
Electrical plant and machinery

Sre. @3¢ Rs.in Lakhs

S»3 /Amount

265.08

265.08

265.08

65.49
14.70
80.18

8.33
88.51

199.59
184.89
176.56
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3508 7 / Note-7

5@@@ e,mrg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

@@%@poﬁ:gdad WTRTT BINH-wTTI @nw/Non-current assets Intangible assets under development

NRTNR
Particulars

ATeET BoTe03ns / Softwares other than SCADA
31-03-202130% &<y, / Balance as at 31-03-2021
TR Beed / Additions during the year

3¢ : OTRTF SANOR FFOOIOITR,
Less: transferred to Intangible assets

31-03-2022T0w» oy, / Balance as at 31-03-2022
IRFT Aewed / Additions during the year

3Y: UTVRIF BANOR FIOOZOITR),
Less: transferred to Intangible assets

31-03-202330m» évaé / Balance as at 31-03-2023

PRI FRNWD YRNEI), LINRORTTT.

L oo BE903 3e0TTY TREF,  TPTRT  TORFIST
Oy, JeovRBO  CIRERION WAV WQFRT O
SQEBTONIMON  FTVOINEDRYTOOT  ATWT  TOTSONI,
BRLRODTINT. STOOT WOBIYITLORRVAY.

2. eﬁa@c%af B @008 nYon® méﬁezsfdnow AT T
ami BB AFITFYN TOOINET.

¢33e8 8 / Note-8

WITI SANY YT BRFF SN / Non-Current Assets-Other Financial Assets

Q=INL
Particulars

a) wgﬁ: QOTH wbﬂté%dg)—rodgs/Considered good - secured
b) emg:» RO "w‘éﬁtéizdba—esfpdgs/Considered good -Un secured

TIPOONTY Bexmed/Deposit with Courts

PTTo Be=e8-F9R), TRTTBNRW DB, 38T
Security depsit -KEB & Telephones & Others

@méoscg Bezed / Deposit - ESCOMs
PTE 0B 98T Bemedned / Security & Other deposits

3V mg/ Sub Total

R) WRTIZ HVT[PTOBTEOW TONESAT)

o Q

Se. ©8n¥Q Rs.in Lakhs

a3
Amount

19.71
8.96

28.67
4.72

33.39

Intangeble assets comprise of

1.

Mobile application of Ramathal lift irrigation schene,
which though hosted on the state data centre, is
awaiting certain updates for which payments has
beren held up and has not been capatalised.

On line billing management software awaiting testing
and aceptance.

on. vgﬁe‘?@o Rs. in Lakhs

31.03.2022303
As at 31-03-2022

31.03.2023503
As at 31-03-2023

¢) Un secured considered doubtful -significant increase in credit risk

%3 23 / Grand Total

B) TVOIPOONTY TRL VAT OO TRRTTNTY
BRRT  BeBBRGIRIRHOTOZ T VST LOINW
cso@esdsa%& LITTOZT.

d)

196.71 114.00

3.35 3.35

2,019.38 1,761.74

- 7.50

2,219.44 1,886.59

MOT STEIY NRTITE TYY = =
2,219.44 1,886.59

Deposits including deposits made in Courts of law,
various regulatory authorities, ESCOMs and other
dues are subject to confirmation. In the opinion of the
Company these assets have a realisable value equal to

the amounts at which they are stated in the accounts.
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¢339 9 / Note-9

©33 ©TDI $ned / Other Non-Current Assets ow. o3RLY Rs.in Lakhs
N=TNH 31-03-20233802 31-03-2022303
Particulars As at 31-03-2023  As at 31-03-2022

WRTHE, wFoHTOTH JORe32y / Unsecured considered good:
WoR=Y wwon@Engd / Capital advances:
Advance to KIADB Land acquisition - -

Smume?mé)%ﬁ @=Non@ / Mobilisation advance 17.71 737.71
WOTRY TORFNEMN 0oneE / Advance for Capital Works 2,074.58 2,075.94
WOTBZOY MOﬂﬁﬁ%—ao&d&L@sa / Capital Advance - MPWA 1,559.57 1,865.48
TFoFTT 0% a8 / Government Dues account 80.19 80.19
Advances / s»on@nsd @ - CADA 334.94 334.94
238 - BTDA 2,134.59 1,474.10
TIZFRE - R&R 1,026.36 823.78
BRWOES - LAQ 96,196.63 78,631.74
23T/ Others-m@e Zodzw /| WALMI DHARWAD 120.00 70.00
méﬁmdéﬁ QeBRT =Wwonw / Advance to Contractors 76.83 249.94
TP Bewed / Security Deposit
OWE TRGFB oINS [oona@ Advance to Electricity supply companies 11.62 11.62
Fow B0 JeHEon Pemed med / Deposit Money CAO-CADA 73.50 73.50
933 =wonwEnsd / Other Advances
QT BRTTRRT DDYNDLITE BRTH YN 4.91 4.91
Dewatering charges/Non staking charges
3TT003/ W®IVTVE / A0 SONRNLD %@ﬁ@&? 21.02 21.02
Income / Sales / Service tax receivable
Advance to Santhosh Auto Wings (Vehicles) 972.13 =
WEITNTT BROHION @0onw / Advance to DC Bijapur - -
@I 2eZ /Sub Total 1,04,704.59 86,454.88
e-msgs WSTYIOTH wamém% / Unsecured considered doubtful
ATET W) ATFO Soﬂ@ﬁ@cﬁo / Government & Govt Agencies 333.77 333.77
DNTBEODTITE  Bee0LI00NT me%ri%?o/ [ RSO B fn@a@ﬁc;f 237.73 237.73
e 23eEE
Dewatering charges/Non staking and Mechanical Lead Charges recoverable
3¢ : ODT|RIIZT m@% w503 / Less: Provision for doubtful recoveries (571.50) (571.50)
[0 mg /Sub Total - -
Wl Seg / Grand Total 1,04,704.59 86,454.88
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ERTITTD  TTOIT  [RA  TOIPOORNNRYOT  IH
STEBRT, THBOTS, TOTIOW 36T TPRTT Ae
BRTBROINT/AORORTE, D HTWATS dernion
©xFT FOAWRDY.

WORBTOY  TOMRONYR  [VONRBNLY  LRNANOR,
dz;sﬁ@mﬁ RVRNRE I308 @6& QT VTN T V.

RO T3 ﬁ@%oédzﬁ ﬁ?ésﬁéﬁ ARISL IO
BJezre @2;)5@(%%36@ QERT  BNONB)  BOTIOIN
Qoo oSEyTie BRI, RRATe  qTPYTOOT
oy BB IFW 003 [FeF TsTW Sw. 24,561.51
0BT (LoOT [IWE Tw. 21,319.21 ©F) awﬁmﬂd.

TRCTY SRR SPTY FRAT SAND LT IRFNAYY
RBAT  SANGR, AeOBOZ  wonodeed INS TR
THYOZT [IRWIeIT. BOWOTHE, FTF TT DIV,
T0TON ORg WY IRE TEYIONY VIT STHODNTH
TOMR  DNOTRRBT  STRODTE MOV RSTOMIT)T.
RWENNY B TNWNTE DB e3eT0T BIVTIDI,
BROTRBOL, STWIONTA THTSTENTY SOTY WETLY,
BeRT]VRHONY  DBVRCBBRRVIOTWRT.

TN BOONBALD TR, 334.94 ©F (L0OT ITF Tw.
334.94 o) FTAGY DF JRAT [y BROTESTOD
BRI, TGARRTT T BROTPWING VT,
TONT BOCL YETNTIONIMORA TMoF QR RNT.

JNONBAL V) VIT LN zse)@esdsa%i mfw@éd
D) BOTAOR  WRTPOPTY 85 @;agm 003NYY
ePRNT mg—.@ ADPTIT OFDT a@oswm& BRODA.

¢339 10 / Note-10
933 ©TEI sANH-HT® /Current assets - Inventories

NFTRSH
Particulars

z%e,mw mrg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

Dewatering/Non stacking and Mechanical lead
charges claimed by the Company against which the
contractors have disputed and obtained stay orders
from the Courts for which provision is made.

Advance to Capital works represents advances drawn
by divisions for which accounts for incurring the
expenditure are pending for submission.

Advance to BTDA towards expenditure in connection
with relocation of Bagalkot town is net of adjustments
of Rs. 24,561.51 Lakhs expensed to P&L Account
(previous year Rs. 21,319.21 Lakhs) as no assets
controlled by the Company comes in to existence.

The assets created out of the amounts expensed during
the year together with that in earlier years in respect
of Unit-1 and Uni-2 of Navanagar, Bagalkot are to
be transferred to the Bagalkot Municipal Corporation.
Corresponding Government grant related to expensed
expenditure during the year is recognised as Other
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
grants for expenditure on land and submergence is
recognized under Deferred Income to be amortised
over the life of Almatti Dam.

Advances to CADA Rs. 334.94 Lakhs (previous
year Rs. 334.94 Lakhs) represents the amount due
by CADA to the Company net of adjustment of
expenditure expensed in the books.

Advances and other dues are subject to confirmation
and in the opinion of the Company, these assets have
a realisable value equal to the amounts at which they
are stated in the accounts.

Se. ©3R¥Y Rs. in Lakhs

31-03-2023%08  31-03-2022303
As at 31-03-2023  As at 31-03-2022

noBN $EeSR) Sncdvisow: 84 ﬁéscsaz)csoé/lnventories as taken value & certified by Management at cost:
i) ITR / Stock

i) YOTITEANLD B 0RO, FOT|RNN / Tools & Plants

meg/ Sub Total

33 /Less:

B3RT3R @®Ws3 / Provision for shortage

a)

87.29 87.20

83.77 83.77

171.06 170.98

(109.57) (109.57)

wey, / Total 61.49 61.41

Value of stock of stationery, as at the year end are not reckoned/accounted as per the practice consistently

followed by the Company.

BNOTNRTT ATOST @méﬁdoé BOTAOIN wmroésdg FedD TN, HoBT*T ITRING BRI, TONSBDROY.

TONR SERPOY.

BOZe VoI

\’\\\—/—.\
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¢339 11 / Note- 11
W BT gs_ooﬂe?o - mﬁmac ?;%ei?@émfa / Current Financial assets - Trade receivable

31-03-2023%03
As at 31-03-2023

NFTNRH
Particulars

i) GO DoTH TORe3TH-TTEZ Considered good-Secured -
i) emga‘» QO a:amém%-@mgs / Considered good - Un secured

Se. ©8n¢Q Rs.in Lakhs

31-03-2022503
As at 31-03-2022

JRIOC ;’c%es@éﬁ% a0 / Trade receivable KPCL 23,880.85 17,632.74
WFWOC 233@%@871%30 ém&o / Trade receivable HESCOM 20.28 18.04
TETROe ?%eﬁe)\%ﬁ@;o DTN / Trade receivable NTPC 399.16 277.84
JITOe %:Seﬁe)\%rﬁedo z%@?:f"céu@oé RS / Trade receivable JSW STEEL 275.40 119.10
TRIVOC ReT ST (8636) / Trade Receivables ( Farmers) 1,173.48 1,436.78
WITE T MOND-SBITY NHTTE BPe - -
i) Un secured having Significant increase in credit risk
iv) ©20T3Z 3REF QoFT° / Unscured - Credit impaired - -
IO A 8nd (B8T) / Trade Receivables (Farmers) 17,952.53 16,657.74
Wa‘jmg /Sub - Total 43,701.70 36,142.24
OTPIORT EXPEARIER ,j%es@éri@ﬁ BRTOD (17,952.53) (16,657.74)
Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables
Wi mg / Grand Total 25,749.17 19,484.50

®) BOWORAW TJEFNW ©Fwo FOTIOH AWerIsd, 2.2)  a) Debts due by related parties or amount due by
RBR, ©FHe VYT WOTONYD ToTETITE MWONWD Directors or Other officers of the Company or any
P ©BTVY 0IRFTRTTR 2T FndeonR oD of them either severally or jointly with any other
©TT ROOSTHA BFT OSPRYTE TEFTFT TOTITT person or amount due by firms or private companies
BETD  QTEFTIONDE  ROZRD  ©TT  I0BNE respectively in which any Director is a partner or a
FoTAM FHTN TWRITECTT BRZ-308, Director or a member is Nil

) TOMPTOR BHIEOHT, TIY TR DI 20T T b) Provision for trade receivables has been created based
SRERY Sedd I ;or{a%oja 20033 BoE0 5Q5£ on the cumulative average % of demand and colletion
©To% CUReINT - = for the year and previous four years.

%) 33003 D60 IO, DeTIRO LOTONYD Tmwedazos  ©  Water rates from farmers are taken as certified by the
g@ﬁséﬁmﬁd. * - Irrigation Officers

d) Water rates for industrial use are recognised on

&)

BRARTTT BT QWRIF, déwmm ﬁséd B, 92T oy
3MOINYOT YO BONTBONY WAFIRYHFHTOOT
éémaﬁ WEBOD 0T BT, BRI BOTT e
DVETERNT. SO, RO DTS, BT LT
D) BERRTNYY TSN JeOR FOWOHATOZ
TTFOT BWESTOZ ARIT 0T TTTR, BRADS® L)
$000g I, BT BOHTH &ecom, ATF, FOTICD
WRY.  DTODTZ, x@rd%ﬁ QTRFTTYN FRLITONT.
BWONRE, RO @z:i:ga@ WYTOD m%mééwm‘{ e%;?qda
YN SLAHLHTOOT BoTICH S WIINYY Fo3
SO0 @003 TONRBBSONGS.

realisation basis in respect of RTPS of KPCL and YTPS
of RPCL, Sugar and some other industries as there are
uncertainties in their ultimate collection. KPCL has
also not concurred with the rate at which demand has
been raised as per the Government order In respect of
Hydro Electric power generated at Almatti Dam Power
House and water used by RTPS and YTPS. KPCL has
also requested for revision of rates.The Company
has not agreed to the request as the matter has been
referred to Government for resolution. However, since
KPCL has stated that it has accounted the liability
for Hydro Electcity generation, the same has been
recognised in the books on accrual basis.

Water Wealth
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

31-03-202339503 msmd Ro%csoéﬁeéo/woﬁas Sewp|ey / Trade Receivables - Ageing Schedule as at 31-03-2023
Se. ©3n$Y Rs.in Lakhs

TOTI0H W0 DFROINOT T3 IPNT YRR Wod VI
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

)
NWoned /Particulars ‘ ior;im 6 ‘3?_:?0“ 1-2 2-3 3&5”?% Y
@ 1S Sxerey Sxened oy Y
Lessthan 6 months 1-2years 2-3years More than
6 months  to 1 year 3 years
&%2)033:33—&3@6 &3 3,800.37  3,428.98 5,034.80 6,853.65 6,631.37 25,749.17
- Considered good unsecured
-DFDZ em%@/ Credit impaired 442 .62 1,689.18 516.83 537.91 14,765.79 7,952.33
Wi WO / Total Debts 4,243.00 5118.16 5,551.63 7,391.55 21,397.16 43,701.50

3% @?Dmmﬁwd mémbe ,?%@'égéﬁ@ﬁ BRe3F 442.62 1,689.18 516.83 537.91 14,765.79 17,952.33
Less: allowance for doubtful trade receivable

W/ Total 3,800.37 3,42898 5,034.80 6,853.65 6,631.37 25,749.17

®) z%éaozj 0% QWX V0T TT 00D séamd DTOTI, BHFT BRET BRIOD LTV0BROT TOMEBTONT.
a) In respect of Water rates from farmers the date of the transaction is deemed to be from the end of the financial year.

31-03-20233QT02 TRIWT TSN /TODIR Sewvmy / Trade Receivables - Ageing Schedule as at 31-03-2023
Swe. ©gn¢g Rs.in Lakhs

TOTS0H WOIH ANVOTROT T3 TSNS WRNHR W VW
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

)
QW3 /Particulars : ionim 6 é;ﬁ_de 1-2 2-3 3&5“;3& iy
& ISR zmenes S=mensd S iy
Lessthan 6 months 1-2years  2-3years More than
6 months  to 1 year 3 years
L ODT-8T3 B3 2,678.76  3,237.15  6,474.06  6,594.20 500.33 19,484.50
- Considered good unsecured
- DFDI Wd@@/ Credit impaired 834.27 141.89 822.05 770.59 14,088.94 6,657.74
Wi WO / Total Debts 3,513.03 3,379.04 7,296.11 7,364.79 14,589.27 36,142.24

33 @K’nmmad mémbe ?gseﬁeéﬂ@ﬁ 834.27 141.89 822.05 770.59 14,088.94 16,657.74
3Re83

Less: allowance for doubtful trade

receivable

%edy/Total 2,678.76 3,237.15 6,474.06 6,594.20 500.33 19,484.50

@) BBOOT b QWT JeOT TWT 30N FITHOT HJVOTIR, BHFT IRFT FRI0H DTOTOOT TONEFTTONT.
a) In respect of Water rates from farmers the date of the transaction is deemed to be from the end of the financial year.
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¢339 12 / Note-12
TRB SRFT SANH-VNH I BS5eS / Current financial assets - Cash and cash equivalents

Q=3B / Particulars

mso&ﬂeég é@o& Balances with Banks

ESRIY) 2308n¢Q / In Current Account

GOPTOOD 2398Nn¥Y / In Savings Bank Account

OBO BeSBNIY (3 SoNYY TTOMdI)
In Fixed Deposits(Maturing up to 3 months)

309 09300Y IV TOTPT /
In Current Account - (Flood Relief/Issue Releated - HO)

86 3nay/ Cash In hand

Q)

w)

ESplI) Evpkciows S, QeOT VT AOFH 3N ) @ﬂ%e
0931 WMOF O g VI Swe. 820.95 03 (Lo0T
B[R - Tw. 494.08 ©B)TI, LERPORT.

WY B, WIYTWOD ROT AWING WRONY FOFP
S0OBNED BRDJOD B T ReTTE0E, L ITEITOTIS.

w9 DUENYYR LI VAT WCRYT WeBIY
VOORRAYT WRNBOIPT BRITI), LERRHORTTT.

¢33e8 13 / Note 13

WY R ::)ss_avmfo /Current Financial Assets
IR I [N TSRS BRTDIRT mso# éw&mfo
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

NWoNed/Particulars

3 $on¥ 30T 12 SONYBIN TIOMB BTE BTN

Fixed Deposits (Maturing after 3 months, up to to 12 Months)

Depositwith Treasury

@)

%)

3 SonY [OBT 12 SOnL=IN mﬁ_poa:mv%a %éd
BeIedNed, (i) Te.42,045.06 ©TRH (2ODS IRE
3®. 12,466.26/- OFNH) 00T BROOIVTJII [0
warr deerrnon Aol 3YI ESCROW - g008ri
uc;pmﬁcbs BRZNT

00p.722.93 @371%30 (2003 =_RE Tw. 703.88 Ugﬁ%)
QTT IJees, wpiely médowr{eé QNBTHMON EGW wpiel
BT QORI TOINT Y WIFTe3eo 0337 55@4
Te33.

a)

WE, / Total

oR. @iﬂ@@ﬁ Rs. in Lakhs

31—03—20235&2%03
As at 31-03-2023

31—03—20226@%05’
As at 31-03-2022

49,646.68 13,468.23
4,818.47 20,502.25
6,377.93 67,462.01

2.54 1.70
0.20 0.33
60,845.82 1,01,434.52

Balance in current account includes Rs. 820.95
Lakhs (previous year Rs.494.08 Lakhs) in designated
accounts for water rate collection pending transfer to
ESCROW account for servicing Term Loans.

Some of accounts under current and savings bank
accounts are subject to confirmation.

Balance in current accounts includes amounts
released to Zones earmarked for work bills.

oR. oiﬁeécg Rs. in Lakhs

31-03-20238953038  31-03-2022397503
As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022

63,613.25 26,494.29

Total 63,613.25 26,494.29

Fixed deposits maturing after 3 months, up to 12
months includes Rs.42,045.06 Lakhs (previous year
Rs. 12,466.26/- Lakhs) being the amount under lien to
ESCROW account for servicing term loans and interest
thereon.

Also includes Rs.722.93 lakhs (previous year Rs.
722.93 Lakhs) against which, lien is created by State
bank of India, Ramnagar and Channapatna branches
for issue of Bank Guarantees.

Water Wealth
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é.%"w;té 14(2) / Note - 14(a)

BT sRFE BAND/weY SN/ Current Assets / Other financial assets

Nwonsy/Particulars

5@@@ e,mrg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

oR. @iﬂ#@ Rs. in Lakhs

31—03—20236@’&203 31—03—20226@25203
As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022

WTEZ u%o&:dod) Jonedawad / Unsecured considered good
233 D Tw=ensd / Other Recoveries
RO TVONBRAD / Employee Advance
Q33 I0onmnsd / Other Advances

BRADCTAOT RETORWTIOE WETL), TR BERD
Dam Maint charges receivable -KPCL

IRICIPNYT BowWS wg / Int accrued but not due

RETOTITE BRRTTL BOONTBT 0eIT WG
Int on Mob advance receivable

RETORWITRT T$FON Y, / Parking Fees/Garden Fees Receivable

Receivable from KNNL
933 3oETONed / Other receivables
DWT/S BON®ER BITTR / EMD e-Procurement

Professional Tax Recoverable

wmdi 2 ODTPTORTROT aamém%
Unsecured considered doubtful

B0.29.59. QO3 =T / MBC Water Supply
983 soTngd / Other receivables
2200 mon@Engd / Staff Advances

3F . ORBPTRT Eéesgén’@ﬁ B9TTO3
Less: Provision for doubtful recoveries

DNONTR Q3T 0N zse)@esdsaéé &;@émg}iagd
BOTAOH WPTPVONTOZ 33 SBANY wERY TevH
B33, DTN [IPIE0F WIS B BROLS

YITTR  Q-RONTR, FoFeds ATFT  Y-AONTE
QUEONY BeR[ed QWS FOTIN FBALOITNRYFLICTT
BT, TGAPWIT. DLTNIR, V-TONTHD BULABOD
QY-BONEBHD TRWF U0 FITSRE H[RBOING.

13388 14(22)/Note - 14(b)

2?33 W a%eé sanes / Current Tax Assets (net)

Nwonsh/Particulars

Tax Deducted at Source

4.13 4.13

157.77 130.53

2.68 3.25

120.00 90.80

557.80 212.17

20.18 89.95

22.27 65.40

22,262.84 22,253.88

106.92 108.62

4872.66 1073.20

2.11 2.11

7.50 7.50

3.02 3.92

0.48 -

(10.52) (7.50)

fw‘ag / Total 28,129.83 24,035.15
a) Advances and other dues are subject to confirmation.
The Company is of the firm opinion that, these assets
have a realisable value equal to the amounts at which

they are stated in the accounts.

b) EMD e-procurement dues represents the amount held

in e-Proc department, Government of Karnataka,
pending transfer to Company's /vendors accounts.

on. Gaﬁe‘?g Rs. in Lakhs

31-03-20238953038  31-03-2022895303
As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022

590.92 568.75
590.92 568.75

Wy Total
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339 15 / Note-15

zaaeg w_%ne;a - 933 mg @&ﬂeéo / Current assets - Other current assets

Q@3N / Particulars

oR. eﬁﬂeég Rs. in Lakhs

31—03—20236@25203
As at 31-03-2023

31—03—20226@25‘3303
As at 31-03-2022

WBTE T wobronmd B[onedamad / Unsecured considered good
BRJE TRV PPN / Pre-paid expenses

QPNNYR 9T BoONTEND () / Advance to Divisions (Temp Adv)

D.20/R.T0. TomMONYR ™0onz / Adv to SCP/TSP Work

@z‘odie’ ®RTPFIT / Unsecured considered doubtful
33 . @mmmgmjg ©®m3%93 / Less: Provision for doubtful

®)

®)

QT AR IDTL TOTVMONOR, INVONTNLD SRz 2R
Rt dew SWONTERH ANFE 307 ST RRDC,
BTRL FWHIT, WIPHYT D) Foeon xoﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁ
DRT  DOONBNVR,  F°AL, VITR DB 9IT
TOIMOONY eSS POAT ﬁagsmf BROTBECITPNLIeTONS.
YRNER, [BPRY ST, IQrmen }ET  IPE
VORISR Tone FOWOFHL WTO[HII, 983
STOONHOT BROTREE THETY BONBRSRMRT.

QEPNNY BONT@D Dgenned 9 Begd IQRHS
BROTREEE [SPRENYCTNT BRIBW), TEARTT.
WWONTD,  Q0esR 31.03.20238¢ =0 d?,gﬁ@mﬁ
BT BRBMOIRY), FOQ.

¢3309-16 / Note- 16
81388 Fedh woreed / Equity share capital
@@%3 Fedh wordmee / Authorised share capital

N@TRes/Particulars

31.03.202189508 203 / Asat 31-03-2021
IRFTY wBweRTNRY / Changes during the year
31.03.20225@’%03 d.@g / Asat31-03-2022
IREFTY wBRRWAY / Changes during the year
31.03.20235@2%03 a"sxag / Asat31-03-2023

10.66 10.68

1,353.27 1,731.72

7,699.07 8,245.54

e Total 9,063.00 9,987.94

Advance to SCP/TSP works includes advances to
Nirmithi kendra, KRIDL, Deputy commissioner Bijapur
and local bodies pending submission of accounts for
expenditure incurred on SCP, TSP and other works
.These will be expensed under other expenditure
on submission of bills with corresponding grants
being recognised under other income in the year of
adjustment.

Advances to divisions represents amounts drawn
by divisional offices awaiting adjustment agaist
expendiure incurred. Corresponding liability for
expenditure incurred as on 31.03.2023 has not been
provided pending ascertainment of details.

'50936 / Numbers 53306 /Value

(Rs.1000/each) (Rs. in Lakhs)
12,00,00,000 12,00,000
12,00,00,000 12,00,000
12,00,00,000 12,00,000
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ReRE, WBOTITTTANTY T3 TRLF TRTS
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Nwonsd/Particulars

31.03.20216;2%03 mg / As at 31-03-2021
IRETY BRI / Changes during the year
31.03.2022897308 He3 / Asat 31-03-2022
IRFTY wBeRTRL / Changes during the year

SRR B DY esosécsc:g L) <ac§; Rehny S:;:goﬁ:

5@@@ e,mrg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

D033, / Numbers 53306 /Value

(Rs.1000/each) (Rs. in Lakhs)
7,09,50,120 7,09,501.20
7,09,50,120 7,09,501.20

a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

IRT SRHY

N[Ny / Particulars At the beginning

of the year
31.03.20216@%0@ mg 7,09,50,120
As at 31st March 2021
31.03.20226@%0@ fxraé 7,09,50,120
As at 31st March 2022
31.03.20236@22:’3305 a’irag 7,09,50,120

As at 31st March 2023

BOTAOHL FETONE 5% NOT TR LTRWYTRTT LB[TNED

SrE ©oITY wos

b) Details of shareholders holging more than 5% shares in the Company:

HeD BTt B
Name of the shareholder

TOOF BT Uo%%m@db / Governor of Karnataka

Hedh RpewT® BT
Name of the shareholder

B0 E3BT Goméme)do / Governor of Karnataka

Xedh mecgac@ S tes)
Name of the shareholder

TOOF BT Uomémedb / Governor of Karnataka

i’;fﬁfg:ﬁa Outstanding at the
) end of the year
- 7,09,50,120
- 7,09,50,120
- 7,09,50,120
31.03.20235@(25003
As at 31st March,2023
Fecone Fogs, % 2R3
No. of shares % holding
7,09,50,120 100%
W / Total 7,09,50,120 100%
31.03.20225@;?303
As at 31st March, 2022
Jesons :30935 % B3
No. of shares % holding
7,09,50,120 100%
Wy / Total 7,09,50,120 100%
31.03.20216@26003
As at 31st March, 2021
Fecone Fogl, % RS
No. of shares % holding
7,09,50,120 100%
W / Total 7,09,50,120 100%
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TOTR 3338 HePRAFOTD VOV 0T JNFT
Heoned, BRo0T. B B3888 Hedbmwesdort B Heork
20T WWTY, WTEE YW, FOTIOH QWP ROTHFTY
BOTWAOD REeTLTOTTY FOTIOH NPT BRODI), TBOHED
YTETNTVTRT. WOBHE BANY BOWEOID KeTTH
BRODTV 33348 ReVNY PTWITOZ ATTT.

ROBO TEOD DTWOTOOT &OOT 5 JBRFNTY FOTIOIN
O3 Hes FeDNTTY, BOWY.

1) SN ABOAT 3THOJON TREDF TDTEITOZ

2) BeeF DNIRT BRSH RePRYOZ DB
3)  cImTe HehRYR, BT DOLOITHOY.

d)

The Company has only one class of shares referred
to as the Equity Shares issued at par value of Rs.
1,000/- each. Each holder of equity share is entitled
to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of
the Company, the holders of the Equity shares will be
entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company.
The distribution will be in proportion to the number
of equity share held by the equity Shareholders.

For the period of 5 years immediately preceding
the date at which the balance Sheet is prepared, the
Company has not allotted any equity shares:

i) as fully paid-up pursuant to contract without
payment being received in cash

i) as fully paid bonus shares and
iii) has not bought back any shares

TRT IWE DY) oS IRFT LoD ITIFIDL BRI HeTpned
Share held by promoters at the end of the current year and previous year:

SR
Year

TRIETT AT
Promoter Name

TR DHE
Current year
00T JRE
Previous year

FooF 3B cmzsémexfo
Governor of Karnataka
FJIOFITE TOWTOOTY

s
Governor of Karnataka

SLO32023% 1 eineby  Smediy) wneeEsy
Hedne Hosd, o;softotal % Cha?m es durin
No. of shares as ) h ’ h ’ °
at 31-03-2023 shares theyear
7,09,50,120 100% Y
7,09,50,120 100% ag
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

¢3388 17 / Note 17

©8S ket / Other Equity ow. ©BRYY Rs.in Lakhs

D=TRL 31-03-202389%08  31-03-2022895303
Particulars As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-3-2022

TR Y o—szs%sa /Reserves and Surplus

aNeZe womze / Capital reserve

BRET TOoYE ey, / Balance at the beginning of the year 7,52,146.62 5,66,809.12
OBE TONYD [POTNY DDTRER SRETY %@56%5 T 1,45,105.46 1,85,337.50
Add: Grants Received during the year for repayment of term loan/Bonds
wm?oséag LOTWT0E SPETED 8,97,252.08 7,52,146.62
Capital Reserve Balance as at the end of the year
oE ReF / Retained Earnings: - -
TRFT TIOR3 53@% (3,47,127.15) (3,42,419.63)
Balance at beginning of the year
IBTT, AeSONYT WTLRBRNAK, TRTJE WB/HON STHTRND (88.94) 3,531.83
Changes in Accounting policy, Prior period corrections (Net)
BRW : TR WOT ©og/IF Add: Profit/ (Loss) for current year (33,749.87) (8,128.26)
@F noF Retained earnings at the end of the year (3,80,965.97) (3,47,016.07)
9T T17, STCHT TR MK Bermdinw - -
Gratuity Liabilities through Other Comprehensive Income:
TR BHOD 355%&@7@0 / Prior Period Corrections - -
BRW : TFZ WO 9BT IR, STOD 58.67 (111.09)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income for current year

@I 2RT / Sub Total 58.67 (111.09)

W Total 5,16,344.78 4,05,019.47

R) WORETRY WEBLD LPOBAW B wRH OB w0, a) Capital Reserves represent the funds released by the
D DI FEFTF VBNE [RRT QT Government of Karnataka, utilised for repayment of

TBAQETH (8T8 TO. 3.14(vii)ah, RoAL) principal amount of Term loans borrowed by the
Company (Please refer Note No. 3.14(vii)).

V) HOOT JRFT STHTANTG, (AFY) TFT IHET wwod  b) Prior period corrections (net) made during the year
have been adjusted in the retained earnings of the
current year.

nog s003oDdY Beoweedd IRARERYTINS.
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¢339 18() Note - 18 (a)
wIFE ReEnes/Non Current Financial Liabilities

TooOnes/Borrowings Se. ©3n$Y Rs.in Lakhs
Q=TSR 31-03-202389%03  31-03-202289%03
Particulars Asat31-03-2023  Asat 31-03-2022

:!bdis / Secured
i) 9= monRes Term Loans from Banks
WROT ST Wi @ T Il / Bank of Baroda Term Loan Il - -

BIVF LT MRAEED LWOT (LONT X! R0T) - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank (Erstwhile PKG Bank)

3300 0T WBH WO Il (20D AORFEEF R,0T) - -
Canara Bank Term Loan Il (Erstwhile Syndicate Bank)

ORRACHT® WROT BT QOBCIP® ¥R O | - -
Union Bank of India Term Loan |

ORRAODTT ROT B QORCIP® W= T - -
Union Bank of India Term Loan Il

ROT ST WBRET (HODT NOITD méose) - -
Bank of Baroda (Erstwhile Vijaya Bank)

WROT BT W3R ©xy o I/ Bank of India Term Loan I - 8,315.20

WROT BT wieeEd 9 Too I/ Bank of India Term Loan llI - 3,343.83

Rower WROT B QORTP® WRQ o | - 9,982.75

Central Bank of India Term Loan |

CDRACHT BT SF YOBOI® (&HOOT THRF TS R,0%) - 8,287.35

Union Bank of India (Erstwhile Corporation Bank)

VRIFTA ROT WIH O |/ IDFC First Bank Term Loan | - 12,000.00

BIVFELT MRANCED LROT (&HONT B L0TF) - 600.01

Karnataka Gramin Bank (Erstwhile PKG Bank)

ORRACHT® WROT B QOR3P ¥R o I - 7,324.90

Union Bank of India Term Loan Il

WROT T DTOoF, ¥R/ @O | / Bank of Maharastra Term Loan | 16,666.24 33,333.24
=

BIVF LT MRAEED LWOT (LONT XE2W ,07) 799.99 1,600.01

Karnataka Gramin Bank (Erstwhile PKG Bank)

Bees ROT T Q0B03® @=E m® |/ State Bank of India Term Loan | 16,615.55 33,287.27

ORRACHT® WOT ST QOBCIP WY WO IV 15,852.28 31,721.11

Union Bank of India Term Loan IV

QORORNT® ROT 93 O | (&HoHT WOTLRT® WROF) 13,320.21 19,988.50
Indian Bank Term Loan | (Erstwhile Allahabad Bank)

QORONT® 2R0T R O Il (00T ©WOTIWRT® méof) 19,981.40 29,983.82
Indian Bank Term Loan Il (Erstwhile Allahabad Bank )

Water Wealth
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Bower WROT BF YORK® ¥IH O I
Central Bank of India Term Loan Il

Rew WROT ST QRAP ©xd 7 Il / State Bank of India Term Loan Il
WROT BT YORW® ¥IH O IV / Bank of India Term Loan IV
Rew WROT ST QORI @=6 W Il State Bank of India Term Loan Il

WWOT ST TooeF, ¥BH @O Il Bank of Maharashtra Term Loan I
=

BIDFEIT MBEED LWOT (LODT L2l ,0T)
Karnataka Gramin Bank (Erstwhile PKG Bank)

WROT B mmmw 9T O 2021-22
Bank of Maharashtra Term Loan 2021-22

mose S35 mmmm BB TV o3 NO@S 60442975002
Bank of Maharashtra T LIV Alc 60442975002

WOT BT QORCIT® ¥R T 2022-23
State Bank of India Term Loan IV 2022-23

Q)

20

@BeOT TN O AR WROFNRY TToN ANTT
R, OPNOZRETTTONG eSS TOOTE STTT  #deeS

PTBR woTR. DT ONnY wR T[S, W

FeDTOS FIF WS RATOFTT 030N wm;ﬁ.

eI POFT WONY [T IS WG [T 7.0%
DoT 8.75% 1T. ROWOPTE, méoﬁsﬁ%dﬁ RORZROT
LTOTT TFOT % ARONET), WOAFT TORNTY =L
TR [PRBTNHTT. W TRJEOD  WTHOIN 4
JIRFAY TEOD [08T 3 BIRENAL.

w8 YOPOTT WONW ROTNE TTT MCLR / Repo
TOT  Soo0B 3¢S RAFE W BRI

YTLTOITIOTRTTBOOT T BROWRESZ WG TIM
TOTRTO WHTTBI, TEARRIT.

TOONY, WOOTING w0eDT ©FED DB Wy TRRITLD
NP APOTONY 0B 0IPTE BVONITT PO
ag.

FOTIOZD m@rﬁ%ﬁ&q fesvpins emz:éesm?mﬁ T
%@o@é@e eT3e mcge%e&ﬁ WIAT.

5@@@ e,rearg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

19,990.64 29,991.21
33,318.28 49,987.43
49,962.07 49,965.09
49,996.57 49,998.75
37,999.91 37,999.91
12,000.00 12,000.01
50,000.00 50,000.00
35,000.00 -
49,986.03 -
2 Total 4,21,489.16 4,79,710.39

The above loans are secured by Pari-passu charge on
the property, plant & equipment of the Company in
favour of the lending banks. The repayment of the
above loans together with interest are guaranteed by
the Government of Karnataka.

The above loans from banks carry interest rate ranging
from 7.00% p.a. to 8.75% p.a. with monthly rests.
These loans are repayable in yearly installments as
per the terms of the respective loan agreements. The
repayment period is 3 years after a moratorium period
of 4 years.

The outstanding borrowings are liable for annual reset
based on the banks MCLR / Repo rate and hence the
reset interest rates represents the effective interest
rate.

There are no defaults/continuing defaults as on the
date of the balancesheet in redemption of bonds and
repayment of term loans and payment of interest
thereon.

The Company has used the borrowings from banks
for the purposes for which they were taken.
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wasosfri@ocs @R Tond / Term Loans from banks

BORQ TOONY NRNTNh 3$TowoSwW / The details of term loans are as under: oR. @imfo/Rs. in Lakhs
THOTHRD WWew  31.03.2023T 31.03.20223
mﬁoés [T T ] b, de,
Name of the Bank Aggregrate Amount  Balanceasat  Balance as at
sanctioned 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

WROT BT W3RCE 9T T - I 35,000.00 - 11,639.10
Bank of Baroda Term Loan - Il

TS BT Moderd R0F ©IH O | 14,000.00 = 4,000.01
Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank Term Loan |

3300 @OT WTH WO - 11 (L0OT AORFET R,0T) 15,000.00 - 5,043.84
Canara Bank Term Loan - Il (Erstwhile Syndicate Bank)

ORRAODT® V0T BT YOBCIP ¥R - 23,000.00 - 7,656.27
Union Bank ofélndia Term Loan - |

ORRACRNT® WROT EF QORAST R -l 25,000.00 - 8,315.04
Union Bank of India Term Loan - I

?S%OE‘ BT WERE R T Il (oA Nwo3P ?J%OEs) 25,000.00 - 8,333.33
Bank of Baroda Term Loan - Il (Erstwhile Vijaya Bank)

ROT BT QORCIP® ¥R o Il / 25,000.00 8,314.76 16,648.53
Bank of India Term Loan Il

:2,702308e BF° QOBXP @y o I / 10,000.00 3,321.23 6,677.16
Bank of India Term Loan Il

Boese® ZT%OE‘ S5 QORI WRE To-| 30,000.00 9,978.60 19,982.75
Central Bank of India Term Loan-|

ORRAODT® mesof SEudibalelloven) 25,000.00 8,287.51 16,620.68

(00T BOTRF TR 20T
Union Bank of India (Erstwhile Corporation Bank)

DBITTR mzsois Sweex®-l1 / IDFC Bank Term Loan | 36,000.00 12,000.00 24,000.00
BTOF 3T MO0CED méosf / (0003 Q8B 250503‘) 2,000.00 599.99 1,300.01
Karnataka Gramin Bank (Erstwhile PKG Bank)

ORRACDT® WOT BT QOoBCI® W= o 22,000.00 7,323.99 14,658.24
Union Bank of India Term Loan Il

:2,702305e Chod mmmeﬁg (DREFTR / 50,000.00 33,333.24 49,999.91
Bank of Maharashtra (IDFC Debt Swap)

BTTOFEIT MRLNCED 250603@ (%00T LTS3 ?50503‘) 2,400.00 1,599.99 2,400.01
Karnataka Gramin Bank (Erstwhile PKG Bank)

aeés@ WROT EF° QOBOST WIH o | / 50,000.00 33,282.55 49,987.27
State Bank of India Term Loan |

CHRACHT ROF ST VORGP BIQ WO IV 47,600.00 31,718.95 47,588.11
Union Bank of India Term Loan IV

BOTOLRW® 2300F BRI - 50,000.00 19,987.21 19,988.50
Allahabad Bank Term Loan- |

BOTART' WROT DR TO- | 30,000.00 29,981.40 29,983.82

Allahabad Bank Term Loan- |

Water Wealth
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

Bower WROT BT QOBCIP® WX -l / 30,000.00 29,990.64 29,991.21
Central Bank of India TL-II

é@éss méOE‘ BT QOBOSP WRH -l / 50,000.00 49,985.28 49,987.43
State Bank of India Term Loan Il

é@éﬁe ?S%OE‘ BT YORBXCP ©Wny HO-IV / 50,000.00 49,962.07 49,965.09
Bank of India Term Loan-1V

%eése WROT EF° QOBST WIH M-I / 50,000.00 49,996.57 49,998.75
State Bank of India Term Loan I

WWOT ST mmmw R -l / 38,000.00 37,999.91 37,999.91
Bank of Maharashtra‘ferm Loan-II

3TFEIE MRRVER RO / (0BT 283 WHOF) 12,000.00 12,000.01 12,000.01
Karnataka Gramin Bank (Erstwhile PKG Bank)

WOT ST mmmw 2021-223¢ OT O 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
Bank of Maharashtra‘ferm Loan 2021-22

méoss ool mmmw 2022-233¢ OIS T 35,000.00 35,000.00 -
Bank of Maharshtra Térm Loan 2022-23

ﬁ@éﬁs 2505059 BT QOROTP BN TV 50,000.00 49,986.03
State Bank of India Term loan 2022-23

Total outstanding 8,82,000.00 5,64,649.93 6,24,764.98

@) 0T wodnd 31.03.202430$1 temeRWeTE Sw. 1,43,160.76 o8 WINRPORT.

A) The above outstandings include loans amounting to Rs. 1,43,160.76/- Lakhs whose repayment /current maturity
falls within 31-03-2024.

2368 18() Note - 18 (b)
¥3T T SeHBRw, V3T s JeBnwd Non-current liabilities - Other Financial Liabilities

. OBNR Rs.in Lakhs
31.03.20233503 31.03.2022303

R RIS As at 31-03-2023  As at 31-03-2022
%OSJDCSZ&@zSeDNﬁ DB, BW Wewadd / KUWS & DB Bijapur 29.75 29.75
B, e T BeITeed / M/s Steeltech Hospet 5.17 5.17
JRPETOD TS Bewed B X / Navodaya School Deposit contributon 0.59 0.59
207 RGN / Misc Liabilities 1,552.77 1,607.63
TowRWeTT Jewed med / Deposit Money payable 824.07 282.99
TORIRLCTOT VG Bexednd / Misc Deposit payable 2,029.48 215.70
@R deed / Rental deposit 25.63 23.98
$3zo Bexed / FSD Payable 3,893.75 3,269.82

wey / Total 8,361.20 543561

®) MHERTRTOR 08 AN0B T FFT VX, ORI TS T, &R 3000T03 DTTRBEAPY TR, DETFOFBH )
VOB LRINTON BRI D0 IPI,es08 FOTIRT.

A) Classification of contractors liabilities as long term and short term is based on contractual terms for refund of EMD/
FSD and retention money is as assessed and compiled by the management.
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33383 19 Note- 19

VTS WTPIND — B / Non-Current Liabilities-Provisions

N[Ny /Particulars

d@ea@ﬁqﬁ@@ﬁ T=e3% / Provision for Gratuity

S Sn0eTseed JWOFS INRIT 200
Provision for Leave encashment - KBJNL Staff

230.83¢.33-1988  Qde@eIeson DTTNRTIY, wwws«s
RO3~26(2)0DY AeRT.

3368 20 Note - 20
Q3T @TDZ SweHnsy/ Other non-current liabilities

Newonsd/Particulars

BooFeds 5%?65& 0% / Due to Government of Karnataka

SR m@ﬁd BB wvmedee Deferred Revenue/lncome For

- Fixed Assets (Capitalised assets)

3¢ 1 ooy B IF3 0931 WNOF CNITONT.

Less: Transferred to Res & Surplus/Profit & Loss Account

Add: Grant Addition during the year

BREoDYT wormes % / Capital Work in Progress
Government Grants for LAQ, BTDA, R&R & CADA

D) TVOTHTWLY, ~ TOWOOD  BWROD  AVFYHLTIWOT
BN BOLOPTEY OTVTIDI, wzsmésmﬂ BANRY
BeQTIBHONY  TOMEBAT R, BJEIOAIT.  BOD,
8T8 3.14(ix) Seed.

W) IooFedd 5@Fd§ W3 REFOT  SANTZ, :mm@
TAOBTRRYS TRTFTY WBFEOD BReIN [RAT
00.2,926.45 Ogﬁ% WIRPORT.

R) TFT  B[HBY  ANRT AOPN0ZRTY 3O

nen BoWoRHAT Tw.77,340.32 08 (%003 I|E
41,335.64 03I, TOTIRD WIT Iy TY
aféoiaoé P D) IHT 003N FMRFCRISINT.
83368 3.14(ii1) A

w

@

R

g

. ogmﬁo Rs. in Lakhs

31.03.2023503 31.03.2022503
As at 31-03-2023  As at 31-03-2022
2,085.62 1,994.83
1,173.67 1,331.09
Wt Total 3,259.29 3,325.91

Information as required under IND-AS 19 s
furnished in Note No: 26(c)

oR. ogms: Rs. in Lakhs

31.03.20233503 31.03.2022303
As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
4,177.97 4,208.17
13,32,675.59 11,86,402.57
17,950.05 16,432.97
5,95,540.13 4,78,289.38
96,156.93 77,678.96
3y, Total 20,10,600.57 17,30,146.12

Deferred revenue/Deferred Income represents
the Government grants pertaining to depreciable
assets recognised systematically in the Profit & Loss
Statement over the life of the assets. Refer note No.
3.14 (ix)

Due to government of Karnataka incudes Rs. 2,926.45
Lakhs being cost of Almatti Dam gates incurred by
the Government prior to transfer of assets to the
Company.

During the year grants pertaining to assets not
controlled by the Company amounting to Rs.
77,340.32 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 41,335.64 Lakhs)
have been transferred to profit and loss account as per
the system of accounting followed by the company.
Refer Note No. 3.14(iii)
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

3309 21(2) Note - 21(A)
w0 $pE SRBY-TONR, Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings gwe. ©gned Rs.in Lakhs

. 31.03.20233%08 31.03.20223503
awonsy/Particulars
As at 31-03-2023  Asat 31-03-2022

OTEZ ON T3 2rdon

Current maturities of non-current borrowings:

we0Bnon / From Banks

Punjab National Bank Term Loan (Erstwhile Oriental Bank of Commerce) - -

TOLVL® WAIC® WOT VT WO (20OT LOCHOVS tROFT EF TIAF) = =
Punjab National Bank Term Loan (Erstwhile Oriental Bank of Commerce)

TROT ST BT VTH WO / Bank of Baroda Term Loan - -
IROT SFP WERE ¥R WO | / Bank of India Term Loan | - -

3300 ROF WBE WO | (LOOT AoRFET WPOTF) - -
Canara Bank Term Loan I (Erstwhile Syndicate Bank)

WOF B WiRE ¥RO o I / Bank of Baroda Term Loan I - 11,639.10
BIOF LT MRANEED LWOT (LONT LW ,0T) - 4,000.01
Karnataka Gramin Bank (Erstwhile PKG Bank)

RORFEET R0T WIQ moo-ll / Syndicate Bank Term Loan -l - 5,043.84
ORRACIHT® ROT BT QOBCI® WRG oo | - 8,315.04
Union Bank of India Term Loan |

O3RN PROT ST QOR3P ¥RO Zoo - 7,656.27
Union Bank of India Term Loan I

WWOT ST WTRET (HO0DT QLWOITD WROF) - 8,333.33
Bank of Baroda (Earlier Vijaya Bank)

IROT SF OBOIR ¥BH WO I Bank of India Term Loan Il 8,314.76 8,333.33
IOT BT QoRCI® ©=p o I Bank of India Term Loan Il 3,321.23 3,333.33
Rower WROT EF QOBOIT® BN T | 9,978.60 10,000.00
Central Bank of India Term Loan |

ORRICDT® WROT B QOROIT (HOOT TIWRETeRS WROF) 8,287.51 8,333.33
Union Bank of India (Erstwhile Corporation Bank)

VRIFTR WWOT VI WO | IDFC Bank Term Loan | 12,000.00 12,000.00
BIVFWT MRCED tROT (LOOT LB LOF) 599.99 700.00
Karnataka Gramin Bank (Erstwhile PKG Bank)

ORRICHT® LPOT ST YORKP VI WO 1 7,323.99 7,333.33
Union Bank of India Term Loan I

VDRIFTR WWOT ©=6 mo Il IDFC BANK Taerm Loan Il (BOM) 16,667.00 16,666.67
BIDFWT MRNEED WWOT (LOOT BB WROT) 800.00 800.00
Karnataka Gramin Bank (Erstwhile PKG Bank)

Beer 00F BT QoROIR V=Y W / State Bank of India, Term Loan 16,667.00 16,700.00
ORRICHT® LBOT ST YORKP VI WY \Y 15,866.67 15,867.00

Union Bank of India Term Loan IV
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DOTIRT BB FO-I - 2018-2019 6,667.00 -
Allhabad Bank Term Loan-I - 2018-2019
BOTIRD BB -l - 2018-2019 10,000.00 -
Allhabad Bank Term Loan-II - 2018-2019
Bower RO ST QORCITP® 9Ty mo©-I -2018-2019 10,000.00 -
Central Bank of India Term Loan Il - 2018-2019
Reer WROT BT QOBOST BIH Foo-II 16,667.00 -
State Bank of India Term Loan -Il - 2018-2019
Total 1,43,160.76 1,45,054.59
€338 21(2) Note - 21(B)
938 w9 wprE SR\ / Other Current Financial Liabilities oe. OFNWL Rs. in Lakhs
=0/ Particulars 31.03.20233%03 31.03.20223503
As at 31-03-2023  As at 31-03-2022
a) B@mOneR / For works
© Fey WHJY Ay FOZNON 2utd), 26 - 124.88
Total outstanding dues of creditors of micro & small enterprises
8 ﬁsg, m’g xof&wm& JRTDIBR TOTTOR ERNIRARLY 85,158.50 23,300.00

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprises
)332.571%3: Sone ©33 / For Expenses & Others

©e Ty WY BY No%ﬁ@ﬁ 283, 0% - -
Total outstandmg dues of creditors of micro & small enterprises

8 Ns‘g NSE% %o% @ne;mol TRTDIRA TOOMOTON e 8 3,600.35 2,134.61
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprises

C) B8wWoeER / For supplies

©d ey W) Reg FOFNAR 2td), s - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors of micro & small enterprises

©3 Fey, BeY ROZNTRY, BRTDIRBY FPOMOTON 2.3, 108 57.81 21.73
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprises

d) 93838 / Others

dewsed e / Deposit money 4,979.39 6,814.21
QG BeIednsd / Miscellenious deposit 2,797.24 3,333.57
Zo0f X / Retention money 38.40 38.40
WORN Bexmed / Rent deposit 5.03 4.85
e 8 MR Ted / Lease deposit with KPTCL 2.54 2.54
¢IR3CIPNRT FOWOWS WR-OT / Interest accrued but not due on bonds - -
R SRTNY DT WG BowWE DY o / 909.85 817.92

Interest accrrued & due on term loans
J0BTON ARG IRmNASL / Miscellenious liabilities - for creditors - -

WRITOE moﬁdﬁ%/ﬂadsy@—@f / sga; 7,162.99 2,356.90

Trade advances / solar power / E-proc / suspense

P[P FTTo Bewed / FSD short-term 483.15 382.59

?gpd Bewmed 3densd / Fixed deposit receipts (FDR's) 52.74 22.20
Wi /Total 1,05,247.99 39,354.40

Water Wealth
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

Q) WRTOC TNONBA TIoF 3T BFF T 9-BRBRT0E  e) Trade advances includes Rs. 4,872.66 Lakhs (Previous

papiely S00BNYYHT TR.4872.66 ©F (OO B[AF year Rs. 1,073.02 Lakhs) being the amount held in
8R.1073.02 ©8) LYRROBD) BRNIR, tudaTas the e-procurement Bank account of Government of
10,05 2398 MHERTOTOR DeTOT RPBELFNT. FODDLD Karnataka pending transfer to KBJNL account / refund
@3"3’5614 () (33-3 =3 3008, “ to contractors (Please refer to Note 14 (A) (b) also.
OF) e BpeOAT IV TNEITOTON womHeSesern Sgnsd,  f)  The amounts  disclosed above under payable
9IS BABMOI MIRTT RN de@eﬁdsaﬁﬁ for supplies, expenses, miscellaneous liablitites,
WYTYES. contractors liabilities etc., are subject to confirmation.

e3) g I,y @3 [eg xoz’éﬁeé TOOMTOR W% QETNEL
g) Details of Outstanding dues to the creditors of Micro and Small Enretprises @». ©3ne Rs.in Lakhs

N@oned/Particulars 2022-23  2021-22

PBF QT RTF Y FTVOH DT BREOTHENRERLORTR) T, FOTIN SPATOT BT T MOERTVTT QTITTED - -
3930T083.

The details of Vendors who have informed the Company their registration under the MSME

Act are as follows

i) Do B3 / The Principal amount = 124.88
i) e BeI@ Hed wg / Interest thereon - -

iii) Q0T R0Y BIOTOLF T, 200638 3OO 16803 BRW[HL THERLTT WG - -
Amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the MSME D Act, 2006.

AFFOAT DTP0FT TOBT STHFTY TOTJEAT BRT - -
iv) amount of payment made beyond the appointed day during the year

DYOE LI0s YT, TOTERLCTT WG (JHETY TOBSAT, BTT IPFOAT HIV0BT JOIT BT - -
BTT QORTRORF D0Q BBOT RO’ 5008 20063 TewT0T WFODI), FeOAT.

v)The amount of interest due and payable the period of delay in making payment (paid but

beyond the appointed day during the year )but without adding the interest specified under

the MSMED Act, 2006

BRFT ©OZTY FOWTIOT TBWSCIPRTIE YOPHTOT 2§ - -
vi)The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year

DODFT R0 VR F0H, 2006 300 230 ©RODY FFORWTTRT [, VIDTSTOT VT TTN - -
T WG LRINIRY, Keg YWTIONT TTEFTON LOTT DTVOTTIT BHOOT JHETEQY 08 LWLOTOT

) TOBIRICTT WROH FRT

vii)The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years

untill such date when the interest dues above are paid to the small enterprises for the purpose

of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act 2006)

BUTVRITIVTT DO.DF 0.8, JRCOTES  VTTNYT, IYITe ANRTOOT "eg T @8 Aey
AT TOXOTOTT TRF BRE T DWONTT), DWSTRIONG,

viii) Details of outstandings to the creditors of MICRO and small enterprised could not be ascertained
for the current year as the vendors have not submitted their registration details with the MSME
authority.
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¢339 22 / Note-22
233 WY ReBnwd / Other Current Liabilities Se. 3N Rs. in Lakhs

31.03.2023%03 31.03.2022%03
As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022

TRRSRLICTT PO a(;)—wd.r%mmsd BRER / 11.35 3.40
Provident fund payable - Employer's contribution

awonsy/Particulars

JOTTD ToBERBeTT ARG / Provident fund payable - Employees 6.46 6.95

TBERBETT POF, AP ARITTD B, STOT [Y 0.05 0.42

Provident fund -EDLI & Admn Charges Payable

TBReRBeTT Fg Bort / Professisonal tax payable 2.14 2.79

TFFD JOBTON TR ER3CTT T INQCEBTd/ 643.95 451.81

Leave encashment - Government employees

3L DERRY THONT da;s;/ Royalty on cost of rubble 1,832.13 1,503.50
T8 (BART) TRERe:R / GST payable [TDS] 1,706.34 1,243.81

SoBSTIeTOT Aewo 301 / Service tax payable / GST payable 37.37 11.64

TOTERLICTHT FOMO FRYL 301t / Works contract tax payable - -

TORSRWETOT WRNF 32 / TDS/ TCS payable 1,399.82 1,152.36
médow e / Guarantee Commission Payable 4,529.37 4,351.90
338 O3 G / Flood Relief Grant 2.14 2.14
TOeF 3T 6@7@59'@ %5 / Workers welfare cess 894.78 649.37
m%ﬁmdd %38 23083 G / Contractors Benevelent Fund 90.63 64.95
J9BTT mxm% 3@3 / Employees statutory deduction 1.47 2.41
B, POF, Y TWBSIZI, / Employees Recoveries - Payable 555.61 162.13
mmsé aﬁ@% A md@ﬁ@%&% / General Provident Fund Payable 37.53 58.69
moT D weESALeTT / Group Insurance Payable 2.38 3.20
fstrool®) md%’:)ﬁeﬁcﬁc’% / KGID Payable 35.99 44.33
230 @Qfeb&.@s wonodneeed / GM LAQ BAGALAKOT - -
BRI 0238 odwexs / New Pension Scheme [NPS} 325.22 161.81
TORIRIeTT i&()p @5ned / Stale cheques payable 174.17 110.87
KDW&S Department (Shankaranarayana Constructions) 431.25 -
@53@3 6?@3&: / Amrutha constructions 25.00 -
méoasmﬁeg MNETCRNT ABT N DG BRI 567.88 685.67
Miscellaneous Liability for Unidentified Credits in Banks

TORERWETT VST Temned/Other Liabilities Payable/Deferred grant 48,488.60 82,100.64

Stamp duty payable/Suspence/KIADB - -
Wi / Total 61,801.62 92,774.79
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®)

»)

&)

Q)

BeOIYNH BT, LIRRORY: 1) LODT STHENOR
TOWOHAT 0T TOONFI, WoBIT mséz:g bapleTat
a)e%mfo REEDta) eSS FeRBONE Tw.310.33 07 WO
Aoz ort-mom Tw. 320.33 WIy W, FOTIIN
YOTE VTSEF LRSS BONERTY TNOT BeVTD
DT

ii) 35008 TPWERLRT DO FWRT e Ao
3oR Be@% TW. 163136 FTPS TORB még ?,J%
DB BT FOKH ATT 77(2) wRODY 0.10 ©F
TOB®, FOTAOD THMNSE TWRSIT TH. 843,88 o8
DICSLEN. BOTIED ABDFTE SIS LRI
WBONHART 00T m@em YT, dse@@&)om
QSez00n WOFONR)TOOT, 31-3-2022T08
TIINGY CIPPYTIe W[TOIT, SRBON.

2L ¢
e

DIVT VQTONIR TeOD FeBT DY wowded ERWORR
TOWORATOZ WB/FBIY, 01.04.200800T TBRRNRIY
H3OT3 TONTAOD  TWHTTY BeRIONT, JIPRY.
BTRNR, BRTF TT, 20T JDEZFONG.

93BG BRBWMOINYY 00.47,240.40 OFNWD (LOOT TR
0%.80.852.82 ©3Nwd) 31.03.2023003 INOTRTBOE,
AFOFO UNTIT, 8 FENT Q[ONY TToT =NOD
TRENTY D SRTBORMR)T:

VST TRF  TRHBMOIND  FOFP)  WTRLNNVOT
JARIAT AT LT [RT Tw. 325.22 08 (00T TTE
S®. 161.81 ©FNTIZY, 2R THBEWRTTN 08 3.

BRUIT O FBT WHBRENNY FOTHFTY Mo 3T
Dex® @Wﬁéssdaowmim& BB DB DEFTFOF [
ROTH PBREN TOSREEINAYMON DPBRPYT SFONO
[OOOH TFT 12 SondnYY VIHERRNRT J0eFOD
BRTT  LOTORT, GPOATW. T JIONIRY TS,
NTBRLNOD  BRFIY  Fowpror  TRONT,  OTNE
o0 WTEI0D WL TFeosse TTODWTIWD.

2F°) 31.3.2022303 msoa‘mfeg Sw. 517.88 ©F (&0OT

ITF TR, 685.67 ©F) oy WG FRENY ITTNY
BOLCLN 3 VDT, B RRTID,  WROFNRYY
MVEZRNT BRE 9RONY MTERONG.

a)

b)

5@@@ e,mrg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

i) Disputed service tax demanded on water royalty,
hire charges for commercial renting of vehicle etc.,
Rs. 310.33 Lakhs, penalty Rs. 320.33 Lakhs plus
interest, if any, appealed by the Company before
the CEST Appalete Tribunal Bangalore relating to
earlier years that has not been provided for.

ii) Amount involved in the appeal before the Appellate
Tribunal Bengaluru CESTAT - Rs. 1631.36 Lakhs-
towards service tax on Guarantee Commission paid
to the government, equivalent penalty and interest
thereof and Rs. 0.10 Lakhs penalty under Section
77(2) of the Finance Act, besides appropriation of
Rs. 843.88 lakhs- paid by the Company already
and charged off. Pending disposal of appeal no
provision has been made in the books as at 31-03-
2023

Provision in respect of leave salary and pension
contribution to IAS Officers is not created since
01.04.2008 as demand has not been raised by the
jurisdictional authority. However, the amount is not
expected to be material.

Other Liabilities includes Rs. 47,240.40 Lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 80,852.82 Lakhs) being deferred
Government grants as at 31-03-2023 as per details
given below to be spent in the ensuing year.

The other current liabilities payable includes the
recoveries made from some employees Rs. 325.22
lakhs (previous year 161.81 lakhs) towards NPS
pending remittance to the fund.

The bifurcation of provision for employee benefits
viz., Gratuity and Leave encashment in the case of
KBJNL Cadre employees as short term and Long term
is based on the estimate of amount expected to be
settled within 12 months as per actuarial report. In
terms of the leave rules the entire leave at the credit
of the employee can be immediately availed to the
extent of entitlement as per rules.

Pending ascertainment of details for certain

unidentified credits of Rs. 567.88 Lakhs (previous
year: Rs. 685.67 Lakhs) in banks as at 31-03-2023,
the amout is shown as misellaneous liability for
unidentified credits in Banks. Further in respect of
Almatti Accounting zone an amount of Rs.53.91 lakhs
has not been brought to books.
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1);5;:0::’;@::5%5 D0 whwes/Deferred Government Grants

Newonsd/Particulars

a) WOTBIY 5@@@ / Capital works
b) Q2 (7R) somomdonen / AIBP(7B) works
C) OFBLY, TITFRS D) WTTTD FoODF T
Dam rehabilitation and improvement project
d) Mo Hoeeomod / Debt servicing
e) 2030 A0 / Guarantee commission
e B =D Tone PRIHES

Capital Expenditure - BTDA, R & R and LAQ
g) Sewws / NABARD
h) DAL RSDTL TOTOMOONE SCP / TSP Works
i) QAR ASDT R FoxneoNnS/SCP / TSP LAQ
j) R / AIBP
k) dze== ﬁaimfo / Maintenance expenses
) Q3eR @@a@% odwexd / Special development programme

m) $080 TDEO eSS FTB B Zewo Ion
Service tax on guarantee commisison

n) Uomw&% @335059 / Ramonahalli tank

D) FOFWE ODITNWZ  WE, WPIRWLE  TONENY
NTOIRCES (TPROTT BSRECRT Y cI0eISFeRT
ol ﬁdngho&w@ OAReTFET F0%H, 2013)38 [RRT
BPB Q[OR B3 FYBOWOST.

awonsh/Particulars
300 7(R) @& / Under Clause 7 (b)

WOBTDY WS DT AR /3VFR / Capital grants - SCP / TSP

300 7(8) @& / Under Clause 7 (d)

WOBTDY WS AT AR /3DFR / Capital grants - SCP / TSP

m@@es-@x@m/@sm@& / LAQ - SCP /TSP

W) PR WES, DIBFRS 6@ SeAFBONR TTFTER) CRT
28 ONTITY B3 42,215.49 egm:n& WOBTY d?éﬁ%ﬁ
TR, 32,776.52 Ogﬁe‘?&& damé ﬁzgﬁ@mﬁ, TR, 29.918
@gﬁem& 2200 BN @w@mses m;sﬂ@mﬁ Tonw
Se. 2863.52 OFNYR, LvRTOO ﬁagﬁe:)mﬂ ORI,
TOTAOIN ?gpdmﬁ OFBRABROT YD
m%éoboé APFORLRT WOTIVETTEd WITY, BFOR
oD  BTONTT dzgd PN, BRSODYTI
WOBTOY %@ﬁ%& gomgd.

b)

Sn. @é\mfo/Rs. in Lakhs

31.03.2023503  31.03.2022303
Asat31-03-2023  Asat 31-03-2022
95.16 122.18
925.45 925.45
16,808.44 18,809.17
- 40.09
27,394.39 51,460.82
834.96 834.96
621.01 5,403.11
- 36.31
- 2,639.75
560.98 560.98
- 20.00
e / Total 47,240.40 80,852.82

The details of expenditure recognized out of SCP &
TSP grants of the Karnataka Scheduled Castes Sub-
plan and Tribal Sub-plan (Planning, Allocatgion and
utilization of financial resources Act, 2013 is as under

Se. ©IAL Rs. in Lakhs
For FY: 2022-23 For FY:2021-22

11,513.13 17,900.00

wedy / Total 11,513.13 17,900.00

Out of the total grants made available by the
Government under the “Budget head - Grant for LAQ
RR (Capital) works, the Company has considered Rs.
42,215.49 Lakhs towards capital woks expenditure
and Rs.32,776.52 Lakhs towards Revenue expenditure
(Rs. 29,913.00 Lakhs toward establishment and
general administration,power etc and Rs. 2,863.52
Lakhs towards maintenance expenses). Part of such
revenue expenditure are allocated to the capital work
in progress, based on the determined capitalisation
rate as per prevailing practice consistently adopted
by the Company.

Water Wealth
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¢339 23 / Note-23
El) 2788 / Provision (Current)

NWoned/Particulars

FHTMONTR Y WJegriemon / For works & expenses
RRRLRT BNONBNRL / Non-realisable advances
Employeer Contribution to NPS Payable

TBETITT GVBREN TOSRCRINIR DWOFS
Provision for Leave Encashment KBJNL Staff

Mo DOFF / Provision for Gratuity

wPed 24 (2) / Note-24 (a)
FO350 3TN CT 3w / Revenue from Operations

N@oned/Particulars

Qe0T wINnsh / Water Charges

Q0T TN T em@wdﬁ Water charges for power generation

®)

®)

TR SREBY IOF VLRANYT BOWOHATOZ c%éaocj
Q0T TIT eRIODT, IYITONG.

BORY UBVFLT TIO TPF, TR D) BT BUY
TRTDIRY DTNT WTTS BT 00T WFIMN
DOT BHONED), TRROWHT HALBICD  TTLHOTON
[RROT ER0E e I3 HITEHES (338 Fosy,
3.12(iii) Spe®). 2eOT THODFTTN FLARSTT Wed
3¢ BeRINIT, DTONT. BOTE WBVIWIQY ATF 3
ONRRCOIT TTRY BOIWET WVTTS W) AR
BOLDNT YTITIOD B0eIT WedodZ, neeSnt IR
3R0RT Q0T IRADST DWBTJRAT, STI TOIZ,
TRD [PBED 5@?6% DTN DPRT QO ST
BT LQRT DB déw&@rﬁﬁ TOWORATOZ, FLANCE,
QEHLI  BeBIODD),  ATOROGTIR, TONTR, AW
TRTED ﬁ@?d% BTN BRRT Q0T DWITRRT.
WRYTICD THOWOT, STUIIT, DL =R
"G TITF  FOWORATOZ 0T TBIJT), WO
VolStcnlow) @aiééobaomﬁ TRROST BHITT e
ROTERRNT.

¢339 24(x) / Note - 24(b)
033 FC3ITH weod / Other Opening Income

N@oRes/Particulars

Y3y oo / Income from Solar power

a)

z%e,mw mrg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

oR. ogme: Rs. in Lakhs

310320228038  31.03.2021503
Asat31-03-2022  As at 31-03-2021

57,822.24 4,394.99

413 413

486.85 -

253.48 233.61

281.18 220.53

i /Total 58,847.88 4,853.26

oR. ogmﬁo Rs. in Lakhs

31.03.2023508  31.03.202280%
Asat31-03-2023  As at 31-03-2022
1,075.05 1,375.23
11,835.46 10,012.57
e /Total 12,910.51 11,387.80

The demand for water rates from farmers in respect of
some of the divisions has not been raised during the
current year.

Water Charges for power generation and Industrial
use other than for Almatti dam power house-KPCL,
NTPC Ltd, and JSW are accounted on realisation
basis due to uncertainty of realisation [See note No
3.12 (iii)]. Demands have been raised on KPCL for
water royalty on Hydro electric power generation at
Almatti dam and on RTPS and on RPCL-YTPS at the
rates approved by the Government and KPCL has
confirmed that it has accounted the demand raised
on hydro electricity generation, but has requested
the Government to reduce the rates. As regards
RTPS and YTPS, the KPCL, while not accepting the
demand raised, has confirmed that it has requested the
Government for reducing the rates. In respect of sugar
industries, a stay has been obtained in the Hon'ble
High Court of Karnataka by the South Indian Sugar
Mills Association & Others against enforcement of
new water rates notified by the Government. In view
of the uncertaininty involved in ultimate realisation,
the water rates in respect of RTPS, YTPS, and Sugar
industries are being recognized on realisation basis.

oR. eiﬂe&‘o Rs. in Lakhs

31.03.2023503 31.03.2022303
As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
38.65 43.31
wedy /Total 38.65 43.31
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338 25 / Note-25
833 @mec» / OtherIncome Se. L3N Rs. in Lakhs

31.03.2023503 31.03.2022%03
Asat31-03-2023  As at 31-03-2022

W Bemed 2O wR / 7,435.75 3,429.68
Interest earned on Bank Deposits & Savings accounts

Nwonsh/Particulars

(Ot u@é—fasﬂ / Interest earned - Others

32 Bewednsd / KEB / ESCOMs Deposits 30.42 13.13
3ReRe30 ®0on@ / Mobilisation advance 7.81 127.02
2383 / Others 87.21 20.12

¥3T seodhned / Other Income

By wbsagamf e3¢ / Cost of Rubble 34.04 41.10
EANMEWEN, FRRINYR RT3 BPRT / TAOBOAT LRNON NeOT - 282.90
@ogs / Profit on sale / transfer of land to KNNL / KIADB

3, JIRNY [woees / Sale of scrap materials 9.68 9.60
ACBOAT TOB / Penalty recovered 35.99 23.05
BewmOd, BRed DTOT, TEFOT Y, MERHITT TS Y, 220.18 167.82
Gardening, Boating, Parking Fees, Contr's Enrollment Fees

&R Zonmsm / Rent collected 204.62 212.01
e Bynsd / Hire Charges 1.49 1.21
m%ﬁ TWIINY [0 / Sale of tender booklets 0.59 0.20
Grad méR / Land lease 19.22 13.66

WRTIP, T DT I DT W, PR md@mm’ﬂ [TETT WROTRN
Government Grant for BTDA, R&R, LAQ, CADA

i) BNOTHRBT STOONDOT meot’D?oz:’% / Transfered from Deferred Income - -
i) ORTTOHOT I e / Transferred from Grants 82,954.26 41,335.64
TFoeTw Wvwes / Government Grant for - -

i) 28 @8R / Interest payment

ii) 3OO ﬁzzé&ﬁ@mﬁ / Establishment Grants 45,487.19 51,648.65
iil) dwF BN msg %J&gjo@ / Maintenance & Est Grants 22,107.82 21,212.96
iv) 8308, 53@% dwrmssnon / Grant for guarantee Commission 11,492.15 23,201.92
V) BN, Ebe% / Grant for stamp duty 5,950.33 6,928.01
Vi) T.2308 /&.DONT  Tomonmodnen dag / Grant for SCP/TSP Works 515.00 -
Vii) @.2308 /&.TONBRETON @mmmm‘% RNOTRRT BTONROT 17,565.23 13,964.09
WMoE OVASONT.

Grant for SCP/TSP Transferred from deferred income
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viii) momcsg% ejmosa/momw%% ONTOZINOT IOFRHD  BIVTD

N@oned/Particulars
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

PROB 565?%3mﬂ WETOL WOBRYT SBARYR BOWORAT TTTO WS
Government grant relating to capitalised assets recognised systematically by
transfer from deferred revenue/ deferred grants

ToseEd TTESNONR 0T ATWT / Water supplies to Rural Areas - -

QG BTN/ Miscellaneous Income, Sale of Seedling, School Bus Fees

983 / Others

®)

w)

®)

Q)

QYT BTN OB, PRTY, ToW W T
3Q TWIACT JOPOGERNT GANG HedT FFTN
DETLRT TFFO OVTOINTR, LIRROBTITT.

wés%smﬂ OEIRT  WORTYT SANYR TTFTT
OTOIND B m@wcs BB BOFTRAYR BOWOT T
ATFO  ODVTHITZ, BJEIPRITT DI Qsmggmﬁ
md)\%ﬁg%d ) FNOTRBOL, BTIVOD FNOTRTOL,
STOD S0PFCNOT TMOF CRRLRNT £3e3 xoa% 4(3).

BOTAOKD PRTPES, IHIVFRS W) TIIWEED
[ enedeed B @@de)@p @@ﬂd% TOWORATOZ
WOTIOE VWS BR. 74,991.21 QJgﬁ% (. 42,214.69
B WO da;d Se. 29.913.00 ©F 200 I
TBYTOYE F DI, Tw. 2863.52 ©F AWFBTR
BTN WOTOERENAT B3 WTRITZ), T BTRORTE
BRECDYTR  FoTVMOONYR  TOWE  [PBeRT  [e3g

OTVMETIT TOITI, OTVNSEIT TONRBT.

80.6,109.86 ©INY [VOTWAWLE,  WDWITHOT
[OFSEROID 8e.4537.19 ©3RY Hemy WD eI
OTROOT  T[ITRHTWN  [RFONAT  OWIIBI),
LIRROBTOBT.

JRFBY  AFTE TODIRICTVT  MRTOL TN
00.6087.76 03N, U0 QT FTFTRY) ©IT HAT
n¥Q tw. 5950.33 NI, TITF Do IPAT,
AT, BOTpedFON Ry [T TeIoDY TRTZOT
TSN,

a)

31032023503 31.03.2022803
Asat31-03-2023  As at 31-03-2022
17,950.05 16,432.97
736.65 318.22
1.63 29.44
i, /Total 2,12,847.31 1,79,413.39

Other Income includes Govt grants recognised
towards expenditure on non controllable assets
created at BTDA, LAQ, CADA and R&R.

Government grants for capitalised assets represents
grants for property, plant & equipment recognised
systematically and transferred from deferred income/
deferred revenue account Refer Note No 4(k).

The Company has considered part of the capital grants
for LAQ RR of Rs. 74,991.21 Lakhs (Rs.42,214.69
Lakhs towards Capital expenditure, Rs. 29,913.00
Lakhs towards establishment and administration
expenses and Rs. 2863.52 lakhs towards maintainence
expenditure ) under “Other income”, without factoring
the corresponding grants towards part of the indirect
expenditure allocated to capital work in progress
although there is no sepatate GO for such internal
reallocation.Please refer Note 29()) also.

Amount transferred from grants includes LAQ & BTDA
Grant income of Rs. 6,109.86 lakhs (Previous year:
Rs.4537.19 lakhs) being grants utilised for acquisition
of land transferred on a systematic basis from deferred
revenue/income.

During the year the Guarantee commission payable to
the Government is Rs.6087.76 lakhs, against which
the Government made an adjustment in their books
to an extent of Rs. 5950.33 Lakhs, which has been
fully recognised as grants in the P & L statement.
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¢339 26 / Note-26
P30T TR0y Fef / Employee Benefit Expenses

Nwonsy/Particulars

1) Bowe =3y SeITnegh/Salaries and Wages
Towe / Salary

Qwor BT BOIS / Managerial Remuneration
Jpeze® 33 / Grauity - KBJNL cadre

BRTT BT QBT FOTANGOT 03ReR/
Grauity - Deputation from Other companies

Leave encashment
i) 3RVBATT DT 303 / KBJNL Cadre
ii) 933 FoTANYOT ddRews / Deputationist from Govt

oR. ciﬂeéo Rs. in Lakhs

31.03.2023%03 31.03.2022303
As at 31-03-2023  As at 31-03-2022

T, &J@é&i@d& TO3Toee 00330WE / Leave, Home travel concession, Exgratia - -

dddéﬁeoja RDToRE / Medical Reimbursement

11,871.40 11,340.51
58.33 53.72
236.18 212.18
0.93 -
(97.47) 176.67
426.22 530.83
138.76 189.81

2) 2553335 Ty ¥ZT dRRYR Fod / Contributions to provident fund and other funds

POFIEA 0TI wosrt / Co's contributions to PF 138.63 123.40
POFIO ITOTT B QRSN HYN/PF administration and EDLI charges 8.11 7.75
2QOD FRL BB Iowed YN/ Staff welfare and training expenses 7.29 9.36
©ONNBY JPFTT BN / Handicap employees charges - -
QT VTR TOTAOD woert / Company contribution to NPS 367.13 10.31
QT s&rag / Sub Total 13,155.51 12,654.54
3 . a'iragﬁabol/ Less: Amount transferred to
BREONYWT TR FFFR Wror oDy / Capital Work in Progress
I 23R / Sub Total (6,967.97) (7,832.20)
Wid) mg / Grand Total 6,187.54 4,822.34
Q) Bowy FY Rsézgdocsab& LERRORT. a) Salaries includes the following: (subject to eligibility
0 @a‘nw?&éo& Somes ned. (CER exrd Snosed and other criteria as per Company's rules)
BRSO BOTIUNW 30BACH AohPNvod Zorwx, ) Compensated absences. (Compensated absences such
WHIB. wopPRen SHnYRd, AeBHImR  ris: as eligibility towards earned leave are allowed to be
TS ZOTRREmN  IROCIORLED  md  wd accumulated as per company's rules. Such earned
Seionhs. BeTrad TohEd merermon 5%@@%65 leave can be availed in full or in part encashed during
u&mﬂ%d) ~ service and balance fully encashed at the time of
' separation.)
i) POFIO FORONJO, FEWAT [0SR cdeexd HOF i) Contributions under defined contribution plans such
DO B, 9T YTPING FoSREDBRIRRORT. as Provident Fund as per Employees Provident and
Miscellaenous Provisions Act.
i) evBReR INS S03TT, BRToT FITOIZ W03 i) Defined Benefit Plan-Gratuity payable on cessation
5 Y 29y 5%
Y C3RERINR. of employment.
iv) T2 Bodee PFFOR0T 9T FIT IBWOFNw FHeds  iv) Other employee benefits such as leave travel

§5®33971%b FOTWAOD VBT A0NIIND ToNR WTF o
MSdocsﬁ@M@de

V) TSR d:é_:p VWREI]
1) a;z;az:aa %ow
. &P83T @@aﬁsﬁ%faba TOWCNT SHOOT =S MR

allowance.

b) Recognition and Measurement:

|. KBJNL Cadre:

i)

Employee benefits are recognised on accrual basis.
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Uomgd.

2. BRHTHIBOTT AT g3 ASReEING BRTOD,
TeuEE R’ IR TP S0N0E wBRDONT BERTE
e BERHOONTJR mfaosmm BIRRTTIT.

3 BART R F0&F0ooT TERIT Y odReRIJOD
mm&;m& &3 mgg Wo% QWE FRTBROD ST
2003 TRTI TIVTWSINT.

4. 3BT U\)ﬁ%@ﬁﬁ@ﬁ T0WORHATOZ BRO0W0T
TpREEE CheRET IR NFPE ©WRODY D[RR
SHO08 S TEOD BRTVMOOTONT), AFFOINTT.

5. 0¥ osmeen z;ééoibm& B, SHTT eSS MTEZRNT.

Il. dc3ece3s mgjots

QodnenE 200 WBREN BOIRRING BRBMOTODNT,
ROWE BHOTT e MHWETRMTT. T Inesseed
TRTVMOOTODT, FOFCRNT. MWL, 20w R
BRIWRODT, TOMEBY. DIOTT WOTH TRBWMWOBONY,
Brexs BoFoHY TRTFIT. I JIRY HedT L33l
3.15?534 Secd.

) ze03eon SedwRT 19803 ¥3S IJpeisdnsy / Other disclosures as per Ind AS - 19

QNTTNS
Particulars

1) oo mzsﬁém TR/

Change in Benefit Obligations

VTHOD TWTOLT BHT /BT

Obligations at period beginning - Current

OTHOD TRTOLFT BRT /TR

Obligations at period beginning - Non-current

TR Fewo [y / Current service cost

TRTE oo da;d / Prior service cost

mémézbs R TNRBNRS 0T Al

Interest on defined benefit obligation

TOTORRT TOSeewINE / Benefits settled

ejﬁ;%;s (o) sa&; / Actuarial (gain)/ loss

2) ¥TROD WOZTY FOBOR TYCH THIHIT DREBRW
Obligation at period end recognised in the Balance Sheet
TR BRBAWD (12 gondnen)

Current liability (within 12 months)

OB BRTAY / Non current liability

3) Breems ZHRYY wwemE / Change in plan assets
VBHOD BTOPTY FRND-Tp,000INE IPLTY
Plans assets at period beginning, at fair value

odpeztE BANY eI A0eFT SO
Expected return on plan assets

BOZe VoI

\’\\\—/—.\

z%e,mw mrg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

Liability to defined benefit plan viz. Gratuity are
valued on actuarial basis under Projected Unit Credit
Method by actuary.

) Liability under defined contribution schemes such as
contribution to Provident Fund is measured based on
the contribution due for the year.

iv) Liability for Leave encashment is determined on
actuarial basis under Projected Unit Credit Method
by actuary in respect of KBJNL cadre employees.

v) Leave Travel Allowance is recognized based on claim.

Deputed empoloyees:

Liability for employee benefits to Deputed employees
are recognised on accrual basis. Liability for leave
encashment is provided, while provision for gratuity,
pension fund contribution and Provident Fund are
not provided, as such liabilities are met by the parent
organisation (refer Note No. 3.15 to Notes to Accounts).

. ogﬁ% Rs. in Lakhs

ﬁ@emﬁ oS / 3 SnQesse /

Gratuity Leave encashment

As at As at As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023  31-03-2022

89503 89503 89503 89503
220.53 206.25 233.61 206.11
1,994.83 1,711.90 1,331.09 1,232.88
84.87 80.38 192.41 210.11
151.30 125.01 105.56 91.63
(26.06) (19.26) (56.47) 80.16
(58.67) 111.09 (379.05) (95.86)
2,366.81 2,215.36 1,427.15 1,564.70
281.18 220.53 253.48 233.61
2,085.62 1,994.83 1,173.67 1,331.09
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a@;ags 33 / 33 SnQessd /
Gratuity Leave encashment

31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
eR0ZE oz (IF) / Acturial gain/(loss) - -

QNTTN
Particulars

=08&% / Contributions = =
TOTOAT Tadeewsned / Benefits settled - -

4) 93390 @osﬁd;@’ odnes e.-samfa—mso&oms :53@65@2 - -
Plans assets at period end, at fair value

A{alow) R(gp@ / Funded status - R
00830 B8 / Closing DBO 2,366.81 2,215.36 1,427.87 1,564.70

03ReRT BANY YOS TONARNT B[RV,
Closing Fair value of plan assets

Beomas 48 / Closing Funded status (2,366.81) (2,215.36)  (1,427.87) (1,564.70)
AR 2 (Bm) HoDOT JYDY THTH32TOS/ 2,366.81)  (221536)  (1,427.87)  (1,564.70)

Net asset (liability) recognised in the balance sheet

5) o0 SFR 3eHY MHTHET ﬁzgdﬁeéa
Expenses recognized in the P & L account

ez ﬁz;s; / Service cost 84.87 80.38 192.41 210.11
AL} ﬁz;d / Interest cost 151.30 125.01 105.56 91.63

o3pezlE ARG Med 0T woy - .
Expected return on plan assets

é)zsamseﬁ (GpbN) 5% / Acturial (gain)/loss (58.67) 111.09 (349.05) 95.86
JIFY ApeTmFT / 0¥ B3¢ / Net gratuity/Leave cost 236.18 205.39 (80.36) 205.88
0300223 BABMOING 3900 IRVLE BLROTOEF (58.67) 111.09 (349.05) 95.86

Experience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities

6) =02l TR E PRI
Principal Actuarial Assumptions

&)%Cﬁd / Interest rate 7.38 6.87 7.38 6.87
DoSpon8 @03 / Discount factor % 7.38 6.87 7.38 6.87
=33 éz;;é / Salary increase % 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00
QR TS / Attrition rate % 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
?059)% aSoSamN / Retirement age (in Years) 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00
VRTOD 2R, BOWE (VINTY) 169.87 161.70 151.30 162.88
Total monthly salary (Rs. in Lakhs)

DT ATIIO BOWE (VINYY) 0.60 0.56 0.53 0.57
Average monthly salary (Rs. in Lakhs)

ATORO WORAY / Average Age 51.91 51.63 52.21 51.63
[ToRO HOOT Aew / Average past service 23.71 22.80 23.73 22.80
ROPRO PORT Feh (VWL BRBAD) 8.09 8.37 7.79 8.37

Average future services (Term Liability)
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T2 B BRTFT BRTMOEoID B cbwdtr  The liabilities for Leave and Gratuity are determined

B3R QHOSRITOROR W), DR Z W OGO, FE[OD using Projected Unit Credit method taking into account

ROBRIODIRGT.  TORe3 m_pdoammd Semoezz  [he probabilities of death, retirement or leaving service
0 g{ * > . . .

SPOTRTICG HOTT ST BRI ST, e in the calculations. The estimates of future salary

. increases,considered in actuarial valuation take account of
L0, TreThyyd. Theed@ I, 9T VRYF VOBNT, inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.
TOne3T.

d) aéwm@m Boye=s / Managerial Remuneration Se. OFNW Rs. in Lakhs
TR0 BIATE A2 00O FOLIT B3 Oed AT

The remuneration of Key managers personal is an follow

31.03.2023%03 31.03.2022503

Neonsy/Particulars
As at 31-03-2023  As at 31-03-2022

1)5533@9&% Q@ees3s / Managing Director

Towe / Salaries 20.93 19.33
BT secd 5 DHTRE / Medical expenses reimbursement - -
To3T0eeTs D03PONE T / Leave Travel consession - -

283 / Others 1.53 1.12
e / Total 22.46 20.45

2) msos TeemeRy @0 / Chief Finance Officer

mowe / Salaries 16.06 14.75

BT secd 5 WHTRE / Medical expenses reimbursement 0.82 0.78

TEIeeT 0030NE T / Leave Travel consession - -
983 / Others - -

e / Total 16.88 15.52
3) 30T ToLewds / Company Secretary
mowe / Salaries 19.80 18.52
BT secd 5 WDHTRE / Medical expenses reimbursement 0.68 0.21
Te¥ ToSioeas 0o3eoé T / Leave Travel consession -
333 / Others -
e / Total 20.48 18.73

VART BT WHTONIR FoWOoRATOZ e@IORT,  Amount of leave, gratuity and pension contribution is not
3eq0° TROFTF) DFT T30 T2k, MU Y 2038 ascertained as demand in respect of IAS cadre Officers has
ZRTTRODTY, HHSTORDROY not been raised by the Cadre authority.

IR AT BID: B¢ W.OF. SRPTRT, FHFTHAE Managing Directors: Sri. B.S. Shivakumar, whole year
080, BEOFOT WRFON: 3¢, V.. WD, BRF TRLEF Chief Finance Officer: Sri. B.N.Biradar, whole year

BOTR TOCHETEE: S WNTYEHT TINT BRETRSE Company Secretary: Sri Muralidhar Kamath, whole year
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¢339 27 / Note-27

ST a"ag/ Finance Cost oR. Oﬁ\ﬁ%’b Rs.in Lakhs
31.03.2023503 31.03.2022303
NRoNed/Particulars
As at 31-03-2023  As at 31-03-2022
L) dzgmfo / Interest on Bonds - 3,918.79
DR TONY Hoed 2@ / Interest on Term Loans 45,497.14 47,729.86

O NTROOAB e, / Loan Resetting charges - -

8008, 53@% / Guarantee Commission 6,087.72 6,928.01
BEE WD Eﬁae% / Survelliance fees 5.79 17.61
933 e Jnsd / Other issue expense/Custodial charges 0.89 1.82
daore =Y, / Listing fees - 0.71
Gz%mg)c@ BB, Brerms DE0F Y, / Registrar & Transfer agent fees 0.12 0.59
Seedorr 30e, / Rating fees 2.51 2.95
méﬁmbmf 53&% / Trustees fees - 0.25
W07 YR / Bank charges 1.68 4.05
BOdewm HY, Inspection Charges - 0.03
Stamp Duty and Registration Fee 515.59 -

oI 2RT / Sub Total 52,111.43 58,604.67

3¢ : IO IRT. Less: Amount transferred to

TRECNYT 20T Fozdmwonen / Capital work in progress (0.83) (0.71)

s@rd%é TAR0808ITOH e:s?_ooﬁe?ﬁ / Asset held for transfer to Govt - -
@B 2R / SubTotal (0.83) (0.71)

Wi 2T / Grand Total 52,110.60 58,603.96
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¢339 28 / Note-28
Eletel sSzgj/ Other Expenses oR. Oimﬁo Rs. in Lakhs

31.03.2023503 31.03.2022%03

QEone/Particulars Asat31-03-2023  Asat 31-03-2022
DT F W) Q0T DY, / Electricity & Water charges 15,477.10 12,748.87
&1 / Rent 13.40 13.58
™Y Iy dTFIHB / Repairs & Maintenance - 3.25
- BRRAP D) IFTBNRW / Building & Colonies 1,084.63 1,410.99
- TN B, NITd FoeIned/Canals, Branches & Distributories 9,661.38 9,423.78
-@ﬁ%éﬁ% / Dam 245.16 822.02
&)méaéwi m@ﬁdmﬁo / Electrical Installations 85.93 78.56
-d’iﬁ% / Roads 1,510.04 2,016.40
-médezifﬁe;o / Barrages 349.15 147.33
- DB Veowd / Lift Irrigations 2,184.49 1,271.37
-m@ﬁdﬁ%‘b DB BOFTB/RW / Plant & Equipments 17.83 9.88
- @oXaned / Vehicles 699.08 701.61
- 328e0 Wosoned / Office Equipments 32.32 41.09
- 9383 BANKO / Other Assets 2,863.85 2,828.68
oS W / Vehicle Insurance 24.93 37.36
BSnd SN 301ined / Rates & Taxes 23.87 4.18
[T, Y, / Stamp Duty = =
RZH Sgnon = / Payment to Statutory Auditors 38.50 30.44
$OBOT &7 WOIWEPTT Y, TN PPN/ Internal Audit: Fees / OPE 18.58 8.14
EsfeMrl) a"zgmfo / Travelling expenses
-QAWes 38T / Directors 5.19 3.64
-983 / Others 583.49 533.16
wowd &Y / Postage & Telegram expenses 47.31 41.89
J0Tre ) SedT WTNN / Printing & Stationery 98.38 146.27
SO0 ATREHT dzimfo / Anti Malaria Measures 5.03 5.01
208 eTOBN ) TFewned / Advt and Publication of Notices 353.83 386.05
IR B F8TT BYNRW / Legal & Profesional charges 545.55 819.12
B0TYOT LWNIVI [OAWRY [eF / Software networking & E-tendering 1.68 0.81
WO BEBND, TDIINAD ) J0NIFIIRW 1.48 1.73
News Papers, Books & Periodicals
JTeFBTT waeI Y, / Directors Sitting fees 1.88 2.42
"3 DB &mdﬁme% dzgmfo / Meeting & Seminar Expenses 1,053.42 48.42
P3To FP-22)00 BRT ™R / Security charges & Staff Out Sourcing 1,714.35 1,017.57
Dwe0d B / Hire charges 15.91 12.72

230230 TO0IDD)
, == -0

—
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n®0ER Swnsd / House Keeping expense
ReoBe, W VA (BTRD0) / Service tax & GST [RCM} - -
933 SPnso / Other expenses

X.2308 /JONT m;dﬁe;o / SCP /TSP Works

ROBNY SPTLO0T IF/BROTedE / Loss on sale of stores/adjustment
ORTPIOIT ONEN ©RT3NE / Provision for doubtful debt

oz ae” oedd Feddsne B / Otherthan KBJNL Bridges Expenditure
Reg DeTHWO ) 9T T Bo020TW Tone TTTVLETI

F|l||ng, Rejunevatlon of MI & Other tanks

5mas®®o$at5©ts dme;o ms;

FeRNY 0D dzs

Exp on roads & culverts other than KBJNL

LRI, TTV WD PRARET TR WON0GIT FINHD
BTDA RR &LAQ Expenses of Non controlled assets

T3 0eDT 2@ / Interest on GST

ez 30M0D #eDT wow / Penalty on Service Tax

Penalty on Income Tax (TDS)

mOR Bensd / Transportation Charges

3S: TJMFO0AIT dzgd Less: Amt transferred to

i. TREOHYTVT 2)0T/=e¢ Foxomed / Capital work in progress

ii. 359F 3 DB IFFTT xozg’pﬁ@ﬁ B[MoF RWTTT BN/ - -
Asset held for Govt & Govt agencies

®)

D) 3.0

®)

RS &g / Grand Total

DT DYND  FOWONOZ  TPWO  AWNT W,
mwoiraem%d Y, TTO" FWIOT QYOW TRWS WY

moam@l LERRORT.

Raegﬁmﬁd msoseﬁ@;o, dgmfo DB %303 BANRY
BT BB, IRETY WeFPow SIIORNT.

BRICHYTT  WOBY  PIMWONYR AL SFeST
TTRY  woEY %@5% DBFT  BoWE  INTFRY
QTOTTON WDFOAT e:am DD, BPOT. WTed. 3.4

IRck.

DIRITRBE R [RFAYY  BpPTe SGRYYTe
QDFTOOT FOTACH ANF ST 3eNBWIONR 03ITe
3%, SPTEITNIYOY.

BN THVOBORVLYT OF0 CSPR)TE STWORTR,

a)

1.14 1.06
652.26 145.80

22,036.72 13,964.09

3.09 0.05

1,294.84 973.67

2,471.92 23.87

9,362.85 7,022.92

6,065.29 1,924.30

76,844.39 35,983.76

0.52 3.19

15.60 -

i /Total 1,57,506.36 94,659.06
(5,283.77) (4,313.93)

e /Total (5,283.77) (4,313.93)
1,52,222.58 90,345.13

Electricity charges includes electricity charges paid
for consusmption of power in excess of contracted
demand, power factor, interest on delayed payments
etc.This also includes power charges on tank filling
schemes pending take over of these tanks by the
Minor Irrigation Department.

Expenditure on tanks and roads and culverts not
transferred to KBJNL nor any revenue expected to be
generated from the assets created by these expenditure
are expensed during the year.Refer note No. 3.14 (iii).

The allocation of expenditure to capital work in
progress capitalisation rate is based on practice
consistantly follwed by the Company. Refer Note to
the Financial statements note no. 3.4.

Since the Company has not made any profits during
the three immediately preceeding financial years, the
Company is not required to spend anything under CSR
activity
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€) xR 3 T0IReIOR RS (Whed) Fe0To) Payment to Statutory Auditors gwe. ©gned Rs.in Lakhs
31.03.202350%» 31.03.202230%»
Q=BRed /Particulars 3ol eoR IR 3olneon S[eE
Year ended 31-03-2023 Year ended 31-03-2022
mﬁsw% QT Y, / Statutory Audit fees 22.80 19.00
3011 BREF 53&% / Tax Audit fees 3.60 3.00
VAT BTVO DORD / IFC Report fees 3.00 2.50
TRweo TG Y, / Certification fees = =

BT Tow @eed / GST on the above fees 5.29 4.41
8, Dwde / Out of pocket expenses 3.81 1.53
e, Total 38.50 30.44

RF°) TBRFTET TOTIWT wOROODE DW|INK 35 T
QDTWORTOST.

BOTR Fo0K~-20130 TWOTOINTGOT FOTICD JFLTRIF
DR JRFAY FTIRO COPB FAF 2%V, PIRFTeLT
AOTIRT RO AeON0E dag SRELeR. =TT
BOTIOI) JFLTRBE TRTY BRENTY CPTZ, N9RY
FOTNTOOT TOTRETEEF ToRI0BT ACSODR  O3FY)TIe
3%, SPEICTDNIPYOY. DTN FYNTOS.

QTINSd
Particulars

TRFTY FOTAIN WRBLeTT ﬁag

The information on Corporate Social Responsibilty is
as furnished below:

As per the extant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, the Company has to spend at least 2% of the
average net profit made during the three immediately
preceding financial years in persuance of the
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. However,
since the Company has not earned profits in the
immediate prceeding three financial years, there
is no requirement to spend on corporate Social
Responsibility. The details are as follows:

Amount
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Nil - 207,

Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year

[PRT dag / Amount of expenditure incurred
IRFT B30 s / Shortfall at the end of the year

¢339 29 / Note-29
230 Jpeswdnsd / Other disclosures

Q) VOT Q0T 108 FOIRUTH RN BRO1Y wTon
TRDRE:  FOTIOIN 37 Beword  Beend W,
Q80 QeTIWO  DRORPTORF  O3RemIND,  DITE,
DTTRERT THI) BRIeFTe0, VPN TOOIRF BT B
AVFIBONY  BRBNIZRORT. FOTIOW FeTL 2,000
TFTPT W) EPRACYT APNTY  TOORFAB/F LRST
W) BTOOT B[ID TPT C3RR)TE MTDETWITOT
QEPNNYY.

) SANY DUFOI : VTR0 IR OTPTONF [NVRYTOOT,
BOTIOH STIONTI), YIRS BAN OBFLOND,
TN 5557%71%, O3, QeTUBO 3RERBN, médewmfo,
eI Qméari@;mq LIRRORILBS. wo3H SANGT),
3RePYE BT [LLNY B[R0 F[RWH C3PITE
TPWEATIFING. VYT, PLF FJIFHRD I 9T
JINET ZRNAY BeLTHBHODZ, 100 JRENAWD Q0T

BOZe VoI

\’\\\—/—.\

b)

Nil - 827,
Nil - 327,

Disclosure under IND AS 108 "Operating Segments":
The Company is engaged in execution of the Upper
Krishna Irrigation and other irrigation infrastructure
projects, Extension, Revonation and Modernisation,
their operation and maintenance. The Company is
operating in only one business and geographical
segment and hence there are no identifiable segments
for reporting.

Impairment of Assets: Being an irrigation
infrastructure, the revenue generating assets of the
Company comprises of Dams, Canal systems, Lift
Irrigation Schemes, Barrages, Bridges etc. There
is no precedent of such assets being marketed in
an arms length transaction. Further, the life of the
canal systems and other class of assets having been
ascertained as 100 years it is not possible to project
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DWIBRAZRYTONTY, FTORITT DTZC3R0ONR 85
BN TRBRCOTT BBHONY WOTIXD BIXT I
TOPYNTD), BREBILD MWBNQ. NCIIYNY TROWOT,
©POTRRD PIHT INWD TOJNH 3T 2¢$30NYTB
BPOT, IOTL WFPHY NP STOOT DWFOTOD
IFOTODe Q0T DWBTRIBRYLY TOTAR WFDY,

the estimated future cash flows during the balance life
of these assets with reasonable accuracy. In view of
the above, it is not possible to arrive at the estimated
future cash flows and value in use and hence it is not
possible for the Company to ascertain whether there
is an impairment loss.

) e03e0 Seanemns-330R TP ‘W3 RedR wweon’ / Disclosures under IND AS-33- Earnings per share

SR. Ogmﬁo Rs. In Lakhs

31.03.202350%» 31.03.202230%»
. tndneon SN, | dedneorm W, For
Deone/ Particulars For the year ende%l the year endeéd
31-03-2023 31-3-2022
T FeOT RO TNRR DWEFD BTOONTI), 635_& TOBLD TONRBRT o3 (33,749.87) (8,128.26)
B FTYT DN oy I IFF, FOTFTITNA 2T
Profit/(loss) after tax as per statement of Profit & Loss used as
numerator for calculation of Basic and Diluted EPS (Rs. in Lakhs)*
TS HeOS T [N KBS (TR.) 1,000.00 1,000.00
Nominal value of each Equity Share (Rs.)
BE HeOT RO BTIDONTIZ, eﬁ'c; TOTLD B33 FeOT BRTIT ZOIRO 7,09,50,120 7,09,50,120
Soaﬁé eIemon wWER
Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator in
calculating Basic EPS.
BE HeOT WWFO BTIWONT/I, eﬁsé TOBLD BB FeOT BRIT ITORO 7,09,50,120 7,09,50,120
%osﬁZS Iemmon WER
Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator in
calculating Diluted EPS
TS 8 HedT ©weod Sw. Earnings per equity share (Rs.)

o - Basic (47.57) (11.46)
@ere - Diluted** (47.57) (11.46)
d) Bez QATHoH Tzebned / Foreign Exchange Transactions: S®. O3 Rs.In Lakhs

31.03.202350% 31.03.202230%
Q=N /Particulars BRVNROB 5&‘3?% BRIRPOT §£?§ For
For the year ended the year ended
31-03-2023 31-3-2022
QRTed DT ned / Foreign Exchange Earnings ans; Nil 33, Nil
DT3ed DAPO B%, / Foreign Exchange Expenditure 3»s; Nil 33 Nil

Q) YO ANX® 1208 wweod: 308 Tz e)
1) 31320238 3e3feond IRFF SmPde  3ored 1)
BTOONNY N0 FOTICH  HRTONTOZ SN

307 o3I DWOTVODT, [RBON.
2) I0OTRTBOY 2on m%maémw@s_@m& 31.3.2023 2)

QB0 =0T WNT  IF/BITINOR  BOWORATOZ
BOTAIEN THTEAY. DNFOTT LOBH SNOTRTROL, BoTt
ARG, BROODITY, PIRTY  SORARRTTBDR,
PT AT AW DYIOTWTOOT.

Disclosure under IND AS 12 "Income taxes":

No provision has been made towards income tax, as
in the opinion of the Company there is no taxable
income for the year ended 31.03.2023

The Company has not recognized deferred tax liability
/ asset in respect of carry forward losses / depreciation
as at 31st March 2023, as there is no certainty in
the near future that sufficient taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax asset can
be realized.

Water Wealth
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Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

3) 20R BRBRAVAT ReIy) D TREFWHwem  3) Tax deducted amount includes refundable amounts

BRTT BRODVEIF/ANG ITFNT IPOBRTI STe33 pending adjustment / reconciliation of assessment
BDIODTD, LIRROBHIT. TN BRPTe w[T orders for various years for which no provision
m@%}@@@_ DROBO FABRROTRT ZOH0ID STR0H is made for. The tax deducted at source is not in

reconcilliation with the 26 AS statement of the Income

301 VURABOD 260% FHePFTOILOON FIOIONTOND.
< i tax Department.

OF°) ¥RBING WBOIROR / f) Movement of Provisions: oe. OFNH Rs. in Lakhs
TROORT [RET ¥RP3 evIcdecnd eﬁaﬁséﬁamh =
QRTRE ben, Provision 03BN S0 Zonsdac @Oj 5y
Particulars Opening madeinthe  Unused amount Amount charged B cl)smg
balance year reversal against provision alance
d@e@% 33 / Gratuity 2,215.36 177.51 0.00 26.06 2,366.81
T2 INQCTTR-BVEAITT N 3B 1,564.70 45.65 143.14 40.06 1,427.15
Leave Encashment - KBJNL Cadre
0230 SINQEFTLO—93TT 451.81 404.35 0.00 212.22 643.95
Leave Encashment - others
WEdy /Total 4,231.87 627.51 143.14 278.34 4,437.90

) QOB QNI 24 “ZowodI wgcs TpIRdney’ wRAHY Jpird
Disclosure under IND AS 24 "Related Party Disclosures":
R) FOTICI ToE-ION0ST md@amﬁd (V0T PF 248 300 1909 Se9vT08). 93BT WHTONTRRNIND 88 FYNT0ET.

The Company is a state-controlled enterprise (as defined in clause 19 of the IND AS 24). Other disclosures are
as follows:

W) DOPOFR FTeF : TIOFEs Oo IFFT (2¥ed) Controlling Entity: State Government of Karnataka
TBowoR3 wimf g / List of related parties:
1) @8¢c BHFTH DOB0ZIRYTLE FWE / Entity under the control of the same government:

BOTIOIN ATOFTLOT IONOSBOT Tots, WA O SNT. 3e.10085, FeDNFR), BROOTT TROT YOT® dDF° 24 T 3L0O 25
BB 263 T[T, Wi FFOFT W0 O DONOZED W NETOTBE TYPORT FFNW, FOTT [T STRWH Ts ) VST
TRINII, FOWOHS 55&30& TORERRMOTTI. FOTACID XFOFO FOWORT FLFNRIN oa;a@dm QTR EONTY, eﬁgowud )
TEOTOAT BEPINTY AT 2)STONTREODIONT), BRAT.

The Company is a State PSU controlled by Govt. of Karnataka holding 100% of the equity shares. Pursuant to paragraph
25 of IND AS 24 "Related Party Disclosures", a reporting entity is exempt from the disclosure requirements in relation
to related party transactions, including committments, with a Government that has control or joint control of, or
significant influence over the reporting entity and other entity that is related party because the same government has
control or joint control of, or significant influence over, both the reporting entity and other entity. The Company has
applied the exemption available for Government related entities and have made limited disclosures that are significant
in the financial statements.

Related Party Rs.in Lakhs Karnataka Power Corporation Ltd,
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd (a entity 8.99 13.48 Additional expenditure on Halhalli gates (final
owned and controlled by the Govt. of bill) incurred during the year, the amount is net of bill
Karnataka) amount Rs. 13.48 Lakhs and identified Government
TTRFLE DR[O ANT  (FFLT RETT Grant of Rs. 4.49 Lakhs.
M H) ©HBO0T AOHOEHOT (FesF) TOBY ARLONY DT BIHTO Beg WO BRI B 13.48

©F BB HHSAT ATTPFIT ST G- 4.49 03,

Karnataka Power Corporation Ltd. 6248.10 Water rates for Hydro / xo Q@8 2¢03 &0
ST LT DRI NI

BOZe VoI

\’\\\—/—.\
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2) TIND ARFIE 200 (30)/Key Manageral Personnel (KMP)

BT LO3ROANT N&eotdny 33+ List of transactions with KMP: oR. oaﬁ% Rs. in Lakhs
QRTN =0 31, 2023 =50 31, 2022
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
ROERR (VT BOSLCBINYR, LIRHOBOT) 59.82 54.70
Remuneration (including other benefits)
QAWEETZOR BeT DY, / Sitting fees to Directors 1.88 2.42
3) AoR0oZE FWT (Fxerws TFTeT) / Controlling entity (GoK):
3.1 BWIRROAN FowotdNY Ieg / List of transactions with GoK: 3n. ogmfa Rs. in Lakhs
QRN S0 31, 2023 = 31, 2022
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
T3 3008 IBT wpwes / Grants received from GoK 5,94,959.25 5,52,058.00

3.2. 3RFOBROON IRROTCOT STOONT LIONPTT FOWOHATOZ TOWIT) BTN QWR)TBOOT, QW|ONED), WBNILINY

3.2. As there are numerous transactions pertaining to revenue items entered into with GOK, Gok entities in the ordinary
course of business, details have not been furnished.

3.3. 300008 wgnmozzﬁ W3 YOVRTL WINY Ted

List of outstanding balances with related parties (Receivable / (Payable)) SR. ogmb Rs. in Lakhs
QITNEH e 31, 2023 =50fs 31, 2022
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
838 ®%0r S / Govt. of Karnataka (4,177.96) (4,127.98)
T=e0 JeTond An= 9., / Cauvery Neeravari Nigam Ltd (5.97) (5.97)
23ezpedy o AN 9., / Vishweswraih jala Nigam Ltd (5.97) (5.60)
BTOFE38 JeTR®O AN O., / Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd. 22,268.82 22,259.83
BIFWT AW NS 9., / Karnataka Power Corporation Ltd,* 24,000.85 17,722.74

S0eOTF)  FIOFT DRFT NI e NPRBRORVT, WHO0T NI éémafm WYIOD  JeOT  TONYIW,
LERROBTR DR, ORYNTI), AeFOATN eﬁi; TOIOMTYTR.

The above does not include Outstanding payments from Karnataka Power Corporation Ltd., towards water rates for
industrial use, disputed by them, which will be accounted on realisation

83 1 TowoRT TuBT FOWOT FOTAID THTLER eﬁsé TOBRCFITY WTOOWATIOZ

Note: Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.
Be°) VoW @ 2T -370R TJpuid ToPIVeoH IABA B FoPITAoD WIRW™:

h) Disclosure under IND AS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities And Contingent Assets":

1) ooRow: IoR3DE, 30ITI0H HedT 86:& TPIND
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as Debt: Swe. vgﬁeéa Rs. in Lakhs

NWON s 31, 2023 e 31, 2022
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
ROERTITD  &BY ITIRTES mzsa%ﬁ% 19 JFdeanish (00T B[HE 26,812.18 26,271.00

21 @™3Seenisb  Litigation with contractors and others (to the extent
ascertained-19 cases (Previous year 21 cases)

DFRINYG TIOR3 (LOOT IR : 1 JIS) 2,525.88 168.19
Arbitration cases: 3 (previous year:1 case)

Rezmo 0BY FoWF BT BJFTENDW-0 (LHOoDT IRF 1 TJFoee) 0.50
Service/Labour cases : 0 case (previous year 1 case)

MSMED case 1-Claim (of Rs.4758.48 + Interest Rs.4377.81) Lakhs 9,136.29 9,136.29

Water Wealth
z \

A=




NP méoSEeJoSme;Q EAND) womm@ mqosaegms TBTens0-2170
BTN (00T [\ 880 TITLANW)

Pending litigations with regard to land compensation at various courts
including 3 writ petitions - 2170 cases (Previous year 880 cases)

PO, BLOIONT DWTMOTTY NWTERNTT 0T e Fewo 307
TOTTR) B$eRT Fezw TR, WG WI BOB

Demands raised by the Service tax authority regarding sercvice tax,
interest and penalty on water used by Amatti dam power house for
generation of elctricity etc,

sw-'déé TRBEIT médow BWCRI'S 0SS Feao 3@ﬁo§3§3‘% A DIMCESTAIONEN
w7, OB IR, Aewmo 301 MHTWT DPNT THRS ézﬁgpa DDTD T 3T
BRTRIT ToTR BT SINRCITT 3003 me@&m.

Show cause notice issued by the principal Additional Director General ,
Directorate of goods and Service tax Intelligence regarding non payment
of Service tax on guarantee commission paid to the Government (net of
tax) .Appealed before CEST Tribunal, Bengaluru on demand for Servicetax
on guarantee commission.

FLWRADS® BRCOTT T T TN BOWORAT FToTMOR FOWORAT W
BT, VRBL AT THTTH WDBRTT TR DA

Interest claimed by M/s KPTCL in respect of work relating to
R & R, awaiting approval of request for waiver

AT TPHTITT OVVWRTIMN FOOINITT! BeNT/O SHFF TOFTOTD JH),
Be@d BIONNALD (OO [IT|E SPYTE A NEY)

Liability towards EFI claimed awaiting approval of competent authority
(Previous year: Nil cases)

2. BOTACTN ACRTLE 5930 2 TFTONL (PONT TRE 2 JTLONd)

2) Guarantees given by the Company 2 cases (Previous Year: 2 cases)

=gy / Particulars

BOTAOIN JeRTVE 25030 2 TITONED (HODT JRE 2 TFTOMD)
Guarantees given by the Company 2 cases (Previous Year: 2 cases)

ﬁﬁgawgae&dawm&ws

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

1,40,890.58

Zed% (Demand
Rs.310.32 Lakhs
and Zo® penalty
Rs.310.32 lakhs
+2@ interest

Xewso BOM Service
tax Rs.1631.00
o8 / lakhs +
@09, / Penalty
Rs.1631.00 Lakhs
+0.10 B9, /
Penalty
HBMNSe TOWSAT
Sw. 843.00 @3
JRET ISR
Lakhs penalty,
appropriation of
Rs.843.00 lakhs
tax already paid
plus interest

2,991.00

2n, Nil

89,971.33

Ze% (Demand
Rs.310.32 Lakhs
and Zox@ penalty
Rs.310.32 lakhs
+28 interest

Fewso BOM Service
tax Rs.1631.00
o3 / lakhs +
#Ime9, / Penalty

Rs.1631.00 Lakhs
+0.10 B9, /

Penalty

HMOnSe TORSAT
TwR. 843.00 @3

30T SpIARIEIALE]
Lakhs penalty,

appropriation of

Rs.843.00 lakhs tax

already paid plus

interest

2,991.00

203, Nil

oe. OFNL Rs.in Lakhs

e 31, 2023
March 31, 2023

629.70

sufe 31, 2022
March 31, 2022

629.70
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TOTAOD DTN LOTRVLD  TIVTWD mzsﬁagcs Lotcie)
e:oa%g SRR

ARG TWFT  TITONPOT  YVOERMITIRE  FOT
DWFT BRNAD DO FRFT TFTR$O— 29 (0003
JITE 37) HERTTD D) QSTIROONT TORALD 165
TEOenD (Lo0s B 119 TSensd) DB, WFAT
Zgodnsd 30T, (200T TTE-IRT)).

HERRTLH. TRRIRTDH DL, YITD  DFRE
TITEOND, ERCTF TOIND TR0 BHRIOR 0TI
WWTITN DTOT STRETND.

ODIRETI  TOMWITT  WOWRRING  TOHTWR
ROWORAT BRVMWOE/L.TOTNYR TOLORATOZ ATOD
DI, GoNTs TOTRT WM 393 W¥RROT/OZ 35S
0% VNN,

31 SRBFTOT VYOTT ST/ S0N0T [RII BRAYT /
VSRR, S0IPORTI TOTIMRON TOWORAT TBRBND
ROTLEBRNIT,

PR W, IWAENY AHSE B[O TOTTION,
QTOT  TOTITT  AOF  TOSBNYY 28 WPRR
STRETNLD, TTF 3B NSRPIAN FOHON® O 2888
TRRTIND, DR FRADETVOTOND ST AT LIS ST
5008 28A0008 1-4-2014T J0T PRIHES TPRT
BBY) STIPTURS BT FoOHONOT AW, BN
m“@es%& BT RFLISTET TP DT IONTNTOE
ORRABI mc@mm@ ROWOTT, BReHTD LPHTT
TNIRERES TRV FOTAOD é)docgp aﬁ%mﬂo, 30T
ROZT HRWONW), ST IF LR ST’ QONBRBINL0Z
BITRRBLORT), e.—ocﬁ% ROWOPT ©¥BT  TIBERS
DT TIT DTPEEY, 30T BRTBJI), AFFOVY WY
ADITINL BRT 3ORY.

A0 VERT ITE @ﬁewm BORNRY03 m%ﬁmdaod/
ABReBT QOVAORNT RN BOTION  WHTONRYOT
RRRIDTWITTOT mg 0R.707.77 egﬁ%ﬂo (&0oB3
DRE Tw. 707.77 @ﬁﬁ%‘b) «aosmm& RBRIDOD T0IT
FOMRONYR  (BRSONYNE  WOBY  TIDMOONHAR
3e0) 3R [RBWSOM.

TANAL OFTe AT TOD DR, Feww  30n
FORHOIN  1-7-201700T 2Ot 20Ty 1-7-20178
TREOHYT  FoMONIR TRE 98T T=ENY ™R
LTOTT  BRABAYR  FOWOHATOZ xﬁFd§ BARIVER]
Bezon 01 DTTCR AR ¥BE VTHI FOAYOY.
3§pmmmh 31.3.202255@2(%0@ QT més:
3RF/A0% DB Ao 300D TBRBAKL  30TAN
mcsﬁeﬁdd%/ maamﬂmm%@ TRedas0Y/ @§
TWIINYY IROJY.

3)

iii)

Other matters for which the Company is contingently
liable, the monetory value in respect of which cannot
be reliably estimated:

Claims against the Company that may arise out of
29 labour cases (Previous year:37) other litigations
with contractors and others 165 cases (Previous year
119 cases ) and arbitration proceeding Nil cases
(Previous year-Nil)

Disputed claims against the Company by the
contractors, investors and others including claims
under arbitration proceedings, Court case etc.,

Liability arising on account of revision of estimates
/ extension of time for contracts, including balance
against partly paid bills thereon, extra financial
implications, price escalation bills yet to be claimed/
awaiting approvals.

Liability in respect of works carried out but not
measured/billed as at 31st March due to billing cycle
- not ascertainable.

Balance claims against the Company for higher
compensation pending at various levels of dispute
resolution mechanism, at various courts in respect of
land and structural acquisition compensations, in respect
of proposals under rule 28A of the Karnataka Land
Acquisition Act and relating to land acquision awards
framed by the Special Land Acquisition Officers after
01.01.2014 under the provisions of the Right to Fair
Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition,
Rehabilitation and Resettlement Act 2013 (effective
from 1.1.2014) etc. and the Land Acquistion subsequent
to 1.1.2014 for which the acquisition cost as per the
provision of RETCTL Act is applicable.Corresponding
liabilty on account of rehabilitation entitlement of project
displaced persons,whose lands have been notified for
acquisition under the RFTCLR Act and rules there on
not ascertained and provided for.

The amount recoverable from the consultants/field
engineers/contractors, Officers of the Company in
pursuance to draft paras issued by C & AG -Rs. 707.77
Lakhs (Previous Year - Rs. 707.77 Lakhs) to the extent
related to works (including capital work-in-progress)
will be credited on realization.

Liabilities / receivables that may arise in respect of
contractual obligations for on-going works / completed
works as at 01-07-2017 due to implementation
of GST with effect from 01-07-2017 have not
been ascertained. Consequent input credits / GST
Obligations that may be available to / liable by the
Company including revision in contract prices as at
31-03-2022 has not been quantified and disclosed /
brought to books as at 31-03-2023.
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) womeY 0o30NY JTFLORICTT Wos WOWOY TIMO TR mg@ 9R53
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oR. og\r{e}o Rs. In Lakhs

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for

RODOT TEOH OIV0FT I0TT LR[OS ézégdsa ST TOTONE BRT 3OO/

EFI claims approved subsequent to the balance sheet date for which liability is not
created to the extent work had been executed

VO] BRTHES, T B T QeORNOT ToTROETVT %Q,L00T tRHTT 1207 233

2022-23 2021-22
13,105.62 6,74,672.76
353, Nil 353, Nil
6,721.00 6,721.00

PBRIN0D WHETY, WOmIE) TRRT [y / Balance Cost of acquisition of 1207 acres of
land affected due to back waters of Narayanapur Dam as per new LAQ & R&R Policy
presently estimated

i) 93T Jzeadneh:

D)

iii)

iv)

V)

DR Pe3g OSREBIND (DB AL) B OB, YT
O3Re%d (BT R) TOTMONED T WBE FOWOPAT
REFon wEINY FPS SIBT, DpesEsy, 2012-
1389 udmo&aﬂmﬁ?&. 31.3.2012 ORBAT  L=QNRER
ROWORAT  WHLRTTOD  TOBORDIT,  TTIINRY
DAINGY 20K TRNY. ITFTET  VPTODTY
TORRT) DTHNNTOY.

B, TNSONIWT  FoTMO  Tone  HOwWS  [PRT
&Zrﬁe; TV DONTH, JCTETB /| €O TOBRINOTN
HO0T [HFNYY [PRPY, WDWOIT DI o
eI BOFERWeTTR AFY  WIW), IFFORLD
DT PYIIAIR IO ABIONG TOTAOD WRTRONTY
TOFIRY) DTITL.

ROWORET TN BIWPYTe TOND WY BNONBRAD
DT FOTAON JTeFITT W0 V3T WHTONED 9F0
BT CIRYTTTR 03PRTC 9IT wéioiraoarﬁ [Clakp)
xo%ﬁe;o 930 FOTIND C3PR)TIC ATEF TFT TNTITT
OTE mséd@o@ﬁ @363 £3eB03N P 0L303TON
TOBEALICTT FRT LTE8 (29)(8)(3)TY TevNIHT,
TRTBBRA CIPRTP AY.

BOTAOIN BF¢ 301 TOBEAT BT TEIBNE 303 QI R)EF
307 3R VDY, BBOY. FOTIH VPTWORTY § B0° BRI
QTR 301 IR DIITNY.

TRF 03 wés% (RF.QRF) 1.4.200680TD 9T
J033 At ey TPBTONR DI FOTIR FTRLECTITT
TOWORATOB @%o‘:bmgd. FOTR 2B mmémmio ANH3
TR B[AT SRR QB umm&dmﬁdaagd. BOTAOD
WRF G BREANY e 8% AN BT %30T TTONOTVS.
733 =e3 FD (SPL) 176 907 2014, Sondwdd
HT00% : 05.05.2016T03 30.06.2016 éﬁ QNEOT méﬁs oplaw
ERWRON FedT cIPYTIe WG BHTVMOIOIN BRL.TRT
33,0008 2533023, 008NTZS. HRMS 08y PRAN QST
TENCTTED tE VRRTOOT DT VNFT  WIOINY 3°FTT

iii)

Other Disclosures:

The method of accounting of expenditure on Special
Component Plans (SCP) and Tribal Sub Plan (TSP)
works and government grants relating thereto had
been changed during 2012-13. The impact of change
relating to the periods upto 31.03.2012 has not
been given effect to in the books of accounts. The
impact, in the opinion of the management, will not
be material.

The impact of the reallocations of the grants allocated
earlier on assets necessitated due to reclassification,
additions/deletion of assets and work in progress on
account of excess provision made in earlier years,
together with reallocation of revenue expenditure if
any could not be quantified and brought to books, the
impact is not material in the opinion of the management.

There are no loans and advances to related parties
or amount due by Directors or Other officers of the
Company or any of them either severally or jointly
with any other person or amount due by firms or
private companies respectively in which any Director
is a partner or a Director or a member except as
disclosed under Note 29 (g) (3).

The Company has not availed input tax credit on
eligible components of GST paid.The unclaimed
input tax credit is not significant in the opinion of the
Company.

New Pension System (NPS) is applicable in respect
of all Government employees joining on or after
01.04.2006 and on deputation to the Company.
The Company & employees are liable to contribute
monthly at the prescribed rates. The Company is also
liable for interest @ 8% on the backlog contributions.
Vide G.O No. FD (Spl) 176 PEN 2014 Bengaluru,
dt. 05.05.2016, any interest liability on backlog
contribution beyond 30.06.2016 shall be the personal
responsibility of the DDO’s. The employee portion of
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GRNEI), FOTREDF 0N DVBIEOHRNY. 31.03.2023008
TOTAOD ara%m)a%odbmgl aeabﬁ@ﬁ Slaplelnioviu] ﬁeammmﬁ.
DT QDTN WG WP BOW BPIYTTE3R FT (FoWORAT
RRLNVOT  WPONT),  DWTRB/EALCTT  BRHTJI,
LIROBOZ) ATFOAY WD) BT TOAY (LTS 22(B)
28T 1309 BRBAY, NFAL)

RIBRWET QORIONT Y HERTITT oL TALRYY
VIVTR, AT IR, OUIT D D) 0T WBIR
ERmetoon BT NG msoasmirao@ﬁ %éd foldonao}
TeON B, 27,847.02 egﬁ% (%00 IRF TR. 19,126.75
@imﬁo.)

Tw. 75,868.15 Q)iﬁ%ﬁ (%00T JIHE Tw. 69,650.93 @37%@?0)
VITTR, AT TR DB VT iaplety médowm#ab&
AR0LNEDN QORUONT AT, FOTIOI CITITIe 0T
mz%éoﬁoma BROOY, BTV LTOTT mzﬁsémﬁ OVHTHBOD
J0ZT MERTOTOR T0TONYT, WENTE [SPEOMHIT.

"Eor Oy woied Foss, WRD/78/KBN/2023/ onswtd
OT00F : 31.03.20236@) LTI BR. 37,700 @3 TOBEA
lalewws BOTAN, LOTWP 5?,;3 amamo@es W) WIBERS
DI ammé; GPUTCIRENTLD TAVOZORLY STIEBRT.
BHF? BRECT FRIONY IPOIN FOTIONY g Fonce
2TPYTOOT VBT TOTOTB), &, TINGY TORBAQ.

Vi)

Vii)

NPS dues has not been entirely recovered as required
pending updation of HRMS and PRAN details.
Provision towards Company liability has been made
on an ad-hoc basis as on 31.03.2023. Interest and
penalty, if any, (including amount that may have to
be recoverable towards interest from the concerned
DDQ’s) towards NPS has not been ascertained and
provided for as on 31.03.2023. (Please also refer Note
No. 22(d) — Other Current Liabilities).

Fixed Deposits receipts with scheduled banks obtained
from contractors in lieu of EMD,FSD, Retention
Money and APS held in joint names of the Executive
Engineer and the contracators Rs. 27,847.02 lakhs
(Previous year Rs.19,126.75 Lakhs.)

Bank guarantees towards EMD, FSD and APS and
Retenttion money to an extent of Rs.75,868.15
Lakhs (Previous year Rs.69,650.93 lakhs) is held as
securities, the Company has no finalncial obligation,
but the guarantees will be released to the contractor
after the contract obligations as per the Contract
agreement are fulfilled by them.

viii)The Government, vide its Order GO WRD/78/

KBN/2023/Bengaluru dated 31-03-2023 has ordered
the corpus fund of Rs. 37,700 Lakhs with BTDA to
be transferred to the Company and utilised for capital
expenditure, LAQ and R&R works. No effect has been
given in the accounts as the funds were not received
by the Company as at the end of the financial year.

Water Wealth
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j) BB WRRINY BON / Movement of Government Grants:
oR. Uirie;b / Rs.In Lakhs

R

SRR SRR QT THRY vt @osézsg
$OoRY RBHAE MR EHmY  HSRNIE  shoRerd
ORTRE HoeT =R0ERBE  ymmmy  Totalgrants  wmms T
Nature of Grant et Grants available for Grants Deferred
Deferred recognised the year utilised Grants as at the
Grantsasat  during the duringthe  end of the year
the beggning year year
of the year
WOoBY WZdwes / Capital 2,761.93 2,05,727.69 2,08,489.62 2,08,394.46 95.16
Grant*
WO eAETO (WB) 18,809.16 44,072.94 62,882.10 46,073.66 16,808.44
Debt Servising(Interest)
O WO WAL - 1,45,033.99 1,45,033.99 1,45,033.99 -
Debt Servicing (principal)
¢, e, / Gurantee Commission 40.09 5,950.33 5,990.42 5,990.42 -
WOTTY DTS —DF A 3T 5,403.11 37,900.00 43,303.11 42,682.10 621.01
SCP/TSP - Cap Grant
BRTRES DT AL BIT R 36.31 22,400.00 22,436.31 22,436.31 -
LAQ /R&RSCP TSP
PRTOEI Tone T DI T. 51,460.82 1,25,008.79 1,76,469.61 1,49,075.22 27,394.39
LAQ & R & R & BTDA
SeweE'e / NABARD 834.96 - 834.96 - 834.96
®Q/ DRIP 925.45 - 925.45 - 925.45
dBJFH / Maintenance 20.00 8,865.52 8,885.52 8,885.52 -
5930 TVAOT w0eS Fewo 301”1 / 560.98 - 560.98 - 560.98
BDOTRRTY
Deferred grant for service tax on
GC
wey /Total  80,852.81 594,959.26  6,75,812.07 6,28,571.68 47,240.40
2021-22 55,535.85 5,52,057.80 6,07,593.65 5,26,741.23 80,852.81

%2022-233¢ OR MODERT WS 38 %%ocsw&q WINRORR./
*The Grants recognised during the year 2022-23 comprise of the following adjustment

Ine=B Yow / Transfer From R/ To 2e3 / Amountin evgdesd / Reference
Rs. Lakhs

PRAHEI ToNe T I W, WOBTOY BHTOT 20,000.00 =zoron @3 / Go WRD52 KBN
00.3.89.30, WoBMY wwes / LAQ, Capital Grant 2023(E) dated 23-022023
R&R, BTDA Capex Grant
PRTHES Tone T I W, BOTROD VTS 29,913.00 z@STY ORBRETIOD Q00T
259.3.09.59, 20BY wwes / LAQ, Revenue Grant 31.03.2023 / Approval in file on
R&R, BTDA Capex Grant 31.03.2023
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mnems wow / Transfer From R/ To S#g / Amountin evgdesd / Reference
Rs. Lakhs
PRAPET Tone I Y I, WOTTNG V0D 22,214.69 WRD 78 KBN 2023 o&zo08
00.3.9.30, oY wpwes / LAQ,  Capital Grant 31.03.2023 25F 33 933303
R&R, BTDA Capex Grant 230.33.89.55, Eoelele etplercle!

Roegad / Taken in anticipation of
transfer of funds from BTDA vide
GO - WRD 78 KBN 2023 dated

31.03.2023
PRTHES Tonwe T I W, PR YT 2,863.52 -
R.2.9.809, WoBwe$ wnws / LAQ,  Maintenance
R&R, BTDA Capex Grant Grant
§) 31.03.2022308 503 VYTw 35 505@?1@7? TRTVNY ATTNEH
k) Details of complaints to investigating agencies pending as at 31-03-2022:
Recnd RRHMOcH ZPY, Bt FYIH DR
Foo® oSS, TBene T oe. O3 SR. Agency with
Zone No of Nature of compliant Value of work  whom complaint is
Complaints (Rs. in lakhs) lodged
1 WWINT WL, T .80, 2984.84 SReTOINT
82.00 90T 3.50.850TBNT ARIF D Lokayukta
Construction of Aqueduct of
bijapur main canal from KM 82.00
to Km 85
VB FOOD, SOTEY 1 BRTYIWE NZ ACTOWOON  WIARI 6074.86 <pezo0d0d 3m0FEds
Dam Zone, Almatti woriesnd Tose FHLNE soe 40 Lokayukta of
20w 72.55 m@ddﬁ@m&@éﬁ.QOcéoé Karnataka
Construction of basvana bagwadi
Br,. Cabnal from KM 40.00 to
72.55 including structure at
Mulwad LIS
ToOF B BRRT FOOD, 1 B TOZ-1 13,900.00 SReFOINT
pleplevorive; Phase-1 of SCDA (900NN FoD8s
O & M Zone, Narayanpur Swewdex”) Lokayukta
(Indiviual notices
to officers)
1 ToWT TN DBTED TR 8.80¢ 82,840.00 SeeT030E
1 003 15 3B CHUTE LK. Lokayukta
ERM of NRBC Dy 1 to 15 and
it's laterals
1 TOTRONETT AWIOB T 6,010.31 SReTOIT
JNCTTLD  B.WC. 62 DOTW 68 [_okayukta
(T Beer-2)
2 TOTIBN DT JCTHTOOD &)méﬁ 59,183.00 SReF030T
BeGE 98T eIl Lokayukta

Design supply etc of
Nandawadagi LIS Scheme,
Package-llI

Water Wealth
‘ x

A=

T




RETVTICNINOE
TN WOOD
Canal Zone,
Bhimarayanagudi

TORNTT T WOOD-2
Canal Zone-2 Rampur

3RTY BRTOF DB JeoeTO
Koppal First Lift head works

BRTY HTRS DT AeT|O
Koppa Second lift head works

CYLRT DT ATTO 2-2 m@aé
TN $.00¢. 5.00 02003 5.00 @@;
2 PRIV, eﬁdé’borv 0B m@ddﬁ%.

Construction of Main canal
from K.m 0.00 to 5.00 of Lift-2
including earthwork, lining and
structures under Mallabad LIS-2

AOBS NBT msas TN B.50¢C.
5.00 50w 10.00

Main canal from K.M-5.00 to
10.00 of Lift-2

DEPLRT” DT AeoRO-2 OFF 23
ma)é TN $.00¢. 10 00T 16.42

Main canal from 10.00 to 16.42
of lift No2 Mallabad LIS-2

TOMOTMD 2. %mgpajod TONR aeﬁﬁcg
mg) QAeTHWO BTN

Hangaraga B saidapur &
halagadla Ml tanks

DTV DT-T QN TYNRYY
SBC DY-7 in seven villages

ewe. 30 903 76.30¢ IINI
QBTTRO FToTIMOONLD

ERM works 30.00 to 76 .00 Km

QOR NI JeTWO m;os TN
WP DITTO TV DIVTWS

Construction of Dy 50 of ILC
from KM 0.00 to 3.200

s@mﬁ a:arié 2O VDR VOIS

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

69,213.14

38,645.45

6,96.00

1,148.26

559.1

7436.16

21.06

100.98

98.73

SReF0IT
Lokayukta

SReT0dng
Lokayukta

SReF0I0T
Lokayukta

SReF0INT
Lokayukta

SReF0IT
Lokayukta

SRez030%
Lokayukta

SReFOINT
Lokayukta

Jndexw Bema,
rwen
Police Station Gogi

eﬁ@emoﬁmi 3R0T
53@ msé

eroz;s msofmwods
5@%?\?030@2 m@em
THAT

Lokyuktha. The
aggrived party has
filed an appeal in
the Hon'ble high
court, Kalburgi
bench
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. O dewogs Swd / Additional Regulatory Information:
BOTACH RTORYVLT deard JgAwd / Title deeds not in the name of the Company

TODOT BT Lo
ESXCWI) QST
TOWORAT Desciption of
O 230 item of property
Relevent
Line item
in the
Balance
sheet
S WTFLN
oD03Re TOFONTE TS
TETeonisy  LONOERE Ty
DB DIBEAS
Property, geomnont
Plantand  &0eond,
Equipment OEALR
RDIARY Baleio
FR 2108 33,
16 ™o
2108 Acres
and 16 guntas
of Free Hold
Land acquired
for construction
of dam,
submergence,
canals Bagalkot
town and
Rehabilitations
centres.
S 209- 33M0083
oD03RE EYEled
TBSeonied DT eTOTO
Property, Spezsn
Plant and SRR
) TR ETBRAZROT
Equipment B
209 acres 33
guntas land
acqured from
KIADB for
Mulwad LIS
scheme

30
NS
53‘305
Gross
carrying
value

?'3@30535301
Sedo3oN
ATFORY.

value not
ascertained
separtely"

3,147.38

dexes
&‘_3)7?%‘33534
LRB=ZT
37> Title
deed held in
the name of

%

ORI ORI
TRe3T
Ao
QAN

Various
farmers and
residents
of Krishna
River basin
command
area.

F02BY/
KIADB

derd IZ ool TR, SR
QT03R0T
BROTSRNT

TTTH IISEIT,
QTBerIT WP
TR/ JRee T3,
TOWOH W
TRSrT/ AReT3IS
Wd.raéeno&c‘!
Whether Title deed
holder is promoter,
Director or Relative
of promotor/irector/
or employee of
Promoter/Director

Qg / No

Qg / No

Property

held since
which date

Qg / No

2019-20

0B
RRORYTRTH
GRS EY

Reasons for not
being held in
the name of the
Company.

SRTO0ST
IR

20T ATOST
@oﬁaoﬁwﬁt%,
31.03.20236@)(2’&03
JTFOT S
neg méésma@
SERORE TOH
TRECHYT.
Making mutation
entries is a
continuous
process. As at
31.03.2023, the
mutation entries
in the revenue
records of the
Government is in
progress.

AFOF T
ToBNYY
méééeaa@
SRR &)rﬁ\
2y éﬁm%@%
PR,

Action is being
taken to get the
land mutated in
the name of the
company.
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4.60 233
4.60 Acres

2 589.05
0203Re

TBTEOND
Property,
Plant and

Equipment

KIADB

2) TRR3 SA0H THIRR RT He® I, LORINII),
L9NROBWIT. VWY BPOTD), BTN WD OY.

3) JHRCTQ FOTACD R TTT B, 0DOZRTITENT T
BPOTPTI IRAY.

4) IRFTY ~ TOTIOW  OIPPTe  UTPVRTE  SANIIY,
BDBPILTOXY,
5) BeRBOD B DT TORSTWITVTRE WTHwo  O3T0TYTHC

QONTNRD WFPTD TDTTVTECD WBHONT, AOFHTRRTIe
TEIE T, TIND TWATT 200 I, FOWOHE TFNH
AL T BOONBRATR), VeRY.

BB/
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29 / No 2019-20

2) The investment property comprise of land given
on lease, and shops etc ., the value of which is not
identifiable separately and hence not fair valued.

3) 3) During the year the company has not revalued any
of its Property, plant and equipment.

4) During the year the company has not revalued any of
its intangible assets.

5) The company has not granted any loans or advances

to promoters, directors, KMP's and the related parties
that are repayble on demand or without specifying
any terms or period of repayment.

6) (a) IRSCDYTHLT WORTRY FTOMONE 3303323)6 336%35% Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) - Ageing Schedule

(i) 31.03.202389508 / As at 31-03-2023

oi 8an$Q / Rs.in Lakhs

2OTD WTPR TR WOBTRE TR0

BRIOHYTHT WomTE TR0 .00
. . SRR3R,
-in- !
Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP) B,
Less than
1 year

TRECHYTE SeenSnisd
Projects in progress

o OTIN %ﬂsr{ra@%d TOTVMOND -
Project temporarily suspended

sy, /Total 2,70,803.74

(ii) 31.03.202239702 / As at 31-03-2022

2,70,803.74 1,37,781.91

Amount in CWIP for a period of

TR
2 ame -dEwe e ot
1-2 years 2-3 years Moreg':heasn
3years
2,93,056.35 3,49,429.01 10,51,071.01
1,37,781.91 2,93,056.35 3,49,429.01 10,51,071.01

g 8en¥Y / Rs.in Lakhs

2,00 RPR TRIoPOLT WOTTY TR0

BRICHYTHT woBTE TR0 wom
. . IRTBR,
-in- %

Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP) o
Less than

1 year

TRECRYT0T oSeenBNH
Projects in progress

@@psmﬁ BNSHRVIT TOMONRD =

Project tempgrarily suspended

2t /Total

1,40,021.19 2,40,203.81

1,40,021.19

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Eve¥ole)
12 2@  2-3@me  oares  sby/otl
1-2 years 2-3 years Sheow
More than
3years
1,67,255.82 3,58,317.91 9,05,798.73
2,40,203.81 1,67,255.82  3,58,317.91 9,05,798.73
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R) TRICHOLE WOWRE FLMONE, Tow WedT w3 WS B¢ RV IR BON IRRTEE 31.03.2023897303
(b) Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) - Completion schedule for projects overdue or cost overruns as compared to

original plan as on 31 March 2022

©g cen¢g / Rs.in Lakhs

Balance cost of Projects as at 31-03-2022 which will be completed in

WOTR 1-2 S=e 2-3
- IR 1-2 years TREND
e 3R i 2-3 years
Less than
1 year
(1) Upper Krishna Project - - -
Stage IlI
3T W00l odnend
xo3
(2) SoToBA D.Je.0dwe. - 8994 -
Nandawadagi LIS (Previous
year- 00
JRE
Rs.13,637
lakhs More
than 3 years
TR
JREYOS
B

(3) SoTwemn o3 I - - -
Nandawadagi Stage I

(4) WROTOY LeTTT - = -
R.2e.a8we.
Budihal Peerapur LIS

TR
mrm*
e
More than
3 years

35,431.15
Lakhs
(PY: Rs.
34,146.90
Lakhs ,
More than
3 years)

78,293
(Previous
year
91,285
Lakhs)

13694
(Previous
year
13694
more than
3 years

Remarks

B3dod, Be.51,170.00 ©Fnen
VOFOATR, WOTRBRIOT s
SR 0%.35,431.15 wgRwenss.
Cost revised to Rs.51,170.00
Lakhs, Balance cost as per
revised estimate is Rs.35,431.15
Lakhs

ODBReOT B Te. 2026.52 ©F
Approved cost Rs 2026.52 lakhs

ODIReOET B 8w.20,000 ©F
Approved Cost Rs.20,000 lakhs

N[ BB Tw. 84,000
©F & SR. 85,009 ©F RO
VDRRCOT FBZOT TN
2 BS D03 DB AT
FOTEONTOTONG. TOT[OAT
TBREFTANB DTOTBIY,
ATFORY.

Approved cost Rs.84,000
lakhs Expenditure Rs. 85,009
Lakhs incurred exceeded the
original approved cost due to
price escalation etc.Revised
completion date not ascertained
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(5) 22RQOTY* weToR)T LIS
©RONY &5%336 BRIDOT
NHOO3P

Additional command area
under Budihal Peerapur LIS

(6) DonTese, 0.2e.030eed
Nagarabetta LIS

(7) T3 (B3e)
0.Qe.080¢. agp%

Herkal (south) LIS
Extention

(8) 2330 0.Qe.03e.
Chadchan LIS

(9) 3T N JeTORO
Kerur LIS

18613
(previous
year

el A
TJRE
326.82
Lakhs
more than
3 years)

TR
saﬁ&os
22
3
7740 -

(Previous
year

elat

nRE

114.60 ©3
wh

2to3
years)

2 o0 3
wRE

17853 -
(Previous
year

%00
TJRE
18564 ©%
2 to 3 year

2 003 3
TJRE
5365.27 -
(previous
year
%003
DRE
18115 3%
Y

2to3
years)

2 d0w 3
DRE

- 45,498

ODIReOET B Te. 69,750 ©F
Approved cost Rs 69,750 lakhs

ODIROZ B SR.17,070 ©F
Approved Cost Rs.17,070 lakhs

wDIROT BS 8H.23.800 ©F
Approved Cost Rs.23,800 lakhs

VDIReOZ BS SH.41.325 ©F
Approved Cost Rs.41,325 Lakhs.

ODIRDE 5S 8R.52,500 ©F
Approved cost Rs.52,500 lakhs.
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10) BR0E [T 3B 25773 ONBPDT B3S TR.67,390 og
Sonthi Modified (Previous Approved cost Rs.67,390 Lakhs
year
00T
TRE
Rs.26455
o3
more than
3 years)
R
JREZOZ
ézﬁa

11) 308 8:92333&;%35@ 35 10607 ONIREOT 233 Te.44,000 @ﬁ
33 200200 (Previous Approved cost Rs.44,000 lakhs
Filling up of 35 tanks year
under Sonthi command %o0T

T[RE
11100 ©3
Iy
2to3
years)

2 00w 3
DRE

12) %e)mm—mowmaaod 18 4793 ONBRADT 838 Te.19.200 @%
33 2002050 (Previous Approved cost Rs.19,200 Lakhs
Filling up of 18 tanks year
from krishna-Raichur 2003

DRE
12200 @3
2to3
years

2 b0 3
DRE

13) T0.R.330.30 WRACTTE0, 28420 w@“‘ 3 IR &S
Q BT BT (Previous 6@4899 00 ©8
NLBC Modernisation year
ERM %00
JRE
Rs.48941
o

Revised approved cost
Rs.4699,00 Lakhs

more than
3 years)

TR
wa'is-@oé
)
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14) T9.0.530.50 '{0522635 154599 @I pecdI 83 Tr.2,79,400
g.a0¢ 0-95 (Previous 54
NRBC Remodelling year Approved cost Rs.2,79,400
Km 0 to 95 %00 Lakhs

BRE
Rs.2070.62
=
more than
3 years)
yWinled
TR0
TR

5]

15) QF°.30°.2.2. QITFHD - - - - BORY VRO da;s oR.
Towm 9-A 5555% 27,384 @i 31.03.202330%0
B ©T33 oo QGO A By Twe. 28,098.40
T XeOTOZ o8 CIavpWoldatc] dz;gos
NRBC Distributary 9-A BPNT. C3RERTONT), VR
including wadavatti and RRYIL BT s BBBI,
Arakera Branch canals. VIR, IPFORY.

The originally approved cost
is Rs.27,384 lakhs  Actual
expenditure as at 31-03-2023
exceeded the original cost. Actual
Cost incurred till 31-03-2023 is
28,098.00 Lakhs. Balance cost
to be incurred to complete the
project is yet to be ascertained.

N @ eITITY, LOOT JRFT DOTIT LOIND FOBLBODNRMFHDY.
Note: Comparative figures for previous year in respect of above could not be readily ascertained.




%\ 29«?e TS 300

Annual Report

72022-23

HR) i) @2;)%%03:@2535 WIVRTET SAND 31.3.20236;2%03— [OBAN dc%w%
7) a) i) Intangible assets under development - Ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2023

oR. vgmfo Rs. In Lakhs

2,00 ORPR TREOOLT WOBRE TR0

@zp%c;pomgdos WIRTE SAND
Intangible assets under development

TREODYTT Foz0MONED / Project in progress

gz %N x@ﬁsmwa TOTONOOND
/ Project temporarily suspended

&3/ otal

20TH TREBIR
3R
Less than 1 year

Amount in CWIP for a period of

TR JHEER, LW/
T 1-2 SR 2-3 [xE sheews Total
1-2 years 2-3years More than
3years
4.72 8.96 10.75 8.96 33.39
472 8.96 10.75 8.96 33.39

ii) @@%ﬁ@oﬁa@zﬁad WIVRTE SAND 31.3.202266025203— ENe T ﬁc%w%
Intangible assets under development - Ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2022

SR. Ogmfo Rs. In Lakhs

20 TR TNIOPYHT WOBTRY TR0

Amount in CWIP for a period of

VRFROHIIHT WTHRTE BN hoTb SRCED, | ) o g a DR ITERR, W/
Intangible assets under development 203 1_2 =3 2_3 ~ sheory Total
Less than 1 year years years More than
3 years
TREONYWR Fo:MONED / Project in progress 8.96 10.75 8.96 - 28.67
gz d%emen 5@7\37{@@%6 FOTOMOND -
/ Project temporarily suspended
&é.’%/Total 8.96 10.75 8.96 - 28.67

D) BRECPYTT WR3F 4 31 [P°F 202309303
m@a; BeIATT C3RERINTG  [NTONT de%mg
ST BR[O BT BT,

8) i RITFTT (FRWLOTT) 0K 1988(45) IR
OTTROD  AONTJRBYNGOZ  Bempd  SANTY,
BRODWRTE, 03YTde TFOPNT, TTORIONIR DY
TN 0330 TIe BFORNL 5IoDYY.

9) BOTIKD we FBNY HFTIoD e LVOBND Y
SRFD xo%ﬁ@?ow O BROY =B BB OOT LROFT W
BB TeoTOR SO%ﬁmo@ﬁ xoﬂ@om BOAT 8, RE
OWTFTILD 003Ny TFIRLROON LBOBTYWT 75

emzfzb TNOROY.

10) BOTIOIN LTI €SB WATIVT DOT FRCXTTONG.

11) 30T 3T, m@ ) JoWFOD Wt TOT TR,
201335 ﬂﬁae 248 95350 FOTR %DO3% 19563 ﬂﬁae 56038

b) Intangible assets under development - Completion
schedule for projects overdue or cost overruns as
compared to orignal as on 31 March 2023: Nil

8) No proceedings have been initiated or pending agianst
the Company for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988 (45
of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

9) The Company has not borrowed from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets and hence the disclosures relating to,
if quarterly returns or statements of current assets
filed by the Company with the banks or financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of
accounts does not arise.

10) The Company has not been declared as a wilfull
defaulter by any Bank or Financial institutions or any
other lender.

11) The Company, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
has not entered into any transaction with Companies
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%ﬁéﬂ@ozﬁ BOTAINLRODN 03PRTE Too0ed THAY
TONRR FTQ BIRELEFT O3 DRODNRPY.

Struck off under Sec 248 of Companies Act, 2013
or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 and has no
reportable information.

12) mﬁ&w% ATONT  CNIONT, WeOT OWAT” ST
BFOTICT TRTES SRCOTDONFED O3IV)TIC LV E ToNP
WOWF NG ZReTTEO TFTELONYTY, BRODY.

12) The company has no cases of any charge or
satisfaction yet to be registered/ satisfied with Registrar
of Companies beyond the statutory time limit.

13) 30TROD (VZTT B02B,03 e AWFOF) IORINAD,
201780007 &TBCRT FOHON 3OO 23 RIH) (87)T
DOTIN OB 0% 2023 30O 2(45)3 BJFes B4
BOTAN WIORRRDY.

14) oDT03INE 2021-223¢ OT 33 IPTORT TSN
HODT JRFT BREODTWIVITT BHVTOINLD, BIVAND

13) The provisions of clause (87) of section 2 of the Act
read with the Companies (Restriction on number of
Layers) Rules, 2017 are not applicable to the company
as per Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013.

14) Ratios: The following ratios for the year 2021-22
together with comparatives for the previous year, %
of variation and explanation for variation above 25%

25% BIUAROR ITOBRYR, B YA KRBTNT,

wbm3 Rosmm0% deass FY Fv %% IR won
Ratios Numerator Denominator 2022-23 2021-22 /f’ O,f Reasons for Variation
variation more than 25%
TR T3 TR 63 TR B 051 065  -21%
Current ratio Current Assets  Current liabilities
AO-T3TE OVTVT WD) WO ReDTOTT Y 0.46 0.56 -18%
Debt-equity ratio  Total debt (Boeor Bs8Le)
Share holders
funds (Total Equity)
OO HeToP TRET SH+ 0B + 0393 0.32 0.36 -12%
TROH VT JRET ADTY DTS
Debt service OeTFFRO Interest + Principal
coverage ratio SoT 08 Repayments
Loss for
the year
+depreciation
+ interest on
long term loans
BRAT eI JRFT IF ReDTTT FTORO -0.03%  -0.01% 278% Due to increase in Loss
BIDO% Loss for the B8t for the year
Return on equity ~ Year Average
ratio (%) Shareholder's
Equity
BT Do0td CICWINLS BIONDY - -
Inventory turnover NA NA
ratio
TIPOe 68 S FOOIE BOROD  FTVIO TITOC 0.57 0.67 -15%
BN INTOS ST R0T ST
Trade receivable  Revenue from  Average Trade
turnover ratio Operations Receivables
IR0 TRBENY SIIeWINI) BIODNY - -
Beowowd wDTeg  NA NA

Trade payable
turnover ratio

are furnished below:
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205;; WOBDDY @@oﬁs&)@ @%o&@@
Beomord wDTed  NA NA
Net capital
turnover ratio
8@@ Opla JRFT IF TO03T0F 23TFHBOWOT
9DTO3% Loss for the oo
Net profit ratio(%) Year Revenue from

Operations

iR AL RSE
WOBDOYT DT 3070 HOOT  IEFRTE + Betes
(SpPN nes EpIQ)

Return on capital

Annual Report

Earnings before

employed (%) Interest & tax + Total Debt
TRRIOD DEIT  WTFODIY BIONNY
NA NA

BéPo/ Return on

investment (%)

15)

16)

®)

)

17)

18)

19)

3OTAINY  TocNT 20133 ﬁg&s 230 dow 2370
BRODY IRFTY ATT TWHTTOOT B[RO
cimYTie FHIANY CReRINTY [ ST 00T T
DIR VY.

TRV THET T3 FeTT 100300 PO YvTdeen

BOTROID TV Y HET® LAVORO 0 C3WFYTIE 9T
BRONT TEOT, CIPPYTe VTT [IR WPHD DTS
TRINTIRFRPOBOZ JeTamoN W T3RETTN
BOTIOIN THTSAT VPO FOAOR TTToN MTVERT
Fwsnen mq@srom OO AW BHwo PR
TRBT EDTEFIL0ON ARLHOY.

BOTIOIN OITTE APONT, O3PYTIe TH(MED) WPH
TLRINVOT, DTWede TLRINTIRFRHOBOZ, BT
QORI gésgmﬁ 90 wd@egmﬁ TOTR T
BOBAC TToN MTVEAT (908 FUOIVLZINEN) 93T
TIBINON (D0IT PUONFN) Y VTR BT
BRRE SRR ST 0030 VT FTZONT, VO
FOONEN TTzoN AT SHmPFodoOR RETOAQ.

BOTAOIN TeaFRD BRFTY 3¢ FTD TP TF IS
3T0DY THFTT WP TRRE SPRY.

BTP0H 301 TR 196138 STONHOT YR
TOWTOL W0 e a0 BToH 0K T 19613
HRONY BTONBOT THET @ﬂieowmﬂeg w&3Ton
BRAT O3 STOD  FOTIID & TAINYY
TODTNTE AROY.

BOTR FOOHON FWO 13588, TOTIOIN JFEL3 TRWE
3 SHFE JIRFNYY  Sxyce PTIR, NYIYT
TR ARTET WDTLIONR BRI BT,
BRBBTNVRRY.

Tangible networth

-261% -71% 268% B[IT SF
£zsgmc$©od
Due to increase in
Loss for the year
0.01%  0.02% 1% SHET IFBQ %ag;é

Due to increase in
Loss for the year

15) There were no schemes of arrangement approved by

competent authority during the year under section
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence
there is nothing to disclose.

16) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium:

a)

The Company has not advanced or loaned or
invested funds (either borrowed or share premium
or nay other sources or kind of funds) to any other
(person)s or entities including foreign entities with
the understanding that the intermediary shall lend
or invest in paery identified by or on behalf of the
Company ('Ultimate Beneficiaries').

The Company has not received any fund from any
person(s) or Entity(ies), including foreign entities with
the understanding that the Company shall whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other entities
identified by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

17) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto

currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

18) The Company does not have any transaction which is

not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 such as search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

19) The Company is not required to incure any

expenditure under CSR activities as required under
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 as the
Company has not made any profits in the immediately
preceeding three financial years.
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m) DB ¥BINFY TAT BRET BRICINODT BROTEIFOINPMIVOZ HONT BRFT WO VOINTI), WD MOT/

T BNCEITED /2T TP IOTEONT.

Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassifed / restated wherever necessary to be compatible with the

current year presentation.
n) @dess FreexEned/ Recent Pronouncements:

31.03.2023380%H FTHHRFTCET BBTIONE FWTIOOD (D0AD) FOTINY (500D STHY TRITOBAW) STHIR
dodREd, 20223, 01.04.202200T @a;owiowoé PRTBRWRT. BOTIN SOFT IRE 2023-2439 FOTINY
5o00T 20138 BART Il KBRE® IS SHRTRNGD), SPOBHTI SPBTT T FONFNBRRIIT.

On 31.03.2023, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2023 applicable from 01.04.2023. The Company will assess and implement the amendments

to Division Il in the FY 2023-24, as applicable.

TOORY TONR WO0W® ITsweN
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

3. ETHT* TORNTTT®
QAT 3IID QATeE 3T
K.JAIPRAKASH RAMAPRASAD
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN:05119822 DIN:09822585

TRz 9T
ssamcpm; QATer 3T
RAJESH AMMINABHAVI
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN : 10402918

8. R0TVEFT FTeHT°®
TORQ TOORFTEF

K. MURALIDHARA KAMATH
COMPANY SECRETARY

%@/Place: WBongedy/Bengaluru
Hzoos/Date : 17.11.2023

Q. Oge%?o@e
TP sésm@wsda (30F3) TN
m@é TLOTORY WHTO

B. LAKSHMIKANTH
GENERAL MANAGER FINANCE
AND CFO

RD DTVOFT IR, WOOORT, SRR
ordoha® T T BTN
SIA) @%ﬂda
xoﬂ@oda 7«'30336: 001983S

As per our report of even date
For MANIAN & RAO

Chartered Accountants
Firm no 001983S

2D §LEOTE &TF.
TOTOTTD

Ndﬁa% ﬁo&% : 0203138

CA SRIKANTH. R
PARTNER
M NO.203138
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§30§ QW38 PRI BRI
(30TANY Took, 2013 300 149(7)TZ0N) ANNEXURE - |

Declaration of Independence
(Pursuant to sub-section (7) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013)
To
The Board of Directors
Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited
Liason Office:

PWD Office Annexe, 3rd Floor
K.R. Circle, Bengaluru — 560001.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to sub-section (7) of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) , I, ............ hereby declare that | meet the
criteria of independence in accordance with sub-section (6) of Section 149, as stated below:

a. lam/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

b. I am not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

c. 1did not have any pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company,or their
promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

d. None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding,subsidiary or
associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or more of its grossturnover or total income
or fifty Lakhs whichever is lower during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current
financial year.

e. |, neither by myself nor any of my relatives—

(i)  holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been an employee of thecompany
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding
2023-24;

(i) am or have been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately
preceding the financial year 2023-24, of

(@) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding,
subsidiary or associate company; or

(b) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding,subsidiary
or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

(iii) holds together with my relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the company; or

(iv) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organisation that receives
twenty-five per cent or more of the receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directorsor its holding,
subsidiary or associate company or that hold two per cent or more of the total voting power of the company.

(v) is a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the Company;
f. lam not less than 21 years of age.

Terms and Conditions of appointment of Independent directors

I am giving this declaration to enable the Board for determining its composition as per Section 149 of the Act read
with the Rules made there under.

| hereby confirm adherence to the standards of Code of Conduct for Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule
IV of the Act.

| undertake to keep the Board informed immediately about any change in the circumstances which may affect my
status of independence as per Section 149 (6) of the Act.

Name:

Designation : Independent Director
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DT AWEFIT Y FOLRTT TR wbwog-II
(SomAME 508, 2013 300 178(3)TF0D TFSRNT) ANNEXURE - Il

Nomination & Remuneration Policy
(Framed under Section 178(3) of Companies Act, 2013)
1. Preamble

1.1 Sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee shall formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and recommend
to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the key managerial personnel and other employees,
excluding Senior Officers as deputed from the Government and Administrative Department (Water Resources
Department) whose remunerations are governed by their parent department of the Government.

1.2 Nomination and Remuneration Policy (“the Policy”) has been framed in compliance with the provisions of
Sec.178(3) of the Act and Rules made under the Act.

1.3 The Policy provides a framework for remuneration to the Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) and the Senior
Management Personnel (“SMP”) of the Company (collectively referred to as “Executives”).
The expression “Key Managerial Personnel” (“KMP”) means the Company Secretary and the Chief Finance
Officer. The expression “senior management” means employees of the Company who are members of its
core management team excluding directors comprising all members of management one level below the
executive directors, including the functional heads.

1.4 This Policy will be called “KBJNL Nomination & Remuneration Policy” and referred to as the “the Policy”.

1.5 The Policy will be reviewed at such intervals as the Nomination and Remuneration Committee will deem fit.

2. Objectives

2.1 The objectives of the Policy are as follows :

2.1.1 To set criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and remuneration of the Executives.

2.1.2 To enable the Company to attract, retain and motivate highly qualified executives to run the Company
successfully.

2.1.3 To enable the Company to provide a well-balanced and performance-related compensation package, taking
into account industry standards and relevant Indian Corporate regulations.

2.1.4 To ensure that the interests of senior executives are aligned with the business strategy and risk tolerance,
objectives, values and long-term interests of the Company.

3. Principles of remuneration

3.1 Support for Strategic Objectives : Remuneration and reward frameworks and decisions shall be developed
in a manner that is consistent with, and supports and reinforces the achievement of the Company’s vision
and strategy.

3.2 Transparency : The process of remuneration management shall be transparent, conducted in good faith
and in accordance with appropriate levels of confidentiality.

3.3 Internal equity: The Company shall remunerate the Executives in terms of their roles within the organisation.
Positions shall be formally evaluated to determine their relative weight in relation to other positions within
the Company.

34  Affordability and Sustainability : The Company shall ensure that remuneration is affordable on a sustainable basis.

4. Terms of Reference and Role of the Committee

4.1 The Terms of Reference and Role of the Committee as set by the Board of Directors are as under :

4.1.1 Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and recommend to the Board a policy,
relating to the remuneration for the Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other employees of the Company;

4.1.2 Deal with such matters as may be referred to by the Board of Directors from time to time ;

4.2 The Committee shall :

4.2.1 ensure that all provisions regarding disclosure of remuneration, including pensions, leave encashment,
gratuity, etc. are fulfilled ;

BOZe VoI
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4.2.2 ensure that no executive is involved in any decisions as to their own remuneration

Procedure for selection and nomination of KMP and SMPs

The Chairman of the Committee and the Managing Director of the Company, shall identify and appoint suitable candidates
for appointing them as KMPs or SMPs of the Company on the basis of their academic, professional qualifications, relevant
work experience, skill and other capabilities suitable to the position of concerning KMP or SMP.

Further, in case of KMP appointment, approval of the Board of Directors / concerned Committee shall be taken in
accordance with provisions of relevant Act, statues, regulations etc., existing as on that date. The appointment and / or
removal of KMPs shall be placed before the NRC and / or Board of Directors at regular intervals.

Further, in case of appointment of SMPs (excluding KMPs), the appointment as approved by the Chairman and the
Managing Director of the Company, shall be placed before the NRC at regular intervals.

Compensation Structure:

6.1 Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors:
The Non-Executive Directors of the Company are paid by remuneration by way of fee only for attending
the meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees. The fee paid to the Non-Executive Directors for
attending the meetings of Board of Directors shall be the fee fixed by the Finance Department, Government
of Karnataka, through notifications / circulars. However, for attending other Committee meetings i.e., Audit
Committee, Technical Sub-Committee, Finance and Remuneration Committee the fee fixed by the Board from
time to time and it shall not exceed the fee prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder.
The fees of the Non-executive Directors for attending meetings of Board of Directors and the Committees
thereof may be modified from time to time only with the approval of the Board in due compliance of the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and amended from time to time.

6.2 Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel(s) (KMPs) & Senior Management Personnel(s) (SMPs)
The Company has a credible and transparent framework in determining and accounting for the remuneration
of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) (KMPs) & Senior Management Personnel(s) (SMPs) as per the Companies
Cadre and Recruitment Rules.
Further, the remuneration (including revision) of KMPs shall also be subject to approval of the Board of
Directors / concerned Committee if stipulated by any Act, Statute, regulations etc.,

Powers of the Committee and Meetings of the Committee

The Committee shall have inter-alia the following powers :

7.1 Conduct studies or authorise studies of issues within the scope of the Committee with full access to all
books, records, facilities and personnel of the Company;

7.2 Retain or seek advice of consultants and experts for performance of their role under this Policy and the
costs relating thereto shall be borne by the Company;

7.3 Delegate its powers to any Member of the Committee or any KMP of the Company or form sub-committees
to perform any of its functions or role under this Policy.
The Committee shall meet as and when required

Approval and publication

8.1  This Policy as framed by the Committee shall be recommended to the Board of Directors for its approval.

8.2  The Policy shall form part of Directors' Report as required under Section 178(4) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Supplementary provisions

9.1  This Policy shall formally be implemented from the date on which they are adopted pursuant to a resolution
of the Board of Directors.

9.2  Any matters not provided for in this Policy shall be handled in accordance with relevant laws and regulations,
the Company’s Articles of Association.

9.3  The right to interpret this Policy vests in the Board of Directors of the Company.

Water Wealth
z \

A=




5@@@ e,rearg; LY QTR VN3

Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.

QT2 ARNERR FODEACS wbwog-ll
7 . ANNEXURE - II
Risk Management Policy

Preamble: Section 134 (3) of the Companies Act 2013 stipulates that there shall be attached to the (Financial) Statements
laid before a Company in General Meeting, a report by the Board of Directors, which should include a statement
indicating Development and implementation of a risk management policy for the Company including identification
therein elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company.

In view of the above it has become expedient for the Company to lay down a Risk Management Policy for the Company.

1.1 Definitions:

1.1.1 Risk:

Risks are defined as events or conditions that when occurs negatively impacts the achievement of the organization’s
business objectives.The exposure of the Company to the consequences of uncertainty arising out of such occurrences
constitutes a risk. Risks are also those which in the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company may threaten
the existence of the Company.

1.1.2 Risk Management:

Risk Management of the Company includes the process of systematically identifying the elements of the risk,
assessing it’s impact on the objectives of the Company for which it is formed and also which may threaten the
existence of the Company.

1.1.3 Risk Assessment:
Risk Assessment is defined as the overall process of risk analysis and evaluation of the perceived risks.

1.2 Objectives of the Policy:

The key objective of the policy is to ensure sustainable continuity of the company by identifying, evaluating and
resolving risks associated with the Company’s main objectives for which it was formed.
The policy aims at putting in place mechanisms to:

1.2.1 Identify, assess all the current and perceived future risk exposures of the Company and put in place
mechanism to mitigate the risks.

1.2.2  To continuously review and identify non compliances to the applicable regulations and mitigate the risk
of non compliance.

2. Risk Management Policy:

The policy are devised in the context of the company’s endeavour to achieve the objectives of the Company as
enshrined in it's Memorandum of Association and covers the following guiding principles of Risk Management:

2.1 Principles of Risk Management:

2.1.1  All decisions to achieve the objectives of the Company should be taken with informed perceptions of risks
involved in taking those decisions.

2.1.2 Risks will be regularly reviewed and road maps to develop and implement the mitigation process are
initiated as soon as possible.

2.1.3  Areport on the status of the risks identified, the status of mitigation of such risks shall be promptly reported
to the Board at least once a year.

3. Riskidentification, Assessment and categorisation of risks:
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3.1 Scope of Risk Assessment Process:

3.1.1 Risk Identification: These are events or occurrencesthat may exist or happen, which when happens
adversely impacts KBJNL’s ability to fulfil it's objectives or threaten it’s continued existence:

3.1.2 Risk Assessment: Risk assessment process involves in ascertaining how far the identified risks will
adversely impact the continuation of it’s existence and ability of KBJNL to fulfil it’s objectives.

3.1.3  Categorisation of Risks:
The risks to which the KBJNL is exposed to can be classified into the following categories:

3.1.4  Strategic Risks: Government policies, court rulings, Inter State Water Dispute Tribunal Awards etc.

3.1.5 Financial Risks: Inability to mobilise financial resources for the implementation of the projects and debt
servicing.

3.1.6  Implementation Risks: Risks associated specifically with the Companyand having an adverse impact on the
company’s capability to implement the irrigation projects entrusted to it by the Government from time to time,

3.1.7 Operational Risk: are those risks which are associated with operational uncertainties like Dam breaks,
canal breaches etc.

4. Risk Matrix:

4.1 Arisk matrix containing the following details will be developed.

4.1.1
4.1.2
4.1.3
4.1.4

Name of Risk & Short description by which the risk may be referred to.
Nature of Risk: Strategic/Financial/Implementation/ Operational.
List of affected stakeholders and effect of the risk on the expectations of the stake holders.

Quantification of Risk Cost of impact, if risk materialises.

5. Key Implementation Areas for Risk Mitigation:

5.1 The following are the key areas where risk mitigation measures need to be implemented:

5.1.1 Active liason with the Government to identify projects requiring compliance with regulatory requirement

and to expedite action to comply with the regulatory requirement/clearances.

5.1.2 ldentify projects requiring regulatory clearances and not to initiate implementation of such new projects

without such clearances.

5.1.3 Adoption of the Standard Bidding Document laid down by the Government to avoid litigations and

standardise the bidding process.

5.1.4 Putin place a standard quality control process and strengthen the Quality control Division with adequate

staff strength and tools and equipments to avoid poor quality works.

5.1.5 Strengthening of Internal Processes:

a)

b)

<)

Internal Controls: Lay down an Internal Control Manual to strengthen internal processes so as to minimise
irregularities.

Effective Budgetary Controls coupled with a funding plan for the balance cost of the project to avoid
cash out situations which affects the implementation schedule.

Project Monitoring System: A seamless online Project Monitoring System is required for quick response
and prompt decision making as well as to bring to attention the areas of short-fall and for tracking delays.

6. Risk Organisation Structure:

The Risk Management Policy will be implemented through the establishment of a Risk Organisation Structure. A
Risk Cell has to be formed headed by Chief Risk Officer — CRO.
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CRO

Chief Risk officer
TD (Liaison Office)

RM(Risk Manager)
SE (Dam Zone)

RM(Risk Manager)
SE (Canal Zone-1)

RM (Risk Manager)
SE (Canal Zone-2)

RM (Risk Manager)
SE (O&M Zone-2)

|

|

|

Executive Engineers
of the Division

Executive Engineers
of the Division

Executive Engineers
of the Division

|

Executive Engineers
of the Division

7. The Technical Director/Chief Engineer at the Liaison office will be the Chief Risk Officer. One of the superintending
Engineers to be nominated in each Zone will be Risk Managers for that zone.The Executive Engineers working in
each Division reporting to the line SE will be the Risk Officers. All the above will perform individual line duties,
assigned to them and also assist the Risk Cell. The RMs and ROs will therefore hold additional responsibilities
for risk reporting beyond their line duties. The overall monitoring of the Risk Cell will be done by the Technical
Director/Chief Engineer in the Liaison Office.

8. Roles and Responsibilities:

8.1 The Board will review the risk management policies and system annually.

8.2 The Managing Director through the Chief Risk Officer will be responsible for ensuring that the risk management
system is established, implemented and maintained in accordance with this policy.

8.3  Assignment of responsibilities in relation to risk management will be the prerogative of the Chief Risk Officer.

8.4 The Risk Managers (RM) will report to the CRO for the implementation of this Policy within their respective
areas of responsibility.

8.5 Risk Officers (RO) will be responsible for identification, preliminary assessment, reporting and monitoring
the risks related to their individual projects.

8.6 Each Risk Manager would have access to risk registers of all Risk Officers under their span of control and
would be responsible for monitoring them. CRO would in turn monitor all risks at the Risk Manager level.

8.7.The 'Risk Register’ should contain the following information:
[. Description of the risk
II. The impact, should the event actually occur
[ll. A summary of the planned response, should the event occur

IV. A summary of the mitigation plan (i.e. the actions taken in advance to reduce the probability and/or impact
of the event)

V. The responsible function / person

9. Methodology of the Risk Management:
The Risk Cell will be the key group which will work on an ongoing basis within the risks outlined in this policy
to mitigate the risks to the Company. The following actions are required:

9.1 Identification and Evaluation of Risks:

The Risk Cell, under the guidance of Chief Risk Officer (CRO), will meet periodically with the Risk Managers
(RM) and Risk Officers (RO) to identify specific risks and analyses the risk in terms of consequences, if the risk
materializes
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9.2 Prioritisation:
Among all the risks identified the Risk Cell will prioritize and focus on key risks and their mitigation measures.

10. Evaluation and Control:

10.1 Identified risks will be assessed in terms of perceived out comes and financial implication of the risks if they
materialise.

10.2 Risks will be ranked in accordance with their likely impact on the implementation of the projects.
10.3 Action plans to eliminate, reduce or manage each material risk will be considered and agreed upon.

10.4 Responsibilities for the management of each risk will be assigned to appropriate line Managers

11. Monitoring:

11.1 The Risk Matrix needs to be updated keeping in view the change in the risk exposure due to change in
the business environment arising due to changes in the Government and other policies. Therefore the Risk
Matrix will be updated on a regular basis. The periodicity of review and updations are as follows:

11.2Monthly:

11.2.1 Risk Managers will review the status of risks andactions taken with departmental heads in their respective
areas.

11.2.2 Any new or changed risks will be identified and escalated to the Chief Risk Officer and to the Audit
Committee by the CRO in consultation with the Managing Director. The appointed Risk Manager of each
area will report to the Risk Cell.

11.2.3 Risks with high risk scores and their corrective actions are to be reported to the Audit Committee as soon
as they are perceived.

11.3 Annually:

The risk management process is reviewed by the Board for efficiency and effectiveness

12. Collective responsibility:
12.1 Everyone in the company is responsible for the effective management of risk.

12.2  All staff are responsible for identifying potential risks in the area of their functional area. Management is
responsible for developing risk mitigation plans and implementing of risk reduction strategies.

12.3 The risk management process will be integrated with other planning processes and management activities.

13. Approval of the Policy:

The Board will be the approving authority for the company’s overall Risk Management System. The Board will
monitor the compliance and approve the Risk Management Policy and any amendments thereto from time to
time.

14. Review of the Policy:

TThis policy laying down the guidelines for risk management at KBJNL, It will be reviewed as when the necessity
arising due to the changes in the risk management regulations/ standards/ best practices as appropriate.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBLITY POLICY ANNEXURE - IV

1.0 Introduction

1

N

1.2

1.3

2.0

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a Company’s commitment to its stakeholders to conduct business
in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner that is transparent and ethical.

Stakeholders of Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited. (KBJNL) include persons directly impacted by the
activities of employees, Government and non-Government organisations, local communities and their
public representatives, Gram Sabhas and Panchayati Raj Institutions (PRIs) and society at large.

KBJNL, a Government of Karnataka Company, is one of the largest Irrigation Infrastructure Company in
Karnataka.

The Companies Act, 2013 was notified in September, 2013. Section 135, which deals with the CSR
Activities, has been made effective w.e.f. 1st April, 2014. The CSR Rules have also been effective w.e.f.
1st April, 2014. The CSR Policy of the Nigam is framed in the manner compliant with the Companies Act
2013 and the corresponding Rules.

ACTIVITIES TO BE UNDERTAKEN UNDER CSR:

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

The activities proposed to be undertaken under CSR shall include the activities mentioned in Schedule
VII mentioned in Section 135 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013. (Henceforth, the Companies Act,
2013 will be referred to as the ‘Act 2013).

The Nigam will give preference to the stakeholders directly impacted by its operation for CSR activities.
Since such stakeholders are generally located in the periphery of the projects of the Nigam, KBJNL will
accord priority for CSR activities in the local areas and neighbourhood areas and its operations.

The Company will take into account its commitment to its stakeholders while selecting CSR activities
provided such activities qualify as CSR activities under the Act, 2013.

Priority will also be accorded for CSR activities in the districts of Northern Karnataka where the projects
of the KBJNL are situated.

The CSR activities will be undertaken as projects or programs or activities.
However, the following activities will not be considered as CSR activities :

i) Activities undertaken in pursuance of normal course of business of the Nigam.
ii) Activities that benefit only the employees of the Nigam.

iii) Activities taken up under R&R.

iv) Contribution of any amount directly or indirectly to any political party.

v) Activities which the Board considers ad hoc and philanthropic in nature.

(
(
(
(
(
(

vi) Any activity not approved by the Board or CSR Committee.

3.0 Administrative Setup :

3.1 Role of the Board of Directors :

(

i)

The Board Shall constitute a CSR Committee consisting of three or more Directors, out of which at least
one Director shall be Independent Director.

Approve the CSR Policy for the Nigam.
Disclose the contents of the Nigam CSR Policy in the Report of the Board of Directors.

Ensure placing of the contents of the Nigam CSR Policy on the website of the Nigam.

Ensure that the CSR Policy is implemented.
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Approve the methodology proposed by the CSR Committee for transparent monitoring the progress of
implementation of the CSR activities.

Ensure that the Nigam spends annually at least two percent of the average net profit made during the
three immediately preceding financial years on CSR Policy. [Average Net Profit must be calculated as
provided for in Section 198 of the Act, 2013].

Disclose the composition of the CSR Committee in Report of the Board of Directors.

Make a mention in detail about the CSR policy and its implementation during the year in the Report of
the Board of Directors.

When the Nigam fails to spend the specified amount for CSR activities as prescribed above from the net
profits, the Board must specify the reasons for inability to spend the said sum, in the above mentioned
Report of the Board of Directors.

The Board may delegate powers to the CSR Committee for ensuring implementation of the CSR Policy
as it deems necessary,

3.2 Role of CSR Committee:

(iv)

(v)

Formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR Policy.
Indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Nigam as specified in Schedule VII.

The CSR Committee may get a need assessment done for CSR project / program / activity through
survey / study by in-house experts or by external agency. Further, recommendations of State / District
Administration / Panchayat Raj Institutions, Water Resources Department of Government of Karnataka
and other stakeholders may be considered for undertaking activities / projects under CSR. On identifying
the requirement of the community, a project will be prepared indicating the need for community
development activity, time-frame of implementation, action plan, budget requirement etc. Long-term
projects shall be broken into medium and short-term plans and annual plans.

Based on the Net Profits of the Nigam, recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the
CSR as per provisions of the Act.

Approve the projects and programs to be undertaken by the Nigam in pursuance of the approved CSR Policy.

4,0 Mode of Execution of CSR Activities :

4.1

4.2

4.3

The CSR activities shall preferably be implemented in project mode. The implementation of various activities
will be normally done by following transparent procedure as prescribed in the Karnataka Transparency of
Public Procurement Act, 1999 and Rules thereunder.

The Nigam may collaborate with other Corporations / Companies / Karnataka PSUs for undertaking projects
or programs or CSR activities. [However, CSR Committees of respective PSEs / Companies should be in a
position to report separately on such projects or programs in accordance with the Companies (CSR) Rules].

As a matter of policy, the communities intended to be benefitted shall be consulted and closely involved in
the process of identifying, planning and implementation of the CSR activities. Wherever possible, the local
authorities and specialised agencies may also be similarly consulted and involved.

5.0 Monitoring of CSR Activities :

5.1

5.2

The CSR Committee will be responsible for setting up a transparent monitoring system of the CSR activities
of the Nigam.

The Board may be kept informed regarding the progress in implementation of CSR Policy and activities.

6.0 Reporting:
6.1 Role of the Board :

Water Wealth
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The Board’s report on CSR activities pertaining to a financial year commencing on 1st Day of April shall
include an annual report on CSR containing particulars specified in the Companies (CSR) Rules.

The Board shall disclose the contents of the CSR Policy in its Report and also have the same placed on the
website of the Nigam as per the particulars specified in the Annexure to the Rules.

If the Nigam fails to spend the specified amount from the net profits for CSR activities as prescribed in the

Act, the Board must specify the reasons for inability to spend the said sum in the above mentioned Report
of the Board of Directors.

6.2 Role of the CSR Committee:

(i)

The CSR Committee will submit reports on implementation of CSR Policy to the Board of Directors as
directed by the Board.

7.0 Funding of CSR activities :

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

The Nigam will be required to spend annually at least two percent of the average net profit made during
the three immediately preceding financial years on CSR Policy. [Average Net Profit must be calculated as
provided for in Section 198 of the Act, 2013].

Expenditure on building CSR capacity of personnel of Nigam as well as implementing agencies through
institutions with established track records of at least three financial years shall be considered as valid CSR
expenditure. However, such expenditure shall not exceed five percent of total CSR expenditure of the Nigam
in one financial year.

Any surplus funds arising out of CSR projects or programs or activities shall not form part of the business
of the Nigam. The CSR Committee may recommend for approval of the Board schemes for utilising such
funds for CSR activities.

All expenditure incurred on the activities involved in the need assessment / baseline study, planning,
implementation, monitoring and impact assessment of the projects will be included in the CSR expenditure.
However, sincere efforts should be made to keep such expenditure at optimum levels.

CSR expenditure shall include all expenditure including contribution to corpus for projects or programs
relating to CSR activities approved by the Board on recommendation of its CSR Committee, but do not
include any expenditure on item not in conformity or not in line with activities which fall within the purview
of Schedule VII of the Act.

8.0 General:

8.1

8.2

8.3
8.4

This policy shall stand modified by the provisions of the Companies Act / Companies (CSR) Rules as amended
from time to time and Government guidelines as and when these are in place and made enforceable.

This policy would serve as the referral document for planning and selection of CSR activities, though,
whenever in doubt, cross reference to Companies Act & Companies (CSR) Rules is advised to avoid any
inconsistency with the latter.

The power to modify / amend the CSR Policy will rest with the Board of Directors.

The Managing Director will be responsible for framing the Rules in accordance with and in furtherance
of the CSR Policy, as approved and as amended by the Board from time to time and also for the overall
implementation of the CSR Policy in KBJNL.

* KX KX
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